AGENDA

REGULAR MEETING
CITY OF BANNING
BANNING, CALIFORNIA
May 14, 2013 ' Banning Civic Center
5:00 p.m. Council Chambers

99 E. Ramsey St.

The following information comprises the agenda for a regular meeting of the City Council and a joint
meeting of the City Council and the City Council Sitting in Ilis Capacity of a Successor Agency and a
Joint Meeting of the City Council and the Banning Financing Authority.

Per City Council Resolution No. 2010-38 matters taken up by the Council before 9:00 p.m. may
be concluded, but no new matters shall be taken up after 9:00 p.m. except upon a unanimous
vote of the council members present and voting, but such extension shall only be valid for one
hour and each hour thereafier shall require a renewed action for the meeting fo continue.

I CALL TO ORDER
. Pledge of Allegiance
. Invocation — Pastor Elder Preston Norman, Jr., Praise Tabernacle Community Church
. Roll Call - Councilmembers Botts, Miller, Peterson, Welch, Mayor Franklin

1. REPORT ON CLOSED SESSION

III.  PUBLIC COMMENTS/CORRESPONSENCE/INTRODUCTIONS/APPOINTMENTS

PUBLIC COMMENTS — On lfems Not on the Agenda

A five-minute limitation shall apply to each member of the public who wishes to address the
Mayor and Council on a matter not on the agenda. No member of the public shall be permitted
to “share™ his/her five minutes with any other member of the public. (Usually, any items
received under this heading are referred to staff for future study, research, and appropriate
Council Action.) See last page. PLEASE STATE YOUR NAME AND ADDRESS FOR THE

RECORD.

CORRESPONDENCE: Items received under the category may be received and filed
or referred to staff for future research or a future agenda.

The City of Banning promotes and supports a high quality of life that ensures a safe
and friendly environment, fosters new opportunities and provides responsive,
Jair treatment to all and is the pride of its citizens.
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1v.

APPOINTMENTS:

1.

Appointment to Planning Commission . . ...,

CONSENT ITEMS

AR e o e

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

(The following items have been reconmmended for approval and will be acted upon
simultaneously, unless a member of the City Council wishes to remove an ifem
Jor separate consideration.)

Motion: That the City Council approve Consent Hem 1 through 20

Items to be pulied s s s for discussion.
(Resolutions require a recorded majority vote of the tolal membership of the City Council)

Approval of Minutes — Special Meeting (Workshop) — 04/23/13. .. ... ... ...
Approval of Minutes — Special Meeting (Closed Session) — 04/23/13 . ... ... ..
Approval of Minutes — Regular Meeting—04/23/13 .. ................
Approval of Minutes — Special Meeting —05/07/13. . ... ..............
Report of Investment for March 2013, . ........... .. ... .. ... .. ....
Approval of Accounts Payable and Payroll Warrants for Month of

March 2013 . .
Ordinance 2™ Reading: Ordinance No. 1464, An Ordinance of the

City of Banning Repealing Ordinance No. 1411 and Chapter 2.36 of the
Banning Municipal Code Regarding the Banning Economic

Development Committee . . ...
Accept Grant of Easement from Union Pacific Railroad (UPRR), at

Mile Post 566.20 (DOT No. 440-707T) Yuma Subdivision for Sunset
Grade Separation Project . . ... ..o i
Accept Grant of Easement from Arts District Holdings, LLC within
Parcel 1/APN 540-164-009 and Parcel 2/APN 540-164-010, for the
Downtown Underground Conversion Project .. ......... ... .. .......
Resolution No. 2013-17 and Resolution No. 2013-23, Approving an
Updated Resolution for Employer Paid Member Contributions to the
California Public Employees” Retirement System. .. .................
Resolution No. 2013-20, Approving the Maximum Compensation and
Benefits in Certain City Department Director Employment Contracts,
Pursuant to Section 2.08.090(C) of the Banning Municipal Code. ... .. ..
Resolution No. 2013-21, Amending the Benefit Plan for the Career
Part-Time Classifications of Associate Civil Engineer and Senior

Center SUPErVISOL. .« oot e
Resolution No. 2013-26, Amending the Compensation and Benefit Plan
For Confidential Employees Who Are Not Covered By Employment
AGIeements . ... ... e
Resolution No. 2013-31, Approving the City of Banning First
Amendment to the Employment Agreement for the Position of City
Manager, Pursuant to Section 2.08.070 of the Banning Municipal Code. .
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15, Resolution No. 2013-24, Adopting a Records Retention Schedule and
Authorizing Destruction of Certain City Records and Rescinding Prior
Resolution No. 2003-26 . . .. ..o i e 110

16. Resolution No. 2013-49, Declaring the Intention to Levy and Collect
Assessments Within Landscape Maintenance District No. [ (LMD No. 1)
During the Fiscal Year 2013/14, Pursuant to the “Landscaping and
Lighting Act of 1972”; Approving the Engineer’s Report; and Giving
Notice of the Public Hearing for Renewal of Said Maintenance District. . . 222

17.  Resolution No. 2013-51, Approving the Submittal of a Roadway
Functional Classification Change for Westward Avenue to the State

of California Department of Transportation. .. ...................... 231
18.  Resolution No. 2013-52, Awarding the Bid for the Sunset Grade
Separation Phase 1 — Pole Realignment Contract . ................... 235

19.  Resolution No. 2013-54, Authorizing the Banning Police Department to
Destroy Internal Affairs Records in Excess of Five Years from Date of
Completion Per California Government Code Section 34090 and

California Penal Code Section 832.5 .. ... ... ... o it 241
20.  Resolution No. 2013-55, Declaration of Surplus Property - Quonset
Huts. .o 247

¢  Open for Public Comments
e Make Motion

RECESS REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING AND CALL TO ORDER A JOINT
MEETING OF THE BANNING CITY COUNCIL: AND THE BANNING CITY COUNCIL
SITTING IN ITS CAPACITY OF A SUCCESSOR AGENCY.

V. A. CONSENTITEM

l. Banning Redevelopment Agency v. Huang, Et Al. (220 E. Ramsey)
(Riverside County Superior Court Case No. RIC 1109186) Approving
the Final Settlement Amount to Acquire Property and Settle the
Eminent Domain Matter. . ... ... . i 252

V.B. REPORTS OF OFFICERS

1. Auditor’s Reports for Fiscal Year 2011-2012

Staff Report . ..o e 254
Recommendation; That the City Council and the Successor Agency accept

and place on file the auditor’s reperts from Lance, Soll & Lunghard, LLP

for fiscal year ended June 30, 2012.

e Open for Public Comments
¢  Make Motion



RECESS THE JOINT MEETING OF THE BANNING CITY COUNCIL AND THE BANNING
CITY COUNCIL SITTING IN ITS CAPACITY OF A SUCCESSOR AGENCY AND CALL TO
ORDER A JOINT MEETING OF THE BANNING CITY COUNCIL AND THE BANNING
FINANCING AUTHORITY,

VI. CONSENT ITEM

1. Resolution No. 2013-50, Amending Its 2012-13 Fiscal Budget and
Appropriating Funds for the Alola Substation and Sunset Substation
PO eCtS. o L e 393

*  Open for Public Comments
s  Make Motion

Recess joint meeting and reconvene the regular City Council Meeting,

VII. REPORTS OF OFFICERS

1. Resolution No. 2013-43, Approving a Contract For Continued Funding of
Fire Engine 20 Between Banning, Beaumont and Riverside County Fire.

Statf ROt . ..o e e e e 397

Recommendation: That the City Council adopt Resolution No. 2013-43,

To Enter Into a Cooperative Contract For Funding of Engine 20 Between

Banning, Beaumont and Riverside County.

2. Resolution No. 2013-44, Approving a Contract for Continued Fire

Services between Banning and Riverside County Fire.
Staft RepOrt . . . e 408
Recommendation: That the City Council adopt Resolution No. 2013-44,
To Enter Into a Cooperative Agreement to Provide Fire Protection, Fire
Prevention, Rescue and Medical Emergency Services for the City of
Banning.

3. Resolution No. 2013-53, Updating the City’s Internal “RPS
Enforcement Program and Renewable Energy Recourses Procurement
Plan™ to Allow for Excess Renewable Energy Procurement Occurring
in Years Prior to 2011 to be Used as Historic Carryover and Applied to
the First Compliance Period of the State of California’s Renewable
Portfolio Standard Program,
Staff RePOTt . .. o e 424
Recommendation: That the City Council adopt Resolution 2013-53,
Updating Banning’s “RPS Enforcement Program and Renewable
Energy Resources Procurement Plan.

VIII. ANNOUNCEMENTS/REPORTS  (Upcoming Events/Other Items if any)
= City Council




» City Committee Reports
* Report by City Attorney
= Report by City Manager

IX. ITEMS FOR FUTURE AGENDAS

New Items — None

Pending Items — City Council

1. Schedule Meetings with Our State and County Elected Officials
2. Consideration of an “in-house” attorney vs. contract

3. Let’s Move — Healthy Initiative

X. ADJOURNMENT

Pursuart to amended Government Code Section 54957.5(b) staff reports and other public records velated to open
session agenda items are available at City Hall, 99 E. Ramsey St,, at the office of the City Clerk during regular
business hours, Monday through Thursday, 8 a.m. to 5 p.m.

NOTICE: Any member of the public may address this meeting of the Mayor and Council on any item
appearing on the agenda by approaching the microphone in the Council Chambers and asking to be recognized,
either before the item abowt which the member desires to speak is called, or at any time during consideration of the
item. A five-minute limitation shall apply to each member of the public, unless such time is extended by the
Mayor. No member of the public shall be permitted to “share™ his/her five minutes with any other member of the
public.

Any member of the public may address this meeting of the Mayor and Council on any item which does not appear
on the agenda, but is of interest to the general public and is an item upon which the Mayor and Council may act.
A five-minute limitation shall apply to each member of the public, unless such time is extended by the Mayor. No
member of the public shall be permitted to “share” his/her three minutes with any other member of the public.
The Mayor and Council will in most instances refer items of discussion which do not appear on the agenda to staff
for appropriate action or direct that the item be placed on a foture agenda of the Mayor and Council. However, no
other action shall be taken, nor discussion held by the Mayor and Council on any item which does not appear on
the agenda, unless the action is otherwise authorized in accordance with the provisions of subdivision (b) of
Section 54954.2 of the Government Code.

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to participate in this
meeting, please contact the City Clerk’s Office (951) 922-3102. Notification 48 hours prior to the meeting will
enable the City to make reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility to this meeting, [28 CFR 35.02-35.104
ADA Tile 11].



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA

DATE: May 14,2013
TO: City Council
FROM: Zai Abu Bakar, Community Development Director

SUBJECT: Planning Commission Appeintment

RECOMMENDATION: That the City Council select one candidate to fill the vacant position on the
Planning Commission.

BACKGROUND: Planning Commissioner Ray Briant’s term expired May 10, 2013 which has created
one vacant position on the Planning Commission. The application for residents who are interested in
serving on the Planning Commission was advertised in Record Gazette, the City’s website, and Channel
10. The application submittal deadline closed on April 8, 2013. The City received five (5) applications.
The City Council interviewed the five applicants including Ray Briant, Ron Klimezak, Richard Krick,
Samuel Perez and Eric Shaw.

The Planning Commission consists of five members appointed by the City Council. The Commissioners
serve a four year term, which is staggered every two years concurrent with the City’s elections. The term
of the newly appointed commissioner will expire on May 10, 2015. As part of the recruitment process,
staff is requesting that the remaining candidates be placed on an active eligibility list for a six month
period terminating on November 14, 2013. This eligibility list will streamline the recruitment and
appointment process should it be necessary.

The Commission’s rules and responsibilities are governed by Chapter 2.28 of the Municipal Code (see
Attachment). The Commission’s two (2) main functions are to review land development applications for
compliance with the Zoning Code and to recommend policies changes to the General Plan or Zoning
Code.

“Andrew J. Takata
City Manager Community Development Director

Attachment: Chapter 2.28 of the Banning Municipal Code



2.28.010

Chapter 2.28
PLANNING CORMBMISSION

Seetions:

2.28.010 Planning commission—

' Membership requirements.
2.28.020 Term and vacancies.
2.28.030 Compensation.

2.28,040 Rules of procedure.
2.28.050 Duties and responsibilities.
2.28.060 Conflict of interest
requirements.
2.28.070 Staff Kaison.
2.28.080 Meeting times and places,
© 228090  Adoption.
2.28.010 Planning commission—

Membership reqguirements,

A. Members of the planning commission shall
be residents of the City of Banning who hold no
other municipal office in the city. Members may not
be employees of the city.

B. Proofofresidency shall be submitted at time
of application tothe commission through voter regis-
tration, ufitity hill at a physical address within the
city boundaries. Residency shall be confirmed prior
to appoiniment and maintained throughout the term
served, (Code 1965, § 2-5.)

2.28.020 Term and vacancies,

A. The plamning commission shall consist of
five members.

B. Planning commissioners shail serve four-
year terms, which shall be staggered every two years
concurrent with the city eleciions. Appointments
shall be made by the city council. Applications shall
be made available and the closing date announced at
{east two months prior to the expiration of the com-~
missioner’s term to be filled.

C. Members shall serve at the pleasure of the
couticil and may be removed at any time by a major-
ity vote of the entire council.

D. Anymemberwho is uncxcused for two con-
secutive regular meetings of the commisgion or six
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meetings within a twelve-month period, whether the
six meetings are excused or not, will be deemed to
have resigned their office and the city couneil may
appoint a new member to serve in the resigned com-
missioner’s place for the remainder of their term.

E. To be excused from any such meeting, a
member shall notify the planning department, at least
forty-eight hours prior to any such meeting, If a
member is noable to atiend due to illness, injury or
family matters, a statement by the member at thenext
regular meeting of the commission shall constitute an
oxcused absence, (Code 1965, § 2-6.)

2.28.030 Compensation,
A, Members of the planning commission shall
not receive compensation; teasonable traveling ex-

" penses to and from conferences and/or special field

trips and training sessions shall be reimbursed.

B. Upen authorization by the city manager, the
planning commission and members of its staff, may
aftend city planning conferences or meetings, or
hearings on city planning legislation, or matters af-
fecting the planning of the city. The reasonable ex-~
penses of such attendance shall be charged upon the
funds allocated fo the conumission.

C. All fundings shall be egtablished through the
City of Banning budget, which shall be approved by
the city council. (Code 1965, § 2-7.)

2.28.040 Rules of procedure.

A. A quorum of the planning commission shall
consist of a majority of the members (including any
vacancies). A quorum must be present in order for
the planaing commisston to hold a meeting,

B. Inthe event that only threo commissioners
are present, any actions recommending amendment
to the Municipal Code or general plan muvst. be
unanimous; all other actions would requite amajority
vote of the commission in attendance. A tie vote shall
constitute a denial of the matter or request brought
before the planning commission,

C. The commission shall adopt rules for the
transaction of business and shall keep a record of its
transactions, findings, and determinaiions. The
Brown Act and “Robert’s Rules in Plain English” by
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Doris P. Zimmerman (Hazper Perennial) shall be
incorporated into such rules.

D. The commission shall follow all applicable
city fiscal and administrative policies and proce-
dures. (Code 1965, § 2-8.)

2.28.050 Dutics and responsibilities.

A. The planning commission shall exercise
those fimctions of the planning agency of the city
delegated to it in the Banning Municipal Code.

B. Attheregular February meeting, the plan-

ning commission shall choose a chairpersonand a

vice-chairperson from among the planning com-
mission members. The chairman and vice-chaixr-
man shall serve for one term. Both positions shall
rotate every year, All members must be present to
conduct this business.

1. The chairperson shall preside at all regular
and special meetings and rule on all points of
order and procedure during the meetings.

2. The vice-chairperson shall assume all du-
ties of the chairperson in his or her absence.

3. In the event the chairperson and vice-
chairperson are both absent, an acting chairper-

* sont shall be appointed from the commission for

the mesting from those present.

C. The planning commission's scope of re-
sponsibility is to:

1. Prepare, review, adopt, and recommend to
the city council for its adoption, a long range,
compiehensive general plan to guide the future
physical development and consexvation of the city
and its adjoining environs based on geographic,
social, economic and political characteristics of
the community; ' ‘

2. Prepare, review, adopt and recommend to
the city council for its adoption of special area
specific plans for identifiable areas, wherein more
detailed guidelines are needed to supplement the
objectives of the general plan;

3. Review development applications submi-
ted to the city for consistency with adopted plans
and ordinances, Approve or deny applications when
final authority is granted fo the planning comimis-
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sion by the Municipal Code. Make a recommen-
dation on those actions for which the city council
is the final reviewing approval body;

4.. Act as the appeal body on decisions made
by the community development director;

5. Perform such other functions and duties as
the city council may from time to time direct
and/or provide within the Banning Municipal
Code.

D. The commission may form ad-hoc sub-
committees in accordance with the Brown Act,
and make appointments to that subcommittee, as
it deems necessary. A quorum of commission merm-
bers may not be appointed to serve in a single
subcommittee, Before forming a subcommittes,
the commission shall establish a specific mission
and term for the subcomumittee.

E. The planning commission is an important
function within the City of Banning, and as such,
cerfain expectations are held by the city council in
making the appointment of individuals to the
commission. These expectations include the fol-
lowing: .

1. Coramissioners will attend all regular meet-
ings and special meetings as they arise;

2. Commissioners will communicate expected
and unexpected absences to the planning depari-
ment, prior to the meeting;

3. Commissioners will communicate any po-
tential conflicts of interest on agenda items to the
planning department in advance of the hearingto
allow confirmation of a quorum;

4, Comumissioners will arrive on time to each
meeting, fully participate, and remain in atfen-
dance until the end of each meeting;

5. Commissioners will prepare themselves fox
each meeting by reading the agenda, reports and
other materials, and visiting the site, as necessary,
and communicate any questions to the secretary in
advance of the hearing.

Pursuant to Resolution 2000-41, if a cornmis-
sioner visits the site prior to a hearing on the

{Banning Supp. No. 19, 3-i1}



2.28.050

matter, the commissioner shall disclose at the hear-

ing such evidence and observation gathered dur-

ing the site visit; .
6. Commissioners are encouraged to attend

the annual planner'sinstitute (Monterey and South- -

ern California) or an equivalent planning training
program given by a University of California cam-
pus (or approved equivalent) and may attend other
planning conferences and or training classes as the
need and opportunities arise. The city will also
provide regular in-service training and make-up
training where attendance is required;

7. New commissioners are expected to be-
come familiar with the city's general plan, the
"Planning Commission Handbook" (prepared by
the State of California), and relevant Municipal
Code sections particularly those relevant to zon-
ing to become familiar with these documents. The
"Guide for New Members" distributed by the Plan-
ning Commissioners Journal and www.plan-
nersweb.com are other vatuable resources for new
commmissioners;

8. Applicants to the planning commission will
be expected to attend a brief orientation session
explaining the role of commissioners, the plan-
ning process, and the expectations of commission-
ers that are appointed; and

9. New commission members will attend an
expanded orientation session with the liaison to
the coramission and other staff, as deemed neces-
sary, to provide new appointees with a solid un-
derstanding immediately upon appointment. The
orientation will include an overview of the plan-
ning process, a review of the commission's struc-
ture, policies and bylaws, a summary of available
documents and resources, and a review of the
commission's relationship with citizens, staff, de-
velopers, and the governing body.

F. The planning cormmission may serve on
regional boards or commissions as directed by the
city council,

G. The planning commission shall partici-
pate in annual meetings with the city council to
discuss development activity, development doc-
trine, policies, ete. (Code 1965, § 2-8.1.)

(Banning Supp. No. 19, 3-11)

2.28.060 Conflict of interest requivements.

A, The State of California Political Reform
Act requires planning commission menibers to
disclose interests in investments, real property, and
income derived within the City of Banning or
from sources doing business within the City of
Banning. Filings are required within ten days of
assuming office and on an annual basis. .

B. Members shall not work for the "pass"
cities, which include Beaumont, Calimesa, and
Riverside County inroles, such as economic devel-
opment, planning, or redevelopment.

C. If an apparent conflict of interest arises,
the member shall inquire of the city attorney or
staff prior to the meeting. (Code 1965, § 2-8.2.)

2.28.670 Siaff liaison.

A. The staff liaison to the planning commis-
sion shall be the community development direc-
tor. :

B. The planning commission liaison, sup-
ported by the secretary to the planning commis-
sion (a staff position), shall be responsible for;

1. Confirming that a quorum will be present
prior to ecach meeting;

2. Receiving and recording all exhibits, peti-
tions, documents, or other material presented to
the planning commission in support of, or in op-
position to, any issue before the planning commis-
sion; ‘

3. Signing all mecting minutes and resolu-
tions upon approval;

4, Preparing and distributing agendas and
agenda packets;

5. Facilitating the tape recording of meetings
and preparation of minutes; and

6. Responding to all questions from planning
commission members regarding agenda items in
advance of meetings. (Code 1965, § 2-8.3.)

2.28.080 Meeting times and places.

A. The planning commission shall meet on
the first Wednesday of each month at 6:30 p.m. at



the city councit chambers located at 99 B. Ramsey
Street, or at such time and place as the commis-
sion may designate by resolution.

B. Commissioners will attend special meet-
ings as they arise. (Code 1965, § 2-8.4.)
(Ord. No. 1427, § 1, 9-14-10)

2.28.050 Adoption,

A. 'This document, as adopted and amended
by council resolution, shall serve as the bylaws for
the commission. (Code 1965, § 2-9.)

32.1

2.28.090

(Banning Supp. No. 19, 3-11)



MINUTES 04/23/13
CITY COUNCIL , SPECIAL MEETING

BANNING, CALIFORNIA

A special meeting workshop of the Banning City Council was called to order by Mayor Franklin
on April 23, 2013 at 3:00 p.m. at the Banning Civic Center Council Chambers, 99 E. Ramsey
Street, Banning, California.

COUNCIL MEMBERS PRESENT: Councilman Botts
Councilman Miller
Councilman Peterson
Councilman Welch
Mayor Franklin

COUNCIL MEMBERS ABSENT: None

PLANNING COMMISSION MEMBERS PRESENT: Commissioner Briant
Commissioner Hawkins
Commissioner Barsh
Chairman Siva

PLANNING COMMISSION MEMBERS ABSENT: Commissioner Arterberry

OTHERS PRESENT: Andrew J. Takata, City Manager
June Overholt, Administrative Services Dir./Deputy City Manager
David . Aleshire, City Attorney
Duane Burk, Public Works Director
Zai Abu Bakar, Community Development Director
Brian Guillot, Associate Planner
Jessica Hicks, Office Specialist
Marie A. Calderon, City Clerk

Workshop Item

1. Housing Element Update
(Staff Report — Zai Abu Bakar, Community Development Director)

Director Abu Bakar addressed the Council stating that the purpose of the workshop is to follow
up on the last housing element workshop held on April 15, 2013 and to offer alternative locations
for the housing element rezoning. She asked John Douglas to speak briefly on the state
requirements before she spoke about the site selections.

1
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John Douglas gave a recap of the last workshop. He went over state requirements and how to
comply with the fair share housing numbers assigned to the city. “Exhibit A” reflects the
PowerPoint presented during the overview, as well as displays the maps used to show the
alternative locations recommended.

Director Abu Bakar referred to the slideshow (Exhibit A) to show the current apartments with 20
units or mote within the city. She gave an overview of current zoning throughout the city and
expressed to the council that the commercial zoning in the city is very limited. Staff
recommends we do not rezone these areas that have the potential to generate sales tax. In an
effort to preserve the commercial zoning, Director Abu Bakar researched all the vacant land
zoned residential and sought the best locations based on development opportunities and state
regulations. The large vacant residential areas are found on the south side of the freeway. There
is also a proposal for development on the south east side of Banning. She suggested three areas
for the rezoning proposal and explained that any combination of rezoning in these areas would
meet the density guidelines issued by the state. She asked council based on these locations, what
sites they preferred.

City Attorney Aleshire explained the state regulations and how these regulations impacted the
process of choosing the three suggested rezoning sifes. '

Councilmember Peterson asked why is everything going into the Rancho San Gorgonio Project.

Director Abu Bakar, with the help of the City Attomey, explained that only 500 of the 2,100 are
going into this area.

Councilmember Botts verified that the property on the west side near the high school was
removed from the rezoning options, since it was highly controversial. Director Abu Bakar
confirmed that was correct.

Councilmember Miller asked if the overlay on the downtown area was still a part of the rezoning
plan. Director Abu Bakar confirmed that was correct.

Councilmember Miller asked if the developer agreed to high density housing in the allotted
areas.

Director Abu Bakar said the developer has not yet submitted an application but the sites that
were discussed were sites 29 & 30 (see pg. 5 of “Exhibit A”) and then the site west of the high
school that was removed from the rezoning options.

Councilmember Miller asked if these sites were chosen because they’re with one developer and
it’s possible to get an agreement and if we tried to scatter it throughout the city it would be
difficult to get an agreement from multiple owners of these properties. Director Abu Bakar
confirmed that is correct.

Councilmember Peterson asked if this would have an effect on the rezoning of the commercial or
industrial portion on Charles St.

y
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Director Abu Bakar said that is a separate matter, we can look at that and put it back to what is
appropriate.

Mayor Franklin said we are currently zoned for 18 units per acre and asked if we were to switch
that to 20 or 24 would that still require the same number of acres. Director Abu Bakar answered

yes.

Mayor Franklin asked the director to verify that we need to up the number to 20 to be in
compliance with State of California Department of Housing and Community Development
(HCD). Director Abu Bakar confirmed this was correct.

Chairman Siva asked Director Abu Bakar said to explain the zoning change on property 29 & 30
(see pg. 5 of “Exhibit A™).

Director Abu Bakar explained that we are doing the zone change now but that a development
agreement would have to be created to spread the units.

Commissioner Hawkins asked what the consequences are if the housing element is not
completed on time. He recalled that another city was sued by the state for not being able to
complete this by the deadline.

City Attorney Aleshire said cities have gotten sued but usually that is because the city is not
being cooperative in getting these issues worked out. He knows our process has been a little
delayed but our communication with IJICD does not indicate that at this time.

Commissioner Briant asked if the adoption of this rezone will carry us until 2019 or are we going
to have to do this again.

Director Abu Bakar said we are working to meet the current requirement from 2008-2014 and
after HCD certifies it we will need to do another one for 2014-2021.

John Douglas added that if the City becomes compliant with the rezoning of this housing
element, those sites can be reused to satisfy the upcoming requirements as long as they have not
been developed.

Mayor Franklin opened the meeting for public comment.

Inge Shuler, Banning resident, announced that community forum for the rezoning was not well
announced and hard to attend because the gates were locked at the facility and most people were
- turned away. She also said many residents are unaware of the rezoning and that better
publicizing needs to be done to make the community aware of these plans and the public
hearings for these plans.

Don Smith, Banning resident, said he opposed putting all of these in the same neighborhood. He
explained that all the development is going into the southeast quadrant of the city and this
doesn’t meet the requirements of the General Plan to have these units spread throughout the
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town. He asked if there was any other reason besides that fact that a developer plans to develop
on the southeast parcel that all the units are being placed there. He suggests the project be spread
throughout the entire city.

Barbara Hanna, Banning resident, requested to know what the next steps would be at the end of
the meeting. She encouraged council to make their decision based on the vision of the General
Plan.

Bill Lamb, Banning resident, expressed his concern about losing equestrian property on the east
side of town. He asked if the zoning for owning a horse could be effected by this rezone
proposal. He does not want to see this go away.

Mayor Franklin closed the public comment section and asked the Planning Commission and the
City Council if they had any additional questions or comments.

Councilmember Botts acknowledged the concern about losing equestrian zoning and said this
should be a factor in the development of that area.

Councilmember Miller asked if the zoning proposal was based on the convenience that it is easy
to get the developer to agree to the zoning. He also asked if the city makes rezoning decisions
independent of whom the property owner is.

City Attorney answered by saying the city makes the final decision on rezoning. He asked
Director Abu Bakar to comment on how the plots for rezoning were chosen in order to assure
that this decision was not based on convenience.

Director Abu Bakar explained the different areas that were considered for rezoning and the
negative feedback she received during the community meeting. She explained she received a
petition that said no to these areas so she went back and proposed alternative areas.

Councilmember Welch said the most developable area in Banning is south of the freeway for
both housing and businesses but there are challenges to building on that side of town. He said he
agreed with the public that the concentration should not be around the high school and that was
taken into consideration and removed from the proposal. He is pleased with the results of the
rezoning options and thanks staff for their efforts.

Councilmember Peterson also thanked staff for removing the rezoning near the high school. He
said there will be opposition no matter where the rezoning is decided because no one wants the
high density housing near their house. He asked, out of the three current options, shown on page
5 of exhibit A, how many need to be approved.

Director Abu Bakar said they will need two out of the three proposed areas.
Councilmember Peterson asked if it is possible for one of these options to go somewhere else, so

that the lots could be larger and keep the look of the area somewhat the same.
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Director Abu Bakar said it is possible to do a combination of portions of the 3 allotted areas.

Mayor Franklin asked if you add all the current high density residential areas and two of the
proposed rezoning areas, does that distribute fairly throughout the city. Director Abu Bakar
answered yes, that is correct.

Councilmember Peterson asked if the vacant land at Wilson and Sunset was available.

Director Abu Bakar said it is about 44 acres but that it didn’t fit into the General Plan to rezone
this area.

Chairman Siva thanked staff for their work on this. He said he feels this is the best use of what’s
available to us right now.

Councilmember Miller said that we must satisfy what the state says and rezoning must be done.
He believes the current proposal will be the least problematic.

Mayor Franklin asked the Council to choose two of the three locations they would choose for
rezoning.

(Please view the rezoning map on pg. 5 of Exhibit A)

Councilmember Peterson chose option 1, 20 & 21. He would like staff to take another look at
alternative properties such as Wilson & Sunset,

Councilmember Botts chose options 1, 20, 21, 29 & 30.

Councilmember Miller chose option 1, 29 & 30.

Councilmember Welch chose option 1, 20 & 21

Mayor Franklin chose option 1, and for the area at Wilson and Sunset to be looked at as well.

The consensus was for staff to look at all three areas for rezoning. Only two Councilmembers
wanted Wilson and Sunset to be looked at so that was removed from the selection.

Mayor Franklin asked Director Abu Bakar to explain what the next steps are,

Director Abu Bakar said the next step is to prepare the environmental document and make the
document available for public review and then have a hearing before the planning commission
and a hearing before the City Council. She suggested to the public that if they want to be
personally notified of the meetings that they fill out the sign in sheet in the back of the council
chambers.

Mayor Franklin thanked staff, the commission, the council and the public that came to speak
their opinions.

ADJOURNMENT

By common consent the meeting adjourned at 4:30 p.m.
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Prepared by:

Jessica Hicks, Deputy City Clerk

Approved by:

Marie A. Calderon, City Clerk

THE ACTION MINUTES REFLECT ACTIONS TAKEN BY THE CITY COUNCIL. A COPY OF THE MEETING IS
AVAILABLE IN DVD FORMAT AND CAN BE REQUESTED IN WRITING TO THE CITY CLERIK’S OFFICE.
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MINUTES 04/23/13
CITY COUNCIL SPECIAL MEETING
BANNING, CALIFORNIA

A special meeting of the Banning City Council and the City Council Sitting in Its Capacity of a
Successor Agency was called to order by Mayor Franklin on April 23, 2013 at 4:27 p.m. at the
Bamning Civic Center Council Chambers, 99 E. Ramsey Street, Banning, California.

COUNCIL MEMBERS PRESENT: Councilmember Boits
Councilmember Miller
Councilmember Peterson

Councilmember Welch
Mayor Franklin
COUNCIL MEMBERS ABSENT: None
OTHERS PRESENT: Andrew J. Takata, City Manager

June Qverholt, Administrative Services Director
David J. Aleshire, City Attorney

Christy Lopez, Attorney

Duane Burk, Public Works Director

Bill Manis, Economic Development Director
Marie A. Calderon, City Clerk

CLOSED SESSION

City Attorney said the items for closed session are existing litigation matters pursuant to the
provisions of paragraph (d) (1) of Government Code Section 54956.9 regarding the following:
Stephen J. Mascaro, et al. v. City of Banning, et al; Fields versus the City of Banning, Highland
Springs Resort v. City of Banning; and Cherry Valley Pass Acres and Neighbors v. City of
Banning. There is one case of potential litigation pursuant to the provisions of Government
Code Section 54956.9. Also the City received today a potential settlement offer on the City of
Banning v. Freeman {Oddfellows case) and that will need to be added to the agenda if the
Council wants to discuss that item.

Motion Welch/Peterson to add to the agenda the potential settlement offer. Motion
carried, all in favor.

Mayor Franklin opened the item for public comments. There were none. Meeting went to
closed session at 4:29 p.m. and reconvened at 5:00 p.m.

ADJOURNMENT

By common consent the meeting adjourned at 5:00 p.m.

Marie A. Calderon, City Clerk
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MINUTES (4/23/2013
CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING

BANNING, CALIFORNIA

A regular meeting of the Banning City Council was called to order by Mayor Franklin on April
23, 2013 at 5:08 p.m. at the Banning Civic Center Council Chambers, 99 E. Ramsey Street,
Banning, California.

COUNCIL MEMBERS PRESENT: Councilmember Botts
Councilmember Miller
Councilmember Peterson
Councilmember Welch

Mayor Franklin
COUNCIL MEMBERS ABSENT: None
OTHERS PRESENT: Andy Takata, City Manager

David 1. Aleshire, City Attorney

June Overholt, Administrative Services Dir./Deputy City Manager
Leonard Purvis, Chief of Police

Duane Burk, Public Works Director

Bill Manis, Economic Development Director

Zai Abu Bakar, Community Development Director

Fred Mason, Electric Utility Director

Jessica Hicks, Office Specialist

Marie A. Calderon, City Clerk

The invocation was given by Reverend Tate Crenshaw, Life Point Church. Councilman
Peterson led the audience in the Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag.

REPORT ON CLOSED SESSION

City Attorney said the Council met in closed session and gave a report on the litigation matter
Mascaro vs. City of Banning, the trial date has been postponed to July 15, 2013. A status
report was given on the litigation matter Fields vs. City of Banning, the parties are engaged in
settlement, no reportable action taken. A status report was given on the Highland Springs
Resort and Cherry Valley Pass Acres actions, no reportable action was taken. An item was
added to the close session agenda; a report concerning the Oddfellows litigation malter, a status
report was given, no reportable action was taken. A status report was given on the potential
litigation matter, no reportable action was taken.

INTRODUCTION:
1. Juan Campos, Lead Field Service Representative (Oral)
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City Manager, Andy Takata, introduced Juan “Johnny” Campos a new employee for the City of
Banning. He gave a brief biography of the new employee and welcomed him to the city.

PUBLIC COMMENTS/CORRESPONSENCE/PRESENTATIONS/ANNOUNCEMENTS

PUBLIC COMMENTS — On ftems Not on the Agenda

Mary Ann Melleby, Member of the Centennial Commitfee, gave an update on upcoming
centennial events. A historical lecture will be %iven on Saturday May 18, 2013 at the Dorothy
Ramon Learning Center. On Sunday, May 19", 2013 the Banning Centennial Concert will be
presented by the Pass Corral and Orchestra. The Wild West Days event will be on June 1% &
2" at Gilman Ranch; this event includes a charity bike ride and a western art festival. For more
information please visit www.banning00birthday.com. The centennial events are being
funded by sponsorships and admission costs.

Ellen Carr, Tender Loving and Critters Animal Rescue representative, gave a summary of the
successful rescues and adoptions from 2012 and informed the public of the services available
through the animal rescue. Please see the Record Gazette for adoption details or visit their
Facebook page: Tender Loving and Critters Animal Rescue or www.TLCanimalrescue.com.
Also, if you have any cars you would like to donate, TLC Animal Rescue can arrange to have
the car picked up and proceeds go toward the organization.

CORRESPONDENCE — There was none.

APPOINTMENTS

1. Appointments to Planning Commission

Community Development Director Abu Bakar addressed the Council asking them to select one
candidate to fill the vacant position on the Planning Commission. The three candidates were
interviewed on March 5™ by the Council and they were Dennis Arterberry, David Ellis and Ron
Klimczak. She asked the Council as part of the appointment to extend the term of the
expiration date to May 10, 2015.

Mayor Franklin opened the item for nominations.

Councilman Peterson nominated David Ellis; seconded by Councilman Miller.
Councilman Botts nominated Dennis Arterberry; seconded by Councilman Welch.

City Clerk took a roll call vote from each of the Councilmembers for those in favor of David
Ellis:

Councilmember Botts: No

Councilmember Miller: Yes

Councilmember Peterson: Yes

Councilmember Welch: No

Mayor Franklin: Yes
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City Clerk stated that the vote was in favor of David Ellis.

Motion Botts/Miller to appoint David Ellis to the Planning Commission with the term
expiring May 10, 2015. Motion carried, all in favor.

2. City Council Committee Assignments

Mayor Franklin said as a Council they approved assignments in January and there have been
some time constraints on some of them so a couple of suggestions were made for changes.

Committee Assignments:
Community Action Partnership: Ed Miller to replace Don Peterson as the primary assignment

with the alternate to be a staff person. Councilmember Miller accepted.

Motion Botts/Welch to accept the changes in the commifttee assignment for the
Community Action Partnership. Motion carried, all in favor.

2x2 Council Working Groups

Banning Unified School District: Ed Miller to remain on the working group and Art Welch to
replace Bob Botts.

Motion Miller/Peterson to accept the changes in the 2x2 Working Group for the Banning
Unified School District. Motion carried, all in favor,

Mayor Franklin said there was a suggestion to have a hospital 2x2 new working group and she
asked for volunteers. Bob Botts and Art Welch volunteered.

Motion Miller/Peterson to have a new 2x2 Working Group with the San Gorgonio
Memorial Hospital consisting of Bob Botts and Art Welch. Motion carried, all in favor.

CONSENT ITEMS

Consent Items 4, 6 and 7 were pulled by the City Council for discussion.
1. Approval of Minutes — Special Meeting (workshop) — 04/09/13

Recommendation: That the minutes of the special meeting (workshop) of April 09, 2013 be
approved.

2. Approval of Minutes — Special Meeting — 04/09/13 (Closed Session)
Recommendation: That the minutes of special meeting of April 09, 2013 be approved.

3. Approval of Minutes — Regular Meeting — 04/09/13
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Recommendation: That the minutes of the regular meeting of April 09, 2013 be approved.

5. Settlement and Release Agreement with the County of Riverside Regarding Property
Tax Administration Fees

Recommendation: That the City Council approve the counter-offer form the County of
Riverside for repayment of Property Tax Administration fees (“PTA¥F”) in two equal payments
over the next two years, instead of three equal payments over the next three years; and The
Administrative Services Director to make the necessary revenue budget adjustments for this
unexpected revenue.

8. Resolution No. 2013-46, Approving the Measure ‘A’ Five Year Capital Improvement

Plan.
Recommendation: Adopt Resolution No. 2013-46.

9. Resolution No. 2013-47, Approving a Successor Memorandum of Understanding
between the Banning Police Officers Association and the City of Banning.

Recommendation: Adopt Resolution No. 2013-47 for the period of January 8, 2013 through
June 30, 2013 (“BPOA MOU 2013™).

Motion Welch/Peterson to approve Consent Ifem No. 1-3, 5, 8, and 9. Motion carried, all
in favor.

4. Approval of Accounts Payable and Payroll Warrants for the Month of February, 2013

Councilmember Botts asked what the $285.00 check paid to Barbara Sinatra Children’s Center
was for and by who was is issued. He also asked why there is $12,000.00 in fees to US Bank.

Director Overholt explained that US Bank is the trustee for our bonds, so it is a part of the bond
documents at the time bonds are issued.

Councilmember Botts asked the director to confirm that we have no banking relationship with
them other than the bonds.

Director Overholt confirmed that is correct. She said she will have to find the answer to the
first question regarding the $285.00 check.

Motion Botts/Welch to approve Consent Item No. 4, Motion carried, all in favor.

6. Approve Amendment to Confract with Norman A. Traub Associates for Investigation
Services for the City of Banning Police Department.

Recommendation: The City Council amend the current limit on compensation for services

($25,000) with Norman A. Traub Associates for Investigation Services for the City of Banning

Police Department to $45,000.
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Councilmember Peterson asked why costs for investigation services are going up.

Police Chief Purvis explained that the cost has actually gone down and that this is probably the
best year in about 4 or 5 years for this contract.

Motion Botts/Welch to approve Consent Item No. 6. Motion carried, all in favor.
7. Resolution No. 2013-27, Authorizing the Bamning Police Department to Destroy
Internal Affairs Records in Excess of Five Years From Date of Completion Per

California Government Code Section 34090 and California Penal Code Section 832.5
and Resolution No. 2013-26 of the City of the Banning.

Councilmember Peterson asked in regards to Internal Affairs Records (IA) where an officer has
been exonerated is this information completely expunged from the officer’s personnel record.

Chief Purvis confirmed that is correct.

Councilmember Miller asked Chief Purvis fo explain the difference between an internal affairs
investigation done by an outside source compared to when our own police department
investigates the problem.

Chief Purvis explained that citizen complaints and investigations that could Jead to termination
or severe discipline are investigated by an outside company. Minor issues are investigated by
Banning Police Sergeants or Lieutenants.

Motion Botts/Peterson to approve Consent Item No. 7. Motion carried, all in favor.

ORDINANCES — INTRODUCTION

1. Ordinance No. 1464 of the City Council of the City of Banning Repealing Ordinance
No. 1411 and Chapter 2.36 of the Banning Municipal Code Regarding the Banning
Economic Development Committee.

(Staff Report — Bill Manis, Economic Development Director)

Director Manis gave the staff report requesting the City Council adopt Ordinance No. 1464 and
repeal Ordinance No. 1411 regarding the Banning Economic Development Committee (EDC).
The EDC was established in April of 1998 with the intent to establish an entity between the city
staff and the private sector for the purpose of recruiting and retaining business in our city. It is
important to note that during the active period of the EDC, between 1998 and 2009, the city
had a redevelopment agency and funding to assist in the efforts of the EDC. The
redevelopment was eliminated in California in February of 2012 and those funds are now gone.
In reading the minutes of EDC meetings and talking with past EDC members it appears this
group struggled with finding common ground and moving forward on their goals. In 2009 the
EDC started losing members and in 2010 became inactive and stopped meeting all together.
Staff has since assumed the role of the former EDC and continues to market, brand and
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promote the city. Staff is also involved in regional groups that focus on these efforts. To
reinstate the EDC would be a challenge and burden do to our limited staff and resources. Staff
recommends the adoption of Ordinance No. 1464, formerly eliminating the EDC from our
code.

Mayor Franklin opened the hearing on this item for public comments. Seeing no one come
forward, Mayor Franklin closed the public hearing.

Mayor Franklin asked the City Clerk to read the fitle of Ordinance No. 1464. City Clerk read:
Ordinance No. 1464, An Ordinance of the City Council of the City of Banning, California,
Repealing Ordinance No. 1411 and Chapter 2.36 of the Banning Municipal Code Regarding the
Banning Economic Development Committee.

Motion Peterson/Welch to waive further reading of Ordinance No, 1461. Motion carried, all
in favor.

Motion Miller/Welch that Ordinance No. 1461 pass its first reading. Motion carried, all in
favor.

REPORTS OF OFFICERS

2. Update on San Juan Generating Station
(Staff Report — Fred Mason, Electric Utility Director)

Director Mason gave the staff report updating the City Council on the San Juan Unit 3 coal
resource. He gave a history on the city’s purchase of shares in the San Juan Unit 3 Coal Plant
and how this purchase benefited us in the past. He explained the challenges being faced by the
government and environmental groups in regards to the use of the coal plant. Negotiations
between the Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) and New Mexico resulted in an
agreement that shut down two of the four units of the San Juan facility, Units 2 and 3. The
consequences of this seftlement are; acceleration in bond payments, elimination of the
possibility to sell out, and the additional costs to eradicate the units. Director Mason explained
other concerns regarding cost and the purchase of new energy sources.

The councilmembers asked questions regarding future cost and concerns with the cap & trade
auction.

Councilmember Miller emphasized that this is state mandated and the reason for this
presentation is to explain why our electric rates will have to go up.

Mayor Franklin opened the public hearing on this item for public comments.

Gary Hironimus asked questions regarding the state requirements and payments related to the San
Juan Unit.
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Jack Prior, CEO for Access Solar Builders, suggested the energy exchange be with solar energy.
He said there are programs to assist with the purchase of renewable energy.

Seeing no more public comments, Mayor Franklin closed the public hearing.
Motion Welch/Miller to receive and file the report. Motion carried, all in favor.

PUBLIC HEARING

1. Resolution No. 2013-45, Approval of Proposed Electric Rate Schedules.
(Staff Report — Fred Mason, Electric Utility Director)

Director Mason gave a staff reporting requesting an increase in the electric rates. He explained
the factors that were taken into consideration while deciding the electric rate increase. The
recommended rate increase is 12% with an effective date of May 1, 2013. The reason the rate
increase is needed is because of government regulatory mandates. Banning’s annual
transmission expense has increased by $800,000.00. He discussed how the cap & trade
program and the San Juan Station are also impacting the rate increase. He referred to the
PowerPoint (Exhibit “A”) to show rate increases and comparisons to explain the residential and
commercial impact, as well as suggested some conservation tips. Director Mason noted that
the City of Banning Electric Department is a non-for-profit entity and electric rates are set to
cover the utilities actual operating expenses. There are two recommended options to
Resolution No. 2013-45, option one is to adopt the resolution and option two is to adopt the
resolution AND authorize staff to analyze and report on the concept of an annual inflation
index electric rate adjustment mechanism.

Councilmember Peterson said he doesn’t feel real comfortable putting forth a rate increase
without first giving the citizens time to prepare for the increase. He proposed the increase be

postponed or that the increase be phased in over the next several months.

Director Mason said we would not be meeting the bond covenants and we would have to dip
into our reserves to cover the cost. He doesn’t recommend this.

Councilmember Miller asked why there are different tiers and how the charges for these tiers
are determined.

Director Mason explained the tiers encourage energy conservation. The state has mandated
that utility usage be reduced by 1% each year.

Councilmember Miller asked does it make sense to conserve energy when we know that if
usage drops rates will need to increase.

Director Mason said that is correct; if usage drops then energy cost increase because utilities
have fixed cost.

Councilmember Miller asked how the rates for each tier were determined
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Director Mason said he tried to keep them consistent so that the first two tiers are lower and the
third one is higher to encourage conservation,

Councilmember Miller asked if we look at the overall price comparison between our city and
Southern California Edison (SCE), are we more expensive then SCE?

Director Mason said if tiers are not considered that is correct.
Councilmember Welch inquired about charges on transmission lines.
Director Mason explained how the costs regarding transmission lines are distributed.

Mayor Franklin asked where we stand now with the state mandates regarding using renewable
energy and conserving energy.

Director Mason explained we have yet to achieve the state mandate.

Mayor Franklin asked Director Mason to explain the value of being a city owned utility.
Director Mason said the biggest factor of being a city owned utility is the fact that we can have
public hearings so the public can have direct input. The customers have the ability to contact
the electric department and the city council regarding their utilities. We are able to respond to

power outages quickly. With a municipal utility the customer service and level of
responsiveness is outstanding.

Councilmember Botts asked who in the government oversees municipal utilities.
Director Mason said the California Energy Commission (CEC) supervises municipal utilities.

Councilmember Peterson asked if customers lower their energy consumption and the fixed cost
for electricity is not covered will the rates be raised again.

Director Mason said yes.
Mayor Franklin opened the public hearing on this item for public comments.

Gary Hironimus, Banning resident, said that Banning rates are some of the highest in the area.
He evaluated and compared the utility rates and increases. He would like to see a proactive
solution for the future.

Don Smith, Banning resident, said with a 12% rate increase our electric rates will no longer be
comparable with other cities. This increase will have a negative impact on our economic
development. Don agreed with Gary and said a long term solution needs to be made to resolve
this problem.
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Ellen Car, Banning resident, said what if we just say no and see what happens.
Jack Prior, CEO for Access Solar Builders, recommended the use of solar energy.
Seeing no more public comments, Mayor Franklin closed the public hearing.
Mayor Franklin asked Director Mason to answer Ellen’s questions.

Director Mason said there are penalties that will be assessed if we tell them no. The legislator has
given authority to the Resources Board and CEC to financially penalize entities that do not
comply.

Councilmember Botts said voters should be proactive in saying no to the legislator. He then asked
Director Mason to talk briefly about our efforts to obtain renewable energy

Director Mason we have been working toward solar energy and have spent almost $2.5 million on
rebates. Unfortunately, there are no more funds available for rebates but customers are still
coming in to get permits to install solar on their homes.

Councilmember Bofts asked Director Mason to speak about the assistance programs available to
the residents.

Director Mason said the program is called the Public Benefit Fund. This program is funded
through a cost percentage taken from utility payments. This fund pays for low income assistance,
energy conservation and renewable energy.

Councilmember Miller asked if we went to the SCE rates what kind of deficit would that produce.

Director Mason said it would put us in debt approximately $800,000 to $1 million, just on the first
tier alone.

Councilmember Miller asked the director to explain why it would cost more to go to renewable
encrgy.

Director Mason explained the cost for renewable energy is more per kilowatt hour than fossil fuel
energy.

Councilmember Miller reiterated the cost for transmission lines has gone up because the lines are
being rebuilt to handle renewable energy. He then asked after the lines are completed will the cost

go down.
Director Mason said no because there will be a fixed cost.

Councilmember Welch commented on the local construction being done on the transmission lines.
He said other entities are also raising rates so it would be worth it to compare rates constantly to
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see rate increases in other communities.  He mentioned the benefits of living in Banning and
explained the issues other communities are facing.

Mayor Franklin said the state legislators are looking at our rates. She said staff has been proactive
in trying to see what we can do to bring down some of the mandates the state has and reduce what

we have to pay for.

There are two options for Resolution No. 2013-45:

e The first option is to adopt Resolution No. 2013-45, approving the electric rate schedules,
and authorize the City Manager, or his designee, to implement said rate schedules effective
May 1, 2013; and Authorize the Administrative Services Director, or her designee, to
make the necessary transfers between the applicable electric funds to resolve the deficit in
FY 2012-13.

e The second option is to adopt the above AND authorize staff to analyze and report on the
concept of an annual inflation index electric rate adjustment mechanism.

Motion Botts/Miller to adopt Resolution No. 2013-45 option 2. Motion carried, 4 in favor,
Councilmember Peterson voted no.

Mayor Franklin said she wants the public to know there is nobody on the Council that is in
favor of having to raise rates but we have to do what needs to be done.

Meeting recessed at 7:27 p.m. and reconvened at 7:38 p.m.

REPORTS OF OFFICERS (cont.)

1. Resolution No. 2013-48, Amending Article VII-Public Comment and Presentations of
the Manual of Procedural Guidelines for the Conduct of the City Council and
Constituent Body/Commission Meeting for the City of Banning,

(Staff Report — Andy Takata, City Manager)

Mr. Takata explained the changes made to the presentations policy of the procedural guidelines
manual. He also explained the time change during the public comment section.

David Aleshire, City Attorney, gave some examples of when the section would be useful.

Mayor Franklin addressed the Council saying she thinks it would be best if appointed
committees didn’t have so much turnover; that the people in these positions stay in them so
they can gain seniority in the committees, She asked council if they would like to have this
added to the policy.

Councilmember Botts agreed but added that if a change in the committee needed to be made
that it take 3 Councilmembers to make that change.

10
reg.mitg.-04/23/13

24



Mayor Franklin asked that the second to last sentence in article 8.3 “Conduct of Hearings”
section (b) be removed. The sentence reads; “Generally the presiding officer should allow
speakers in favor of projects, then those opposed, and then rebuttal.”

Motion Welch/Peterson to adept Resolution No. 2013-48, with the two corrections.
Motion carried, all in favor.

ANNOUNCEMENTS/REPORTS  (Upcoming Evenis/Other Items if any)

City Couneil -

Mayor Franklin introduced David Ellis the new Planning Commissioner.

Councilmember Welch encouraged the public to look at the community calendar to see upcoming
Centennial events.

Councilmember Miller said he understands the resident’s frustration. He requested that council
have more planning sessions to give more time to discuss impactful issues, instead of having to
make sudden decisions.

Councilmember Botts said he attended the Pass Area Art Alliance grand opening. The event had
about 100 people in attendance and was a great event. The Mayor of San Bernardino was there
and he took this opportunity to welcome the new mayor. He said the gallery is beautiful and
worth stopping by.

Councilmember Peterson thanked the staff for the strategic plan meeting.
Mayor Franklin agreed with Councilmember Peterson on the success of the strategic plan. She
thanked the Council and the staff for their participation in the Disaster Preparedness Expo. The

event was a success. She also thanked all city volunteers, and informed everyone that it is
National Volunteer Week.

Report by City Attorney —

City Attorney informed the Council of a case that recently came out called Smith vs. San Jose
regarding City Council emails. A public records request was submitted for council’s personal
email correspondence. The court ruled in favor of the request saying if a councilmember is using
their personal email account for work related correspondence then the email is subject to review.
He mentioned this is also true for city employees.

Report by City Manager —

City Manager mentioned the construction being done around the electric yard. The Pass EDA has
a meeting this Friday where the City Manager’s from the Pass areas will be speaking. He also
informed the public of the email notification feature available on the City website.
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ITEMS FOR FUTURE AGENDAS

New Items — None

Pending Items — City Council

1. Schedule Meetings with Our State and County Elected Officials
2. Consideration of an “in-house” attorney vs. contract

3. Let’s Move — Healthy Initiative

ADJOURNMENT

By common consent the meeting adjourned at 8:04 p.m.

Prepared By:

Jessica Hicks, Deputy City Clerk

Approved By:

Marie A. Calderon, City Clerk

THE ACTION MINUTES REFLECT ACTIONS TAKEN BY THE CITY COUNCIL. A COPY OF THE MEETING
IS AVAILABLE IN DVD FORMAT AND CAN BE REQUESTED IN WRITING TO THE CITY CLERK’S OFFICE.
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Banning Electric
Utility

I _.ate Study & Recommendations

e Presented by
::Fred Mason, Electric Utility Director

Electric Rate Study |

e Utilized tools developed by Navigant Consulting
during previous rate analysis

e Evaluated Residential, Commercial and
industrial (Time-of-Use) rates

# [Ensured no subsidies exist between rate
classes

m Compared against Edison rates

& Recommend an overall 12 percent increase
with an effective date of 5/1/2013

‘Why is a Rate Increase Needed?
Cost of compliance with Regulatory Mandates:

: Banning’s annual Transmission expense has increased
$800,000

= Cap & Trade staried January 1, 2013 -- Banning's
allowance expense is estimated at $700,000 / year

2 San Juan Unit 3 debt service acceleration will be
$500,000 per year, through FY 2018

= No rate increase since 2009

® The annual general operating expenses have
increased approximately $800,000 since 2009

a Electric Bond Covenant requires 115% coverage |

Electric Rate Component %
These electric rate components made up the
following percentages of the Ulility's total
operating cost in FY 11-12:

m Generation/Wholesale Power 52%} 639%

(2]

| mTransmission __1t%)
m Distribution System O&M 19%
s Administration 8%
® General Fund Transfer 10%

Reg.mtg.-04/23/13
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Average Residential Bill

440 kWh Usage - Winter
{March)  Cuwment ngused

Customer Charge $ 200 $ 3B
Energy $ 7247 % 8090
Sireet Lighting $ 200 § 208
TolalBill % 7747 & 8590 Increase

$ 843

735 kWh Usage — Summer
{August) Current PmEuscd

Castomer Charge 5 300 3§ 300
Fnergy $ 11890 § 13295
Sirect Lighting $ 200§ 200
Tolal Bill % 123.90 & 13795 Increase

$14.05

Proposed Rate: Residential

a Recommend increase of $.019 per kWh to the
Baseline rate and $.0195 to 2 Tier— and a
decrease of $.03 to the Third Tier rate

= The maximum increase in the winter season to
residential customers will be $19.35/month:

i Maximum Baseline increase $5.85 per month
0 Maximum 2™ Tier increase $13.49 per month
& Maximum increase of $28.97/month in summer:
£t Maximum Baseline increase $10.60 per month
1 Maximum 2™ Tier increase $18.37 per month

Proposed Rate: BEAR

m Banning Electric Alternative Rate (BEAR) has
not increased since it was established in 2007

m Proposed BEAR rate will increase Low-income
customers’ monthly bills by a maximum of $9.24
in the winter and $16.74 in the summer

i Low-income BEAR customers will continue to receive
a yearly discount of $336.23 off the Baseline rate

= Rate increase will not affect Baseline allocations
for customers on the Medical Lifeline program

T

Conservation Tips

u A/C is the #1 energy user in the home, use ceiling
fans to offset or enhance A/C use, and be sure to
set the thermostat at/or above 78 degrees

= A typical electric space heater can cost more than
$150 per month to use, wear warm clothing and
add an extra blanket instead

u Inefficient refrigerators can use up to 5 times more
electricity than Energy Star rated units, adding
over $30 per month fo a customer's bill

= Turn off lights, computers, TV’s, etc. when unused

Exhibit “A”

14

Reg.mitg.-04/23/13



Proposed Rate: Commercial

Small General Service (strip mall stores,
small offices and shops, efc.).

m Recommend increase of $.02 per kWh -
Based on the average monthly usage of
1,162 kWh, the average customer bill will
increase $23.24 per month

Proposed Rate: Commercial

Large Demand Service (Restaurants,
grocery stores, school siles, efc.).

® Recommend increase of $.0195 per kWh
on the Energy rate and $2.00 per kW on the
Demand rate

0

roposed Rate:
Industrial Time-of-Use (TOU)

a Rate is for very large customers that
exceed 500 kW demand (there are
currently only five accounts in this class)

m Recommend increase of $.01 per kWh

= Demand rates are unchanged except for
the winter Non-time Related rate, which is
recommended to increase $2.25 per kW
and Mid-Peak to increase $2.00 per kW

1

Other Municipal Utilities

= Many of the municipal utility Southern
California Public Power Authority
{SCPPA) members are dealing with the
same cost issues, and are performing
similar rate studies

12
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Monitoring of Rates

m Staff will continue to monitor the Ullity's
expenses and revenues and report any rate
impacts to the Council annually

m Electric rates are set to cover the Utility's actual
operating expenses - with the intent to “break
even” each year

= Regulaiory mandates in the California energy
market may result in future rate increases

m Analyze the practicality of an inflation index
based annual Electric rate increase

Recommendation

Option One;

e Adopt Resolution No. 2013-45 approving new
Electric rates effective May 1, 2013

Option Two:

m Adopt Resolution No. 201345 approving new
Electric rates effective May 1, 2013

u Authorize staff to analyze and report on the
concept of an annual inflation index Electric rate
adjustment mechanism

14

Questions?
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MINUTES 05/07/2013
CITY COUNCIL SPECIAL MEETING
BANNING, CALIFORNIA

A special meeting of the Banning City Council was called to order by Mayor Frankln on May
7, 2013 at 1:37 p.m. at the Banming Civic Center Large Conference Room, 99 E. Ramsey
Street, Banning, California.

COUNCIL MEMBERS PRESENT: Councilmember Peterson
Councilmember Welch
Mayor Franklin

COUNCIL MEMBERS ABSENT: Councilmember Botts

Councilmember Miller
OTHERS PRESENT: Andy Takata, City Manager

Zai Abu Bakar, Community Development Director
Marie A. Calderon, City Clerk

PUBLIC COMMENTS

There were none.

INTERVIEWS

1. Candidate Interviews for City of Banning Planning Commission

Mayor Franklin went over the process that they would be using for the interview process.

The City Council interested the candidates asking various questions in regards to why they
were interested in being on the Commission, their experience and background, and their

understanding of the Planming Commiission and its role. The candidates also had an opportunity
to ask the Council questions.

ADJOURNMENT

By common consent the meeting adjourned at 3:39 p.m.

Marie A. Calderon, City Clerk



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA

Date: May 14, 2013

TO: City Council

FROM: June Overholt, Administrative Services Director/Deputy City Manager
SUBJECT: Report of Investments for March 2013

RECOMMENDATION: The City Council receive and file the monthly Report of Investments.

JUSTIFICATION: State law requires that a monthly report of investments be submitted to the
Governing Legislative Body.

BACKGROUND: This report includes investments on hand at the end of March 2013. As of
March 31, 2013, the City’s operating funds totaled $69,285,469. Included in Successor Agency
operating funds is $758,789 of restricted CRA bond proceeds that are on deposit with LAIF and
reflected separately on the Summary Schedule.

As of March 31, 2013 approximately 43% of the City’s unrestricted cash balances were invested
in investments other than LAIF.

The March Investment Report includes the following documents:
Summary Schedule of Cash and Investments

Operational Portfolio Individual Investments

Individual Investments with Fiscal Agent

Investment Report Observations — updated

FISCAL DATA: The latest reports from the State indicate that the average interest achieved by
the Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) decreased to 0.285% in March. The average rate for
all investments in March was 0.266%.

RECOMMENDED BY: APPROVED BY:
Q/‘%U\Q/V (/Cé H\ [
{ ¥une Overholt Andy Takata
Administrative Services Director/ City Manager
Deputy City Manager

¥



City of Banning Investment Report

March 31, 2013

Summary Schedule of Cash and Investments

Amount
2,805
Interest

Bank Accounts Rate Amount
Wells Fargo Bank 0.000% 2,983,155
Bank of America-Airport 0.300% 11,422
Bank of America-Parking Citations 0.300% 5,050
Bank of America-CNG Station 0.300% 5,243

Money Market and Bank Account Sub-Total 3,004,869
Government Pools
Account #1 Operating Amount 38,581,609
Account #1 CRA Bond Cash Bal. 758,789
Local Agency Investment Fund: Account #1 0.285% 39,340,399
Account #2 Sucessor Agency Cash Bal 0
Local Agency Investment Fund: Account #2 0.285% -

Govermnent Pool Sub-Total 39,340,399

Operating Cash Balance 42,348,072
Restricted Operating Funds at Riverside Public Utilities
Highmark .S, Government Money Market Fund 0.000% 1,249,727
Other Invesimenty
Investments-US Bank/Piper Jaffray - See Page 2 0.269% 25,687,669

Operating Funds Total 69,285,469

Amount

US Bank 35,309,033

Fiscal Agent Total 35,309,033

3/
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City of Banning
Investment Report Supplemental Information

Pooled Cash Distribution

Investment reports for cities typically do not include the cash balance of the individual funds
that make up the total pooled cash. This is primarily due to timing differences between when
investment reports are prepared and when month end accounting entries are posted.
Investment reports are usually prepared first. However, the pie chart below provides an
understanding of the percentage distribution of the investments by fund type. The percentages
were calculated using the average cash balances from the six month period of july to December
2012. (The percentages will be updated quarterly.}

Successor General Fund Special Revenue
Agency Funds 6% o
i Y Capital
internal Ser\nce___.gé.__- apita
Improvement

2% 1%

Enterprise

34%
Banning Utility

Authority
44%

The Table below describes the funds that are included within the Fund Types used for the pie chart.

“Fund Type - | Descriptionoffunds = =

Governmental General Fund

Special Revenue Restricted Funds (i.e. CFDs, granis)
Capital Improvement Development Impact Fee funds
Enterprise Airport, Transit, Refuse, Electric

Banning Utility Authority | Water, Wastewater, Reclaimed water

Internal Service Risk Management, Fleet, IT, Utility Services

Successor Agency Funds | Previously called Redevelopment Agency




Summary Schedule — Line item descriptions

Petty Cash — The City maintains peity cash in various departments for incidental purchases. This line
item includes the cash drawers for cashiering in utility billing.

Bank Accounts —

Wells Fargo Bank — This is the City checking account. All cash receipts, payroll and accounis
payables checks are processed through this account. Balances fluctuate based on activity and
cash flow needs. As excess funds accumulate, they are transferred to LAIF to increase earnings.
Bank of America — Airport — The City maintains a Trust account for credit card purchases made
at the airport. When the account balance exceeds $3000, excess funds are transferred to the
Wells Fargo Bank account.

Bank of America — Parking Citations — The City maintains a Trust account for the processing of
parking citations through Turbo Data. When the account balance exceeds $3000, excess funds
are transferred to the Wells Fargo Bank account.

Bank of America - CNG — The City maintains a Trust account for credit card purchases of CNG
fuel made at the City yards. When the account balance exceeds $3000, excess funds are
transferred to the Wells Fargo Bank account.

Government Pools —

Local Agency investment Fund — Account #1

e This account includes both City pooled funds and a restricted cash balance related to the
CRA bonds. Investments in LAIF are limited to S50M.

Local Agency investment Fund — Account #2

¢ This account was used for the CRA/Successor Agency. When the State established the cutoff
date of January 31, 2012 for the elimination of the Redevelopment Agency, LAIF staff
recommended a transfer of the available balance from the CRA account to the City account
to protect the funds from a rumored State raid or freezing of the funds. Remaining funds
were transferred out to the LAIF account #1. The account remains available for use, shoutd
the City see a benefit in doing so.

Restricted Operating Funds at Riverside Public Utilities —

The City Electric operation has an agreement with Riverside Public Utilities (RPU) to purchase
power for the City. Part of the agreement requires that the City maintain a balance in the trust
account used by RPU. The City does not control the investments or earning of the trust account.

Other Investments —

Currently the City works with a Piper Jaffray broker to make various investments per the City
policy and in accordance with State guidelines. The Broker is not on retainer, nor do they receive
a City paid fee with each investment. Funds in the Money Market fluctuate as securities mature
or get called. Staff is in the process of investing the Money Market funds over several months.
We will be adding an additional broker to provide more investment options.

Fiscal Agent / US Bank — Unspent bond proceeds and required bond reserves are invested by the Fiscal

Agent in accordance with the bond documents.



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA

Date: April 23, 2013
TO: City Council
FROM; June Overholt, Administrative Services Director
- SUBJECT: Approval of Accounts Payable and Payroll Warrants for Month of
March 2013

RECOMMENDATION: The City Council review and ratify the following reports per the
California Government Code.

FISCAL DATA: The reports in your agenda packet cover "Expenditure Disbursements" and
"Payroll Expenses” for the month of March 2013.

The reports are:

Expenditure approval lists

March 7, 2013 196,622.99
March 14, 2013 1,057,702.14
March 21, 2013 769,343.75
March 28, 2013 114,284.34
May 1, 2013 2,054,417.21 (March Month End)
Payroll check registers
March 8, 2013 4,725.29
March 22, 2013 3,505.92

Payroll direct deposits*
March &, 2013 271,333.10
March 22, 2013 261,184.64

Je



As you review the reports, if you have any questions please contact the Finance Department so
that we can gather the information from the source documents and provide a response.

Report Prepared by: Jenna Harrell, Accounts Payable

RECOMMENDED BY:

ﬁ ne Overholt
Administrative Services Director

APPROVED BY:
ﬂ"/‘ g
P
///,._/‘ . " ] il
Kﬁdy Takata

City Manager
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0001 General Fund Departments

0001 — General

1000 - City Council

1200 - City Manager

1300 — Human Resources
1400 - City Clerk

1500 - Elections

1800 - City Attorney

1900 — Fiscal Services

1910 — Purchasing & A/P
2060 — TV Government Access
2200 - Police

2210 - Dispatch

2279 — TASIN — 5B621 {Police)
2300 — Animal Controf

2400 — Fire

2479 — TASIN — SB621 {Fire)
2700 — Building Safety

2740 - Code Enforcement
2800 - Planning

3000 — Engineering

3200 - Building Maintenance
3600 — Parks

4000 — Recreation

4010 — Aquatics

4050 - Senior Center

4060 ~ Sr, Center Advisory Board
4500 — Central Services

4800 — Debt Service

5400 — Community Enhancement

All Other Funds

002 — Developer Deposit Fund
003 — Riverside County MOU
100 — Gas Tax Street Fund

101 — Measure A Street Fund
103 — 5B 300 Street Fund

104 — Article 3 Sidewalk Fund
110 - CDBG Fund

111 - Landscape Maintenance

mé’%

204 — D.A_R.E. Donation Fund

300 - City Administration COP Debt Service
360 —Sun Lakes CFD #86-1

365 — Wilson Street #91-1 Assessment Debt
370 Area Police Computer Fund

375 — Fair Oaks #2004-01 Assessment Debt
376 — Cameo Homes

400 ~ Police Factlities Development

410 — Fire Facilities Development

420 — Traffic Control Facility Fund

421 — Ramsey/Highland Home Road Signal
430 — General Facilities Fund

441 - Sunset Grade Separation Fund

444 — Wilson Median Fund

451 ~ Park Development Fund

470 — Capital Improvement Fund

475 — Fair Oaks #2004-01 Assessment District
600 — Airport Fund

610 — Transit Fund

660 — Water Fund

661 — Water Capitai Facilities

662 — Irrigation Water Fund

663 — BUA Water Capital Project Fund

669 ~ BUA Water Debt Service Fund

670 — Electric Fund

672 — Rate Stability Fund

673 — Electric Improvement Fund

674 —'07 Electric Revenue Bond Project Fund
675 — Public Benefit Fund

678 —'07 Electric Revenue Bond Debt Service Fund
680 — Wastewater Fund |

681 — Wastewater Capital Facility Fund

682 — Wastewater Tertiary

683 — BUA Wastewater Capital Project Fund
685 — State Revolving Loan Fund

689 — BUA Wastewater Debt Service Fund
690 — Refuse Fund

700 - Risk Management Fund

702 — Fleet Maintenance

703 — Information Systems Services

132 — Air Quality Improvement Fund
140 ~ Asset Forfeiture/Police Fund
148 — Supplemental Law Enforcement
149 — Public Safety Sales Tax Fund
150 — State Park Bond Fund

761 — Utility Billing Administration

805 — Redevelopment Obligation Retirement Fund
810 — Successor Housing Agency

830 — Debt Service Fund

850 - Successor Agency

190 - Housing Authority Fund
200 - Speclal Donation Fund
201 - 5r. Center Activities Fund

855 — 2007 TABS Bond Proceeds
856 — 2003 TABS Bond Proceeds
857 — 2003 TABS Bond Proceeds Low/Mod

202 — Animal Control Reserve Fund 860 — Project Fund
203 — Police Volunteer Fund
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ORDINANCE NO. 1464

ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BANNING, CALIFORNIA,
REPEALING ORDINANCE NO. 1411, AND CHAPTER 2.36 OF THE BANNING
MUNICIPAL CODE REGARDING THE BANNING ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT
COMMITTEE

THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BANNING DOES HEREBY ORDAIN
AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1.

That Ordinance No. 1411, and Chapter 2.36 of the Banning Municipal Code, (Banning
Economic Development Committee) is hereby repealed in its entirety.

Section 2.

The Mayor shall sign this Ordinance and the City Clerk shall attest thereto and shall
within fifteen (15) days cause it or summary of it to be published in a newspaper of general
circulation in the city of Banning and thereupon and thereafter this Ordinance shall become
effective on the thirtieth (30™) day after the date of its adoption.

PASSED, APPROVED, AND ADOPTED on this 14" day of May, 2013.

Deborah Franklin, Mayor
City of Banning

ATTEST:

Marie A. Calderon, City Clerk
City of Banning, California

APPROVED AS TO FORM AND
LEGAL CONTENT:

David J. Aleshire, City Attorney
Aleshire and Wynder, LLP.

Ord. No. 1464

M




CERTIFICATION

I, Marie A. Calderon, City Clerk of the City of Banning, do hereby certify that the foregoing
Ordinance No. 1464 was duly introduced at a regular meeting of the City Council of the City of
Banning, California, held on the 23 day of April 2013, and was duly adopted at a regular
meeting of said City Council held on the 14" day of May 2013, by the following vote, to wit:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:
Marie A. Calderon, City Clerk
City of Banning, California
Ord. No. 1464



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA

CONSENT ITEM

Date: May 14, 2013
TO: City Council
FROM: Kahone Oei, City Engineer

SUBJECT: Accept Grant of Easement from Union Pacific Railroad (UPRR), at Mile Post
566.20 (DOT No0.440-707T) Yuma Subdivision for Sunset Avenue Grade
Separation Project

RECOMMENDATION:  Accept Grant of Easement from Union Pacific Railroad (UPRR), at
Mile Post 566.20 (DOT No0.440-707T) Yuma Subdivision for Sunset Avenue Grade Separation
Project, and direct the City Clerk to accept said easement and return to the County of Riverside
for further processing, The parcel is described in the attached Exhibit “A” and “B.”

JUSTIFICATION: It is essential that the City accept the easement, as described and shown on
the attached Exhibit “A” and Exhibit “B,” respectively, in order for the city to be able to
construct the Sunset Avenue Grade Separation Project.

BACKGROUND: The City, with the assistance of the Riverside County Transportation
Department, has completed the design of Sunset Avenue Grade Separation Project. In order to be
able to begin construction of the project, the City needs the easement from Union Pacific
Railroad (UPRR) as shown attached herewith as Exhibit “A” and “B.”

FISCAL DATA: Riverside County Transportation and Land Management Agency will pay
Union Pacific Railroad (UPRR) the sum of $321,000.00 for the casement utilizing TUMF
funding in order to move forward with the Sunset Avenue Grade Separation Project.

_RECOMMENDED BY: DB

Y:

+

APPROY.

JPO— ;
e ) 4

i , EES

Duane Burk, | Andy Takata,
Director of Public Works City Manager

b Al
@ﬁne Overholt,
Administrative Services Director/

Assistant City Manager

4




When recorded Mail To:
City Clerk

City of Banning

P.O. Box 998

Banning, CA 92220

NO RECORDING FEE PER SECTION
6103 OF THE GOVERNMENT CODE.

SPACE FOR RECORDER’S USE

CERTIFICATE OF ACCEPTANCE

This is to certify that the Grant of Easement, as attached herein as Exhibit “A” and
Exhibit “B” to the CITY OF BANNING, a municipal corporation is hereby accepted by the
CITY OF BANNING pursuant to authority conferred by the City Council; and the grantees

consent to recordation thereof by its duly authorized agent.

Dated: , 2013

CITY OF BANNING, A Municipal Corporation

By

City Clerk



After Recording, Mail To:

{Space Above Reserved for County Recorder's Use)

UPRR Folder No. 2797-47

EASEMENT DEED

THIS Easement Deed is made this  \|¥* _day of g?,a,g , 2013, between UNION
PACIFIC RAILROAD COMPANY, a Delaware corporation '("Grantor"), and the CITY OF
BANNING, a California municipal corporation ("Grantee"), whose address is 99 East Ramsey
Street, Banning, California 92220.

Grantor for and in consideration of the sum of THREE HUNDRED TWENTY-ONE
THOUSAND DOLLARS ($321,000.00) and other valuable consideration, to it paid by Grantee, the
receipt whereof is hereby confessed and acknowledged, grants to Grantee, its successors and assigns,
an easement for street and highway purposes on, along and over the property located in Banning,
Riverside County, California, described in Exhibit A, attached hereto and hereby made a patt hereof,
for the purpose of constructing, using, maintaining, repairing and reconstructing a grade separated
public road crossing for Sunset Avenue at Grantor's Mile Post 566.20, (DOT No. 440-707T), on
Grantor's Yuma Subdivision. '

The Easement is granted for the purpose described above only. Without limitation of the
foregoing, this grant does not include the right to install utilities of any nature, including, without
limitation, fiber optic, cable television, electrical, gas or liquid distribution, or telephone lines.

Grantor, its successors and assigns, reserves the right to construct at any and all times and to
maintain railroad tracks and appurtenances, fiber optic or signal lines and facilities, pipe, telephone,
and electric pole and wire lines, over, under and across the Easement Area, but in such a way as to
not interfere with Grantee's use of the Easement; it being understood that the rights so reserved by
Grantor, its successors and assigns, are refained along with the general right of Grantor, its
successors and assigns, to use of the Easement Area for any purpose not inconsistent with Grantee's
use of the Easement, including, but not limited to any and all general railroad purposes.

2797-47 City of Eanhing, CA Page 10f2 April 9, 2013
Sunset Avenue Underpass /?Z ’”




The Easement is granted subject to the terms and conditions contained in the separate
Construction and Maintenance Agreement dated April 5, 2013 as signed by Grantee and the Grantor,
and all outstanding leases, licenses and other outstanding rights, including, without limitation, those
for pipe, telephone, electric and fiber optic lines and the right of renewals and extensions of the
same, and subject also to all conditions, limitations, restrictions, encumbrances, reservations or
interests of any person that may affect the Easement Area, whether recorded or unrecorded.

The Easement is also limited to such rights as Grantor may have in the Easement Area and is
granted without warranty, express or implied. No damages shall be recoverable from Grantor
because of any dispossession of Grantee or because of failure of, or defect in, Grantor's title.

If Grantee, its successors or assigns, abandons the Easement Area or any portion of the
Easement Area, for the purposes of the Easement, the Easement will cease and terminate with
respect to the portion of the Easement Area so abandoned, and the title to the Easement Area will be
freed from the burden of the Easement. Nonuse of the Easement Area or any portion thereof, for the
purposes of the Easement for the period of one (1) year will be deemed an abandonment of the
Easement Area or portion thereof not used.

Grantor and Grantee have caused this Easement Deed to be executed as of the daie first

herein written.

ATTEST: UNION PACIFIC RAILROAD COMPANY
(Federal TAX ID No. 94-6001323)

By Wém/d Fre

DANIEL A. LEIS

Assistant Secretary General Director Real Estate
{Seal}
CITY OF BANNING
By
Printed Name:
Title:
2797-47 City of Banning, CA Page 2 of 2 April 9, 201:? ,

t A Underpass .
Sunsel Avenue Ife] )?/7/



ACKNOWLEDGMENT

STATE OF NEBRASKA )
) ss:
COUNTY OF DOUGLAS )
On this a}ii\:‘_ day of ﬁ_gpﬁi .20 \2 ,before me, Paul G. Farrell, aNotary Public

in and for said County and State, personaily appeared Danlel A. Leis and Beverly J. Kubat who are
the General Director Real Estate and the Assistant Secretary, respectively, of Union Pacific Railroad
Company, a Delaware corporation, and who are personally known to me (or proved to me on the
basis of satisfactory evidence) to be the persons whose names are subscribed to in the within
instrument, and acknowledged to me that they executed the same in their authorized capacities, and
that by their signatures on the instrument the persons, or the entity upon behalf of which the persons

acted, executed the instrument,

WITNESS my hand and official seal.

5 GENERAL NOTARY - State of Nebraska
QQ PAUL G. FARRELL

g_gg;é@ My Comm, Exp. dan, 29, 2014

f and in said State

1 (Affix Notary Seal Here) 1 My commission ekpires: January 29, 2014



ACKNOWLEDGMENT

STATE OF )
) ss:
COUNTY OF )
On this day of .20 , before me, a Notary Public in and for said

County and State, personally appealléd-

(Name of Individual Executing Agreement on Behalf of the City of Banning)

who is the

(Title of Individual Executing Agreement on Behalf of the City of Banning)
of the City of Banning, and who is personally known to me (or proved to me on the basis of
satisfactory evidence) to be the person whose name is subscribed to in the within instrument, and
acknowledged to me that he/she executed the same in his/her authorized capacity, and that by his/her
signature on the instrument the person, or the entity upon behalf of which the person acted, executed
the instrument.

WITNESS my hand and official seal.

Notary Public for and in said State

My commission expires:
T (Affix Notary Seal Here) T (Expiration Date)




EXHIBIT “A"
SUNSET AVENUE {(GRADE SEPARATION}
LEGAL DESCRIPTION
0529-0088

BEING A PORTION OF THAT CERTAIN UNION PACIFIC RAILROAD RIGHT-OF-WAY, AS DESCRIBED IN
UNITED STATES ACT OF CONGRESS DATED MARCH 3, 1871, SHOWN AS PARCEL 4 AND PARCEL §
ON STATE BOARD OF EQUALIZATION MAP NUMBER 872-33-1, IN THE CITY OF BANNING,
CALIFORNIA, LYING WITHIN THE SOUTH EAST ONE-QUARTER OF SECTION 7, TOWNSHIP 3 SOUTH,
RANGE 1 EAST, SAN BERNARDINO MERIDIAN, DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

BEGINNING AT THE NORTHEASTERLY CORNER OF PARCEL 1 OF PARCEL MAP NUMBER 25541 ON
FILE IN BOOK 166, PAGES 27 THROUGH 35, INCLUSIVE, OF PARCEL MAPS, RECORDS OF THE
RECORDER OF RIVERSIDE COUNTY, CALIFORNIA, BEING THE POINT OF INTERSECTION OF THE
WESTERLY RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF SUNSET AVENUE (VARIABLE HALF-WIDTH) AS DESCRIBED BY
GRANT DEED RECORDED AUGUST 3, 1882 AS INSTRUMENT NUMBER 132985, OFFICIAL RECORDS
OF SAID RECORDER, AND THE SOUTHERLY LINE OF SAID UNION PACIFIC RAILROAD RIGHT-OF-
WAY (200.00 FOOT FULL-WIDTHj, SAID POINT BEING ON A CURVE CONCAVE NORTHERLY, HAVING
A RADIUS OF §5,829.03 FEET AND AN INITIAL RADIAL BEARING OF S 08°47'23" W,

THENCE WESTERLY ALONG SAID SOUTHERLY LINE AND SAID CURVE THROUGH A CENTRAL
ANGLE OF 00°10'52°, AN ARC DISTANCE OF 18.43' FEET TO A POINT ON A LINE PARALLEL WITH
AND DISTANT 68.22' FEET WESTERLY OF, AS MEASURED AT RIGHT ANGLES TO THE EAST LINE GOF
SAID SECTION 7;

THENCE N 00°04'23" E ALONG SAID PARALLEL LINE. A DISTANGE OF 37.21 FEET:

N B0"42°35" W, A DISTANCE OF 61.25° FEET TO A POINT ON A LINE PARALLEL WiTH AND DISTANT
128.68" FEET WESTERLY OF, AS MEASURED AT RIGHT ANGLES TO THE EAST LINE OF SAID
SECTION 7,

THENGCE N 00°04'23" E ALONG SAID PARALLEL LINE, A DISTANCE OF 15.25' FEET,

THENCE S 80°42'35" E, A DISTANCE OF 53.00' FEET TO A POINT ON A LINE PARALLEL WITH AND
DISTANT 76.36" FEET WESTERLY OF, AS MEASURED AT RIGHT ANGLES TO THE EAST LINE OF
SAID SECTION 7;

THENCE N 00°04'23" E ALONG SAIG PARALLEL LINE, A DISTANCE OF 71.00 FEET;

N 80"42'35" W, A DISTANCE OF 43.00° FEET TO A POINT ON A LINE PARALLEL WITH AND DISTANT
118,81 FEET WESTERLY OF, AS MEASURED AT RIGHT ANGLES TO THE EAST LINE OF SAID
SECTION 7,

THENCE N 00°04'23" E ALONG SAID PARALLEL LINE, A DISTANCE OF 15.25' FEET;

THENCE S 80°42'35" E, A DISTANCE OF 51.25' FEET TO A POINT ON A LINE PARALLEL WITH AND
DISTANT 66.22° FEET WESTERLY OF, AS MEASURED AT RIGHT ANGLES TO THE EAST LINE OF
SAID SECTION 7.

THENCE N 00°04'23" E ALONG SAID PARALLEL LINE, A DISTANCE OF 63.80' FEET TO A POINT ON
THE NORTHERLY LINE OF SAID UNION PACIFIC RAILROAD RIGHT-OF-WAY SAID POINT BEING ON A
CURVE CONCAVE NQRTHERLY, HAVING A RADIUS OF 5,629.03 FEET AND AN INITIAL RADIAL

BEARING OF S 08°17'23" W,
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EXHIBIT “A”
SUNSET AVENUE (GRADE SEPARATION)
LEGAL DESCRIPTION {CONTINUED)
0529-0088

THENCE EASTERLY ALONG SAID NORTHERLY LINE AND SAID CURVE THROUGH A CENTRAL
ANGLE OF 01%13'01", AN ARC DISTANCE OF 119.56' FEET TO A POINT ON A LINE PARALLEL WITH
AND DISTANT 50.00' FEET EASTERLY OF, AS MEASURED AT RIGHT ANGLES TO THE EAST LINE OF
SAID SECTION 7,

THENGE S 00°04'23" W ALONG SAID PARALLEL LINE, A DISTANCE OF 85.00' FEET;

THENCE S 80°42'35" E, A DISTANCE OF 47.50' FEET TO A POINT ON A LINE PARALLEL WITH AND
DISTANT 96.89° FEET EASTERLY OF, AS MEASURED AT RIGHT ANGLES TO THE EAST LINE OF SAID
SECTION 7,

THENCE $ 00°04'23" W ALONG SAID PARALLEL LINE, A DISTANCE OF 15.25' FEET;

THENCE N 80°42'35" W, A DISTANCE OF 41.00° FEET TO A POINT ON A LINE PARALLEL WITH AND
DISTANT 58.42' FEET EASTERLY OF, AS MEASURED AT RIGHT ANGLES TO THE EAST LINE OF SAID
SECTION 7,

THENCE S 00°04'23" W ALONG SAID PARALLEL LINE, A DISTANCE OF 71.00" FEET;

THENCE S 80°42'35" E , A DISTANCE OF 49.50' FEET O A POINT ON A LINE PARALLEL WITH AND
DISTANT 105.28' FEET EASTERLY OF, AS MEASURED AT RIGHT ANGLES TO THE EAST LINE OF
SAID SECTION 7,

THENCE 5 00°04'23" W ALONG SAID PARALLEL LINE, A DISTANCE OF 15.25' FEET,

THENCE N 80°42'35" W, A DISTANCE OF 56.00' FEET TO A POINT ON A LINE PARALLEL WITH AND
DISTANT 50.00' FEET EASTERLY OF, AS MEASURED AT RIGHT ANGLES TO THE EAST LINE OF SAID
SECTION 7,

THENCE S 00°04'23° W ALONG SAID PARALLEL LINE, A DISTANGE OF 35.39° FEET TO A POINT ON
THE SOUTHERLY LINE OF SAID UNION PACIFIC RAILROAD RIGHT-OF-WAY SAID POINT BEING ON A
CURVE CONCAVE NORTHERLY, HAVING A RADIUS OF 5,820.03 FEET AND AN INITIAL RADIAL
BEARING OF 8 Q7°47'47" W,

THENGE WESTERLY ALONG SAID SOUTHERLY LINE AND SAID CURVE THROUGH A CENTRAL
ANGLE OF 00°59'36", AN ARC DISTANCE OF 101.06' FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING.

CONTAINING 28,168 SQUARE FEET, OR 0.847 ACRES, MORE OR LESS.
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THE BEARINGS AND DISTANCES USED IN THE ABOVE DESCRIPTION ARE BASED ON THE
CALIFORNIA COORDINATE SYSTEM OF 1883, ZONE 6. MULTIPLY DISTANCES SHOWN BY
1.000106481 TO OBTAIN GROUND DISTANCE.

REFERENCE 1S HEREBY MADE TO RIVERSIDE COUNTY MAP NUMBER 856-I, ON FILE IN THE
OFFICE OF THE COUNTY SURVEYOR OF RIVERSIDE COUNTY, CALIFORNIA,

SEE ATTACHED EXHIBIT "B"

APPROVED BY: __ / /ﬁ/{;&/ﬂ

7 =
DATE: @wfﬂ{c“f;f;

Mo, 705
Exp, (7304
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CITY COUNCIL AGENDA

CONSENT ITEM
Date: May 14,2013
TO: Honorable Mayor and City Council
FROM: Fred Mason, Electric Utility Director

SUBJECT: Accept Grant of Easement from Arts District Holdings, LL.C within Parcel
1/APN 540-164-009 and Parcel 2/APN 540-164-010, for the Downtown
Underground Conversion Project

RECOMMENDATION:  Accept the Grant of Easement from Arts District Holdings, LLC,
Assessor’s Parcel Number 532-110-009/010, for the installation of two transformers with
equipment pads within the Arts District Holdings property, and direct the City Clerk to accept
and record said easement. The parcel is described in the attached Exhibit “A” and “B”.

JUSTIFICATION: It is essential that the City accept the easement, as described and shown on
the attached Exhibit “A” and Exhibit “B”, respectively, in order for the city to be able to access
the site and conduct the Downtown Underground Conversion Project.

BACKGROUND: The City will need to maintain locations for pad-mounted transformers to
provide electric service to customers, including the property owner, along Alley “D” between
Hays Street and Williams Street as part of the condition of the Downtown Underground
Conversion Project. In order to be able to complete the project, the City needs the easement from
Arts District Holdings, LLC and the property owner has agreed to dedicate said easement to the
City as shown attached herewith as Exhibit “A” and “B”.

FISCAL DATA.: N/A

RECOMMENDED BY: APPROVED BY:

AFred Mason, Andrew J. Takata,
Electric Utility Director City Manager

REVIEWED BY:

e 7 p i
4 /% %@Lw [+
/ﬁme Overholt,
' Administrative Services Director/

Deputy City Manager

P



When recorded Mail To:

City Clerk

City of Banning
P.O. Box 998
Banning, CA 92220

NO RECORDING FEE PER SECTION
6103 OF THE GOVERNMENT CODE.

SPACE FOR RECORDER’S USE

CERTIFICATE OF ACCEPTANCE

This is to certify that the Grant of Easement, as attached herein as Exhibit “A” and
Exhibit “B” to the CITY OF BANNING, a municipal corporation is hereby accepted by the
CITY OF BANNING pursuant to authority conferred by the City Council; and the grantees
consent to recordation thereof by its duly authorized agent.

Dated: L2012

CITY OF BANNING, A Municipal Corporation

By

City Clerk

s/



EXHIBIT “A”

LEGAL DESCRIPTION
(ELECTRICAL EASEMENT)

Portion A.P.N. 540-164-010

THE EAST 12.00 FEET OF THE SOQUTH 16.00 FEET OF LOT 9, BLOCK 205 14 OF
THE AMENDED MAP OF THE BANNING LAND COMPANY, RECORDED IN
MAP BOOK 9. PAGE 44, RECORDS OF SAN BERNARDINO COUNTY, STATE OF
CALIFORNIA

e

Prepared (nder my supervision:
N
- i
A A
L \_,«'\vr\/\u \\:} f_,-'

Henrv C. Poquiz “\{

1..5. 6048 ~



FIRST STREET

NOO'0o00"W  50.00°

EXHIBIT "B’

Lat g, ALK 293 /2

M3, 3744 3.8

NIO 00 00"W  117.00°

SCALE: 1"=20'

Loy

APN: 540-164-010
AREA=224 S.F.

19, 3L 203 1/2

M8 9744 8.3

16’

16’ WIDE ALLEY

12°

NOC'00°'00™W 50.00'

16°

12’ 16’

25’

117'

HAYS STREET

T N9000°00"W ¢

25’

CITY OF BANNING, CALIFORNIA DRAWN BY: HCP

EASEMENT PLAT

CHECKED 8Y:

APPROVED Br:

ELECTRICAL EASEMENT DATE:  APRIL 19, 2013




RECORDING REQUESTED BY:
CITY OF BANNING
AND WHEN RECORDED MAT, THIS DEED TO:

CITY ENGINEER
CITY OF BANNING
99 EAST RAMSEY STREET
BANNING, CA. 92220-0998
I

SPACE ABOVE THIS LINE FOR RECORDER’S USE

GRANT OF EASEMENT

THE UNDERSIGNED GRANTOR DECLARES DOCUMENTARY TRANSFER TAX is: exempt per Revenue and Taxation Code §11922
TFOR A VALUABLE CONSIDERATION, receipt of which is hereby acknowledged,
ARTS DISTRICT HOLDINGS, LLC LIMTED LIABILITY COMPANY

hereby GRANT(S) to the City of Banning, a Municipal Corporation, an easement for electrical lines and
appurtenances within the area described in Exhibit “A” attached hereto and made a part hercof, which area is
depicted on Exhibit “B” attached hereto and made a part hereof. All such facilities will be Jocated underground
except fransformer, which may be located in the area shown as on Exhibit “B”.

By accepting the Deed, the City agrees that if damages or disturbs the surface of the easement area as a result of its
repair or maintenance of the facilities located in the easement area, that it will promptly restore the surface
improvements to their condition immediately prior to such damage or disturbance.

Assessor’s Parcel No. 540-164-010

Executed on 2013, at , California

Dated;
Axts District Holdings, LLC Limited Liability Company
STATE OF CALIFORNIA }
COIINTY OF }
On
before me,

personally appeared

proved to me

on the basis of satisfactory evidence) to be the person(s)
whose name(s) is/are subscribed to the within instrument

and acknowledged to me that hefshe/they executed the same
in his/her authorized capacity(ies) and that by his/her/their
signature(s) on the instrument the person(s), or the entity upon
behalf of which the person{s) acted, executed the instrurment.

I certify nnder PENALTY OF PERJURY under the laws of the
State of Califernia that the foregoing paragraph is true and
Correct.

WITNESS my hand and official seal;

Signature {This area for official notarial seal)




EXHIBIT “A”

LEGAL DESCRIPTION
(ELECTRICAL EASEMENT)

Portion A.P.N. 540-164-009

: THE EAST 10, 00 FEET OF THE NORTH 12.00 FEET OF LO’I 9 BLOCK 203 Y OF
THE AMEN DED MAP OF THE BANNING LAND COMPANY, RECORDED IN
"'__MAP BOOK 9, PAGE 44, RECORDS OF SAN BERNARDING COUNTY, STATE OF

..CALIFORNIA

f
i

. .gsjepaa-ed @upemsmn:

- Henty C. Poquiz A

156048



FIRST STREET

EXHIBIT "B’

L7 8, 3L 203 1/2
3. 9/44 8.4,

N9O'00'00"W 117.00'

SCALE: 1"=20'

NOO™00°00"W  50.00°

12

APN: 540-164-009
AREA=224 S.F.

Loy 9, 3LL 203 1/2

M8 /44 8.3,

NBO'00°00"W 117.00°

10°

10°

NOO 00'00"W 50.00°

Loy

I
I
I
i
I
I
| M3 9744 9.4,
I
I
I
|

19, 3L 208 1/2

HAYS STREET

~
[w)

16" WIDE ALLEY

25’

" N90'00°00"W

_.@ —_

CITY OF BANNING, CALIFORNIA

EASEMENT PLAT

DRAWN BY: HCP
CHECKED BY:

APPROVED BY:

ELECTRICAL EASEMENT DATE:  JANUARY 30, éo 13




RECORDING REQUESTED BY:
CITY OF BANNING
AND WHEN RECORDED MAIL THIS DEED T0:

CITY ENGINEER
CITY OF BANNING
98 EAST RAMSEY STREET
BANNING, CA. 92220-0958
I

- SPACE ABOVE THIS LINE FOR RECORDER'S USE

GRANT OF EASEMENT

THE UNDERSIGNED GRANTOR DECLARES DOCUMENTARY TRANSFER TAX is: exempt per Revenue and Taxation Code §11922
FOR A VALUABLE CONSIDERATION, receipt of which is hereby acknowledged,
ARTS DISTRICT HOLDINGS, LLC LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY

hereby GRANT(S) to the City of Banning, a Municipal Corporation, an easement for electrical lines and
appurtenances within the area described in Exhibit “A™ attached hereto and made a part hereof, which area is
depicted on Exhibit “B* attached hereto and made a part hereof. All such facilities will be located underground
except transformer, which may be located in the area shown as on Exhibit “B”.

By accepting the Deed, the City agrees that if damages or disturbs the surface of the easement area as a result ofits
repair or maintenance of the facilities located in the easement area, that it will promptly restore the surface
improvements {o their condition immediately prior to such damage or disturbance.

Assessor’s Parcel No. 540-164-009

Executed on 2013, at , California

Dated:

Arts District Holdings, L1L.C Limited Liability Company
STATE OF CALIFORNIA )
COUNTY OF )

On
before me,
personally appeared

proved to me

on the basis of satisfactory evidence) to be the person{s)
whose name(s) isfare subseribed to the within instrument

and acknowledged to me that he/she/they execuled the same
in his/her authorized capacity(ies) and that by histher/their
signature(s) on the instriment the person(s), or the entity upon
behalf of which the persen(s) acted, executed the insiroment,

I certify under PENALTY OF PERJURY under the laws of the
State of California that the foregoing paragraph is true and
Coirect.

WITNESS my hand and official seal:

Signature (This area for official notarial seal)




CITY COUNCIL AGENDA

DATE: May 14, 2013
TO: Mayor and City Council
FROM: June Overholt, Administrative Services Director/Deputy City Manager

SUBJECT: Adopt Resolution No, 2013-17 and 2013-23, Approving an Updated Resolution for
Employer Paid Member Contributions to the California Public Employees’ Retirement System

RECOMMENDATION: Adopt Resolution No, 2013-17 and 2013-23, approving Changes to the
Employer Paid Member Contribution (“EPMC”) of the California Public Employees’ Retirement System
(“CalPERS”).

JUSTIFICATION: The City has met and discussed with the City Manager, Department Heads,
Confidential employees and Carcer Part-Time employees, not covered under a bargaining group. They
have agreed to pay all of the CalPERS employee rate thus reducing the Employer Paid Member
Contribution (EPMC) in exchange for certain salary adjustments, which provide some cost savings to the
City.

BACKGROUND: CalPERS requires employees to contribute a percentage of their income based upon
their enrolled retirement formula. Employers can choose to pick up a portion or the entire amount of the
required employee contribution, This is known as Employer Paid Member Contributions or EPMC. In past
negotiations, the City together with the non-represented Confidential and Career Part-Time employees,
City Manager and Department Heads agreed that the City would pay the entire employee contribution for
all employees with a CalPERS retirement plan. Recent economic conditions and the resulting structural
budget deficits have created the need to reduce expenditures. Council directed staff to meet and confer
with the bargaining groups and unrepresented employees in good faith to negotiate necessary reductions to
employee benefits and/or compensation in order to reduce on going expenditure levels both now and in the
future.

The City Manager, Department Heads, Confidential and Career Part-Time employees have agreed that
member employees hired prior to January 1, 2013 will pay the employee rate of 8% for non-sworn
miscellaneous members and 9% for sworn safety members effective the full pay period after the adoption
date by City Council on May 14, 2013, Effective the first full pay period ending May 26, 2013 , there will
no longer be any City Employer Paid Member Contribution on behalf of the City Manager, Departiment
Head employees, Confidential and Career Part-Time employees. These changes include a concurrent
salary increase and salary range adjustment which are included in separate staff reports and the Resolutions
approving changes to the compensation and benefits of the City Manager and Department Directors and
the Confidential and Carcer Part-Time employees.



FISCAL DATA: There will be savings to various City Funds including the General Fund related to the
CalPERS pension costs.

RECOMMENDED BY: APPROVED _}7y.—~
= e tt
¢ Overholt Andy J. Takata
dministrative Services Director/Deputy City Manager City Manager
Attachments:
Resolution No. 2013-17, EPMC Resolution for non-represented Confidential and Career Part-Time
Employees

Resolution No. 2013-23, EPMC Resolution for Executive Employees

Y



RESOLUTION NO. 2013-17

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BANNING APPROVING AN
UPDATED RESOLUTION FOR EMPLOYER PAID MEMBER CONTRIBUTIONS TO THE
CALIFORNIA PUBLIC EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT SYSTEM

WHEREAS, the governing body of the City of Banning has the authority to implement
Government Code Section 20691, which allows a contracting agency to pay all or a portion of the normal
contributions required by the California Public Employees' Retirement System ("CalPERS") to be paid by
a member, otherwise known as Employer Paid Member Contributions ("EPMC"), and also allows a
contracting agency to periodically increase, reduce, or eliminate the payment by the coniracting agency of
all or a portion of the normal contributions required to be paid by members;

WHEREAS, the governing body of the City of Banning has an adopted resolution for
Confidential and Career Part-Time employees, receiving the CalPERS Miscellaneous Group retirement
benefit that currently provides for the City as the employer to pay the normal member contributions; and

WHEREAS, one of the steps in the procedures to implement Section 20691 is the adoption of a
Resolution by the governing body of the City of Banning to commence said Employer Paid Member
Contributions (EPMC) and presumably requires additional Resolutions relative to any changes thereto;
and

WHEREAS, the governing body of the City of Banning has identified the following conditions
and/or changes for the purpose of its election to pay EPMC.:

o This benefit shall apply to employees in the miscellaneous group with the following
classifications hired prior to January 1, 2013:

Deputy Human Resources Director

Deputy Finance Director

Executive Secretary or Executive Assistant (assigned to City Manager)
Human Resources Technician

Associate Civil Engineer

Senior Center Supervisor

e This benefit shall consist of the City of Banning paying 0% of the normal member
confribution as EPMC for all designated Confidential and Career Part-Time employees
effective for the pay period ending May 26, 2013.

o All employees in the above classifications or otherwise designated as Confidential or

Career Part-Time will be required to pay their own member contributions.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the governing body of the City Council of the
City of Banning, California no longer elects to pay EPMC, as set forth above.

Resolution No. 2013-17 o 9,



PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 14th day of May, 2013 at Banning, California.

Deborah Franklin, Mayor
City of Banning, California

ATTEST:

Marie A. Calderon, City Clerk
City of Banning

APPROVED AS TO FORM AND
LEGAL CONTENT

David J. Aleshire, City Attorney
Aleshire & Wynder, LLP

CERTIFICATION:

I, Mariec A. Calderon, City Clerk of the City of Banning, California, do hereby certify that the foregoing
Resolution, No. 2013-26 was duly adopted by the City Council of the City of Banning, California, at a
regular meeting thereof held on the 14th day of May, 2013, by the following vote, to wit:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

Marie A. Calderon, City Clerk
City of Banning, California

Resolution No. 2013-17 @/




RESOLUTION NO. 2013-23

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BANNING APPROVING AN
UPDATED RESOLUTION FOR EMPLOYER PAID MEMBER CONTRIBUTIONS TO THE
CALIFORNIA PUBLIC EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT SYSTEM

WHEREAS, the governing body of the City of Banning has the authority to implement
Government Code Section 20691, which allows a contracting agency to pay all or a portion of the normal
contributions required by the California Public Employees' Retirement System ("CalPERS") to be paid by
a member, otherwise known as Employer Paid Member Contributions ("EPMC"), and also allows a
contracting agency to periodically increase, reduce, or eliminate the payment by the contracting agency of
all or a portion of the normal contributions required to be paid by members;

WHEREAS, the governing body of the City of Banning has a written employment contract for
City of Banning Executive Employees (Department Head Directors and the City Manager) receiving the
CalPERS Miscellaneous and Safety Group Retirement benefit, which specifically provides for the City, as
the employer, to pay the normal member contributions; and

WHEREAS, one of the steps in the procedures to implement Section 20691 is the adoption of a
Resolution by the governing body of the City of Banning of a Resolution to commence said Employer
Paid Member Contributions (EPMC) and presumably requires additional Resolutions relative to any
changes thereto; and

WHEREAS, the governing body of the City of Banning has identified the following conditions
and/or changes for the purpose of its election to pay EPMC:

¢ This benefit shall apply to employees in the miscellaneous group with the following
classifications hired prior to January 1, 2013:

City Manager

Administrative Services Director/Deputy City Manager
Community Development Director

Economic Development Director

Public Works Director

Electric Utility Director

Community Services Director

e This benefit shall apply to employees in the safety group with the following classification
hired prior to Januvary 1, 2013:

Police Chief

o This benefit shall consist of the City of Banning paying 0% of the normal member
contribution as EPMC for all designated Executive employees effective the full pay period
ending May 26, 2013.

Resolution No, 2013-23 égﬂ,



» All employees in the above classifications or otherwise represented by the Executive
employee group will be required to pay their own member contributions.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the governing body of the City Council of the
City of Banning, California no longer elects to pay EPMC, as set forth above.

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 14th day of May, 2013 at Banning, California.

Deborah Franklin, Mayor
City of Banning, California

ATTEST:

Marie A. Calderon, City Clerk
City of Banning

APPROVED AS TO FORM AND
LEGAL CONTENT

David J. Aleshire, City Attorney
Aleshire & Wynder, LLP

CERTIFICATION:

1, Marie A. Calderon, City Clerk of the City of Banning, California, do hereby certify that the foregoing
Resolution, No. 2013~ 23 was duly adopted by the City Council of the City of Banning, California, at a
regular meeting thereof held on the 14th day of May, 2013, by the following vote, to wit:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN;

Marie A. Calderon, City Clerk
City of Banning, California

Resolution No. 2013-23 é{‘ :5



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA

CONSENT ITEM
DATE: May 14,2013
TO: Mayor and City Council
FROM: Andy Takata, City Manager

SUBJECT: Resolution No, 2013-20 Approving the Maximum Compensation and Benefits
in City Department Director Employment Contracts, Pursuant to Section
2.08.096¢ (C) of the Banning Municipal Code,

RECOMMENDATION: Adopt Resolution No. 2013-20 establishing the maximum
compensation and benefits allowed in City department head/director employment contracts,
pursuant to Section 2.080.090 (C) of the Banning Municipal Code. The City has agreed to reduce
the City Department Directors overall compensation, which results in a 3% cost savings to the
City of Banning.

BACKGROUND & ANALYSIS: Banning Municipal Code 2,080,090 (C) requires that the
City Council approve, by ordinance or resolution, the maximum compensation and benefits
expressly or impliedly included in any contract for the position of department head prior to the
contract taking effect. The last time City Council approved the Maximum Compensation and
Benefits was through Resolution 2009-51, a copy of which is attached hereto as Exhibit “B”.

As part of the City’s efforts to reduce expenditures in order to address the ongoing structural
budget deficit and operational concerns, staff met and conferred with the employee organizations
to implement a lower level retirement formula for new employees and to implement employees
paying their own CalPERS member contributions towards their refirement plans in exchange for
a lesser value compensation increase and additional benefit changes. The changes included in
Resolution 2013-20 reflect similar changes to retirement formulas, employee retirement
contributions and lesser value compensation and benefit increases resulting from the City
Manager’s recommendations and discussions with the department heads.

As part of the agreement, the City Department Directors will pay the 8% Employee contribution
to CalPERS and will give up the 4% Management Incentive for a total of 12% loss in
compensation, In return, the Directors will receive a 9% salary increase and 4 range salary
adjustment. Salary range adjustments are necessary to conform with the existing compensation
table format. The net result is a 3% savings to the City.

The City Manager and the Police Chief will be negotiating and updating the Chief’s contract.

This resolution provides a framework for that negotiation. Implementation of the provisions
within this resolution are subject to the contract negotiations.
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FISCAL IMPACT: Implementation of this resolution will require employees to pay the
employee rate for their CalPERS pension, which results in budget savings for various City funds.
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Andy Takata éfgﬁe Overholt
City Manager ~ADeputy City Manager/Administrative
Services Director




RESOLUTION NO. 2013-20

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF BANNING, CALIFORNIA, APPROVING THE
MAXIMUM COMPENSATION AND BENEFITS IN CERTAIN CITY DEPARTMENT
DIRECTOR EMPLOYMENT CONTRACTS, PURSUANT TO SECTION 2.08.090(C) OF
THE BANNING MUNICIPAL CODE,

WHEREAS, the Banning City Council approved new contract format and language for
certain City Department Directors, including the Finance Director, Community Development
Director, Public Works Director, Public Utility Director, and Recreation Director, that took
effect July 1, 2009 (the “Contracts”); and

WHEREAS, the City of Banning (“City”") currently has Department Directors that
include but are not limited to the Administrative Services Director/Deputy City Manager, Police
Chief, Community Development Director, Public Works Director, Electric Utility Director,
Economic Development Director and Community Services Director (hereinafter coliectively
referred to as “Directors™); and

WHEREAS, the Banning City Manager has authority to enter into Contracts with the
Directors on behalf of the City, pursuant to Banning Municipal Code § 2.08.090; and

WHEREAS, Banning Municipal Code § 2.08.090(C) requires that the City Council
approve, by ordinance or resolution, the maximum compensation and benefits expressly or
impliedly included in the Contracts prior to their taking effect; and

WHEREAS, the City Council last approved Resolution 2009-51 changing the maximum
level of benefits and other compensation to be included in the Contracts and provided that the
salary for the Contracts shall not exceed the maximum salary for each Director in the most recent
Classification and Compensation Resolution approved by the City Council at any given time;
and

WHEREAS, the City Council now desires to adopt an amended and restated resolution
of salaries, compensation and benefits for Directors, which restates and replaces any and all pre-
existing salary and compensation resolutions for the Directors, including, but not limited to,
Council Resolution No. 2009-51.

NOW, THEREFORF, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Banning
as follows:

SECTION 1, The City Council hereby approves that effective the first full pay period after
adoption of this resolution and concurrently with and contingent upon the City ceasing all
Employer Paid Member Contributions on behalf of each Director and eliminating the four
percent (4%) incentive pay for each Director, the Directors will receive a nine percent (9%) raise
and four (4) pay range salary adjustment per attached Exhibit A, which Exhibit is also hereby
adopted and approved by this reference.

Reso, 2013-20



Section 1L, The City Council hereby approves the maximum level of benefits and
other compensation, not including salary, expressly or implied set forth in the Contracts,
provided that such level of benefits and other compensation for each Director shall not exceed
the following levels:

A, Professional Development. Training as determined appropriate by the City
Manager.
B. Paid Leave. Implementation of accrual caps will not result in loss of existing or

vested leave balances as of the date of adoption of this resolution.

i. Sick Leave: 96 hours accrued annually with maximum accrual cap up fo
480 hours.

if. Vacation Leave. 160 hours accrued annually with maximum accrual
cap up to 480 hours.

iii. Holiday Leave. Effective July 15", 2013, Directors shall be granted to
the following holidays:

New Year’s Day, Martin Luther King Day, President's Day, Memorial
Day, Fourth of July, Labor Day, Veteran's Day, Thanksgiving, Day after
Thanksgiving, Christmas, and One (1) floating holiday;

iv. Executive Leave. 98 hours annual accrual with maximum accrual cap
of 200 hours.

v. Bereavement Leave. 30 hours with no accrual or carryover.

vi. Promotional Payouts of Leave. Prior to implementation of a promotion
to a higher ranking position, the City shall be entitled to cash out, at the
Director’s current pay rate at the time of said promotion, all vacation,
holiday, comp time and executive leave in excess of 100 hours
respectively.

C. Cafeteria/Ilealth & Welfare Benefits. Effective the first pay period after July 1%,
2013, this benefit for Director’s shall be capped at $20,000 annually. However, the City
Manager may increase the benefit annually using CPI or the average of all City health
insurance premium increases. Director’s may use funds for any of the City’s medical
plans or, upon proof of coverage under spouse’s plan, this amount may be taken as
taxable income or converted to a 457 Plan or City sponsored Medical Savings Account.

D. Retirement.
o Miscellaneous and safety employees hired prior to December, 2012, remain at
2.5% @55 and 3% @ 50 CalPERS formulas respectively, with single highest
vear benefit.

Reso. 201320
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o Beginning December 2012, the City implemented the 2% @ 60 formula for
miscellaneous new hires and 2% @ 50 formula for safety new hires with
average three years for calculation of final retirement benefit, which after
January 1, 2013 shall only apply to new hires defined and determined by
CalPERS to be “classic members.”

o Beginning January 1, 2013, new hires defined by CalPERS as “new members”
shall teceive the newly created 2% @ 62 formula for miscellaneous
employees and 2.7% @ 57 for safety employees, with average of three years
for calculation of final retirement benefit. (Mandated by the Public
Employees’ Pension Reform Act of 2013.)

o The Directors shall pay their full member contribution for their CalPERS
retirement plan, currently at either eight percent (8%) for miscellaneous
members or nine percent {9%) for safety members, from employee’s pre-tax
compensation.

E. Management Incentive. The previous salary management incentive of four
percent (4%) of pay shall be eliminated concurrently with the nine percent (9%)
salary adjustment referenced in Section I,

F. Automobile Allowance, Director’s shall receive $250.00 per month or the use of
a take home City Vehicle as determined by the City Manager.

G. City Flexible Spending Plan. Director’s may participate in same program made
available to other employees.

H. Life Insurance. Directors shall be entitled to a $150,000.00 life insurance policy.
L. Uniforms. $0. The Police Chief shall receive $110 per month uniform allowance.

L Business Fquipment. The City hereby agrees to finance at ne interest the
purchase of any job-related tools or equipment that serve the professional
development of the Director. Such tools and equipment shall be approved in
advance by the City Manager. Repayment to the City by the Director shall be
made by payroll deductions until the amount loaned is completely repaid. The
maximum period for repayment shall be two (2 years). The amount shall be
capped at the value of one month’s salary. Should the Director terminate
employment, then the remaining loan amount repayment shall be accelerated and
become fully due and owing as of the termination date.

AR Bonding. The City shall bear the full cost of any fidelity or other bonds required
for an employee under any law or ordinance.

K. Education Incentives. Directors may receive $275.00 maximum per month. The
Police Chief may receive $450.00 per month.

Reso. 20£3-20
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L. Eyewear/Eyecare Reimbursement. Directors may receive 250.00 maximum every
two years,

M. Disability Insurance. Directors shall pay the cost of membership in the short term
and long term disability insurance programs selected by the City and
Insurance/Benefits Advisory Committee.

N. FICA. Directors shall pay the employee’s portion of the Federal Insurance
Contributions Act tax and the City shall be responsible for payment of the
employer’s portion.

0. Other benefits. Directors shall be eligible to participate in employee paid benefit
programs that may be offered from time to time.

SECTION 3. Directors are entitled only to the level of salary and benefits contained in their
respective Contract.

SECTION 4. The position of Police Chief remains entitled to all protections and rights atforded
under California law, including but not limited to those set forth in the Public Safety Officers
Procedural Bill of Rights Act (Gov’t Code 3300-3313)

SECTION 5. The Administrative Services Director is authorized to make the necessary budget
adjustments as applicable.

PASSED, APPROVED, and ADOPTED this 14th day of May, 2013,

Deborah Franklin, Mayor
City of Banning

ATTEST:

Marie A. Calderon, City Clerk
City of Banning

APPROVED AS TO FORM AND
LEGAL CONTENT:

David J. Aleshire, City Attorney
Aleshire & Wynder, LLP

Reso, 2013-20



CERTIFICATION:

I, Marie A. Calderon, City Clerk of the City of Banning, California, do hereby certify that the
foregoing Resolution, No, 2013-20 was duly adopted by the City Council of the City of Banning,
California, at a regular meeting thercof held on the 14th day of May, 2013, by the following vote, to
wit:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:
Marie A. Calderon, City Clerk
City of Banning, California
Reso. 2013-20
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Exhibit A

Compensation Table

Position Current Range New Range

Administrative Services Director/Deputy 97 101
City Manager

Community Development Director 88 92
Community Services Director 82 86
Electric Utility Director 96 100
Police Chief 96 100
Public Works Director 96 100
Economic Development Director 38 92

Note: The City uses a Salary Table with defined ranges. In order to reflect the proposed salary
adjustments that are being made in lieu of the employee paying the full CalPERS employee rate,
the compensation range is being changed. The net impact to the City is a 3% savings in
CalPERS costs. Table shows a 4 range adjustment due to the elimination of 4% management
incentive pay and implementation of employee paying CalPERS employee rate of 8% for

pension benefifs,

Reso. 2013-20
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RESOLUTION NO. 2009-51

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF BANNING, CALIFORNIA, APPROVING
THE MAXIMUM COMPENSATION AND BENEFITS IN CERTAIN CITY
DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR EMPLOYMENT CONTRACTS, PURSUANT TO
SECTION 2.08.090(C) OF THE BANNING MUNICIPAL CODE.

WHEREAS, certain City of Banning Department Directors, including the
Finance Director, Community Development Director, Public Works Director, Public
Utility Director, and Recreation Director, are anticipated to enter into new contracts of
employment, to take effect July 1, 2009 (the “Contracts™);

WHEREAS, the City Manager has authority to enter into the Contracts with City
Department Directors on behalf of the City, pursuant to Banning Municipal Code §
2.08.090; _

WHEREAS, Banning Municipal Code § 2.08.090(C) requires that the City
Council approve, by ordinance or resolution, the maximum compensation and benefits
expressly or impliedly included in the Contracts prior to their taking effect.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of
Banning as follows:

Section I, The City Council hereby approves the maximum salary expressly
or impliedly included in the Contracts, provided that such salary shall not exceed the
maximum salary for each respective position in the most recent Classification and
Compensation Resolution approved by the Council at any given time. '

Section JI.  The City Council hereby approves the maximum level of benefits
and other compensation, not including salary, expressly or impliedly included in the
Contracts provided that such level of benefits and other compensation for each
Department Director shall not exceed the following levels:

A Professional Development. As determined apprbpriate by the City
Manager _

B. Paid Leave.
i. Sick Leave; 96 hours

i1, Vacation Leave. 160 hours

iii. Holiday Leave. 96 hours

iv. Executive Leave. 96 hours

Reso. No. 2009-51
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C. Cafeteria/Health & Welfare Benefits. $17,337.84 annually, but increases
each time premiums for the City’s health insurance increases. Funds may be used for any
of the City’s medical plans or, upon proof of coverage under spouse’s plan, this amount
may be taken as taxable income.

D. Retirement. 8% employee rate for the 2.5% @ 55 full formula CalPERS

Management Incentive. 4% of salary

" Automobile Allowance. $250.00

E
F
G.  City Flexible Spending Plan. $0
H

Life Insurance, $150,000.00

| L. Uniforms & Business Equipment. $0
J. Bonding, $0
K. Incentives. Education $275.00 per month
L. Eyewear/Eyecare Reimbursement, $250.00 maximum every two years

Section III.  The levels of salary and benefits contained in Sections I and 1II
above are maximum levels that may be received under the Contracts. The Department
Heads are not entitled to these maximum levels. Each Department Head is entitled only
to the level of salary and benefits contained in his or her respective Contract.

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 26 day of May, 2009

iy

=

};
Robert E. Botls, Mayor
City of Banning

APPROVED AS TO FORM
AND LEGAL CONTENT:

DavichLAleshire, City Attorney
Aleshire & Wynder, LLP

ATTEST:

PP Ve it

Marie A. Calderon, City Clerk

Reso. No. 2009-51
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CERTIFICATION:

* 1, Marie Calderon, City Clerk of the City of Banning, Califomia, do hereby certify that
the foregoing Resolution No. 2009-51 was duly adopted by the City Council of the City
of Banning, California, at a regular meeting thereof held on the 23" day of June 2009, by

the following to wit:
AYES: Councilmembers Franklin, Hanna, Machisic, Robinson, Mayor Botts
NOES: None

ABSENT: None

ABSTAIN: Nor_xe

Marie A. Calderon, City Clerk
City of Banning, California

3 .
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CITY COUNCIL AGENDA
DATE: May 14, 2013
TO: Mayor and City Council
FROM: June Overholt, Administrative Services Director/Deputy City Manager
SUBJECT: Resolution No. 2013 -21 Amending Career Part-Time Benefits

RECOMMENDATION: Adopt Resolutions No. 2013-21 approving Career Part Time Benefit Plan

JUSTIFICATION: The City has negotiated with various bargaining groups and unrepresented employees
seeking compensation concessions which include having each employee agree to pay the entire CalPERS
employee rate thus reducing the Employer Paid Member Contribution (EPMC) in exchange for certain
salary adjustments that will provide cost savings to the City.

BACKGROUND: In 2004, Council approved the concept of the Career Part-Time Classification. In
February 2005, Council approved the creation of the Career Part-Time Classification for Associate Civil
Engineer and Senior Center Supervisor, Currently, only the Associate Civil Engineer position is filled. This
position reports to the Public Works Director and actively works on the Landscape Maintenance Districts,
the National Pollution Discharge Elimination Solution (NPDES) and Water Quality Management Plan
(WQMP) permits, plan and reporting requirements.

Changes to the Benefit Plan are needed to reflect the changes made with the other employee groups.
Although these positions are not represented by any bargaining group, the benefits have similarities with
employees represented by SBPEA,

The Benefit Plan for the Carcer Part-Time Classification has been summarized in Resolution No 2013-21.

A separate staff report and Resolution will be presented at the May 14, 2013 agenda that incorporate the
changes to the CalPERS pension benefit. Currently, the City pays the entire amount of the required
employee contribution. This is known as Employer Paid Member Contributions or EPMC. The Career
Part-Time employee has agreed to pay the employee rate of 8% for non-sworn miscellaneous members
effective the first full pay period ending May 26, 2013 that includes the adoption of the Resolution by City
Council. Effective the first full pay period ending April 28, 2013 there will no longer be any City Employer
Paid Member Contribution on behalf of any Carecer Part-Time employees. These changes including a
concurrent seven percent (7%) salary increase and three salary range adjustment and the elimination of the
management incentive pay (2%) are included in the attached Resolution regarding the Benefit Plan.

FISCAL DATA: There will be savings to various City Funds including the General Fund related to the
CalPERS pension costs.

RECOMMENDED BY:
VD) per e 1 2
l/a"he Overholt Andy J. Takata
vAdministrative Services Director/Deputy City Manager City Manager

Attachments: Resolution No. 2013-21
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RESOLUTION 2013-21

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BANNING
AMENDING THE BENEFIT PLAN FOR THE CAREER PART-TIME
CLASSIFICATIONS OF ASSOCIATE CIVIL ENGINEER AND SENIOR
CENTER SUPERVISOR

WHERFEAS, the City Council approved the creation of two Career Part-Time
classifications, the Associate Civil Engineer and the Senior Center Supervisor, at its
meeting on February 22, 2005 along with a reduced salary and benefit package and
directed staff to return with documentation to effect necessary budget adjustments for FY
2004-2005; and

WHEREAS, the City Council subsequently adopted Resolution No. 2005-23 at
its regular meeting on March 8, 2005 to amend the approved budget to fund the new
Career Part-Time classifications of Associate Civil Engineer and Senior Center
Supervisor, and which set forth in Exhibit “A” thereto the reduced salary and benefits
package afforded the new Carcer Part-Time classifications; and

WHEREAS, the City Council subsequently amended Resolution No. 2005-23
through Resolution 2009-29 at its regular meeting on April 14, 2009 to amend the
approved budget and benefit package of the Career Part-Time classification of Associate
Civil Engineer; and

WHEREAS, the Career Part-Time classifications are “at will” and are not
represented by a bargaining group; and

WHEREAS, the City has experienced budget deficits leading to reductions in the
workforce and service levels over the last several years;

WHEREAS, the City has negotiated compensation reductions with employee
bargaining groups and unrepresented employees in order to reduce on going expenditure
levels both now and in the future; and

WHEREAS, the position of Associate Civil Engineer is the only Career Part-
Time classification currently in the budget and filled; and

WHEREAS, the Benefit Plan for the Career Part-Time classifications needs to be
updated to reflect changes in compensation and benefits for those positions; and

WHEREAS, the City Council now desires to adopt an amended and restated
resolution of salaries, compensation and benefits for the Career Part-Time classifications,
which restates and replaces any and all pre-existing salary, compensation and benefit
resolutions for the Career Part-Time classifications, including, but not limited to Council
Resolution No. 2005-23 and Council Resolution No. 2009-29,

Reso. No. 2013-2
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NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of
Banning as follows:

SECTION 1. The City Council hereby approves that effective the first full pay period
ending May 26, 2013, concurrently with and contingent upon the City ceasing all
Employer Paid Member Contributions (currently 8%) and eliminating the 2%
management incentive pay, the Career Part-Time classifications will receive a 7% salary
raise and 3 range salary adjustment (for example Associate Professional Engineer —
Range 72 to Range 75).

SECTION 2, The City Council herby approves that Carcer Part-Time classification
employee will remain eligible for the CalPERS retirement plan known as “two and one-
half at fifty-five” retirement (2.5% @ 55) formula for Miscellaneous Employees.
Effective the first full pay period ending May 26, 2013, the Career Part-Time
classification employee will pay the full member contribution rate to the retirement plan
with CalPERS, which is currently 8% for miscellaneous members in the 2.5% @55
formula. Therefore, the City shall cease all Employer Paid Member Contributions for the
employce. Member Contribution is made on a prorata basis based on actual eligible
compensation.

SECTION 3. The City Council hereby approves that the maximum level of benefits and
other compensation, not including salary, for the Career Part-Time classifications shall be
as follows and shall not exceed the following levels:

A, Career Par{-Time classification employees shall be “at will”.
B. Career Part-Time classification employees shall be considered houly.
C. Career Part-Time classification employees shall be considered part — time.

Hours worked per week cannot exceed 30 hours, must be approved by the
department head and be within the adopted budget.

D. Career Part-Time classification employees shall be eligible for a two (2)
step increases, if available within the range, after 2080 hours of service.

E. Career Part-Time classification employees will no longer receive the 2%
management incentive pay concurrently with the implementation of the salary
raise and adjustment described in Section I.

F. Career Part-Time classification employees will no longer be eligible for an
auto allowance.

G. Existing Careger Parl-Time classification employees will continue to
receive the Retention Incentive as defined in Resolution 2006-04 on prorata basis;
however, Career Part-Time classification employees hired after the date of

Reso, No, 2083-21
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adoption of this Resolution shall not be eligible for the Retention Incentive per
Resolution 2012-49.

. Career Pari-Time classification employees shall accrue leave balances
(vacation, sick) on a prorata basis in a prorata amount derived from the leave rates
and caps set forth in the most recent SPBEA MOU or side letter setting such
accrual rates. Career Part-Time classification employees are not eligible for cash
out of any accrual hours except upon termination in accordance with the
provisions for same set forth in the most recent SPBEA MOU or side letter
establishing such provisions, Employees shall be eligible to use existing leave
balances but cannot exceed the limitations established in item C.

L. Career Part-Time classification employees shall be eligible for Life
Insurance in the amount of $50,000 paid by the City.

J. Career Part-Time classification employees shall be eligible for the
Education Incentive and Cafeteria Plan capped at 25% of benefits provided in the
most recent SPBEA MOU or side letter establishing such benefits.

K. Career Part-Time classification employees shall pay the employee’s
portion of FICA and the City shall be responsible for payment of the employer’s
portion, Payment is made on a prorata basis based on actual compensation.

L. Career Part-Time classification employees shall pay the cost of
membership in the short term and long term disability insurance programs
selected by the City and Insurance/Benefits Advisory Committee,

M. Career Part-Time classification employees shall be eligible to participate
in employee paid benefit programs that may be offered from time fo time.

N. Career Part-Time classification employees remain covered by the City’s
Personnel Rules and Regulations,

SECTION 4. The Administrative Services Director is authorized to make the necessary
budget adjustments as applicable.

PASSED, APPROVED, AND ADOPTED this 14th day of May, 2013.

Deborah Franklin, Mayor
City of Banning, California

Reso. No., 2013-21



ATTEST:

Marie A. Calderon, City Clerk
City of Banning

APPROVED AS TO FORM AND
LEGAL CONTENT:

David Aleshire, Attorney
Aleshire & Wynder, LLP

Reso. No. 2013-21



CERTIFICATION:

I, Marie A. Calderon, City Clerk of the City of Banning, California, do hereby certify that
the foregoing Resolution, No. 2013-21 was duly adopted by the City Council of the City of
Banning, California, at a regular meeting thereof held on the 14th day of May, 2013, by the
following vote, to wit:

AYLES:
NOES:
ABSENT;
ABSTAIN:

Marie A. Calderon, City Clerk
City of Banning, California

Reso. No. 2013-21




CITY COUNCIL AGENDA

DATE: May 14, 2013

TO: Mayor and City Council

FROM: June Overholt, Administrative Services Director/Deputy City Manager
SUBJECT: Resolution No. 2013 -26 Amending Confidential Employee Benefits

RECOMMENDATION: Adopt Resolutions No. 2013-26 approving amended and restated
Confidential Employee pay and benefit plan.

JUSTIFICATION: The City has negotiated with the recognized employee organizations and the
unrepresented employees secking compensation concessions which include having each employee
agree to pay their entire CalPERS member contributions thus eliminating all Employer Paid
Member Contribution (“EPMC”) in exchange for certain salary adjustments that will result in cost
savings to the City.

BACKGROUND: The Meyers-Milias-Brown Act (“MMBA™) and specifically Government Code
Section 3507.5 provides for local governmenis to establish rules and regulations for the designation
of “confidential” employees within the scope of labor relations. The City Council established such
local rules and regulations as part of its Employer-Employee Relations Resolutions, the most recent
of which is the Resolution No. 2010-45, This Resolution defines Confidential Employee as “[a]n
employee, who, in the course of histher duties, has access to confidential information relating to the
City’s administration of emplover-employee relations, or who is required to develop or present
management positions with respect to employer-employee relations.” 1t also provides that
“Confidential employees include, but are not limited to, the Administrative Services
Director/Deputy City Manager, Deputy Human Resources Director, Deputy Finance Director,
Human Resources Technician, and any Executive Secretary when assigned to report to the City
Manager.”

In addition to the prior Employer-Employee Relations Resolutions, the City Council adopted a
series of independent resolutions designating positions as Confidential and creating pay and benefit
plans for the unrepresented Confidential employees, including but not limited to Resolution 1991-
18, Resolution 2005-27, and Resolution 2006-103. The Confidential positions identified in these
previous resolutions were updated through the adoption of the updated Employer-Employee
Relations Resolution 2010-45, but the pay and benefit plans were not updated.

As a result of negotiations with the recognized employee organizations and the other unrepresented
employees, the Confidential employees need to have the benefits that apply to them clarified.
Because the Director’s benefits are addressed through a separate resolution and contract, this staff
report and resolution address the remaining employees identified in Resolution 2010-45.

Although these positions are not represented by any bargaining group, where applicable, the
benefits are linked to the benefits of the IBEW General Unit or SBPEA.

The Benefit Plan for the Confidential employees has been summarized in Resolution No 2013-26.
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A separate staff report and Resolution has been presented with this agenda that incorporates the
changes to the CalPERS pension benefit. Currently, the City pays the entire amount of the required
employee contribution. This is known as Employer Paid Member Contributions or EPMC. The
Confidential employees will be paying the employee rate of 8% for non-sworn miscellaneous
members effective the first full pay period that includes the adoption of the Resolution by City
Council. Effective the first full pay period ending May 26, 2013, there will no longer be any City
Employer Paid Member Contribution on behalf of any Confidential employees. These changes
include a concurrent salary increase and salary range adjustment and the elimination of any
management incentive pay are included in the attached Resolution regarding the Benefit Plan,

FISCAL DATA: There will be savings to various City Funds including the General Fund related
to the CalPERS pension costs.

RECOMMENDED BY:

O Alerho 1+ S
Werholt Andy Takata
\dministrative Services Director/ City Manager
Deputy City Manager

Attachments: Resolution No. 2013-26
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RESOLUTION NO. 2013-26

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BANNING,
CALIFORNIA, AMENDING THE COMPENSATION AND BENEFIT PLAN
FOR CONFIDENTIAL EMPLOYEES WHO ARE NOT COVERED BY
EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENTS

WHEREAS, the Meyers-Milias-Brown Act (“MMBA™) and specifically Government
Code Section 3507.5 provides for local governments to establish rules and regulations for the
designation of “confidential” employees within the scope of labor relations; and

WHEREAS, the City Council established such local rules and regulations as part of its
Employer-Employee Relations Resolutions, the most recent of which is the Resolution No. 2010-
45, and which defines Confidential Employee as “[a]n employee, who, in the course of his/her
duties, has access to confidential information relating to the City’s administration of employer-
employee relations, or who is required to develop or present management positions with respect
to employer-employee relations;” and

WHEREAS, the Employer-Employee Relations Resolution No. 2010-45 states that
designated “Confidential employees include, but are not limited to, the Administrative Services
Director/Deputy City Manager, Deputy Human Resources Director, Deputy Finance Director,
Human Resources Technician, and any Executive Secretary when assigned to report to the City
Manager,” and

WHEREAS, Resolution 2012-75 Added the position of Executive Assistant as a
confidential employee when assigned to the City Manager; and

WHEREAS, the City Council also previously approved Resolution No. 1991-18 which
was amended by Resolution No. 2005-27 and Resolution No. 2006-103 designating certain
positions as confidential employees and providing for the salary and benefits of certain
employees that are not covered by employment contracts or belonging to or represented by any
employee organization; and

WHEREAS, the Deputy Human Resources Director and Deputy Finance Director
positions are considered Management Confidential employees, and exempt under the Federal
Fair Labor Standards Act (“FLSA”), and have compensation and benefits that are linked to the
San Bemardino Public Employeces Association Memorandum of Understanding (“SBPEA
MOU™); and

WHEREAS, the Human Resources Technician and any Executive Secretary and/or
Executive Assistant when assigned to the City Manager are considered Non-Management
Confidential employees and are not FLSA exempt, and have compensation and benefits that are
linked to The International Brotherhood Of Electrical Workers - Local 47 Memorandum of
Understanding for the General Employees Unit (“IBEW MOU”); and

Reso, 2013-26



WHEREAS, the Compensation and Benefit Plan for the non-contract Confidential
positions needs to be updated to reflect changes in compensation and benefits for those positions;
and

WHEREAS, the City has negotiated compensation reductions with the recognized
employee organizations and the unrepresented employees in order to reduce on going
expenditure levels both now and in the future; and

WHEREAS, the City Council now desires to adopt an amended and restated resolution
of salaries, compensation and benefits for the non-contract Confidential positions, which restates
and replaces any and all pre-existing salary, compensation and benefit resolutions for the non-
contract Confidential employees, including but not limited to Council Resolution No. 1991-18,
Council Resolution No. 2005-27 and Council Resolution No. 2006-45.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of
Banning as follows:

SECTION 1, The City Council hereby approves for the Management Confidential positions of
Deputy Human Resources Director and Deputy Finance Director that effective the first full pay
period ending May 26, 2013 concurrently with and contingent upon the City ceasing all
Employer Paid Member Contributions (currently eight percent (8%) to CalPERS for these
positions, eliminating the four percent (4%) management incentive pay, and eliminating the Pay
for Performance program and any payments thereunder for all unit members prospectively,
which represents at least a three percent (3%) savings to the City per employee, the employees in
these positions will receive a nine percent (9%) salary raise and five (5) range salary adjustment.

SECTION 2. The Ciiy Council hereby approves for the Non-Management Confidential
positions of Human Resources Technician and Executive Secretary to the City Manager that
effective the first full pay period ending May 26, 2013, concurrently with and contingent upon
the City ceasing all Employer Paid Member Contributions (currently eight percent (8%)) to
CalPERS for these positions, the employees will receive a three and eight-tenths percent (3.8%)
salary raise and two (2) range salary adjustment.

SECTION 3. The City Council herby approves that the existing non-contract Confidential
employees {both Management and Non-Management) remain eligible for the CalPERS
retirement plan known as “two and one-half at fifty-five” retirement (2.5% @ 55) formula for
Miscellaneous Employees. Beginning on or after December 11, 2012, the City implemented the
2% @ 60 retirement formula for miscellaneous new hires with average three years for
calculation of final retirement benefit, which after January 1, 2013 shall only apply to new
Confidential employce hires defined by CalPERS as “classic members.” Beginning January 1,
2013, new Confidential employee hires defined by CalPERS as “new members” shall receive the
newly created 2% @ 62 retirement formula with average of three years for calculation of final
retirement benefit (mandated by the Public Employees Pension Reform Act of 2013). Effective
the first full pay period ending May 26, 2013 all non-contract, Confidential employees will pay
the full member contribution rate to the retirement plan with CalPERS, which is currently eight
percent (8%) for miscellaneous members in the 2.5% @55 retirement formula. Thercfore, the
City shall cease all Employer Paid Member Contributions for these employees.
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SECTION 4, The City Council hereby approves that the Management Confidential employees
will be eligible for all other compensation and benefits provided in the most recent SPBEA
MOU or related side letter establishing such benefits Employees will be eligible to participate in
employee paid benefit programs that may be offered from time to time.

SECTION 5. The City Council hereby approves that the Management Confidential employees
are eligible for an additional cafeteria plan amount equal to the individual’s calculated premiums
for short term disability (STD) and long term disability (LTD).

SECTION 6. The City Council hereby approves that the Management Confidential employees
may participate in the California Government VEBA Plan per City Council Resolution No.
2008-06.

SECTION 7. The City Council hereby approves that the Non-Management Confidential
employees will be eligible for all other compensation and benefits provided in the most recent
IBEW MOU or related side letter establishing such benefits.

SECTION 8. The Administrative Services Director is authorized to make the necessary budget

adjustments as applicable.

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 14th day of May, 2013,

Deborah Franklin, Mayor
City of Banning, California

ATTEST:

Marie A. Calderon, City Clerk
City of Banning

APPROVED AS TO FORM AND
LEGAL CONTENT:

David Aleshire, City Attorney
Aleshire & Wynder, LLP
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CERTIFICATION:

I, Maric A. Calderon, City Clerk of the City of Banning, California, do hereby certify that the
foregoing Resolution, No. 2013-26 was duly adopted by the City Council of the City of Banning,
California, at a regular meeting thereof held on the 14th day of May, 2013 by the following vote, to
wit:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:
Marie A, Calderon, City Clerk
City of Banning, California
Reso. 2013-26
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Exhibit A

Compensation Table

Position Current Range New Range
Deputy Human Resources Director® 78 83
Deputy Finance Director® 82 87
Human Resources Technician 52 54
Fxecutive Secretary 51 53
Executive Assistant 55 57

Note: The City uses a Salary Table with defined ranges. In order to reflect the proposed salary
adjustments that are being made in lieu of the employee paying the full CalPERS employee rate,
the compensation range is being changed. The net impact to the City is a 3% savings in

CalPERS costs,

*Table shows a 5 range adjustment due to the elimination of 4% management incentive pay,
elimination of the Pay for Performance (up to 3%) and implementation of employee paying
CalPERS employee rate of 8% for pension benefits
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CITY COUNCIL AGENDA

CONSENT ITEM
DATE: May 14, 2013
TO: Mayor and City Council
FROM: David J. Aleshire, City Attorney

SUBJECT: Resolution No. 2013-31 Approving the City of Banning First Amendment To
The Employment Agreement For The Position Of City Manager, Pursuant to
Section 2.08.070 of the Banning Municipal Code.

RECOMMENDATION: Adopt Resolution No. 2013-31 approving the First Amendment To
The Employment Agreement For The Position Of City Manager, pursuant to Section 2.08.070 of
the Banning Municipal Code. The City has agreed to reduce the City Managers overall
compensation, which results in a 3% cost savings to the City of Banning.

BACKGROUND & ANALYSIS: Banning Municipal Code 2.080.070 requires that the
Banning City Manager shall receive such compensation as the City Council shall from time to
time determine and fix by resolution. The City Council previously entered into an Employment
Agreement For the Position of City Manager on January 12, 2010 with Andy Takata to employ
him to serve in the position of City Manager (“Agreement”).

As part of the City’s efforts to reduce expenditures in order to address the ongeing structural
budget deficit and operational concerns, staff met and conferred with the employee organizations
to implement a lower level retirement formula for new employees and to implement employees
paying their own CalPERS member contributions towards their retirvement plans in exchange for
a lesser value compensation increase and additional benefit changes. The City Manager has
represented to the employee organizations that he too would participate in these cost savings
efforts and agree to amend the Agreement to that effect.

Accordingly, the attached First Amendment to the Agreement reflects similar changes to those
being negotiated with the department heads and management employees relative to retirement
formulas, employee retirement contributions and lesser value compensation and benefit
increases. In addition, the statutory changes mandated by AB 1344 relative to limits on executive
compensation and reimbursement obligations have also been added to the Agreement. '

As part of the agreement, the City Manager will pay the 8% Employee contribution to Cal PERS
and he will give up the 4% Management Incentive for a total of 12% loss in compensation. In
return, the City Manager will receive a 9% salary increase. The net result is a 3% savings to the
City.
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FISCAL IMPACT: Implementation of this resolution will require the City Manager to pay the
employee rate for his CalPERS pension, which results in budget savings for various City funds.

RECOMME?

EBY: REVIEWED BY:
A ) el I
David 1 fleshire gﬂe Overholt

e

City Attorney puty City Manager/Administrative
Services Director
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RESOLUTION NO. 2013-31

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF BANNING, CALIFORNIA, APPROVING THE
CITY OF BANNING FIRST AMENDMENT TO THE EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT
FOR THE POSITION OF CITY MANAGER, PURSUANT TO SECTION 2.08.070 OF
THE BANNING MUNICIPAL CODE.

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Banning (hereinafter the "City Council")
previously entered into on January 12, 2010 the Employment Agreement For the Position of City
Manager (“Employment Agreement”) with Andrew J. Takata (“Employee”) to employ him to
serve in the position of City Manager for the City of Banning, California, which position is
prescribed by state law and the City's Municipal Code and a certified copy of said Employment
Agreement being attached hereto as Exhibit “A”; and

WHEREAS, the term of the Employment Agreement was for six (6) years starting from
February 15, 2010 unless otherwise terminated pursuant to the Employment Agreement; and

WHERFEAS, the City has recently negotiated compensation reductions with all employee
bargaining groups and unrepresented employees in order to reduce on going expenditure levels
both now and in the future; and

WHEREAS, Employce has voluntarily agreed to amend the Employment Agreement in
order to contribute to the overall employee compensation reductions in a similar fashion to those
reductions negotiated with the employee bargaining groups and unrepresented employees; and

WHEREAS, California Government Code Sections 34852 and 36506 requires that the
City Council of a general law city shall fix the compensation of all appointive officers and
employees, including the City Manager, and that such officers and employees hold office during
the pleasure of the City Council; and

WHEREAS, Section 2.08.070 of The Code of the City of Banning, California, 1965 and
City Ordinance No. 407 requires that the City Manager shall receive such compensation as the
City Council shall from time to time determine and fix by resolution; and

WHEREAS, Assembly Bill 1344 of the California Legislature 2011-12 Regular Session
was signed into law October 9, 2011 and made effective January 1, 2012 as a means to provide
greater transparency in local government and institute certain limitations on local government
executive compensation, including but not limited to prohibiting an employment coniract for a
local agency executive from providing an automatic renewal of a contract that provides for an
automatic compensation increase in excess of a cost-of-living adjustment or a maximum cash
settlement in excess of certain limits (California Government Code sections 3511.1 and 3511.2)
and requiring a contract executed or renewed between a local agency and an officer or employee
of the local agency to include a provision that requires an officer or employee of a local agency
who is convicted of a crime involving an abuse of his or her office or position to provide
reimbursement to the local agency (California Government Code sections 53243 - 53243.4); and
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WHEREAS, City Council finds that the provisions and agreements contained in the
Employment Agreement and in the First Amendment thereto are fair and proper and in the best
interest of the City and in compliance with AB 1344; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Banning
as follows:

1. That the City Council hereby ratifies and reaffirms the Employment Agreement as
attached hereto as Exhibit “A” and hereby approves the First Amendment thereto
in the form attached hereto as Exhibit “B” and by this reference made a part
hereof.

2. That the Mayor is hereby authorized to execute the First Amendment to the
Employment Agreement on behalf of the City of Banning.

PASSED, APPROVED, and ADOPTED this 14th day of May, 2013.

Deborah Franklin, Mayor
City of Banning
ATTEST:

Marie A. Calderon, City Clerk
City of Banning

APPROVED AS TO FORM AND
LEGAL CONTENT:

David J. Aleshire, City Attorney
Aleshire & Wynder, LLP

G
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CERTIFICATION:

I, Marie A. Calderon, City Clerk of the City of Banning, California, do hereby certify that
Resolution No. 2013-31 was adopted by the City Council of the City of Banning at the regular
meeting thereof held on the 14th day of May, 2013,

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:

ABSTAIN:

Marie A. Calderon, City Clerk
City of Banning, California

Reso. 2013-31



Exhibit A
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CITY OF BANNING
EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT
For the Position of
CITY MANAGER

This EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT (“Agreement”) is entered into this 12th day of
January, 2010, by and between the CITY OF BANNING (“City™), a California general law city
and municipal corporation, and ANDREW J, TAKATA (“Employee”), an individual,

RECITALS

s e Frv} et T

WHEREAS, it is the desire of the City Council of the City of Banning (hereinafter the
"City Council") to employ an individual to serve in the position of City Manager for the City of
Banning, California, which position is preseribed by state law and the City's Municipal Code;
and

WHEREAS, it is the desire of the City Council to (i) secure and retain the services of
Employee after having conducted a competitive selection process, (ii) have Employee perform
all of the regular functions of the City Manager pursuant to the codes and regulationis of City,
(iif) to provide inducement to Employee to maintain such employment, and (iv) to establish the
terms and conditions of Employee’s services to the City through this Agreement; and

WHEREAS, Employee has the skills and expertise to fulfill such position and desires to
‘accept employmeat from the City.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants contained herein,
including the Recitals which are made a part hereof, City and Employee heréby agiee as follows:

AGREEMENT

s St et e e i e G

1.0 EMPLOYMENT & DUTIES

1.1 Dutles. City hereby employs Employee as City Manager for the City to peiform
the functions and duties of that position, as described in the Banning Municipal Code Section
2.08.080, and to perform such other duties and functions as the City Council shall from time to
time assign. Employee fuither agrees to perform all such functions and duties to the best of his
ability and inan efficient, competent, and ethical manner.

1.2 Work Schedule. Employee is éxpected to engage in the hours of work that are
necessary to fulfill the obligations of the position. Employee ackriowledges that proper
performance of the duties of the City Manager will often require the performance of necessary
services outside of horinal business hous. However, the City intends that reasonable time off be
permitted to Employee, such as is customary for exempt employees, so long as the time off does
not interfere with normal business. Employes’s compensation (whether salary or benéfits or
other allowances) is not based on hours worked and Employee shall not be entitled to any
compensation for overtime.




1.3 Qiher Aclivities.

()  Employee shall focus his or her professional time, ability, and attention to
City business durmg the tetm of this Agreement. Employee shall not spend more than ten (10)
hours per week in teaching, counseling, or other non-employer connected business activities
without prior approval of the City Council. City is aware of the participation of Employge as an
evaluator and administrator at various national and international water polo functions and
approves such participation provided that Employee: (i) participates only during Employee’s
vacatjon, holiday or other administrative leave time; (if) that such participation does not interfere
with Employee’s job duties; and (iif) gives the City Council reasonable hotice of his éxpected
absences.

(b)  Employee shall not engage, without the express prior written consernit of
the City Council, in any other business duties or pursuits whatsoever or, ditectly or indirectly,
render any services of a business, commercial, or professional nature to any other person or
organization, whether for compensation or otherwise, that is or may be competitive with the
City, that might cause a conflict-of-interest with the City, or that otheiwise might interfere with
the business or operation of the City or the satisfactory performance of Employee’s duties as
City Manager. ‘

1.4 Employment Status. Employee shall serve at the will and pleasure of the City
Council under this Agreement and understands he is an "at-will" employee serving at the
pleasure of City Council and subject to termination by the City at any time, as set forth in
Section 3.3 below.

1.5  City Documents. All data, studies, reports, and other documents prepared by
Employee while performing his duties during the term of this Agreement shall be furnished to
arid become the property of the City, withont restriction or. limitation on their use. All ideas,
memoranda, specifications, plans, procedures, drawings, descriptions, computer program data,
input record data, written information, and ofher materials éither created by or provided to
Employee in connection with the performance of this Agreement shall be held confidential by
Employee to the extent permitted by applicable law. Such materials shall not, without the prior
written corisent of thé City Council, be used by Employee for any purposes other than the
performance of his duties, Nor shall such materials be disclosed to any person or entity not
connected with the performance of services under this Agreernent, except as tequired by law.

1.6 FLSA Exempt Status. Employee dgrees that his position is that of an exempt
employee for the purposes of the Fair Labor Standards Act.

20 COMPENSATION AND REIMBURSEMENT

2.1  Compensation. For the services rendered pursuant to this Agreement, Employee
shall be compensated Two Hundted and Seventeen Thousand and 00/100 Dollars ($217,000.00)
annually (“Salary”), which :shall be paid on a pro-rated basis bi-weekly at the same time as other
employees of City are paid. Such Salary shall be adjusted for payroll taxes, workers’
compensation, and other payroll-related liability costs.
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22 Deferred Compensation.  City agrees to pay Employee, in equal installments at
the same time other employees of City are paid, additional compensation to be placed into a
deferred compensation account directed by Employee in an amount equal fo the maximum
permitted by law (“Initial Adjustment Amount”); provided, however, that future increases shall
not exceed One Thousand Dollars ($1,000.00) over the Initial Adjustment Amount. Employee
has the option to elect to have some or all of the Deferred Compensation paid as salary in lieu of
being placed in a Deferred Compensation Account.

2.3 Cost of Living Increase. City agrees to provide a cost of living adjustment in
Employee’s base salary equal to and at the same time as other Department Heads of the City. In
the event other Department Heads do not receive a uniform increase, the increase provided shall
be equal to the average amount of the increase received by Department Heads (on a percentage
basis). This increase will not include merit increases received by Department Heads, but only
cost of living increases. '

24  Aonual Salary Review. The City Council and Employee agree to conduct an
annual salary review concurrently with the annual performance evaluation set forth in Section
5.2 Following the annual performance review, the City may increase the Employee’s salary.
The City may increase Employee’s base salary two and one half percert (2 %:%) of his base
salaty, provided Employee’s pérformance evaluation is determined to be “satisfactory” (“meets
expectations”). The City may increase Employee’s base salary to five percent (5%) of his base
salary, provided Employee’s performarice is determined to be “above satisfactory” (“exceeds
expectation”), Any action to approve an increase must be approved by a majority vote of the
Council at a public meeting. The City Council and/or the Employee reserve the right to defer or
refuse any ot all pait of any base salary adjustment if either party determines that the fiscal state
of the City warrants stch action.

2.5  Reimbursement. Notwithstading Section 2.6, City shall reimburse Employee for
reasonable and necessary travel, subsistence, and other business expenses incurred by Employee
in the performance of his duties. -All reimbursements shall bie sibject to and in accordance with
California law and the City’s adopted Employee Reimbursemeit Policy.

26  Automobile Allowance. Employee’s duties require the extensive use of an
automobile in the normal course of business. At the option of Employee, (i) City shall purchiase
and provide Employee with the exclusivé and unrestricted use of a suitable automobile during
the time of Employee’s employment with City responsible for the full cost of maintenance,
operation, repair, and appropriate replacement, and with providing comprehensive genéral
liabjlity aud property damage insurance for said vehicle, or (ii) Employee will receive an
automobile allowance of Six Hundred Dollars ($600) monthly to be paid when the other
Department Heads receive their automobile allowances,

77
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30 TERM

3.1  Commencement & Effective Date. Employee shall commence his services
hereunder on February 15, 2010.

3.2 Temm. The term of this Agreement will be for six (6) years following the effective
date specified at Section 3.1 and, thereafter, this Agreement may be extended for such additional
term as the City Council and Employee de¢m appropriate, ds evidenced by a writing signed by
‘both parties. City agrees that in the last year of the Agreement, the annual evaluation will be
performed at least six (6) months prior to the expiration of the term, and the Agreement may be
extended for one or more years at that time. '

3.3 Teérmination by City Council or Employee. The City Council may terminate this
Agreement at any time with or without cause and without prior notice or hearing. Employee
may terminate this Agreement at any fime after threg (3) yeats following commengeniént of
services, with or without cause, upon at least ninety (90) days’ written notice before the effective
date of termination of the Agreement; unless a shorter period is acceptable to the City.

3.4  Definition of Cause. For the purposes of this Agreement, “cause” for termination
shall include, but not be limited to, the following: theft or attempted theft, financial
mlsmanagement material dishonesty, willful or persistent material breach of duties, engagmg in
unilawful discrimination or harassment of employees or any third party while pn City piemises or
time, coriviction of a felony, engagmg in conduct tending to bring embatrassmert or disrepute to
the City, unauthorized or excessive absences, or similar matters.

3.5  Waiver of Certain Terimination Rights. Employee expressly waives any rights
provided under the City’s Personnel System or Policies, and any rights provided to the City
Manager under the Banning Municipal Code or under State or Federal law to any form of pre- or
post-termination hearing, appeal, or other administrative process pertaining to tefmination,
except those rights Employee may have under the California or Federal Constitutions to a hame-
cleating hearing. Pursuant to this Section 3.5, the provisions of Article 3.0 shall supersede
Banning Municipal Code Section 2.08.100.

40 SEVERANCE

4.1  Severance, Employee shall have the severarice rights provided herein. The
severance rights provided in this Article 4.0 shall constitute the sole and only entitlement of
Employee in the event of termination, and Employee expressly waives any and all other rights
except as provided berein,

(a)  Termination With Cause., If the City Council terminates the Employee
with cause, as defined in Section 3.4, the City shdll not be required to make the severance
payment provided herein.

(b)  Termination Without Cause. If the City Counicil terminates the Employee
without cause, before the expiration of the aforesaid term of employment, the City shall give
Employee a lump sum cash payment equal to fourteen (14) months base salary except as
provided in Subsection (d).
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(¢)  Termination Without Cause in the Six Months Following an Llection. If
the City Council gives notice to terminate the Employee without cause durinig the six (6) months
following an election the City shall give Employee a lump sum. cash payment equal to eighteen
(18) months base salary, except as provided in subjection (d).

(d)  Applicdtion of Government Code Section 53260. Government Code

Section provides that all contracts of employment with a city must include a provision limiting
the maximum cash settlement for the termination of the contract to the monthly salary (excluding
benefits) multiplied by the number of months left on the unexpired term, but not more than 18
months if the unexpired term exceeds 18 months, The severance payments provided for in this
Article 4.0 are limited by this provision [(eg if termination occurred with six (6) months left in
the term, severance would be equal to the monthly base salary muitiplied by six (6) rather than
fourteen (14)].

() No Severance Pay if Termination Initiated by Employee. Employee

expressly agrees that he shall not be entitled to any severance payment as the result of the
termination of this Agreement if such termination is initiated by Employee.

4.2 Vacation and Sick Ieave Pay. Employee shall also be entitled to the final pay
rate for all vacation and sick leave accrued as of his final date of termination. There is no accrual
of benefits during the period of the severance payment.

43  Payment. Half of the severance payment shall be paid within ten (10) days of
termination, The remainder shall be paid monthly following ninety (90) days following the date
of separation.

5.0 PERFORMANCE EVALUATIONS,

5.1 -Purpose, The performance review and evaluation process set forth herein is
intended to provide review and feedback to Employee so as to facilitate a more effective
management of the City. Nothmg herein shall be deemed o alter ot change the employment
status of Employee (as set forth in Section 1.4 above), nor shall this Section 5.0 be construed as
requiring "cause" to terminate this Agreement, or the services of Employee hereunder.

52  Annual Evaluation. The City Council shall conduct a review and evaluate the
performance of Employee on an annual basis, commencing one year following the effective day
of this Agreement. The review and evahlatlon shall be in accoidance with specific criteria
developed jointly by the City Council and Employee. The ¢valuation shell be predicated on sich
criteria, as well as any other deemed appropriate by the City Council, provided it is
communicated in writing to Employee. Thereafter, the City Council shall proyide Employee
with a written summary statement of the performance evaluation and shall provide an
opportunity for Employee to discuss the contents thereof with him for the purpose of improving
the overall effectiveness of Employee in his position, including an opportunity for Employee to
comment on the evaluation should Employee so elect. Such review and evaluation shall be
conducted concurrently with the annual salary review provided for in section 2.2 above.
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53  Goals and Objectives. Annually, the City Council and the Employee shall define
goals and performance objectives that they determine are necessary for the proper operation of
the City and, in the attainment of the City Council’s policy objectives, shall further establish a
relative priority among those vaiious goals and objectives. The goals and objectives shall be
reduced to wtiting. The goals and objectives shall be generally obtainable within the time
limitations as specified -and the annual operating and capital budgets and appropriations as
provided.

6.0  BENETFITS AND OTHER COMPENSATION.

6.1  Vacation and Sick Teave., Commencing with the effective date of this
Agreement, Employse shall accrie on & monthly basis the maximum level of vacation plus five
(5) additional vacation days, sick leave, holiday ‘and other benefits as given in an equal number
to other Department Heads of the City. Employee shall be credited upon the effective date of
this Agreement with twenty (20) days vacation time and fen (10) days sick lcave,

(a) - Vacation may only be accrued to a maximum of 40 days In recognition of
haying a maximum accrual of vacation, the Employee will be allowed to cash out an additional
40 hours of vacation over those allowed to other Departmént Heads. The City Council may
approve going above the maximum amount, if it is deerhed to be in the best interest of the City of
Banning.

(b)  Sick leave may only be accrued to a maximum of 40 days. The City
Council may approve going above the maximumn amount, if it is deemed to be in the best interest
of the City of Banning.

6.2  Hedlth :and Life Insurance. City agrees to put into force and to make such
premium payments for Employee for insurance policies for life, accident, sickness, dental,
vision, short and Iong~term disability income benefits, major medical and dependents’ coverage
group insurance covering Employee and his dependents to the same level as the other
Management Employees receive or the-entire premium, which ever is greater: The City agrees to
pay for such prémiums.

6.3  Medical Insurance. City agrees to provide -hospitalization, surgical and
comprehensive medical insurance for Employee and his dependents to the same level as other
Management Employees receive-or the enfire premiutn, which ever is greater. The City agrees to
pay for such premiums.

6.4  Physical Exam. Employee agrees to submit once per calendar-year fo a complete
physical examination by a qualified physician of his choice, the cost of which will be paid by the
City. City shall receive a copy of all medical teports related to said examination. Employee
shall execute a written authorization to the physician for release of such infotmation to City.

6.5  Other Benefits. City agrees to give the Employee all other benefits that are given
to other Department Heads generally.

/00
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7.0 OTHER TERMS - CONDITIONS OF EMPLOYMENT

7.1 Civic Club Membership. City recognizes the desirability of representation in and
before local civic and other arganizations, Employee is therefore authorized to become a
member of such civic clubs or organizations for which City shall pay dues and such éxpenses as
may be approved by the City Council.

72 Dues, Subscriptions and License Fees. City agrees to pay for the professmna]
dues and subscriptions necessary for Employee’s continued and full participation in national,
state, regional and local associations and organizations necessary and desirable for his continued
professmnal participation, growth and advancement, and for the good of the City. City also
agrees to pay for or reimburse Employee for fees necessary to maintain professional licenses in
possession of Employee.

7.3  Professional Development,

(a) C1ty agrees to pay travel and subsistence expenses of Ernployee, subject to
the City’s travel policy, for professional and official travel, meetings and occasions adequate to
continue the professiorial development of Employee and to adequately pursue necessaty official
and other functions for City including, but not limited to, the anmual conferences of the
International City Management Asscciation, the League of California Cities City Managers’
Deparimernit Meeting and other such national, regional, state and local government groups and
committees on which Employee serves as 4 member, provided such travel and membership is
approved by the City Council.

(b)  City also agrees to pay travel and subsistence expenses of Employee for
short courses, institutes and seminars necessary for Employee’s professional developmient and
the good of the City, provided such activities are approved by the City Council.

7.4 Housing, Relgcation and Moving Expenses, Employee shall be paid Twenty-Five
Thousand Dollars ($25,000. 00) one week after the approval of this Agreement by the City and
Employee. The sum shall be used for expenses incurred in moving and relocatitig the Employee,
. his family and personal property from his enirent home in Yucca Valley to a location closer to
the City of Banmng Employee shall provide City with a written accounting of the expenditure
of such monies as such expenses are incurred. Pursuant to Banning Municipal Code Sectjon
2,08.030, the City Manager is not required to live in the City of Banning. However, should he
choose to purchase a home in the City within six (6) moriths, the sum may also be used for a
down payment on a home in the City, Whether within or outside of the City, the purchase shall
be completed during the term of this Agreement or the funds shall be returned. Additionally, the
City Council may requife pro-rata repayment of all reimbursed moving costs associated with
Employee’s move if the Employee voluntarily terminates employmeént during the term of the
Agreement. The repayment shall be calculated as follows:
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Up to 12 months 100 percent

Up to 24 months 75 percent
Up to 36 months 50 percent
Up to 48 months 25 percent
48 months plus one day 0 percent

Iithe Employee is terminated without cause during the term of the Agreement, he shall not be
responsiblé for any of the repayment.

7.5  Other Terms. The City Couneil, in consultation with Employee, shall establish
any such other terms and condifions of employmeiit as it may determine from time to time,
provided such terms and conditions are reduced to writing and signed by Employee and the City
Council.

7.6  No Singular Reduction of Benefits, City shall not durmg the term of this
Agreement reduce the base salary or othei financial benefits of Employee, except to the degree
that such reduction is applied across-the-board to all Department Heads, or as agleed to by the
Employee; -and/or except to the extent that they are inconsistent with the provisions hereof, in
which case the provisions hereof shall govern.

8.0 GENERAL PROVISIONS

8.1  Entire Agreement. This Agreement represents the entire agreement between the
parties and supersedes any and all other agreement, either oral or in writing, between the parties
with respect to Employee’s employment by City, including the Prior Confract, and contains all of
the covenants and agreements between the parties with tespect to such employment. No
ordinances or resolutions of City governing employment, including the City’s Personnel System,
shall apply unless specified herein, Each party to this Agreement acknowledges that no
répresentations, inducements, piomlses or agreements, orally or otherwise, haye been made by
either party, or aniyone acting on behalf of either party, that ate not embodied herein, and that no
other agreement, statement or promises not contained in this Agreement shall be 'valid or binding
upon either party.

8.2  Notices. Any notice required or penmtted by this Agreement shall be in writing
and shall be personally served or shall be sufficiently given when served upon the other party as
sent by United States Postal Service, postage prepaid and addressed as follows:

To City: To Employee:

Mayor Andrew J. Takata

City of Banning 57905 El Dorado Drive
Post Office Box 998 Yucca Valley, CA 92284

Bamning, CA 92220

Notices shall be deemed given as of the date of peisonal service or upon the date of
deposit in the course of transmission with the United States Postal Service.

00
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8.3 Conflicts Prohibited. During the term of this Agreement, Employee shall not
engage in any business or transaction or maintain a financial interest which conflicts, or
redsonably might be expected to conflict in any manner, with the proper discharge of
Emmiployee’s duties under this Agreement. Employee shall comply with all requirements of law,
including but not limited to, Sections 87100 er seq., Section 1090 and Section 1125 of the
Government Code, and all other similar statutory and administrative rules, Whenever any
potential conflict arises or may appear to arise, the obligation shall be on the Employee to seek
legal advice concerning whether such conflict exists and Employee’s obligations arising
therefromi.

8.4  Effect of Waiver, The failure of either party to insist on strict compliance with
any of the terms, covenants, or conditions of this Agreement by the other party shall not be
deemed a waiver of that term, covenant, or condition, nor shall any waiver or relinquishment of
any right or power at any one time of times be deemed a waiver or rélinquishment of that right or
power forall or any other times.

8.5  Partial Invalidity. . If any provision in this Agréement is held by a couit of
competent jurisdiction to be invalid, void or unenforceable, the remaining provisions shall
nevertheless continue in full force without being impaired or invalidated in any way,

8.6  Governing Law. This Agreement shall be govemed by and construed in
accordance with the laws of the State of California, which are in full force and effect as of the
date of execution.

8.7  Indemuification. City shall defend, indémnify and hold harmiless Employee
against any tort, professional liability claim or demand or other legal action arising out of an
alleged act or omission occurring in the performance of Employee’s services under this
Agreement. The City may compromise and seitle any such claim or suit and pay the amount of
any settlement or judgmenit rendered thereon. This section shall not apply to any intentional tort
or crime committed by Employee, to any 4ction resulting froin frauid, corruption or malice of
Employee, to any action outside the course and scope of the services provided by Employee
under this Agreement, or any other intentional or malicious conduct or gross negligence of
Employee. '

8.8  Independént Legal Advice. City and Employee represent and warrant to each
other that each has received legal advice from mdependent and separate legal counsel with
respect to the legal effect of this Agreement. City and Employee further represent and warrant
that each has carefully reviewed this entire Agreement, and that each and every term thereof is
understood, and that the terms of this Agreement are contractual and not a mere recital. This
Agreenient shall not be construed against the party or its representatives who drafted it or who
drafted any portion thereof,

8.9  Assignment. Neither this Agreement, nor any right, privilege, nor obligation of
Employee hereunder, shall be assigned or transferred by Employee without the prior written
consent of the City. Any attempt at assignment or transfer in violation of this provision shall, at
the option of the City, bé null and void and may be considered a material breach of this
Agreement.

V4
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8.10  Bonding. City shall bear the full cost of any fidelity or other bonds required of
the Employee under any law or ordinance.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the City of Banning has caused this Agreement to be signed
and executed on its behalf by its Mayor, and duly aitested by its City Clerk, and Employee has
signed and executed this Apreement, the day and year below written.

Maym Bob Botts

ANDREW J. TAKATA

Audrew J. Takata

ATTEST:

D D g

Marie Calderon
City Clerk

APPROVED AS TO FORM

sl

David M leshire, City Attorney

4
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CITY OF BANNING
FIRST AMENDMENT TO THE
EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT

For the Pesition of
CITY MANAGER

This First Amendment to the Employment Agreement For the Position of City Manager
dated January 12, 2010, by and between the CITY OF BANNING (“City”), a California general
law city and municipal corporation, and ANDREW J. TAKATA (“Employee”), an individual, is
entered into effective May 14, 2013.

RECITALS

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Banning (hereinafter the "City Council”)
previously entered into on January 12, 2010 the Employment Agreement For the Position of City
Manager (“Agreement”) with Employee to employ him to serve in the position of City Manager
for the City of Banning, California, which position is prescribed by state law and the City's
Municipal Code; and

WHERFEAS, the term of the Agreement was for six (6} years starting from February 15,
2010 unless otherwise terminated pursuant to the Agreement; and

WHEREAS, the City has recently negotiated compensation reductions with all employee
bargaining groups and unrepresented employees in order to reduce on going expenditure levels
both now and in the future; and

WHEREAS, Employee has voluntarily agreed to amend the Agreement in order to
coniribute to the overall employee compensation reductions in a similar fashion to those
reductions negotiated with the employee bargaining groups and unrepresented employees; and

WHEREAS, California Government Code Sections 34852 and 36506 requires that the
City Council of a general law city shall fix the compensation of all appointive officers and
employees, including the City Manager, and that such officers and employees hold office during
the pleasure of the City Council; and

WHEREAS, Section 2.08.070 of The Code of the City of Banning, California, 1965 and
City Ordinance No. 407 requires that the City Manager shall receive such compensation as the
City Council shall from time to time determine and fix by resolution; and

WHEREAS, Assembly Bill 1344 of the California Legislature 2011-12 Regular Session
was signed into law October 9, 2011 and made effective January 1, 2012 as a means to provide
greater transparency in local government and institute certain limitations on local government
executive compensation, including but not limited to prohibiting an employment contract for a
local agency executive from providing an automatic renewal of a contract that provides for an
automatic compensation increase in excess of a cost-of-living adjustment or a maximum cash
settlement in excess of certain limits (California Government Code sections 3511.1 and 3511.2)
and requiring a contract executed or renewed between a local agency and an officer or employee

Nz



of the local agency to include a provision that requires an officer or employee of a local agency
who is convicted of a crime involving an abuse of his or her office or position to provide
reimbursement to the local agency (California Government Code sections 53243 - 53243 .4); and

WHEREAS, City Council finds that the provisions and agreements contained in
Employee’s Agreement are fair and proper and in the best interest of the City and in compliance
with AB 1344; and

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants contained herein,
including the Recitals which are made a part hereof, City and Employee hereby agree to Amend
the Agreement as follows, all other terms and conditions of the Agreement remaining unaffected:

Section 2.1 is hereby amended as follows:

2.1 Compensation. The parties agree that effective the first full pay period after City
Council approval of this First Amendment and concurrently with and contingent upon the City
ceasing the currently eight percent (8%) of pay Employer Paid Member Coniribution on behalf
of Employee to CalPERS and eliminating the currently four percent (4%) Management Incentive
Pay provided to Employee for a total of twelve percent (12%), Employee shall receive a nine
percent (9%) salary adjustment.

Section 3.7 is hereby added as follows:

2.7  Employer Paid Member Contributions. Notwithstanding section 6.5 of the
Agreement, the parties agree that effective the first full pay period after City Council approval of
this First Amendment and concurrently with and contingent upon the City ceasing all Employer
Paid Member Contribution on behalf of Employee to CalPERS, currently at eight percent (8%)
of pay, Employee shall receive a nine percent (9%) and 4 range salary adjustment as reflected in
Section 2.1 above,

Section 2.8 is hereby added as follows:

2.8  Management Incentive Pay. Notwithstanding section 6.5 of the Agreement, the
parties agree that effective the first full pay period after City Council approval of this First
Amendment and concurrently with and contingent upon the City ceasing the four percent (4%)
Management Incentive Pay to Employee, Employee shall receive a nine percent (9%) as
reflected in Section 2.1 above.

Section 2.9 is hereby added as follows:

2.9 AB 1344 Provisions,

(a) Notwithstanding section 6.5 of the Agreement, the parties agree to fully
comply with the Government Code sections that are part of AB 1344 and effective January 1,
2012 and to fully comply with other applicable law as it exists as of the date of execution of this
Agreement and as it may be amended from time to time thereafter,

2 7
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{b)  Notwithstanding section 6.5 of the Agreement, AB 1344 includes the
following Government Code sections, which are hereby incorporated by this First Amendment
into the terms of the Agreement:

§53243. Reimbursement of paid leave salary required upon conviction of crime
involving office or position.

§53243.1. Reimbursement of legal criminal defense upon conviction of crime
involving office or position.

§53243.2. Reimbursement of cash settlement upon conviction of crime involving
office or position,

§53243.3. Reimbursement of non-contractual payments upon conviction or crime
involving office or position.

§53243.4. Abuse of office or position defined.

Employee has reviewed, is familiar with, and agrees to comply fully with each of these
provisions if any of these provisions are applicable to Employee, including that Employee agrees
that any cash settlement or severance related to the termination that Employee may receive from
the local agency shall be fully reimbursed to the local agency if Employee is convicted of a
crime involving an abuse of his or her office or position,

(c) AB 1344 also includes Government Code section 3511.2. Notwithstanding
any other provisions of this First Amended Agreement or the Agreement itself, it shall be
prohibited for the City or through the Agreement or any amendment thereto to provide an
automatic renewal hereof that provides for an automatic compensation increase in excess of a
cost-of-living adjustment or a maximum cash settlement in excess of certain limits established by
section 3511.2, Government Code section 3511.2 is hereby incorporated by this First
Amendment incorporated into the terms of the Agreement.

IN WITNESS WHEREOQF, the City of Banning has caused this First Amendment to be
signed and executed on its behalf by its Mayor, and duly attested by its City Clerk, and
Employee has signed and executed this First Amendment, the day and year below written.

CITY OF BANNING

Mayor Debbie Franklin

01102/0001/£36243.01
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ATTEST:

Marie Calderon
City Clerk

APPROVED AS TO FORM

o

David. Aleshire, City Attorney

01102/0001/136243.01

ANDREW J. TAKATA

Andrew J. Takata
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CITY COUNCIL
CONSENT ITEM

DATE: May 14, 2013

TO: City Council

FROM: Marie Calderon, City Clerk

SUBJECT: Resolution No. 2013-24, “Adopting a Records Retention Schedule and

Authorizing Destruction of Certain City Records and Rescinding Prior
Resolution No. 2003-26.

RECOMMENDATIONS: That the City Council adopt Resolution No. 2013-24 supetseding prior
retention policies and rescinding Resolution No. 2003-26 and implementing the Retention Policy
crafted by Gladwell Governmental Services, Inc. and reviewed and approved by City Officials.

JUSTIFICATION: The City is upgrading its records management program, including its
records retention policies. The adoption of this retention schedule will result in efficiency gains
and cost savings,

BACKGROUND: The upgrade of the current systems are driven by many factors, including:

Very limited space in City facilities

Many departments are filing and storing copies of the same records
Banning produces and manages many permanent records
Escalating records storage expenses

Technology advancements

Changes in law

The purpose of the program is to apply efficient and cconomical methods to the creation,
utilization, maintenance, retention, preservation and disposal of all records managed by the City.
An upgrade in the existing program was necessary to reduce current and future records storage
costs, eliminate duplication of effort, increase efficiency and take advantage of current
technology and changes in law. The Jast time the retention policy was updated, the city adopted
the standards provided by the state. However, laws and technology have changed since that
time. In addition, the previous retention policy did not address documents unique to the city’s
operations.

The City of Banning utilized Gladwell Governmental Services, Inc., an expert in local
government records, to upgrade the records management program. The new retention schedules
were written interactively with representatives from all departments participating in the project.
They provide clear, specific records descriptions and retention periods, and apply current law and
technology to the management of Banning’s records. After approval, the retention schedule will
be indexed and reformatted to be more user friendly.

/{0



FISCAL DATA: The City of Banning will anticipate savings both in labor and storage
expenses; including the avoidance of future storage and/or construction costs, as well as frec
filing cabinet and office space, and realize operational efficiencies.

RECOMMENDED BY: REVIEWED BY:

g “ ) / // : 7

A Ay 7 (M/;:/é%ww 0 A recln it

Marie Calderon //}{me Overholt

City Clerk & Administrative Services Director/
Deputy City Manager

APPROVED BY:

Andrew J. Takata
City Manager

Attachment; Resolution No. 2013-24
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RESOLUTION NO. 2013-24

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BANNING,
CALIFORNIA, AUTHORIZING DESTRUCTION OF CERTAIN CITY RECORDS
AND RESCINDING PRIOR RETENTION POLICIES

WHEREAS, the maintenance of numerous records is expensive, slows
document retrieval, and is not necessary after a certain period of time for the effective and
efficient operation of the government of the City of Banning; and

WHEREAS, Section 34090 of the Government Code of the State of California
provides a procedure whereby any City record which has served its purpose and is no longer
required may be destroyed; and

WHEREAS, the State of California has adopted guidelines for retention period
for various government records; and

WHEREAS, the City previously set forth a retention policy via Resolution
2003-26;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of
Banning, California, as follows:

SECTION 1. The records of the City of Banning, as set forth in the Records Retention
Schedule Exhibit A, attached hereto and incorporated herein by this reference, are hereby
authorized to be destroyed as provided by Section 34090 et seq. of the Government Code of the
State of California and in accordance with the provision of said schedule upon the request of
the Department Head and with the consent in writing of the City Clerk and City Attorney,
without further action by the City Council of the City of Banning,

SECTION 2:  With the consent of the City Clerk, City Manager, and City Attorney, updates
are hereby authorized to be made to the Records Retention Schedule without further action by
the City Council of the City of Banning,

SECTION 3: The term “records” as used herein shall include documents, instructions, books,
microforms, electronic files, magnetic tape, optical media, or papers; as defined by the
California Public Records Act.

SECTION 4: Resolution 2003-26 is hereby rescinded.

SECTION 5: The City Clerk shall certify to the passage and adoption of this resolution and
enter it into the book of original resolutions.

SECTION 6: This resolution shall become effective immediately upon its passage and
adoption.

Reso. No. 2013-24 j’f&g;”



PASSED, APPROVED, AND ADOPTED this 14th day of March, 2013.

Deborah Franklin, Mayor
City of Banning

ATTEST:

Marie A. Calderon, City Clerk

APPROVED AS TO FORM
AND LEGAL CONTENT:

David J. Aleshire, City Attorney
Aleshire & Wynder, LLP

CERTIFICATION:

I, Marie Calderon, City Clerk of the City of Banning, California, do hereby certify that the
foregoing Resolution, No. 2013-24, was duly adopted by the City Council of the City of
Barmning, California, at a regular meeting thereof held on the 14th day of May, 2013, by the
following vote, to wit:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

Marie A. Calderon, City Clerk
City of Banning, California

Reso. No. 201324 // / 3 '



Exhibit “A”

Retention Policy
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HOW TO USE RETENTION SCHEDULES

©1996-2013 Gladwell Governmenta? Services, Inc. (309) 337-3516 - all rights reserved
Do not duplicate or distribute without pricr written permissicn

A legend explaining the information presented in the retention schedule has heen printed on the back of
each page for your easy reference; an index to locate records is also provided.

The specified retention period applies regardless of the media of the record: If a record is stored on paper
and a computer file on a hard drive, hoth records should be destroyed (or erased) after the specified
period of time has elapsed.

Copies or duplicates of records should never be retained longer than the prescribed period for the original
record.

STRUCTURE: CITYWIDE, DEPARTMENTS & DIVISIONS

The Citywide refenfion schedule includes those records all depariments have in common (letters,
memorandums, purchase orders, etc.). These records are NOT repeated in the Department retention
schedule, unless that depariment is the Office of Record, and therefore responsible for maintaining the
original record for the prescribed length of ime.

Each department has a separate retention schedule that describes the records that are unique to their
department, or for which they are the Office of Record. Where appropriate, the department retention
schedules are organized by Division within that Department. If a record is not listed in your department
retention schedule, refer to the Citywide retention schedule. An index will be provided for your reference.

BENEFITS

This retention schedule has been developed by Diane R. Gladwell, CMC, an expert in Municipal
Government records, and will provide the City with the following benefits:

« Reduce administrative expenses, expedite procedures
« Free filing cabinet and office space

* Reduce the cost of records storage

+ Eliminate duplication of effort within the City

+ Find records faster

« Easgier purging of file folders

« Determine what media should be used to store records

For questions, please contact the City Clerk.

Authorization to Destroy Records:

All original records that have exceeded their retention period must be authorized according to City Policies
& Procedures prior to destroying them.

Copies, drafts, notes and non-recards do NOT require authorization, and can be destroyed “When No
Lenger Required.”

e [f there is a minimum retention ("When No Longer Required - Minimum 2 years"), it must be
authorized before it is destroyed, as it is an original record.

e [fthere is NOT a minimum retention ("When No Longer Required"), it does NOT need to be
authorized prior to destruction, as it is a preliminary draft / transitory record or a copy.
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CITY COUNCIL AGENDA

DATE: May 14, 2013
TO: City Council
FROM: Duane Burk, Director of Public Works

SUBJECT: Resolution No. 2013-49, “Declaring the Intention to Levy and Collect
Assessments, Approving the Engineer’s Report and Setting the Date
for the Public Hearing for Landscape Maintenance District No. 1”

RECOMMENDATION: The City Council adopt Resolution No. 2013-49, declaring the
intention to levy and collect assessments within Landscape Maintenance District No. 1 (LMD No.
1) during the Fiscal Year 2013/14, pursuant to the “Landscaping and Lighting Act of 1972
approving the Engineer’s Report; and giving notice of the public hearing for renewal of said
maintenance District,

JUSTIFICATION: It is essential to assess the property owners located within LMD No. 1 to
provide for the funding required to maintain landscape arcas located within the public right-of-way
directly benefiting said property owners. ‘

BACKGROUND: The City Council authorized the formation of LMD No. 1 with the adoption
of Resolution No. 1990-59 on August 14, 1990. An additional five tracts and three tentative tracts
were annexed (Annexation No. 1) into LMD No. 1 when the City Council approved Resolution No.
2005-36 on May 10, 2005. A map displaying the District is attached herewith as Exhibit “A.”
Additionally the City Council approved Resolution No. 2013-10, initiating proceedings for the
fiscal year update of the District, on February 12, 2013.

The proposed resolution basically accomplishes three goals for the fiscal year update and renewal of
LMD No. 1. First, it provides the resolution of intention to levy and collect assessments; second, it
permits the City Council to review and approve the Engineer’s Report; and third, it sets the date and
time for a public hearing. Subsequent to the approval of Resolution No. 2013-49, the City Council
will be requested to confirm the assessments for Fiscal Year 2013/14.

The Engineer’s Report, reflecting the detail of proposed assessments, was forwarded to the City
Council under a separate cover, Upon approval of this resolution, the public hearing will be held at
the regularly scheduled City Council meeting on June 11, 2013, at 5:00 p.m., as shown in attached
Exhibit “B.” A detailed list of tracts in LMD No. 1 and their respective assessments is shown as

attached Exhibit “C.”
The Engineer’s Report reflects an increase of 2.23% on the assessments based upon the average

Consumer Price Index (CPI) percentage increase over the last fiscal year for the Los Angeles-
Riverside-Orange County area, as reported by the U.S. Department of Labor,

PR




FISCAL DATA: Based on the proposed assessments, the estimated revenues for Fiscal Year
2013/14 for Landscape Maintenance District No. 1 will be about $136,562.00. If approved, the
annual assessment for a single-family dwelling would now range from $98.91 to $200.44. LMD
No. 1 is managed in-house by Public Works Department staff.

RECOMMENDED B y: REVIEWED BY:
) An. hY
N A et
Duane Burk, éJ/me Overholt,
Director of Public Works ‘Administrative Services Director/
Deputy City Manager

Andy Takata,
City Manager

AZ-




RESOLUTION NO. 2013-49

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BANNING,
CALIFORNIA, DECLARING THE INTENTION TO LEVY AND COLLECT
ASSESSMENTS WITHIN LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE DISTRICT NO. 1,
DURING THE FISCAL YEAR 2013/14, PURSUANT TO THE LANDSCAPING
AND LIGHTING ACT OF 1972 FOR THE MAINTENANCE AND SERVICING
OF LANDSCAPING, APPROVING THE ENGINEER’S REPORT, AND
SETTING THE DATE FOR THE PUBLIC HEARING FOR THE LEVY OF
SAID ASSESSMENT

WHEREAS, at its regularly scheduled meeting on August 14, 1990, the City Council of
the City of Banning (City Council) adopted Resolution No. 1990-59, authorizing the formation
of Landscape Maintenance District No. 1 (LMD No. 1); and

WHEREAS, at its regularly scheduled meeting on May 10, 2005, the City Council
adopted Resolution No. 2005-36, ordering the annexation of an additional five fracts and three
tentative tracts to the City’s LMD No. 1; and

WHEREAS, at its regularly scheduled meeting on February 12, 2013, the City Council
adopted Resolution No. 2013-10, initiating proceedings for the fiscal year renewal of Landscape
Maintenance District No. 1 pursuant to the “Landscaping and Lighting Act of 1972,” Part 2
(commencing with Sec. 22500) of Division 15 of the Streets and Highways code, for the
maintenance and servicing of landscape medians, parkways, petimeter strips and slopes adjacent
to sidewalks, flood detention or retention basins, and the irrigation of the above facilities; and

WHEREAS, by said Resolution the City Council ordered the City Engineer to prepare
and file a report with the City Clerk in accordance with Article 4 (commencing with Sec. 22565)
of Chapter 1 of Part 2 of Division 15 of the Streets and Highways code; and

WHEREAS, the City Engineer has filed such report with the City Clerk, and such report
has been presented to and considered by the City Council; and

WHEREAS, it is essential that the City Council adopt Resolution No. 2013-49, so that
the City may assess and collect assessments from the property owners located within LMD No.
1: and

WHEREAS, the City Council hereby finds that the funding for LMD No. 1 is available
through a special assessment of property owners located within the District.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLYED by the City Council of the City of Banning
as follows:

229



Section 1.  That the City Council hereby declares its intention to levy and collect
assessments within Landscape Maintenance District No. 1 for the Fiscal Year 2013/14
pursuant to the “Landscaping and Lighting Act of 1972.” The area to be assessed is
located in the City of Banning, Riverside County. The boundaries of Landscape
Maintenance District No. 1 are described in Exhibit “A,” and are on file in the Office of
the City Clerk.

Section 2. That the purpose of Landscape Maintenance District No. 1 is for the
maintenance and servicing of landscape medians and parkways, perimeter strips and
backup walls, landscaped hillsides with high visibility, side slopes adjacent to sidewalks,
flood detention or retention basins, and the irrigation of the above facilities.

Section 3. That the preliminary Engineer’s Report, which is on file with the City
Clerk and considered by the City Council at the meecting at which this Resolution has
been adopted, is hereby approved and considered final. All interested persons arc
referred to that report for a full and detailed description of the work, the boundaries of the
proposed assessment district, and the proposed assessments upon assessable lots and
parcels of land within Landscape Maintenance District No. 1.

Section 4. That the City Clerk shall give notice of the time and place of said hearing
by advertising a copy of the resolution once in the local newspaper and provide a posted
notice not less than ten (10) days before the date of the hearing.

Section 5. That on Tuesday, June 11, 2013, at the hour of 5:00 p.m., during the
course of its regularly scheduled meeting, the City Council will conduct a public hearing
on the question of the levy of the proposed annual assessment, The hearing will be held
at Banning City Hall, 99 E. Ramsey Street, Banning, California.

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 14th day of May, 2013.

Deborah Franklin, Mayor
City of Banning

ATTEST:

Marie A. Calderon, City Clerk
City of Banning




APPROVED AS TO FORM
AND LEGAL CONTENT:

David J. Aleshire, City Attorney
Aleshire & Wynder, LLP

CERTIFICATION:

I, Marie A. Calderon, City Clerk of the City of Banning, California, do hereby certify that the
foregoing Resolution No. 2013-49 was duly adopted by the City Council of the City of Banning
at the Regular Meeting thereof held on the 14th day of May, 2013, by the following vote, to wit:
AYES:

NOES:

ABSENT:

ABSTAIN:

Marie A. Calderon,
City Clerk of the City of Banning

Resolution No. 2013-49

A







EXHIBIT “A”

LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE DISTRICT NO. 1
FOR
FISCAL YEAR 2013/14

L2
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EXHIBIT “B”

TENTATIVE SCHEDULE

UPDATING LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE DISTRICT NO. 1

Item

Council Meeting

Resolution Initiating Update

February 12, 2013

Resolution of Intention and Approve Engineer’s
Report

May 14, 2013

Public Hearing and Resolution Confirming
Assessment

June 11, 2013

2




EXHIBIT “C”

LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE DISTRICT NO. 1

TRACTS AND ASSESSMENTS
FISCAL YEAR 2013/14
Proposed Cost/AU
Tract No. No. of AU Zone (FY 2013/14)

22810 43 A $108.90
22811 39 A $108.90
22913 9 A $108.90
21882 134 B $113.31
23446 138 B $113.31
29721 21 B $113.31
30186 107 B $113.31
30222 121 B $113.31
32109 38 B $113.31
23598 97 C $98.91

30642 (53) C $98.91

28252 70 D $200.44
30793 43 D $200.44
31833 17 D $200.44
31834 18 D $200.44
31835 33 D $5200.44
30906* 87 D $200.44
Total 1,015 $136,562.38

AU is the Assessment Unit.

(#) = Tract not yet completed or will not be accepted into the Landscape
Maintenance District during the next Fiscal Year. Not included in total AU.

*Tract No. 30906 has a total of 303 Assessment Units (AU); therefore, a total of 216
remain.



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA

DATE: May 14, 2013

TO: City Council

FROM: Kahono Oei, City Engineer

SUBJECT: Resolution No. 2013-51, “Approving the Submittal of a Roadway Functional
Classification Change for Westward Avenue to the State of California,

Department of Transportation”

RECOMMENDATION:

1. Adopt Resolution No. 2013-51, “Approving the Submittal of a Roadway Functional
Classification Change for Westward Avenue to the State of California, Department of
Transportation”

JUSTIFICATION: City Council approval is necessary as it is essential that the Functional
Classification be changed in order for the City to receive the State and Federal funding for the
purpose of the roadway improvements, as well as the roadway maintenance.

BACKGROUND: The City and the County of Riverside (as the lead agency), is in the
process of designing the alternate roadway (I-10 By-pass) that connects the City of Banning and
Cabazon, an unincorporated arca located on the south side of the City. Currently, there is no
roadway connecting the City of Banning and the unincorporated area of Cabazon. In the past
few years, the I-10 freeway has experienced major traffic congestion due to accidents and the I-
10 freeway becomes a parking lot, and traffic is at a halt for several hours or more until the
accidents are cleared.

The option for consideration is the I-10 Bypass coming from Apache Trail in the East connecting
to Westward Avenue, in the West. Westward Avenue, east of Hathaway is classified as a Local
street, per the General Plan Circulation and due to the proposed I-10 By-pass, Westward Avenue
will need fo be changed to a Minor Arterial street (see Exhibit “A”).

If approved, staff will submit this request to the Department of Transportation for review and
approval. Once the Functional Classification Change is approved, then the City and County can
seck State and Federal funding for this I-10 Bypass project.

FISCAL DATA: There will be no fiscal impact with the request for Change of
Classification.

A




REVIEWED BY:

Duane Burk,
Director of Public Works Director of Administrative
Services/Deputy City Manager

APPROVED BY:

Andy Takat,
City Manager




RESOLUTION NO. 2013-51

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BANNING,
CALIFORNIA, “APPROVING THE SUBMITTAL OF A ROADWAY
FUNCTIONAL CLASSIFICATION CHANGE FOR WESTWARD AVENUE TO
THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA, DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION”

WHEREAS, City Council approval is necessary as it is essential that the Functional
Classification be changed for Westward Avenue in order for the City to receive the State and
Federal funding for the purpose of the roadway improvements and maintenance; and

WHEREAS, the City and the County (L.ead Agency) is in the process of designing the
alternate roadway, I-10 Bypass that connects the City of Banning and Cabazon, an unincorporated
area located on the south side of the City; and

WHEREAS, in the past few years, the I-10 freeway has experienced major traffic
congestion due to accidents and the freeway becomes a parking lot and traffic is at a halt for several
hours or more; and

WHEREAS, the proposed alternate roadway is the [-10 Bypass coming from Apache Trail
in the East, connecting to Westward Avenue, in the West. Westward Avenue, cast of Hathaway is
classified as a Local street, per the General Plan Circulation. Due to the proposed I-10 Bypass,
Westward Avenue will need {o be changed to a Minor Arterial Street.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Banning as
follows:

SECTION 1. The City Council of the City of Banning hereby approves the Functional
Classification Change and authorizes staff to submit the Roadway Functional Classification
Change for Westward Avenue to the State of California, Department of Transportation.

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 14™ day of May, 2013.

Deborah Yranklin, Mayor
City of Banning



ATTEST:

Marie A. Calderon, City Clerk
City of Banning

APPROVED AS TO FORM
AND LEGAL CONTENT:

David J. Aleshire, City Attorney
Aleshire & Wynder, LLP

CERTIFICATION:

I, Marie A. Calderon, City Clerk of the City of Banning, California, do hereby certify that the
foregoing Resolution No. 2013-51 was duly adopted by the City Council of the City of Banning
at a regular meeting thereof held on the 14™ day of May, 2013, by the following vote, to wit:
AYES:

NOES:

ABSENT:

ABSTAIN:

Marie A. Calderon, City Clerk
City of Banning, California




CITY COUNCIL AGENDA

Date: May 14, 2013
To: Honorable Mayor and City Council
From: Fred Mason, Electric Utility Director

Subject: Resolution No. 2013-52, Awarding the Bid for Project No. 2013-02EL
Sunset Grade Separation Phase 1 - Pole Realignment

RECOMMENDATION: Adopt Resolution No. 2013-52, awarding the bid for the Sunset
Grade Separation Phase 1 — Pole Realignment contract to Henkels & McCoy, Ine. of Pomona,
California, in the amount not to exceed $230,180.00 (Two Hundred Thirty Thousand, One
Hundred Eighty Dollars and No Cents) including taxes, and appropriate funds for project
design performed by Mullen & Associates, Inc.

JUSTIFICATION: The relocation and realignment of the overhead utilities on Sunset
Avenue between Lincoln Street and Intestate Freeway I-10 is required to accommeodate the
grade separation to be performed at this location on Sunset Avenue during Fiscal Year 2013-
2014.

BACKGROUND: The County of Riverside recognized a need to improve traffic circulation
and emergency access north and south of the I-10 Freeway in relation to the existing UPRR
railroad crossing. The proposed project will require that Sunset Avenue be lowered and UPRR
be raised in order to obtain sufficient vertical clearance between the roadway and railroad
tracks. A new railroad bridge structure will be constructed, and Sunset Avenue will be
reconstructed to maintain two existing through lanes in each direction with added sidewalks for
pedestrian eirculation. The existing on/off ramps at the I-10/Sunset Avenue interchange will be
reconstructed to accommodate the change in elevation.

The Sunset Grade Separation Phase 1 — Pole Realignment project will be the first of the three
phases. The City’s high voltage overhead electric lines will need to be relocated to the west
side of Sunset Avenue along the top of the slope, where they will remain. Phase 1 will consist
of the relocation of six (6) existing steel poles along with transmission conductors, distribution
conductors, and fiber optic cable that are directly attached to the utility poles. The second phase
will be the vertical grade separation at Sunset Avenue and relocation of underground utilities.
Finally, two (2) futare base-plate poles will be installed within the overhead utility realignment
in the third phase.

Staff solicited bids for the Sunset Grade Separation Phase 1 — Pole Realignment and received
three bid proposals. The three proposals were submitted by:

1. International Line Builders, Inc., Riverside, CA at $329,100.00

Resolution 2013-52 P



2. ProCal Electric, Inc., Twenty-nine Palms, CA at $297,550.00
3. Henkels & McCoy, Inc., Pomona, CA at $230,180.00

The proposals were evaluated by stafl as well as the Electric Department’s design consultant,
Mullen & Associates, Inc., and it was determined that Henkels & McCoy’s proposal best meets
the requirements of the City and is the lowest responsible bidder.

In addition to the approval of the construction contract for the Sunset Grade Separation Phase 1
— Pole Realignment, the utility is also seeking to appropriate funds to cover engineering
expenses related to the design support for the Sunset Grade Separation Phase 1 — Pole
Realignment. This work was approved and specified to be performed by Wildan, Inc. on June
20, 2012 for an amount “Not to Exceed” $25,000.00, and by Mullen & Associates, Inc. per the
approved contract services agreement entered on February 25, 2013 for an amount “Not to
Exceed” $20,000.00. The total amount to be appropriated is $45,000.00 for work completed
during Fiscal Year 2012-2013.

FISCAL DATA: An appropriation from the Electric Capital Improvement Fund is necessary
in order to cover expenses in relation to the project design performed by Wildan, Inc. and
Mullen & Associates, Inc. and associated with the Sunset Grade Separation Phase 1 — Pole
Realignment. The necessary appropriation is for a total of $45,000.00, and will be transferred to
account 673-7000-473.93-02, Sunset Grade Separation,

An appropriation of funds in the amount of $230,180.00 to the Electric Capital Improvement
Fund Account 673-7000-473.93-02, Sunset Grade Separation is necessary to complete the
Sunset Grade Separation Phase 1 —Pole Realignment.

RECOMMENDED BY: APPROVED BY:

Fred Mason Andrew J. Takata
Electric Utility Director City Manager
REVIEWED BY:

O ,ﬂ’()w/vi

-7 June Overholt
/ Deputy City Managet/Administrative Services Ditrector

Prepared by Brandon Robinson

Resolution 2013-52 Q /



RESOLUTION NO. 2013-52

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BANNING
AWARDING THE BID FOR THE SUNSET GRADE SEPARATION PHASE 1 - POLE
REALIGNMENT CONTRACT

WHEREAS, the City of Banning owns and operates its Municipal Electric Utility; and

WHERFEAS, it is essential that the City of Banning continues to maintain and upgrade
electric utility systems to accommodate projects within the city limits; and

WHEREAS, the City of Banning adopted Resolution 2013-42 which approved the
construction of the Sunset Grade Separation project; and

WHEREAS, the City of Banning entered into a contract services agreement with
Wildan, Inc. on June 20, 2012, and with Mullen & Associates, Inc. on February 25, 2013 for
design services for Sunset Grade Separation; and

WHEREAS, Staff solicited bids and received three bid proposals for the Sunset Grade
Separation Phase 1 — Pole Realignment; and

WHEREAS, Henkels & McCoy, Inc. of Pomona, CA is the lowest responsible bidder
as shown on Exhibit “A”;

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the City Council of the City of Banning as
follows:

SECTION 1. Adopt Resolution No. 2013-52, approving the bid award, in the amount of
$230,180.00, for the Sunset Grade Separation Phase 1 — Pole Realignment contract to Henkels
& McCoy, Inc., and authorize the City Manager, or his designee, to execute the necessary
documents to complete said agreement.

SECTION 2. City Council approves appropriation from the Electric Capital Improvement
Fund for Professional Contract Services provided by Wildan, Inc. and Mullen & Associates,
Tnc. related to the design of Sunset Grade Separation for an amount “Not to Exceed”
$45,000.00.

SECTION 3. Authorize the Administrative Services Director to complete the necessary
account transfers as required for the completion of said project.

PASSED, ADOPTED AND APPROVED this 14" day of May 2013.

Deborah Franklin, Mayor
City of Banning

Resolution 2013-52
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ATTEST:

Marie A. Calderon, City Clerk

APPROVED AS TO FORM
AND LEGAL CONTENT:

David J. Aleshire, City Attorney
Aleshire and Wynder, LLP

Resolution 2013-52 A G



CERTIFICATION

I, Marie A. Calderon, City Clerk of the City of Banning, California, do hereby certify that the
foregoing Resolution No, 2013-52 was duly adopted by the City Council of the City of
Banning, California, at a regular meeting thereof held on the 14" day of May 2013 by the
following vote, to wit:

AYES:

NOES:

ABSTAIN:

ABSENT:

Marie A. Calderon, City Clerk
City of Banning, California

Resolution 2013-52
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SUMMARY OF BIDS RECEIVED
CITY OF BANNING

PROJECT NO.: _2013-02E1,

DESCRIPTION: SUNSET GRADE SKPARATION PHASE 1 -

POLE REALIGNMENT

BID OPENING DATE:__ April 23, 2013

TIME: _2:30 p.m,

k}o‘%/@’/f Y7

NAME OF BIDDER: | [ ADDENDUM 1 | ADDENDUM | | TOTAL
BOND 2 BID

INTERNATIONAL LINE |

BUILDER, INC., /

Riverside, CA gﬁé Jon

PROCAL ELECTRIC INC. V

N/A ' 297 550

HENKELS + McCOY |

Pomona, CA / Z@CJ, /S}/')
[

VERIFIED BY: % o

4




CITY COUNCIL AGENDA

CONSENT ITEM
Date: May 14, 2013
TO: City Council
FROM: Leonard Purvis, Chief of Police

SUBJECT: Resolution Ne. 2013-54, authorizing the destruction of city records as
provided by Section 34090 of the California Government Code, Section 832.5
of the California Penal Code, and Resolution No. 2003-26 of the City of
Banning.

RECOMMENDATIONS: “The City Council adopt Resolution No. 2011-11 authorizing the
destruction of city records as provided by Section 34090 of the California Government Code,
Section 832.5 of the California Penal Code, and Resolution No. 2003-26 of the City of Banning.”

JUSTIFICATION: The City Clerk and the City Attorney have certified the records listed in
Attachment A to Resolution 2013-54 are no longer required to be kept by the City.

BACKGROUND: In March of 2003, the City Council adopted Resolution No. 2003-26, setting
forth the schedule for destruction of City Records. The records listed in Attachment A of
Resolution No. 2013-54 have all reached the end of their retention petiod.

STRATEGIC PLAN INTEGRATION: Council approval of this request will meet the City’s
goal to comply with California Government Code Section 34090 and California Penal Code
Section 832.5, concerning the destruction of city records.

FISCAL DATA: This request requires no funds.

RECOMMENDED BY: AﬁgQME- BY:
eonarcf/ Purvis Adrew Takata
Ch1ef of Police City Manager



RESOLUTION NO. 2013-54

A RESOLUTION BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BANNING
AUTHORIZING THE BANNING POLICE DEPARTMENT TO DESTROY
INTERNAIL AFFAIRS RECORDS IN EXCESS OF FIVE YEARS FROM DATE OF
COMPLETION PER CALIFORNIA GOVERNMENT CODE SECTION 34090 AND
CALIFORNIA PENAL CODE SECTION 832.5.

WHEREAS, Penal Code Section 832.5 requires that citizen complaints agamst police
department personnel and any related reports or findings be maintained for a period of at least
five years; and

WHEREAS, Government Code Section 34090 expressly authorizes the Chief of Police
for the City of Banning, upon resolution of the City Council and written consent of the City
Attorney, to destroy City records, documents, instruments, and other papers under his charge
after the same are no longer required; and

WHEREAS, the Chief of Police has agreed to review the status of any such cifizens
complaint investigation in excess of five years for pending related civil or criminal litigation
prior to its destruction; and

WHEREAS, the City Attorney hereby give his written consent for the destruction of
the following records (See Attachment A); and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Chief of Police is hereby granted
the authority to order the destruction of any and all records, reports, and findings relating to
citizen complaints in excess of five years from the date of completion once the Chief of Police
has determined that such are no longer required,

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that nothing in this resolution is intended to supersede
or otherwise conflict with any law or any lawful judicial process which might affect retention
or destruction of such records.

PASSED, APPROVED, AND ADOPTED this 14™ day of May, 2013.

Deborah Franklin, Mayor
City of Banning
ATTEST:

Marie A. Calderon, City Clerk

Reso. 2013-54



APPROVED AS TO FORM
AND LEGAL CONTENT:

David J. Aleshire, City Attorney
Aleshire & Wynder, LLP

CERTIFICATION:

I, Marie A. Calderon, City Clerk of the City of Banning, California, do hereby certify that the
foregoing Resolution No. 2013-54 was duly adopted by the Clty Council of the City of
Banning, California, at a regular meeting thereof held on the 14™ day of May, 2013, by the
following to wit:

AYES:

NOES:

ABSENT:

ABSTAIN:

Marie A. Calderon, City Clerk
City of Banning, California

Reso. 2013-54
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REQUEST FOR DESTRUCTION OF RECORDS

Date: 05-14-13
Department: Banning Police Department

We are requesting destruction of the attached records due to:

L] A copy has been made in accordance with Administrative Policy #A-28.

X The retention period on the fellowing records has elapsed.
Approvals:
Department
Head Date
City Clerk Date
City Attorney Date
Destruction Date: Destroyed By: Remarks:

Return signed original to City Clerk when completed.




CITY COUNCIL AGENDA

Date: May 14, 2013
To: Honorable Mayor and City Council
From: Fred Mason, Electric Utility Director

Subject: Resolution No. 2013-55, Declaration of Surplus Property — Quonset Huts

RECOMMENDATION: Adopt City Council Resolution No. 2013-55, “Declaration of Surplus
Property — Quonset Huts”.

JUSTIFICATION: The City of Banning Administrative Policy No. B-24, Disposal of
Surplus Property, prohibits City employees from selling, giving away, or otherwise disposing
of City property without approval.

BACKGROUND: The City owns three Quonset huts which are located at the City Yard
facilities, 176 East Lincoln Street. They are currently being used for miscellaneous storage, but
were slated for demolition with the upcoming construction of the new City Yard warehouse. A
few months ago staff was contacted by the March Field Air Museum inquiring about the
Quonset huts. Representatives from the Museum have inspected the huts and have determined
that they would be an excellent addition to their displays.

On April 24, 2013, Patricia Korzec, the Executive Director for the Museum, provided the City
a letter officially expressing their interest in acquiring the Quonset huts, and specifying that the
Museum would remove the huts from the City Yard property at no cost to the City, A copy of
the letter is attached herewith as Exhibit “A”,

In order to responsibly transfer and/or dispose of these items, staff respectfully requests the
Council’s approval to declare the Quonset huts as surplus property. If approved, the three huts
will be removed per the schedule outlined in Exhibit “A”. In addition, there are some old
supplies and material currently stored in the huts that the Museum has expressed interest in
acquiring. Staff has determined that these items also qualify as surplus and have no value to
the City.

Staff recommends Council approval of Resolution No. 2013-55 declaring the Quonset huts and
associated supplies and material as surplus property and authorizing their sale/transfer to the
March Field Air Museum.

FISCAL DATA: The three Quonset huts and associated supplies and material will be sold to
the March Field Air Museum for $1.00.

Resolution 2013-55 52 % ?7



RECOMMENDED BY:

U Agt

Fred Mason
Electric Utility Director

REVIEWED BY:

C;LMM o (L

./ Jine Overholt
Deputy City Manager/
Administrative Services Director

Resolution 2013-55

S

Duane Bur
Public Works Director

4

APPROVED BY:,

' Anrew J. Takata
City Manager



RESOLUTION NO. 2013-53

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BANNING
DECLARATION OF SURPLUS PROPERTY —~ QUONSET HUTS

WHEREAS, the City of Banning owns three (3) Quonset huts currently located at the
City Yard facility, 176 East Lincoln Street; and

WHEREAS, the three Quonset huts were slated for demolition due to the construction
of the new City Yard warehouse; and

WHEREAS, the City was contacted by the March Field Air Museum about the
possibility of acquiring the three Quonset huts; and

WHEREAS, representatives of the March Field Air Museum inspected the huts and
determined they would be an excellent addition to their Museum displays; and

WHEREAS, staff has identified some old supplies and material currently stored in the
Quonset huts, which have no value to the City, but are of interest to the Museum; and

WHEREAS, the Executive Director for the March Field Air Museum sent a letter to
the City indicating their desire to acquire the three huts and remove them from the City Yard
facility at no cost to the City, said letter is attached herewith as Exhibit “A”; and

WHEREAS, the March Field Air Museum shall pay the City of Banning $1.00 to
acquire the three Quonset huts and associated supplies and material;

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the City Council of the City of Banning as
follows:

SECTION 1. Adopt Resolution No. 2013-55, declaring the three Quonset huts and associated
supplies and material as surplus, and authorize the City Manager, or his designee, to prepare
and execute the necessary documents to complete said transfer of ownership and liability.

SECTION 2. Authorize the Administrative Services Director to receive the funds from said
sale into the applicable revenue account.

PASSED, ADOPTED AND APPROVED this 14" day of May 2013.

Deborah Franklin, Mayor
City of Banning

Resolution 2013-55



ATTEST:

Marie A, Calderon, City Clerk

APPROVED AS TO FORM
AND LEGAL CONTENT:

David J. Aleshire, City Attorney
Aleshire and Wynder, LLP

CERTIFICATION

I, Marie A, Calderon, City Clerk of the City of Banning, California, do hereby certify that the
foregoing Resolution No. 2013-55 was duly adopted by the City Council of the City of
Banning, California, at a regular meeting thereof held on the 14" day of May 2013 by the
following vote, to wit:

AYES:

NOES:

ABSTAIN:

ABSENT:

Marie A. Calderon, City Clerk
City of Banning, California

Iution 2013-55 0 «
Resolution :2 {) C/
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April 24, 2013

Mr. IFred Mason

Electric Utility Director
Electric Department

City of Banning

176 E. Lincoln St,
Banning, California 92220

Regarding: Quonset huts located at 176 E. Lincoln, Banning CA
Dear Mr. Mason,

Per our previous communication, the March Field Air Museum is interested in obtaining
the three Quonset huts belonging to the City of Banning located in the City Yard on Fast
Lincoln Street. The musewn staff have determined all three huts are of Second World War
vintage and as such are historic artifacts appropriately deserving of restoration,
preservation and educational display. March Field Air Museum is requesting the transfer of
the artifacts to museum control and authorization to disassemble onsite and transport the
huts to museum property on Van Buren Avenue, adjacent to March Air Reserve Base for
permanent retention.

The museum agrees to remove the huts from city property at no cost to the City of
Banning. Should this meet with your approval, our current removal process estimates
indicate the westernmost hut can be disassembled and moved in June/July 2013, the eastern
hut August/September 2018 and the final central hut in the October/November timeframe,

Sincerely,

Patricia Korzec
Executive Director
March Field Air Museum

Where stories of civilian and military aviation and March Field come alive!



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA

CONSENT ITEM
DATE: May 14, 2013
TO: Mayor and City Council
FROM: David J. Aleshire, City Atftorney

Pam K. Lee, Deputy City Attorney

SUBJECT: Banning Redevelopment Agency v. Huang, Et Al. (220 E. Ramsey)
(Riverside County Superior Court Case No. RIC 1109186)

RECOMMENDED ACTION

Approve the final settlement amount of $125,000.00 to acquire the property at 220 E. Ramsey
Street and fully settle the above-referenced eminent domain matter.

BACKGROUND

This matter involves an eminent domain action to acquire property located at 220 E. Ramsey
Street, with Assessor’s Parcel No. 544-183-001 (“Property”™), as part of the development of the
Village at Paseo San Gorgonio. The Property is approximately 0.35 acres, or 15,374 square feet,
and owned by Frederick II. 1. Huang, Audric P.H. Huang, and Jen H. Huang (“Property
Owners”). The Property Owners acquired title to the Property in 1988 for $48,000.00.

In early 2011, the former City of Banning Community Redevelopment Agency, as succeeded by
the Successor Agency (“Agency”), approved the development of the Village at Paseo San
Gorgonio, a mixed-use project that will include retail, restaurant, and office uses (“Project”).
Located on the south side of Ramsay Street between San Gorgonio Avenue and Martin Street,
the Project required the assembly of 14 parcels that total approximately 5.25 acres. The Agency
was able to acquire 13 of 14 parcels. However, the Agency’s property acquisition consultant,
Overland Pacific Cutler, LLC, was unsuccessful in negotiating the purchase of the Property,
which was last remaining parcel and a key lot for the development of the Project, including one
of the main access points to the Project site.

On March 12, 2011, pursuant to Government Code Section 7267.2, the Agency made an offer {o
the Property Owners to purchase the Property for $75,000.00. The purchase price of $75,000.00
represents the fair market value of the Property, as determined by an independent, third party
appraiser. The Agency received no response fiom the Property Owners regarding the offer to
purchase the Property.

On May 10, 2011, the Agency adopted Resolution No. 2011-17, authorizing the Agency to
acquire the Property by eminent domain. On May 24, 2011, the Agency filed a complaint in the
Riverside County Superior Court to acquire the Property. On September 1, 2011, the Court
granted the Agency pre-judgment possession of the Property, allowing the Agency to begin
construction on the Project prior to obtaining title to the Property at the conclusion of the
eminent domain case.



On January 22, 2013, the Agency and Property Owners attended a mandatory settlement
conference but were unable to settle the case. Trial was scheduled for March 8, 2013,

After the mandatory settlement conference, the City Council authorized settlement authority for
up to $125,000.00 to settle the matter before Trial. The Agency offered $125,000.00 as the final
offer of compensation 20 days before Trial, while the Property Owners demanded $145,000.00
as their final demand.

After the Agency deposed the Property Owners’ appraiser and served all briefs and motions in
preparation for Trial, the Property Owners accepted the City’s final offer of $125,000.00 on
March 6, 2013, two days before Trial was supposed to commence.

DISCUSSION

As part of the eminent domain case, the Property Owners® expert appraiser valued the Property at
$185,000.00 (approximately $11.50/sq. ft.), while the Agency’s expert appraiser valued the
Property at $75,000.00 (approximately $5.00/sq. ft.). The difference between the two valuations
is $130,000.00.

The final offer of $125,000.00 is less than the difference between the two valuations. Taking
into account that the Agency would be required under statutory law to reimburse the Property
Owners $5,000,00 for the cost of their own appraisal and that legal fees and costs for Trial would
likely be $50,000.00, the final offer of $125,000.00 is a very fair and reasonable settlement. In
addition, if the court found that the Agency’s final offer was unreasonable and the Property
Owners’ settlement demand was reasonable, the Agency may have been liable to the Property
Owners for their attorney’s fees.

Because valuation of the Property was the only issue af Trial, the Agency and the Property
Owners prepared a Stipulation for the Entry of Judgment and a Proposed Final Order and
Judgment In Condemnation (“Judgment”) to be filed with and approved by the Court. Upon the
judge’s signature of the Judgment and recordation of the same with the Riverside County
Recorder’s Office, fee title to the Property vest in the Agency and the eminent domain
proceedings will be completed.

FISCAL IMPACT

The Agency will pay a total of $125,000.00 for acquisition of the Property as full settlement of
the eminent domain case, of which $75,000.00 has already been deposited by the Agency with
the State Treasurer’s Office.

RECOMMENDED BY: REVIEWED BY:
T
Q Mw_ o h.::.\%
David J. Aleshire /¥une Overholt
City Attormey Deputy City Manager/Administrative

Services Director




JOINT MEETING AGENDA

REPORTS OF OFFICERS
Date: May 14, 2013
TO: City Council and Successor Agency Board
FROM: June Overholt, Administrative Services Director

SUBJECT: Auditor’s Reports for Fiscal Year 2011-2012

RECOMMENDATION: "The City Council and Successor Agency accept and place on file the
auditor’s reports from Lance, Soll & Lunghard, LLP for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2012."

JUSTIFICATION: The annual audit of the City’s financial statements by an independent audit
firm satisfies the legal requirement for such a periodic review and report.

BACKGROUND/ANALYSIS: The audit firm of Lance, Soll & Lunghard, LLP has issued an
unqualified opinion on the financial statements for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2012. This
means that their examination, testing and review process lead them to believe that the financial
statements present fairly both the financial position of the City and the Agency as of June 30,
2012 and the results for the City’s and Agency’s operations for that year.

During Fiscal Year 2012 the Supreme Court ruled in favor of AB X1 26, which eliminated the
Redevelopment Agency. The City of Banning elected to be the Successor Agency of the Former
Redevelopment Agency. The reporting requirements and legal description of the Successor
Agency are new and different from the previous Redevelopment Agency. Because this is the
transition year, part of the activity for the first half of the fiscal year is reported as
Redevelopment Agency under Governmental Activity. With the change to the Successor Agency,
the activity is now classified as Fiduciary funds. Another major change is that a separate audited
financial statement is no longer required. Therefore, the key elements that would have been
presented in the Banning Redevelopment Agency Financial Statements are now included in Note
17 of the City’s Financial Statements.

The second report prepared by Lance, Soll & Lunghard, LLP is the single audit report. This is a
compliance audit on federal awards received and is required when the expenditure of federal
funds exceeds $500,000 in any given fiscal year. The single audit has a completion deadline of
March 31%. The reports are on file at the City Clerk’s office and will be posted to the City
website the next business day after the City Council meeting.

FISCAL DATA: None




RECOMMENDED BY:

ﬂﬁ/ne Overholt, Administrative Services
Director/Deputy City Manager

APPROVED BY:
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GERTIFIED PUBLIC AGCOUNTANTS

= David E. Hale, CPA, CFP
= Donald G. Slater, CPA

= Richard K. Kikuchl, CPA
& Susan F Matz, CPA

o Shelly K. Jackley, GPA
o Bryan S. Gruber, CPA

@ Deborah A. Harper, GPA

Brandon W. Burrpws, CPA, Relired

REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING
AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT
OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE
WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

To the Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Council \
City of Banning, California

We have audited the financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, the
aggregate discretely presented component units, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund
information of the City of Banning, California, {the City) as of and for the year ended June 30, 2012, which
collectively comprise the City's hasic financial statements and have issued our report thereon dated
February 10, 2013. We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in
the United States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government
Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States.

Internal Contro! Over Financial Reporting

Management of City of Banning, California, is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective
internal control over financial reporting. In planning and performing our audit, we considered the City's
internal control over financial reporting as a basis for designing our auditing procedures for the purpose of
expressing our opinions on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on
the effectiveness of the City's internal control over financial reporting. Accordingly, we do not express an
opinion on the effectiveness of the City's internal control over financial reporting.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent or
defect and correct misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or combination
of deficiencies, in internal control such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement
of the City's financial statements wili not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis.

Our consideration of internal control over financial reporting was for the limited purpose described in the
first paragraph of this section and was not designed fo identify all deficiencies in internal control over
financial reporting that might be deficiencies, significant deficiencies or material weaknesses. We did not
identify any deficiencies in internal control over financial reporting that we consider to be material
weaknesses, as defined above.

Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the City's financial statements are free of
material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations,
contracts, and grant agreements, nhoncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on
the determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with
those provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion.
The results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required io be
reported under Government Auditing Standards.

Lance, Soll & Lunghard, LLP 203 North Brea Boulevard ¢ Suits 203 » Brea, CA 92821 « TEL 714.672.0022 - Fax 714.672.0331 www.Islcpas.som
Orange Gounty  Temecula Valtey  Silicon Valley
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GCERTIFFED PUBEIC AGCOUNTARTS
To the Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Council
City of Banning, California

This report is intended solely for the information and use of management, the governing board, the State
Controller, and the federal awarding agencies and pass-through entities, and is not intended to be and
should not be used by anyone cther than these specified parties.

%,%%WW

Brea, California
May 8, 2013



CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

& David E. Hale, CPA, CFP
= Donald G. Slater, CPA
 Richard K. Kikuchi, CPA
© Susan F, Matz, CPA

« Shelly K. Jackley, CPA
« Bryan 8, Gruhar, GPA

+ Deborah A, Barper, CPA

Brandon W, Burrows, CPA, Relired

May 8, 2013

To the Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Council
City of Banning, California

We have audited the financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, the
aggregate discretely presented component units, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund
information of the City of Banning (the City) for the year ended June 30, 2012, and have issued our report
thereon dated February 10, 2013. Professional standards require that we provide you with the following
information about our responsibilittes under generally accepted auditing standards and Government
Auditing Standards, as well as certain information related to the planned scope and timing of our audit.
We have communicated such information in our letter to you dated April 11, 2012, Professional
standards also require that we communicate to you the following information related to our audit.

Significant Audit Findings

Qualitative Aspects of Accounting Practices

Management is responsible for the selection and use of appropriate accounting policies. The significant
accounting policies used by the City are described in the notes to the financial statements. No new
accounting policies were adopted and the application of existing policies was not changed during the year
ended June 30, 2012. We noted no transactions entered into by the City during the year for which there is
a lack of authoritative guidance or consensus. All significant transactions have been recognized in the
financial statements in the proper period.

During the year ended June 30, 2012, a significant and unusual transaction was made
regarding the dissolution of the former Redevelopment Agency, which transferred all
related Assets and Liabilities, in accordance with AB 1x 26 and AB 1484, to the
Successor Agency. These transactions were recorded as a fransfer of balance to the
Successor Agency. In addition, Advances from the City to the former Redevelopment
that were deemed allowable by the California Department of Finance have been removed
and recorded as an extraordinary loss to the City. If the City has entered into litigation
regarding these disallowed amounts it has been disclosed in the footnotes of the financial
statements. If these disallowed amounts are overturned they will be recorded at that
time.

Accounting estimates are an integral part of the financial statements prepared by management and are
based on management's knowledge and experience about past and current events and assumptions
about future events. Certain accounting estimates are particularly sensitive because of their significance
to the financial statements and because of the possibility that future events affecting them may differ
significantly from those expected.

Certain financial statement disclosures are particularly sensitive because of their significance to financial
statement users. The most sensitive disclosures affecting the financial statements were:

Lance, Solf & Luaghard, LLP 203 North Brea Boulevard » Suite 203 « Brea, CA 92821 » TEL 714.672.0022 = Fax 714.672.0331 www.Islepas.com

Qrange Connty  Temecula Valley  Silicon Valley 7/2 ;



Bewo
soew
g e

CERTI?[ED PUBLIC @EC!}_UNTQN}_’_S
To the Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Council
City of Banning, California

The disclosure of Commitments and Contingencies in Note 16 to the financial statements
identifies the litigation of the City regarding outstanding Advances from the former
Redevelopment Agency which were disallowed by the California Department of Finance.
The litigation is in process and the outcome is unknown at this time.

The disclosures of the Successor Agency Trust for Assets of Former Redevelopment
Agency in Note 16 to the financial statements identify the outstanding balances as of
June 30, 2012 of the former Redevelopment Agency. These balances are dependent on
the approval of the activity of transactions within the year ended June 30, 2012 by the
California Department of Finance.

The financial statement disclosures are neutral, consistent, and clear.
Difficulties Encountered in Performing the Audif

We encountered no significant difficulties in dealing with management in performing and completing our
audit.

Corrected and Uncorrected Misstaterments

Professional standards require us to accumulate all known and likely misstatements identified during the
audit, other than those that are trivial, and communicate them to the appropriate level of management.
Management has corrected all such misstatements

Disagreements with Management

For purposes of this lefter, a disagreement with management is a financial accounting, reporting, or
auditing matter, whether or nof resolved to our satisfaction, that could be significant to the financial
statements or the auditor's report. We are pleased to report that no such disagreements arose during the
course of our audit.

Management Representations

We have requested certain representations from management that are included in the management
representation letter dated February 10, 2013.

Management Consultations with Other Independent Accaountants

In some cases, management may decide {o consult with other accountants about auditing and accounting
matters, similar to obtaining a “second opinion” on certain situations. If a consultation involves application
of an accounting principle to the governmental unit’s financial statements or a determination of the type of
auditor's opinion that may be expressed on those statements, our professional standards require the
consulting accountant to check with us to determine that the consultant has all the relevant facts. To our
knowledge, there were no such consultations with other accountants,

Other Audit Findings or Issues
We generally discuss a variety of matters, including the application of accounting principles and auditing
standards, with management each year prior to retention as the governmental unit's auditors. However,

these dlSCUSSIonS occurred in the normal course of our professional relationship and our responses were
not a condition to our retention.
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To the Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Council
City of Banning, California

Other Maftters

With respect to the supplementary information accompanying the financial statements, we made certain
inguiries of management and evaluated the form, content, and methods of preparing the information to
determine that the information complies with accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States of America and Government Auditing Standards, the method of preparing it has not changed
from the prior peried, and the information is appropriate and complete in relation to our audit of the
financial statements. We compared and reconciled the supplementary information to the underlying
accounting records used to prepare the financial statements or to the financial statements themselves.

The following new Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) pronouncements were effective
for fiscal year 2011-2012 audit:

GASB Statement No. 57, OPEB Mesasuremenis by Agent Employers and Agent Multiple-
Employer Plans — The City was not affected by this pronouncement at this time.

GASEB Statement No. 64, Derivative Instruments: Application of Hedyge Accounting Termination
Provisions-an amendment of GASB Stafement No. 53 — The City was not affected by this
pronouncement at this time.

The following Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) pronouncements are effective in your
next fiscal year 2012-2013 audit and should be reviewed for proper implementation by managsment;

GASB Statement No. 60, Accounting and Financial Reporting for Sewvice Concession
Arrangements

GASB Statement No. 81, The Financial Reporting Entity: Omnibus-an amendment of GASB
Statement 14 and 34

GASB Statement No. 82, Codification of Accounting and Financial Reporting Guidance Contained
in Pre-November 30, 1989 FASB arnd AICPA Pronouncements.

GASB Statement No. 63, Financial Reporting of Deferred Oulflows of Resources, Defarred
inflows of Resources, and Net Position

This information is intended solely for the use of the members of the City Council or individual(s) charged
with governance and management of the City, and is not intended to be and should not be used by
anyone other than these specified parties.

Very truly yours,

%,ﬁv—&%@%

Brea, California
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

To the Honorable Mayor and Members of City Council
City of Banning, California

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type
activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of the City of Banning,
California, as of and for the year ended June 30, 2012, which collectively comprise the City's basic
financial statements as listed in the tabie of contents. These financial statements are the responsibility of
City of Banning, California’s management. Cur responsibility is to express opinions on these financial
statements based on our audit,

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
Ametrica and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards,
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of
material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts
and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles
used and the significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial
statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred fo above present fairly, in all material respects, the
respective financial position of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, each major fund,
and the aggregate remaining fund information of the City of Banning, California, as of June 30, 2012, and
the respective changes in financial position, and cash flows, where applicable, thereof and the respective
budgetary comparison for the General Fund for the year then ended in conformity with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

We would like to draw the reader's atfention to Note 17 — "Successor Agency Trust for Assets of the
Former Redevelopment Agency®. The note provides information on the dissolution of the Redevelopment
Agency and the new formed Successor Agency.

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated
May 8, 2013, on our consideration of the City of Banning, California’s internal control over financial
reporting and on our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and
grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of
internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide
an opinion on internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of
an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards and should be considered in
assessing the results of our audit,

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the management's
discussion and analysis as listed in the table of contents be presented to supplement the basic financial
statements. Such information, although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by the
Governmental Accounting Standards Board, who considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting
for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, econemic, or historical context.
We have applied certain limited procedures to the required supplementary information in accordance with
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To the Honorable Mayor and Members of City Council
City of Banning, California

auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America, which consisted of inquiries of
management about the methods of preparing the information and comparing the information for
consistency with management's responses fo our inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other
knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements. We do not express an opinion
or provide any assurance on the information because the limited procedures do not provide us with
sufficient evidence fo express an opinion or provide any assurance.

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that collectively
comprise the City of Banning, California's financial statements as a whole. The combining and individual
nonmajor fund financial statements and schedules are presented for purposes of additional analysis and
are not a required part of the financial statements. The combining and individual nonmajor fund financial
statements and schedules are the responsibility of management and were derived from and relate directly
to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements. The information
has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the financial statements and certain
additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying
accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements or to the financial statements
themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in
the United States of America. In our opinion, the information is fairly stated in all material respects in
relation fo the financial statementis as a whole.

%,&%W%

Brea, California
May 8, 2013
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Prosperous Tomorrow

he management of the City of Banning (City) presents this narrative overview and analysis

of the financial activities of the City for fiscal year ended June 30, 2012 (FY12). This

discussion is intended to provide an introduction to the city’s basic financial statements, as
well as a financial comparison with the fiscal year ended June 30, 2011 (FY11). The City encourages
readers to consider the information presented within this discussion and analysis in conjunction
with the City’s financial statements.

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

NET ASSETS

s The City’s combined Net Assets for FY12 was $219.16 million (see Chart 1). “Net Assets”
represents the difference between the City's resources (total assets) and its obligations
{total liabilities).

¢ The City’s Net Assets decreased by $.60 million, or approximately 0.27% during the fiscal
year. The Net Assets of the Governmental Activities increased by $4.36 million, or
approximately 4.15%, and the Net Assets of the Business-Type Activities decreased by
$4.96 million, or approximately 4.33%.

e Total assets and liabilities decreased in FY12 due to changes in reporting requirements as a
result of the dissolution of the Banning Community Redevelopment Agency (CRA).

Chart 1- Net Assets

400,00
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300.00
250.00
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150,00 M_
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’ 2011 2012 2011 2012 2011 2012
Gevernmental | Governmental | Business-Type | Business-Type TOTAL TOTAL
Activities Adtivities Activities Activities
R Tofal Assets 156.25 11819 199.33 191.89 355.58 310.18
& Total Liability 51.16 8.73 84.67 8229 135.83 91.02
& Total Net Assets 105.10 109.46 114.66 109.70 219.76 219,16




* During FY12, the City had revenues that were $5.75 million less than the $24.33 million in
expenses recorded by the City in its Governmental Activities (excluding a $2.83 million
extraordinary gain resulting from the dissolution of the CRA and $0.29 million from
transfers).

e In the City's Business-Type Activities, revenues were $2.32 million greater than the $45.40
million in expenses recorded.

OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

section), the Basic Financial Statements, required supplementary information, and optional

sections that present the Combining Statements for Non-Major Governmental Funds, Non-
Major Enterprise Funds, and Internal Service Funds. The Basic Financial Statements include two
kinds of statements that present different views of the City.

F E Yhis annual report consists of four parts — Management’s Discussion and Analysis (this

e Government-Wide Financial Statements provide both long-term and short-term
information about the City’s overall financial status in 2 manner similar to a private-sector
business.

¢ Fund Financial Statements focus on individual parts of the city government and report the
City's operations in a more detailed format than the Government-Wide statements.

The Fund Financial Statements can be divided into three categories:

¢ Governmental fund statements tell how general government services such as police, fire,
public works and special revenue funds were financed in the short-term as well as what
remains for future spending.

¢ Proprietary fund statements offer short-term and long-term financial information about
the activities the City operates like businesses, such as: water, wastewater and electric
utility services, airport, and transit.

» Fiduciary fund statements provide information about the {inancial relationships in which
the City acts solely as a trustee or agent for the benefit of other governmental units, private
organizations, or individuals to whom the resources belong.

The Notes to the Financial Statements provide additional information that is essential to the full
understanding of the data provided in the Government-Wide and Fund Financial Statements. This
report also presents certain required supplementary information including budgetary comparison
statements for governmental funds. The notes to the required supplementary information present
information concerning the City's budget process,

In addition to these required elements, the Combining Statements provide details about Non-Major
Governmental Funds, Non-Major Enterprise Funds, and Internal Service Funds are also presented.
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GOVERNMENT-WIDE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

REPORTING THE CITY AS A WHOLE

information about the City’s overall financial picture. Financial reporting at this level uses a
perspective similar to that found in the private sector with its basis in full accrual
accounting and elimination or reclassification of internal activities.

F ! Yhe Government-Wide Financial Statements presents both long-term and short-term

e The Statement of Net Assets presents information on all of the City’s assets and liabilities,
with the difference between the two reported as Net Assets. This is one way to measure the
City’s financial health, or financial position. Over time, increases or decreases in the City's
Net Assets may serve as an indicator of whether or not its financial health is improving or
deteriorating.

* The Statement of Activities presents information on how the City’s Net Assets changed
during the fiscal year. All changes in net assets are reported as soon as the underlying event
giving rise to the change occurs, regardless of the timing of related cash flows. Thus,
revenues and expenses are reported in this statement for some items that will only result in
cash flows in future fiscal periods; (e.g., uncollected taxes or earned but unused vacation
leaves, such as compensated absences).

In the Statement of Net Assets and the Statement of Activities, the City activities are separated as
follows:

e Governmental Activities - Most of the City’s basic services are reported in this category,
including the general administration (city manager, city clerk, finance, etc.), police and fire
protection, public works, community development, parks and recreation, and interest on
long-term debt. Property taxes, sales tax, transient occupancy tax, user fees, interest
income, franchise fees, state and federal grants, contributions from other agencies, and
other revenues fund these activities.

¢ Business-Type Activities - The City charges a fee to customers to cover all or most of the
cost of certain services it provides. The City’s municipal airport, transit, refuse, electric,
water and wastewater operations are reported in this category.

The Government-Wide Financial Statements include not only the City, but also legally separate
component units such as the Banning Community Redevelopment Agency (which was dissolved as
of January 31, 2012 through the California Supreme Court decision on Assembly Bill 1X 26; for
additional details regarding the dissolution of the Banning Community Redevelopment Agency,
please refer to Note 17 in the Notes to Financial Statements), and Banning Utility Authority. These
component units, while legally separate from the City, provide services entirely or almost
exclusively for the benefit of the City. Therefore, these component units are blended with the City
government because of their governance and their financial relationships with the City.



THE CITY AS A WHOLE

able 1 summarizes the Statement of Net Assets and provides a comparison with FY11.
However, the focus of the analysis relates to the Changes in Net Assets.

Net Assets represent the difference between the City’s resources (total assets) and its obligations
(total Habilities). Over time, Net Assets may serve as an indication of a government’s financial
position. The City’s Net Assets are made-up of three components: Invested in Capital Assets Net of
Related Debt, Restricted, and Unrestricted Net Assets.

The Total Net Assets reflected in Table 1 include both Changes in Net Assets and the Restatements
of Net Assets,

Takle 1 - Sunwnary of Net Assets {In Millions)

Governmental Activities  Business-Type Activities Government-Wide Totals
2013 2012 2011 2012 2011 2012 % CHG
Current and other assets . 50.12 24.17 91.04 85.35 141.15 10952  -224%
Capltal assets 106.14 94.03 108.30 106.63 214.43 200.66 -b.4%
TOTAL ASSETS $.45625 4 11819 S 19933 $ 19199 $ 35558 $ 31018  -12.8%
long-termiiabilities
outstanding 46.77 5.34 80.27 78.37 27,04 8371  -34.4%
Other Hebilities 4.39 3.40 4.40 3.92 8.79 731 -16.8%
TOTAL UABILITIES 5 5116 5 873 & 8467 S 8229 9 135.83 $ 91.02 -33.0%
Net assets:
Eavested in capital assets
net of related debt 61.12 92.99 55.50 55.33 116.62 148.51 27.3%
Restricted for:
Community Development Frojacis* - 4.74 - - - 4.4 -
Public Safety .53 a.53 - - 0.53 6,53 -1.2%
Public Works 2.46 2.21 - - 2.46 221 -104%
Capltal Projects 1484 €38 2115 21.16 36,09 21.54 -40.3%
Debt Service 1.03 567 5.42 6.69 542 -13.0%
Parks and Recreation 0.08 0.09 - - Q.09 0.09 0.8%
Unrestricted 24.92 8.52 32.34 27.58 57.26 36.21 -36.9%
TOTAL NET ASSETS $ 10510 $ 10946 ¢ 11466 $ 10970 $ 21976 $ 21916 -0.3%

*0id not exist as o category in 2011, Represents the Housing Authority

The City's Government-Wide Total Net Assets were $219.16 million, with assets of $310.18 million
and labilities of $91.02 million. The net investment in capital assets of $148.51 million represents
67.76% of the City's Total Net Assets. This is an increase of $31.89 million from the previous year.
Investment in capital assets (e.g. infrastructure, land, structures and improvements, furniture and
equipment) for this purpose is reduced by any related debt used to acquire those assets that are
still outstanding. The City uses these capital assets to provide services to citizens; consequently,
these assets are not available for future spending. Although the City’s investment in its capital
assets is reported Net of Related Debt, it should be noted that the resources needed to repay this
debt must be provided from other resources, since the capital assets themselves cannot be used to
liquidate these liabilities.

The portion of the City's Net Assets subject to external restrictions in how they may be used is
$34.53 million (15.76% of the Total Net Assets). The Restricted Net Assets include Community



Development Projects, Public Safety, Public Works, Capital Projects, Debt Service, and Parks and
Recreation. The remaining Unrestricted Net Assets balance of $36.11 million (16.48% of the Total
Net Assets) may be used to meet the government's ongoing obligations to citizens and creditors
within the program areas.

The significant decreases in Assets & Liabilities are due to changes in reporting requirements as a
result of the dissolution of the Banning Community Redevelopment Agency (CRA). In 2011, the CRA
was reported as a Governmental Activity. The activity for the Successor Agency is now reported as a
Fiduciary Fund (see Note 17 in Notes to Financial Statements for further details).

Table 2 summarizes the information on the Statement of Activity. It provides a two year
comparison of the Governmental and Business-Type activities. Under Governmental Activities, the
City's Net Assets decreased by $5.75 million from the prior year, offset by $2.83 million
extraordinary gain from the dissolution of the Banning Community Redevelopment Agency and
$0.29 million from Transfers; resulting in a decrease in net assets of $2.64 million.

Tuble 2 - Statement af Activity

Governmental Activities  Business-Type Activities Government-Wide Yotald
2011 2012 2011 2012 2011 2012
Revenues
Program Revenues:
Charges for Services 3.56 412 41.52 43.72 45.07 47.83
Gperating Contributions and Grants 5.55 178 2.59 171 8.15 3.48
Capital Contributions and Grants 1.06 098 - - 1.06 0.98
Subtotal Program Revenues 10.17 4.89 4411 45.42 54.28 5231
General Revenues:
Property Taxes 8.37 5.57 - - 8.37 557
Sales Taxes 2.67 3.00 - - 267 3.00
Business Licenses Taxes 015 016 - - .15 0.16
Franchise Taxes 0.80 0.82 - - 0.80 0.82
Transient Occupancy Taxes 051 0.59 - - 051 0.59
Other Taxes 034 0.21 - - 0.34 0.21
Motor Vehicle In-Lieu 0.09 0.08 - - 0,09 0,08
Use of Money and Property 079 0.57 0.48 G223 127 0.80
Cther 060 0.70 131 207 101 277
Gainon sate of capital asset - - - 0.00 - 0.00
Subtotal General Revenues 1431 11.69 1.79 231 16,18 13,99
TOTAL REVENUES 24.48 18.57 45.90 4273 70.38 66.30
Expenses
General Government 6.43 303 - - 6.43 3.03
Public Safety 10.52 11.80 - - 16.52 1180
Community Development - 0.28 - - - 0.29
Parks and Recreation 1.07 110 - - 1.07 1.1¢
Public Works 673 6.85 - - 6.73 6.85
Interest on Long-term dehbt 214 126 - - 2.14 1.26
Airport - - 0.49 0.45 .49 45
Transit . - 140 152 140 152
Electric Utility - - 30.60 29.46 30.60 2946
BUA Water - - 7.50 7.79 7.50 779
BUA Wastwater - - 294 3.14 2.94 3.14
Refuse - - 3.04 3.05 3.04 3.05
TOTAL EXPENSES 26.89 24.33 45.97 45.40 72.86 69.73
In¢reasef{Decrease} in Net Assets
Before Transfers and Extraordinary
Iterns (2.41} {5.75) {0.07) 232 [2.48) 13.43)
Transfers 071 0.29 {0.71) {0.28} - -
Extraordinary Gain on Dissalution of
Redevelopment Agency - 2.83 - - - 2.83
Increase/{Decrease} In Net Assets {1.70) {2.64) {0.73) 2.04 {2.48) [0.60)
7
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REVENUES

The total Government-Wide Activity revenues (Table 2) for FY12 were $66.30 million, of which
$18.57 million is from Governmental Activities, and $47.73 million is from Business-Type Activities.
Compared to FY11, total revenues decreased $4.08 million from $70.38 million.

Overall, Table 2 shows that Total Revenues have decreased by 5.80%. Property Taxes, which are
considered General Revenues, is the largest revenue at $5.57 million. This revenue category
experienced a decrease of $2.8 million from the prior year of $8.37 million, or 33.4%, primarily due
to the dissolution of the CRA on January 31, 2012; the main revenue stream of the former CRA was
property taxes. The other major area with a decrease was in Operating Grants and Contributions,
due to grants received in FY11 that were not renewable or ongoing into FY12,

EXPENSES

The Government-Wide expenses totaled $69.73 million, a decrease of 4.30% over FY11 (see Table
2). The Governmental Activities totaled $24.33 million, or 34.89% of total expenses. Governmental
Activities are grouped by functional activity. General Government includes Administration, City
Clerk, City Treasurer, Finance, and Human Resources. Public Safety includes Police and Fire
services. Community Development is the Housing Authority.

Business-Type Activities totaled $45.40 million, accounting for 65.11% of total expenses and a
decrease of 1.24% over FY11. Business-Type Activities are also grouped by functional activity.
These typically represent activities performed in exchange for a fee. The functional activities are
Airport, Transit, Electric Utility, Water, Wastewater, and Refuse.

GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES

Most of the City's basic services are classified as Governmental Activities. Governmental Activities
are financed by Taxes, Revenues from Other Government Agencies, State/Federal Grants, and
Charges for Services. The following presents the cost of each of the City’s five largest programs -
General Government, Public Safety, Public Works, Community Development (newly added Housing
Authority), Parks and Recreation, and Interest on Long-Term Debt - as well as each program’s net
cost (total cost less revenues generated by the activities). The Net Revenues (Expenses) show the
financial burden that was placed on the City’s taxpayers by each of these functions (see Table 3).

Table 3 - Program Net Cost: Government Activities

Program Revenues Total Cost of Services Net Revenues {Expenses)
2011, 2012 % Chg 2011 2012 % Chg 2011 2012 % Chg
General Government 5,367,233 3,223,489 -40% 6,431,942 3,034,127 -53% (1,064,709) 189,362 -1i8%
Public Safety 2,261,855 1,260,925  -44% 10,520,747 11,800,803 12% (8,258,892} (10,539,878}  28%
Community Development - - - - 287,345 - - (287,345}
Parks and Recreation 154,977 88475 -43% 1,067,744 1,097,992 3% (912,767) {1,000,517) 11%
Public Works 2,384,512 2,312,767 -3% 6,731,319 6,849,156 2% {4,346,807) {4,536,383) 4%
Interest on long-term dekt -~ - - 2,135,671 1,256,285 -41% {2,135,671) (1,256,285)  -41%
Government Subtotal 10,168,577 6,885,656 -32% 26,887,423 24,325,708 -10%  {16,718,846) {17,440,052) 4%
*General Revenues 15,023,710 11,976,336 -20% - - - 15,023,710 11,976,336 -20%
SUBTOTAL 25,192,287 18,861,992 -25% 26,887,423 24,325,708 -10% {1,695,136) {5,463,716) 223%
Extracrdinary Goinfflossi on
dissolution of - 2,828,520 - - - - - 2,828,520 g
redevelopment agency
TOTAL 25,192,287 21,690,512  -14% 16,887,423 24325708  -10% {1,695,136) {2.635,196] 55%

*Less revenue and expense from extraordinary galn/{loss) on dissolution of redevel opment agency
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Chart 2 — Governmental Activities Program Revenue & Expenses

12,000,000
10,600,000
8,000,000
6,000,000
4,000,000
2,008,000
General Puklic Safety Community Parks and Public Works Interest on
Government Development Recreation long-term debt
f Revenues 3,223,489 1,260,925 - 88,475 2,312,757 -
H Expenses 3,034,127 11,800,803 287,345 1,097,952 6,849,156 1,256,285

BUSINESS-TYPE ACTIVITIES

Certain services provided by the City are funded by customer fees. The following represents the
cost of each of the City’s six programs - Airport, Transit, BUA Water Utility, Electric Utility, BUA
Wastewater Utility, and Refuse Utility - as well as each program'’s net cost {total cost less revenues
generated by the activities). The Net Revenues {Expenses) show the financial burden that was
placed on the City's taxpayers by each of these functions {see Table 4).

Table 4 - Progrom Net Cost; Business-Type Activitles

Program Revenues Total Cost of Services Net Revenues (Expenses]
2011 2012 % Chg 2011 2012 % Chg 2011 2012 % Chg

Airport 687,840 525,459 -24% 489,011 447,969 -3% 158,829 77490 -61%!
Transit 2,078,906 1,366,802 -34% 1,395,621 1,516,885 9% 683,285 (150,083} -122%
BUA Water Utility 7,590,563 9,337,026 23% 7,503,288 7,792,219 4% 87,275 1,544,807 1670%
Electsic Utility 27,888,822 28,141,491 1% 30,602,082 29,459,756 -4% [2,713,260) {1,318,265}) -51%
BUA Wastewater Utility 2,818,650 3,028,566 7% 2,938,904 3,137,404 7% {120,214) {107,438} -11%
Refuse Utility 3,044,149 3,020,802 -1% 3,040,225 3,048,211 0% 3,924 (27408 -798%
Business Subtotal 44,108,970 45,421,546 3% 45,965,131 45,402,444 -1% 11,860,161} 19,102 -10%%
General Revenues 1,674,959 2,018,619 88% - - - - 1,674,958 2,018,619 88%
TOTAL 45,183,929 47,440,165 5% 45,565,131 45,402,444 -1% (785,202} 2,032,721  -360%

Chart 3~ Business-Type Activities Program Revenue & Expense
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FUND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

and ather funds -~ not the City as a whole. A fund is an accounting entity with a self-

balancing set of accounts that the City uses to keep track of resources that have been
segregated for specific activities or objectives. In addition, while some funds are required to be
established by State law and by bond covenants, management has also established other funds to
help control and manage money for particular purposes or to show that the legal responsibilities
for using certain taxes, grants, and other resources are being met.

F E Yhe Fund Financial Statements provide detailed information about the most significant funds

The City uses fund accounting to and demonstrate and ensure compliance with finance-related legal
requirements. The Fund Financial Statements focus on individual parts of the City government,
reporting the City’s operations in more detail than the Government-Wide statements. The types of
Governmental Funds reported by the City include the General Fund, Special Revenue Funds, Capital
Project Funds, and Internal Service Funds. The fund statements provide information on near-term
inflows, outflows and balances of spendable resources. These funds represent the reporting
structure of the budget and interim council reports.

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

Governmental Funds are used to account for essentially the same functions reported as
Governmental Activities in the Government-Wide Financial Statements. However, unlike the
Government-Wide Financial Statements, Governmental Fund Financial Statements focus on near-
term inflows and outflows of spendable resources, as well as on balances of spendable resources
available at the end of the fiscal year. Such information may be useful in evaluating a government's
short-term financing requirements.

Because the focus of Governmental Funds is narrower than that of the Government-Wide Financial
Statements, it is useful to compare the information presented for Governmental Funds with similar
information presented for Governmental Activities in the Government-Wide Financial Statements.
By doing so, readers may better understand the long-term impact of the City’s short-term financing
decisions. The Governmental Fund Balance Sheet and the Governmental Fund Statement of
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances provide a reconciliation to facilitate this
comparison between Governmental Funds and Governmental Activities.

The City maintains twenty-six individual governmental funds. These funds report financial
transactions using the modified accrual accounting method. Information for the City's General Fund
is presented separately in the Balance Sheet and the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and
Changes in Fund Balances. The General Fund is considered to be a Major Governmental Fund. Data
for other Non-Major Governmental Funds are combined into a single presentation as part of the
additional required supplementary information. Individual fund data for each of these Non-Major
Governmental Funds is provided in the form of Combining Statements which follow the Notes to
Financial Statements.

" The City adopts an annual appropriated budget which includes the General Fund, Special Revenue
Funds, Capital Project Funds, and Debt Service Funds. A budgetary comparison statement has been
provided for each of the funds to demonstrate compliance with this budget,
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GOVERNMENTAL REVENUES

s

Table 5 below presents a summary of Governmental Fund Revenues for the fiscal year ended June
30, 2012, with comparative amounts from the prior year. Revenues of Governmental Funds for
Fiscal Year 2012 were $17.98 million, which is a decrease of $3.21 million or 15.14% compared to
the previous fiscal year. The decrease in governmental revenue is primarily attributable to the loss
in Redevelopment taxes for the second half of the fiscal year. Other significant changes were in the
following categories: Intergovernmental revenues decreased by $0.85 million due to onetime
grants received in FY11. Charges for Services increased by $0.63 million, primarily due to increases
in Electric revenues. Use of Money & Property decreased by $0.23 million due to declining interest
rates. The significant reduction in tax revenue is due to the loss of the Redevelopment Agency
property tax increment for part of the year. Successor Apency activily is now reported as a
Fiduciary Fund.

Table 5 - Comparisan of Governmental Revenues

% of Total % of Total S Increase / % Increase/
2010-11 Revenues 2011-312 Revenues {Decrease) {Decrease)

Taxes 12,804,034 60.44% 10,333,746 57.48% (2,470,288) -19.29%
Licenses & Permits 162,683 0.77% 137,689 0.77% {24,994} -15.36%
Intergovernmental 3,663,222 17.29% 2,812,139 15.64% (851,083} -23.23%
Charges for Services 2,983,132 14.08% 3,608,617 20.07% 625,485 20.97%
Use of Money & Property 764,035 3.61% 536,753 2.99% (227,282) -29.75%
Fines and Farfeitures 404,274 1.81% 292,192 1.63% (112,082) -37.72%
Miscellaneous 404,729 1.91% 257,406 1.43% (147,323) -36.40%

TOTAL 21,186,109 100.00% 17,978,542 100.00% {3,207,567) -15.14%

Total expenditures for Fiscal Year 2012 were $22.47 million, a decrease of $7.52 million or 25.08
percent {rom the prior year. The major reductions in expenditures include a decrease in General
Government of $3.55 million, in Capital Qutlay of $1.01 million and in Debt Service of $3.94 million.
All of these relate primarily to the changes in reporting required by the elimination of the Banning
Community Redevelopment Agency. Successor Agency activity is now reported as a Fiduciary Fund.

Table 6 - Comparison of Governmental Expenditures

% of Total % of Total S Increase / % Increase f
2010-11 Revenues 201112 Revenues {Decrease) {Decrease)

General Government 6,216,291 20.72% 2,668,160 11.87% (3,548,131} -57.08%
Public Safety 9,527,866 31.77% 10,295,109 45.82% 767,243 B8.05%
Community Development - 0.00% 287,345 1.28% 287,345 -
Parks and Recreation 632,859 2.11% 658,765 2.93% 25,906 4.09%
Public Warks 2,316,524 7.72% 2,260,310 10.06% (56,214} -2.43%
Operating Expenditures 18,693,540 62.32% 16,169,689 71.96% (2,523,851} -47.36%
Capital Outlay 4,182,225 13.94% 3,126,606 13.91% (1,055,619} -25.24%
Debt Service 7,119,076 23.73% 3,174,486 14.13% {3,944,590} -55.41%
TOTAL 29,994,841 100.00% 22,470,781 100.00% {7,524,060} ~25.08%
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PROPRIETARY FUNDS

When the City charges customers for the services it provides, these services are generally reported
in Proprietary Funds. Proprietary Funds and Financial Statements, like the Government-Wide
Financial Statements, provide both long-term and short-term financial information.

* Enterprise Funds are used to report the same functions presented as Business-Type
Activities in the Government-Wide Financial Statements.

¢ Internal Service Funds report activities that provide services for the City's other programs
and activities such as the City’s Insurance, Fleet Maintenance, Information Systems and
Utility Billing Services.

FIDUCIARY FUNDS

The City is the trustee, or fiduciary, for certain funds held on behalf of those entities outside of the
government. The City's fiduciary activities are reported in a separate Statement of Fiduciary Net
Assets. The City excludes these activities from the City’s other financial statements because the City
cannot use these assets to finance its operations. The City is responsible for ensuring that the
assets reported in these funds are used for their intended purposes.

The Fiduciary Funds now include all of the funds related to the Successor Agency of the Former
Redevelopment Agency, which was formed upon dissolution of the Banning Community
Redevelopment Agency (CRA). The Successor Agency is subject to the control of the newly
established oversight board and can only pay enforceable obligations in existence at the date of
dissolution. Furthermore, it will hold the remaining assets of the former Redevelopment Agency
until the enforceable obligations are legally satisfied or they are distributed to local taxing entities.
Additional information on the dissclution of the CRA can be found in the Footnotes To The Financial
Statement (Note 17).

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS OF THE GENERAL FUND

Funds classified as Nonspendable total $0.04 million, for items such as land held for resale,

loans receivable and advances to other funds. Funds classified as Assigned total $1.15
million for public safety, parks and recreation, public works, general government, future
compensated absences, gas tax commitment, and PEG. Any remaining fund balance is identified as
Unassigned. The terminology and presentation of fund balance has changed with the
implementation of GASB 54.

4 I Yhe City Council committed $2.34 million as an emergency contingency in the General Fund.

GEN UE AND EXPENDITURE ANALYSIS

For Fiscal Year 2012, General Fund revenues were $13.66 million. Table 7 shows a decrease of
$9.76 million of which $3.46 million related to entries required to record the refinancing of the City
Hall lease debt and $6.02 million transfer in to the General Fund of CRA land assets in 2011. Other
ongoing revenues showed a net decrease of approximately $400,000. Property taxes have shown a
decline each of the years represented in this table. The other major changes were a decrease in
Other Taxes due to changes in towing revenue and Intergovernmental due to a decrease of
approximately $1 million in TASIN funding that was received in 2011. Two revenue sources that
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showed an increase were Charges for Services due to changes in Electric revenues and Use of
Money shows an increase due to reporting changes with the City Hall lease.

Table 7 - General Fund Revenues

S Increase/ % of
. {Decrease) Increase
2009-10 2010-11 2011-12 %of Total tolastYear  (Decrease)

Property Tax 4,263,611 3,852,014 3,681,435 26.96% {170,579) -4.43%
Sales Tax 1,993,985 2,130,506 2,291,515 16.78% 161,009 7.56%
Transient Occupancy Tax 340,047 506,074 586,083 4.29% 80,009 15.81%
Franchise 755,797 800,346 819,203 6.00% 18,857 2.36%
Other Taxes 280,772 358,093 240,891 1.76% {117,202} -32.73%
license & Permits 171,610 162,683 137,689 101% (24,994} -15.36%
Intergovernmental 484,908 1,301,881 315,724 2.31% (986,157} -75.75%
Charges for Services 2,939,090 2,982,831 3,608,457 26.42% 625,626 20.97%
Use of Money & Property 97,051 99,147 482,199 3,53% 383,052 386.35%
Fines & Forfeitures 339,797 404,274 292,192 2.14% (112,082) 27.72%
Transfers In 2,097,000 7,027,511 1,010,514 7.40% {6,016,997) -85.62%
Miscetlaneous 291,174 337,011 191,374 1.40% {145,637) -43.21%
Refunding Debt Issued - 3,455,000 - - (3,455,000} ~103.00%
Gain on disposal of capital assets 2,688 - - - - -

TOTALS 14,056,930 23,417,371 13,657,276 100.00% (9,760,095} -41.68%

For Fiscal Year 2012, General Fund expenditures were $22.24 million. Table 8 shows a net increase
of $5.74 million of which the Transfers Out line item represents the largest amount. Of the 2012
Transfer Out amount of $8.11 million, approximately $6 million relates to the reversal of the 2011
transfer in to the General Fund of the CRA land assets, and the remainder is the transfer out to the
Insurance Fund in the amount of $1.8 million to cover costs associated with the oil spill cleanup.
The Public Safety line itern shows net increases of over $0.69 million related to TASIN funding
expenditures. The Debt Service line item relates to the City Hall iease and shows an increase due to
the reporting changes due to the refinancing of the lease and as a result of the elimination of the
Redevelopment Agency. The debt had previously been reported as an Agency debt.

Table 8 - General Fund Expenditures

General Government
Public Safety
Parks and Recreation
_ {Public Works
Capital Outlay
Debt Service
Transfers Qut
Refunding Debt Issued costs
TOTALS

S increase/ % of
(Decrease) Increase

2008-10 2010-11 2011-12 % of Total tolastYear (Decrease)
1,825,908 2,074,266 1,815,990 8.17% (258,276) -12.45%
9,343,795 9,048,645 9,735,506 43.77% 686,861 7.59%
861,840 592,552 628,153 2.82% 35,601 6.01%
1,134,852 956,251 1,264,178 5.68% 267,887 26.89%
506,582 338,834 252,322 1.13% {86,512} -25.53%
- 9,916 435,545 1.96% 425,629 4292.35%
257,735 3,358,287 8,108,616 36.46% 4,750,329 141.45%
- 78,726 - - {78,726) -100.00%
13,830,712 16,497,517 22,240,310 100.00% 5,742,793 34.81%
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Throughout the year, with the recommendation from the City’s staff, the City Council revised the
City budget several times. The Final Budget differs from the Original Budget in that it contains
carry-forward appropriations and revenues for various projects, supplemental revenues, carry-
forward appropriations for open purchase orders from the previous year, and appropriations
approved by City Council throughout the year. Budgetary adjustments were made on an ongoing
basis in an effort to better reflect the City's financial position. These adjustments included, but were
not limited to, new projects or contracts, change orders to existing projects or contracts, and other
adjustments deemed necessary to maintain current service levels. All adjustments, that either
increase or decrease appropriations or estimated revenue, are approved by the City Council.

For the City’s General Fund, actual ending revenues of $13.66 million were $0.83 million less than
the final budgeted revenues of $14.48 million. The most significant variance was in
Intergovernmental. In this category, the City budgeted a total of $1.38 million, and the actual was
$0.32 million, primarily as a result of grants awarded but not yet received.

The General Fund actual ending expenditures of $22.24 million were $1.12 million less than the
final budget of $23.36 million. There were significant changes in the original budget compared to
the final budget.

The City’s General Fund appropriations increased $9.74 million to $22.24 million. This was
primarily due to the CRA transfer of assets and the transfer to cover oil spill expenditures. Final
expenditures were $22.24 million. The City's General Fund showed a net decrease in fund balance
of $8.59 million.

CAPITAL ASSET AND DEBT ADMINISTRATION

CAPITAL ASSETS

The City's investment in capital assets (Table 9} for its Governmental and Business-Type Activities
as of June 30, 2012, is $200.66 million (net of accurnulated depreciation). This investment in capital
assets includes land, structures and improvements, furniture and equipment, infrastructure and
construction in progress. For more information, please refer to Note 5 in the Notes to the Financial
Statements. The Capital Assets of the City are those assets which are used in the performance of the
City's functions including infrastructure assets. Depreciation on capital assets is recognized in the

Govermment-Wide Financial Statements,
Table 9 - Capital Assets by Activity

Governmantal Activities Business-Type Activities Totals
2011 2012 % Chg 2011 2012 % Chg 2011 2012 % Chg
Land 6,345,170 3,061,900  -52% 1,184,229 1,184,229 0% 7,525,399 4,245,129 -4 4%
Construction in Progress 3,501,022 3,270,346 7% 2,611,379 2,959,632 13% 6,112,401 6,220,978 2%
Building and Structures 16,363,102 14,701,953 -10% 140,384 132,992 -5% 16,503,486 14,834,945 -10%
Land mprovements 5,435,953 3,937,379 -28% 3,821,884 1,684,458 -8% 1,257,837 5,621,837 -23%
Machlnery and Equipment 1,624,820 1,486,962 8% 5,243 1,308 -75% 1,630,063 1,488,270 -9%;
Vehicles 694,727 365,123 -47% - - 0% 694,727 365,123 -4 7%
Utility Plant - - - 102,532,265 100,672,007 -2% 102,532,206 100,672,007 -2%)
Infrastructure 72,172,366 57,204,380 -7% - - 72,172,366 67,204,390 -7%]
TOTAL 106,137,160 44,028,053 -11% 108,295,325 106,634,626 -2% 214,432,485 200,661,679 -6%
14
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At year-end, the City's Governmental Activities had $5.34 million in Compensated Absences, Claims
and Judgments, and leases outstanding, while the Business-Type Activities had $77.20 million in
debt. Table 7 below is a summary of the City's long-term debt for the year ended June 30, 2012. The
Redevelopment Tax Allocation Bonds and other loans are no longer reported as a Governmental
Activity.

Debt in the Business-Type Activities consists of Water and Wastewater Revenue Bonds, Electric
Revenue Bonds, a loan payable to the California Water Resources Control Board and Compensated
Absences, For additional information on long-term debt refer to the Note 9 of the Notes to the
Financial Statements.

Tahle 10 - Debt Recap

Governmental Activities Business-Type Activities Totals

2011 2012 % Chg 2011 2012 % Chg 2011 2012 % Chg
Compensated Absences 1,234,291 1,272,510 3% 652,169 675,586 4% 1,886,460 1,948,096 3%
Tax Allocation Bonds 40,780,000 - ~100% - - 0% 40,780,000 - -100%]

Refunding Lease 3,455,000 3,147,156 - - - - 3,455,000 3,147,156 -
Revenue Bonds - - 0% 75,780,000 74,115,000 -2% 75,780,000 74,115,000 2%
Claims & lurdgements 926,590 917,420 -1% - - a% 926,580 917,420 1%
loans 1,133,602 - ~100% 2,649,445 2,414,042 0% 3,783,047 2,414,042 -36%
TOTAL 47,529,483 5,337,086  -B9% 79,081,614 77,204,628 -2% 126,611,097 82,541,714  -35%)

CONTACTING THE CITY’S FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT

This financial report is designed to provide our citizens, taxpayers, customers, investors, and
creditors with a general overview of the City of Banning’s finances and to show the City's
accountability for the money it receives. Questions concerning any of the information provided in
this report or requests for additional financial information should be addressed to the City's
Finance Department, at the City of Banning, P.0. Box 998, Banning Ca., 92220.
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CITY OF BANNING

STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS
JUNE 30, 2012

Assets:
Cash and investmenfts
Receivables:

Accounts

Loans

Interest
Internal balances
Deposits
Due from other governments
inventories
Deferred charges
Restricted assets:

Cash and investments

Cash with fiscal agent
Capital asseis not being depreciated
Capitat assets, net of depreciation

Total Assets

Liabilities:
Accounts payable
Accrued liabilities
Accrued interest
Unearned revenue
Deposits payable
Due to other governments
Noncurrent liabilities;
Due within one year
Due in more than one year

Total Liabilities

Net Assets:
Invested in capital assets,
net of related debt
Restricted for:
Community development projects
Public safety
Public works
Capital projects
Debt service
Parks and recreation
Unrestricted

Total Net Assets

See Notes to Financial Statements

Primary Government

Governmental Business-Type

Activities Activities Total
$ 14,484,568 $ 45,446,331 $ 59,930,809
678,081 7,160,082 7,838,163
1,151,328 9,527 1,160,855
14,255 39,847 54,102
484,648 (484,648) -
- 1,158,458 1,158,458
5,111,198 593,521 5,704,720
60,715 1,957,442 2,018,157
74,582 1,662,758 1,737,341
- 1,220,971 1,220,971
2,106,730 26,586,939 28,693,669
6,332,246 4,143,861 10,476,107
87,695,807 102,490,765 190,186,572
118,194,159 191,985,855 310,180,014
1,218,017 2,378,339 3,596,356
1,101,157 113,981 1,215,138
19,637 496,884 516,521
- 177,038 177,038
434,226 751,103 1,185,328
623,513 - 623,513
1,572,578 2,037,284 3,609,862
3,764,508 76,333,540 80,098,048
8,733,636 82,288,169 91,021,805
92,987,626 55,626,327 148,513,953
4,744,941 - 4,744.941
528,063 - 528,063
2,206,900 - 2,206,900
378,072 21,163,654 21,542,726
- 5,423,285 5,423,285
92,425 - 92,425
8,521,496 27,584,420 36,105,916

$ 109,460,523

$ 109,697,686

$ 219,158,209
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CITY OF BANNING

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

Program Revenues

Operating Capital
Charges for Contributions Contributions
Expenses Services and Grants and Grants
Functions/Programs
Primary Government:
Governmental Activities:
General government $ 3,034127 $ 3,205,144 5 18,348 % -
Public safety ' 11,800,803 217,205 - 1,043,720 -
Community development 287,345 - - -
Parks and Recreation 1,097,992 74,475 - 14,000
Public works 6,849,156 619,606 725,209 967,952
Interest on long-term debt 1,256,285 - - -
Total Governmental Activities 24,325,708 4,116,427 . 1,787,277 981,952
Business-Type Activities:
Airport 447,969 238,187 287,272 -
Transit 1,516,885 132,349 1,234,453 -
Banning Utility Authority Water 7,792,219 9,190,547 146,479 -
Electric Utility 29,459,756 28,141,491 - -
Banning Utility Authority Wastewater 3,137,404 3,029,966 - -
Refuse Utility 3,048,211 2,983,206 37,596 -
Total Business-Type Activities 45,402,444 43,715,746 1,705,800 -
Total Primary Government $ 69,728,152 $ 47,832173 $ 3,493,077 $ 981,952

General Revenues:
Taxes:
Property taxes, levied for general purpose
Transient occupancy taxes
Sales taxes
Franchise taxes
Business licenses faxes
Other taxes
Motor vehicle in lieu - unrestricted
Use of money and property
Other
Gain on sale of capital asset
Extraordinary gain/(loss) on dissolution
of redevelopment agency (Note 17)
Transfers

Total General Revenues, Contributions,
Extraordinary items and Transfers

Change in Net Assets
Net Assets at Beginning of Year
Restatement of Net Assets

Net Assets at End of Year

See Notes to Financial Statements 18 ng/
A



Net {Expenses) Revenues and Changes in Net

Assets

Primary Government

Governmental Business-Type
Activities Activities Total
$ 189,362 $ - $ 189,362
(10,539,878) - (10,539,878)
(287,345} - (287,345)
(1,009,517) - (1,009,517)
(4,538,389) - (4,536,389)
(1,256,285) - (1,256,285)
(17,440,052) - (17,440,052)
- 77,490 77,490
- {150,083) {150,083}
- 1,544,807 1,544,807
- (1,318,265) (1,318,265}
- {107,438) (107,438)
- (27,409) (27,409)
- 19,102 19,102
{17,440,052) 19,102 (17,420,950)
5,571,836 - 5,571,836
586,083 - 586,083
2,996,039 - 2,996,039
818,203 - 819,203
156,161 - 156,161
214,993 - 214,993
75,220 - 75,220
571,715 232,120 803,835
697,915 2,073,661 2,771,576
- 9 9
2,828,520 - 2,828,520
287,171 (287,171) -
14,804,856 2,018,619 16,823,475
(2,635,196} 2,037,721 (597,475)
105,095,719 114,659,965 219,755,684
7,000,000 (7.000,000) -

$ 109,460,523

$ 109,697,686

$ 219,158,209

See Notes to Financial Statements



CITY OF BANNING

BALANCE SHEET
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
JUNE 30, 2012

Assets:
Poaoled cash and investments
Receivables:
Accounts
Loans
Interest
Due from other governments
Due from other funds
Restricted assets:
Cash and investments with fiscal agents

Total Assets

Liabilities and Fund Balances:
Liabilities:

Accounts payable

Accrued [iabilities

Deferred revenues

Deposits payable

Due to other governments

Due to other funds

Advances from other funds

Total Liabilities

Fund Balances:
Nonspendable:
Loans receivable
Restricted for:
Community development projects
Public safety
Parks and recreation
Public works
Capital Projects
Committed to:
Emergency contingency
Assigned to:
Capital Projects
Public safety
Parks and recreation
Public works
General government
Future compensated absences
Gas tax commitment
PEG
Unassigned

Total Fund Balances

Total Liabilities and Fund Balances

See Notes to Financial Statements

Other Total
Governmental Governmental
General Funds Funds

% 3,780,105 $ 7,132,256 $ 10,912,361

634,711 100 634,811

35,398 1,110,087 1,145,465

5,955 6,856 12,811

1,569,505 3,540,249 5,109,754

1,445,800 - 1,445,800

- 2,108,730 2,106,730

$ 7,471,474 $ 13,896,258 $ 21,367,732

$ 514,812 $ 584,344 $ 1,098,156

1,043,286 17,224 1,060,510

1,034,341 1,607,205 2,641,546

333,022 100,276 433,298

623,513 - 623,513

- 1,731,500 1,731,500

394,118 - 394,118

3,943,092 4,040,549 7,983,641

35,398 831 36,229

- 4,744 941 4,744,941

- 528,063 528,063

- 92,425 92,425

- 2,206,900 2,206,900

- 379,072 379,072

2,343,760 - 2,343,760

- 2,680,071 2,680,071

126,084 - 126,084

300 - 300

191,942 - 191,942

4,064 ~ 4,064

469,161 - 469,161
317,000 - 317,000 .

40,673 - 40,673
- (776,594) (776,594)

3,528,382 9,855,709 13,384,091

5 7,471,474 $ 13,896,258 $ 21,367,732
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CITY OF BANNING

RECONCILIATION OF THE BALANCE SHEET OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
TO THE STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS
JUNE 30, 2012

|
|
13,384,091 !
\
|
!

Fund balances of governmental funds 5
Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of net assets are
different because;
Capital assets net of depreciation have not been included as financial resources
in governmental fund activity. 93,518,717
Bond issuance cost is an expenditure in the governimental funds, butit is
a deferred charge in the statement of net assets. 74,582
Long-term debt and compensated absences
that have not been included in the governmental fund activity:
Bonds payable $ (3,147,157}
Compensated Absences (1,084,544} {4,231,701)
Accrued interest payable for the current portion of interest due on
Bonds has not been reported in the governmental funds. (19,637)
Revenues reported as deferred revenue in the governmental funds and recognized
in the statement of activities. These are included in the intergovernmental revenues
in the governmental fund activity. 2,641,546
intemmal service funds are used by management to charge the costs of certain
activities, such as equipment management and self-insurance, to individual funds.
The assefs and liabilities of the internal service funds must be added to the
statement of net assets, . 4,092,925
Net assets of governmental activities $ 109,460,523

See Notes to Financial Statements 21 ‘728 7



CITY OF BANNING

STATEMENT OF REVENUES,

EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

Other Total
Governmental Governmental
General Funds Funds
Revenues:
Taxes $ 7,619,127 $ 2714619 $ 10,333,746
Licenses and permits 137,688 - 137,689
Intergovernmental 315,724 2,496,415 2,812,139
Charges for services 3,608,457 160 3,608,617
Use of money and property 482,199 54,554 536,753
Fines and forfeitures 202,192 - 292,192
Miscellanecus 191,374 66,032 257,406
Total Revenues 12,646,762 5,331,780 17,978,542
Expenditures:
Current;
General government 1,815,990 852,170 2,668,180
Public safety 9,735,506 559,603 10,295,109
Community development - 287,345 287,345
Parks and recreation 628,153 30,612 658,765
Public works 1,264,178 996,132 2,260,310
Capital outlay 252,322 2,874,284 3,126,606
Debt service:
Principal retirement 307,844 947,263 1,255,107
Interest and fiscal charges 127,701 1,791,678 1,919,379
Total Expenditures 14,131,694 8,339,087 22,470,781
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
Over (Under) Expenditures (1,484,932} (3,007,307) (4,492,239}
Other Financing Sources (Uses):
Transfers in 1,010,514 7,179,221 8,189,735
Transfers out (8,108,616) {1,604,728) (9,713,344)
Total Other Financing Sources
(Uses) (7,098,102) 5,574,493 {1,523,609)
Exiraordinary gain/(loss) on dissolution
of redevelopment agency (Note 17) - {21,455,362) {21,455,362)
iNet Change In Fund Balances (8,583,034} {(18,888,176) (27,471,210}
Fund Balances, Beginning of Year, as
previously reported 12,111,416 21,743,885 33,855,301
Restatements - 7,000,000 7,000,000
Fund Balances, Beginning of Year, as restated 12,111,416 28,743,885 40,855,301
Fund Balances, End of Year $ 3,528,382 $ 9,855,709 $ 13,384,091

See Notes to Financial Statements 22 7/2 gg)
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CITY OF BANNING

RECONCILIATION OF THE STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES,
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANGES OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

TO THE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

Net change in fund balances - total governmental funds ¢ (27,471,210)

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of activities are
different because:

Governmental funds report capital outlays as expenditures. However, in the statement
of activities, the costs of those assets is allocated over their estimated useful lives

as depreciation expense. This is the amount by which capital outlays exceeded
depreciation in the current period.

Capital outlay $ 3,005710
Depreciation (5,848,605)
Disposal, net of accumulated depreciation (2,979) {2,845,874)

Repayment of bond principal is an expenditure in the governmental funds, but the
repayment reduces long-term liabilities in the statement of net assets.

Principal repayments 1,237,844

Amortization of bond premiums/discounts (17,638)

Amortization of bond issuance costs {(35,138)

Loan repayments 17,263 1,202,331

Accrued interest for long-term abilities. This is the net change in accrued interest
for the current period. 715,870

Compensated absences expenses reported in the statement of activities do not
require the use of current financial resources and, therefore, are not reported as
expenditures In governmental funds. {15,735)

Revenues reported as deferred revenue in the governmental funds and recognized
in the statement of activities. These are included in the intergovernmental revenues
in the governmental fund activity. 144,475

internal service funds are used by management to charge the costs of certain

activities, such as equipment management and self-insurance, fo individual funds.

The net revenues (expenses) of the internal service funds is reported with

governmental activities. 1,351,065

Exiraordinary gains and losses relating to capital assets and long term liabilities
transferred to the Successor Agency are reported in the statement of activities do not
require the use of current financial resources and, therefore, are not reported in

the governmental funds.

Capital assets - {8,361,962)

Long-term liabilities 40,222,837

Unamortized bond issuance costs {1,262,492)

Deferred revenues (5,314,501) 24,283,882
Change in net assets of governmental activities $ (2,635,196)

See Notes to Financial Statements 23 7?50?



CITY OF BANNING

BUDGETARY COMPARISON STATEMENT
GENERAL FUND
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

Variance with

Final Budget
Budget Amounts Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Budgetary Fund Balance, July 1 $ 12,111,416 $ 12,111,416 $ 12,111,416 $ -
Resources (Inflows):
Taxes:
Sales and use 2,131,000 2,205,000 2,291,515 86,515
Propery 3,974,980 3,671,094 3,681,435 10,341
Franchise 802,450 826,450 819,203 (7,247}
Transient occupancy 502,000 512,000 586,083 74,083
Other ) 274,568 286,253 240,891 (45,362}
Subtotal 7,684,998 7,500,797 7,619,127 118,330
Licenses and permits;
Building permits 55,800 55,800 67,867 12,067
Other perimits 86,875 58,200 69,822 11,622
Subtotai 142,675 114,000 137,689 23,689
Intergovernmentat:
State motor vehicle in-lieu fees 70,000 100,000 75,220 {24,780)
Other intergovernmental revenues 386,834 1,272,859 240,504 (1,032,355)
Subtotal 456,834 1,372,859 315,724 {1,057,135)
Charges for services:
Engineering, police, fire and other fees 384,647 688,185 693,327 5,142
Recreation fees 57,820 60,695 66,348 5,653
Interfund charges 2,501,500 2,760,105 2,848,782 88,677
Subtotal 2,943,987 3,508,985 3,608,457 99,472
Use of money and properly:
interest and renis 525,750 518,872 482,198 (36,673)
Subiotal 525,750 518,872 482,199 (36,673)
Fines and forfeitures
Parking fines 9,750 13,000 23,851 10,851
Court fines and other fines 307,800 256,550 268,341 11,791
Subictal 317,550 269,550 202,192 22,642
Miscellaneous 237,745 234,112 191,374 (42,738)
Transfers in 853,676 964,698 1,010,514 45,816
Subtotal 1,091,421 1,198,810 1,201,888 3,078
Amounts Available for Appropriation 25,274,611 26,595,289 25,768,692 {826,597)

See Notes to Financial Statements 24 QC/ C\



CITY OF BANNING

BUDGETARY COMPARISON STATEMENT
GENERAL FUND
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

Charges to Appropriation (Outflow):
General government

City council

City manager

Personnel

City clerk

Elections

City attorney

Finance

Community enhancement

Central services

Debt service

Subtotal

Public safety
Police
Animal control
Fire
Subtotal

Parks and recreation
Parks
Recreation

Subtotal

Public works
Buiiding safety
Planning
Engineering
Building maintenance
Subtotal

Capital outlay
Debt service:
Principal retirement
Interest and fiscal charges
Transfers out
Subtotal

Total Charges to Appropriations

Budgetary Fund Balance, June 30

See Notes to Financial Statements

Variance with

Final Budget
Budget Amounts Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts {Negative)
94,006 94,006 90,998 3,008
210,935 210,935 198,167 12,768
149,779 189,779 172,782 16,997
85,753 85,753 84,450 1,303
200 200 - 200
161,000 161,000 84,314 76,686
219,119 240,052 206,530 33,522
7,747 17,947 33,689 (15,742)
1,184,289 1,149,951 944,710 205,241
5,500 350 350 -
2,118,328 2,148,973 1,815,890 333,983
6,442,353 6,882,895 6,644,950 237,945
142,000 142,000 110,411 31,589
2,506,503 3,014,745 2,980,145 34,600
9,090,856 10,039,640 9,735,508 304,134
300,841 300,841 288,623 12,318
324,260 337,619 339,630 (2,011}
625,101 638,460 628,153 10,307
384,938 380,522 396,604 {16,082)
264,103 614,361 466,106 148,255
208,393 256,299 209,227 47,072
195,208 185,206 192,241 2,965
1,052,640 1,446,388 1,264,178 182,210
40,000 540,031 252,322 287,709
308,547 308,547 307,844 703
129,553 128,453 127,701 752
254,735 8,112,127 8,108,616 3,611
732,835 9,089,158 8,796,483 292,675
13,619,760 23,363,619 22,240,310 1,123,309
$ 11,654,851 $ 3,231,670 § 3,528,382 $ 296,712
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CITY OF BANNING

STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS
PROPRIETARY FUNDS
JUNE 30, 2012

Assets:
Current:
Pooled cash and investments
Receivables:
Accounts
Loans
Interest
Deposits
Due from other governments
Due from other funds
Inventories
Deposits with other agencies
Restricted:
Cash and investmants
Cash with fiscat agent
Total Current Assets
Noncurrent;
Unamortized debt issuance costs
Advances to other funds

Capital assets - net of accumulated depreciation

Total Noncurrent Assets
Total Assets

Liabilities and Net Assets:
Liabilities:
Current:
Accounts payable
Accrued liabiliies
Accrued interest
Unearned revenues
Deposits payable
Compensated absences
Claims and judgments
Bonds, notes, and capital leases
Total Current Liabilities
Noncurrent:
Compensated absences
Claims and judgments
Bonds, notes, and capital leases
Total Noncurrent Liabitities
Total Liabilities

Net Assets:
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt
Resiricted for capital projects
Restricted for debt service
Unrestricted
Total Net Assets
Toftal Liabiiities and Net Assets

See Notes to Financial Statements

Business-Type Activities - Enterprise Funds

Banning Utility

Banning Utility Authority

Authority Water Electric Utility Wastewater
$ 10,857,029 $ 20,073,185 $ 14,104,776
4,650,426 3,511,324 1,672,881
2,674 5,622 1,231
9,504 18,301 11,650
- 100,000 -
146,479 99,438 118
- - 285,700
422 680 1,612,793 -
- 1,058,458 -
- 1,220,971 -
4,772,941 18,054,815 3,759,183
17,761,733 45,654,907 19,835,539
737,956 688,899 234,904
- 394,118 -
48,484,666 38,416,702 15,873,915
49,222 622 39,500,719 16,108,319
$ 66,984,355 $ 85,155,626 $ 35,944 358
$ 415,841 $ 1,635,506 $ 166,162
29,457 51,445 13,339
261,023 151,803 84,058
165,143 383,537 88,375
24,706 9,380 17,816
740,000 850,000 381,624
1,636,170 2,981,671 751,274
128,025 251,610 103,797
31,639,750 36,642,014 7,441,950
31,769,675 36,893,624 7,545,747
33,405,845 39,875,295 8,297,021
20,877,857 18,979,503 11,809,624
2,081,840 15,382,542 3,689,172
2,681,001 2,672,273 70,011
7,927,712 8,246,013 12,078,530
33,578,510 45,280,331 27,647,337
$ 66,984,355 $ 85,155,626 $ 35,944,358

Reconciliation of Net Assets to the Statement of Net Assets

Net Asssts per Statement of Net Assets - Proprietary Funds

Prior years' accumulated adjustment to reflect the consolidation of
internal service funds activities related to the enterprise funds

Current years' adjustmentis to refiect the consolidation of internal

service activities related to enterprise funds
Net Assets per Statement of Net Assets
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CITY OF BANNING

STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS
PROFPRIETARY FUNDS
JUNE 30, 2012

Assets:
Current:
Pooled cash and investients
Receivables:
Accounis
Loans
Interest
Deposits
Due from other governments
Due from other funds
Inventories
Deposits with other agencies
Restricted:
Cash and investments
Cash with fiscal agent
Total Current Assets
MNoncurrent:
Unamortized debt issuance costs
Advances to other funds

Capital assets - net of accumulated depreciation

Total Noncurrent Assets
Total Assets

Liahilities and Net Assets:
Liabitities:
Current:
Accounts payable
Accrued liabilities
Accrued interest
Unearned revenues
Deposits payable
Compensated absences
Claims and judgments
Bonds, notes, and capital leases
Total Current Liabifities
Noncurrent:
Compensated absences
Claims and judgments
Bonds, notes, and capital leases
Total Noncurrent Liabilities
Total Liabilities
Net Assefs:
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt
Restricted for capital projects
Resftricted for debt service
Unrestricted

Total Net Assets
Total Liabilities and Net Assets

See Notes to Financial Statements

Business-Type Activities - Enterprise

Funds Governmental
Other Activities-
Enterprise Internal

Funds Totals Service Funds
$ 411,341 3 45,446,331 $ 3,572,207
425,451 7,160,082 43,270
- 9,527 5,863
392 39,847 1,444
- 100,000 -
347,486 593,521 1,445
- 285,700 -
21,969 1,957,442 60,715
- 1,058,458 -
- 1,220,871 -
- 26,586,939 -
1,206,639 34,458,818 3,684,944
. 1,662,759 -
- 394,118 -
3,859,343 106,634,626 509,336
3,859,343 108,691,503 509,336
$ 5,065,982 $ 193,150,321 $ 4,194,280
$ 280,830 $ 2,378,339 3 118,861
19,740 113,981 40,647
- 496,884 -
177,038 177,038 -
114,048 751,103 928
13,858 - 65,760 95,551
- - 563,557
- 1,971,524 -
585,514 5,954,629 819,544
124,494 609,826 92,414
- - 353,863
- 75,723,714 -
124,494 76,333,540 446,277
710,008 82,288,169 1,265,821
3,850,343 55,526,327 509,336
- 21,163,654 -
- 5,423,285 -
406,631 28,748,886 2,419,123
4,355,974 110,862,152 2,928,459
$ 5,065,982 $ 193,150,321 % 4,194,280

$ 110,882,152

(145,533)

{1,018,933)
5 109,697,686
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CITY OF BANNING

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES
AND CHANGES IN FUND NET ASSETS

PROPRIETARY FUNDS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

See Notes to Financial Statements

Business-Type Activities - Enterprise Funds

Banning Utility

Banning Utility Authority
Authority Water Electric Utility Wastewater
Operating Revenues:
Sales and service charges $ 9,185,273 $ 28,140,431 $ 3,029,966
Connection fees 5,274 1,060 -
Miscellaneous 37,134 - -
Bad debt recovery 25,838 - 2,101
Total Operating Revenues 9,253,519 28,141,491 3,032,067
Operating Expenses:
Salaries and benefits 1,431,672 2,776,958 620,873
Supplies and services 3,350,169 5,267,993 1,270,103
Repairs and maintenance 64,977 114,497 60,586
Street lighting costs - 151,583 -
Power purchased - 17,281,603 -
Bad debt expense - 67,188 -
Insurance premiums - - -
Depreciation expense 1,277,479 1,356,064 639,303
_ Total Operating Expenses 6,124,297 27,015,886 2,590,865
' Operating Income (L.oss) 3,129,222 1,125,605 441,202
Nonoperating Revenues {Expenses):
Intergovernmental 146,479 - -
Interest revenue 32,241 164,137 35,119
Interest expense (1,556,538) {1,845,651) (318,736)
Miscellaneous 174,456 505,546 1,342,194
Amortization of bond costs {42,830) - (44,193)
Gain (loss) on disposal of capital assets - - -
Total Nonoperating
Revenues (Expenses) (1,246,192) (1,175,968} 1,013,384
Income (Loss} Before Transfers 1,883,030 (50,363) 1,454,686
Transfers in 1,155 450,019 1,155
Transfers out {6503,500) - (181,000)
Changes in Net Assets 1,380,685 399,656 1,274,741
Net Assets:
Previously Reported 34,618,825 49,459,675 . 26,372,596
Restatements (2,421,000} (4,579,000) -
Beginning of Fiscal Year, as restated 32,197,825 44,880,675 26,372,596
_End of Fiscal Year $ 33,578,510 $ 45,280,331 $ 27,647,337

Reconciliation of Changes in Net Assets to the Statement of Activities:

Changes in Net Assets, per the Statement of Revenues,

Expenses and Changes in Fund Net Assets - Proprietary Funds

Adjustment to reflect the consoclidation of current fiscal year
internal service funds activities related fo enterprise funds
Changes in Net Assets of Business-Type Activities per Statement of Activities
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CITY OF BANNING

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES
AND CHANGES IN FUND NET ASSETS
PROPRIETARY FUNDS

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

Operating Revenues:
Sales and service charges
Connection fees
Miscellaneous

Bad debt recovery

Total Operating Revenues

Operating Expenses:
Salaries and benefits
Supplies and services
Repairs and maintenance
Street lighting costs
Power purchased '
Bad debt expense
Insurance premiums
Depreciation expense

Total Operating Expenses
Operating Income (Loss)
Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses):
Intergovernmental
Interest revenue
Interest expense
Miscellaneous

Amortization of bond costs
Gain (loss) on disposat of capital assets

Total l\‘lonoperating
Revenues {(Expenses}

Income (Loss) Before Transfers

Fransfers in
Transfers out

Changes in Net Assets

Net Assets:
Previously Reported

Restatements

Beginning of Fiscal Year, as restated

End of Fiscal Year

See Notes to Financial Statements

Business-Type Activities - Enterprise

Funds Governmental
Other Activities-
Enterprise Internal
Funds Totals Service Funds

] 3,353,742 $ 43709412 $ 4,798,522
- 6,334 -

- 37,134 -

3,290 31,229 -
3,357,032 43,784,109 4,798,522
035,086 5,764,589 1,744,229
3,531,238 13,419,503 3,754,090

13,636 253,696 190,131

- 151,583 -

- 17,281,603 -

- 67,188 -

- - 979,003

394,784 3,667,630 61,521
4,874,744 40,605,792 6,728,974
{1,517,7112) 3,178,317 {1,930,452)
1,559,321 1,705,800 -
623 232,120 34,962

- (3,721,925) -

14,331 2,036,527 416,842

- {87,023} -

] 9 -

1,574,284 165,508 451,804
b6,572 3,343,825 (1,478,648)

- 452,329 1,810,780

(55,000} (739,500} -
1,672 3,056,654 332,132
4,354,402 114,805,428 2,596,327

- (7,000,000) -

4,354,402 107,805,498 2,596,327

$ 4,355,974 $ 110,862,152 $ 2,928,459

$ 3,056,654
{1,018,933)
§ 2,037,721
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CITY OF BANNING

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
PROPRIETARY FUNDS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

Cash Flows from Operating Activities:
Cash received from customers and users
Cash paid to suppliers for goods and services
Cash paid to employees for services
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities

Cash Flows from Non-Capital

Financing Activities:
Cash transfers out
Cash transfers in
Repayment made to other funds
Intergovernmental
Miscellanecus

Net Cash Provided (Used) by
Non-Capital Financing Activities
Cash Flows from Capital
and Related Financing Activities:
Acquisition and consiruction of capital assets
Principal paid on capital debt
Interast pald on capital debt

Net Cash Provided (Used) by
Capital and Related Financing Activities

Cash Flows from Investing Activities:
Interest received
Net Cash Provided (Used) by
investing Activities

Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash
and Cash Equivalents
Cash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning of Year
Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Year

Reconciliation of Operating Income to Net Cash
Provided (Used) by QOperating Acfivities:
Operating income {loss)
Adjustments to reconcile operating income (loss)
net cash provided {used} by operating activities:
Depreciation
{Increase) decrease in accounts receivable
{Increase) decrease in loans receivable
{increase) decrease in inventories
{Increase) decrease in deposits with other agencies
{Increase) decrease in deposits receivable
(increase) decrease in due from other governments
Increase {decrease) in accounts payable
Increase {decrease) in accrued flabilities
Increase {decrease) in deposits payable
Increase {decrease) in claims and judgments
Increase {decrease) in compensated absences
Total Adjustments
Net Cash Provided (Used) by
Operating Activities

Non-Cash Investing, Capital, and Financing Activities:

Bad debt expense
Amortization of bond costs

See Notes to Financial Statements

Business-Type Activities - Enterprise Funds

Banning Utility

Banning Utility Authority
Authority Water Electric Utility Wastewater
$ 8,886,217 § 28,147,359 $ 1,733,876
{3,696,292) (23,802,874) {1,417,421)
{1,201,533) {2,376,780) (512,676}
3,088,392 1,967,705 (196,221)
(503,500) - (181,000}
1,155 450,019 1,185
- - 666,691
146,479 - -
174,456 505,546 1,342,194
(181,410} 955,565 1,829,040
{24,999) (1,335,431) (260,347}
(715,000) (815,000) (370,403)
(1,584,889) {1,857,263) {329,087)
(2,324,888) (4,007,694} (959,837}
38,399 182,134 47,334
38,399 182,134 47,334
1,520,493 {902,290) 720,316
14,109,477 40,251,261 17,143,643
$ 15,629,970 $ 39,348,971 § 17,863,959
3 3,129,222 $ 1,125,605 3 441,202
1,277 479 1,356,064 639,303
(367,302) 5,868 (1,298,191)
2,764 365 260
{25,358) 3,156 -
- (238,492) -
- (100,000) -
(19,243) 87,018 (118)
(51,281) (110,061} {(20,062)
13,713 (180,221) 18,792
7,080 35,416 3,744
21,318 {17,013) 18,849
859,170 842,100 {637,423)
$ 3,988,392 $ 1,967,705 $ (196,221)
$ - % (67,188) % -
{42,830) - (44,193)
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CITY OF BANNING

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
PROPRIETARY FUNDS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

Business-Type Activities - Enterprise

See Notes to Financial Statements
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Funds
Governmental
Other Activities-
Enterprise Internal
Funds Totals Service Funds
Cash Flows from Operating Activities:
Cash received from customers and users $ 3,353,057 3 42,120,509 3 4,809,612
Cash paid to suppliers for goods and services {4,042,781) (32,959,368) (5,218,889)
Cash paid to employees for services (809,068) (4,900,057} (1,475,864)
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities {1,498,792) 4,261,084 (1,885,141)
Cash Flows from Non-Capital
Financing Activities:
Cash transfers out {55,000) (738,500) -
Cash transfers in - 452 329 1,810,780
Repayment made to other funds - 666,691 -
intergovernmental 1,638,747 1,785,226 -
Miscellaneous 14,331 2,036,627 416,842
Net Cash Provided {Used) by
Non-Capital Financing Activities 1,598,078 4,201,273 2,227,622
Cash Flows from Capital
and Related Financing Activities:
Acquisition and construction of capital assets {386,144) (2,008,921} (160,250}
Principal paid on capital debt - (1,900,403) -
Interest paid on capital debt - {3,771,239) -
Net Cash Provided (Used) by
Capital and Related Financing Activities {386,144) {7,678,563) {160,250)
Cash Flows from investing Activities:
Interest received 1,603 269,370 35,968
Net Cash Provided (Used) by
Investing Activities 1,503 269,370 35,968
Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash
and Cash Equivalents (285,355) 1,053,164 218,199
Cash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning of Year 626,606 72,201,077 3,354,008
Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Year $ 411,341 $ 73,254,244 $ 3,572,207
Reconciliation of Operating Income to Net Cash
Provided (Used) by Operating Activities: ‘
Operating income (loss) 3 (1,517,712} $ 3,178,317 $ (1,930,452)
Adjustments to reconcile operating income {loss)
net cash provided (used) by operating activities:
Depreciation 394,784 3,667,630 61,521
(fncrease) decrease fn accounts receivable (3,975) {1,663,600) 11,090
(Increase) decrease in loans receivable 963 4,352 {1,537)
{Increase) decrease in inventories {6,115) (28,317) 3,021
{Increase) decrease in deposits with other agencies - {238,492) -
(Increase) decrease in deposits receivable - {100,000) -
(Increase) decrease in due from other governmenis {95,283) {27.628) (1,445)
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable (41,082) {222,486) (58,370)
Increase (decrease) in accrued liabilities {233,961) (381,677) 17,718
Increase (decrease) in deposits payable 3,326 49,566 -
Increase (decrease) in claims and judgments - - (9,170)
Increase {decrease) in compensated absences 263 2347 22,483
Total Adjustments 18,920 1,082,767 45,311
Net Cash Provided (Used) by
Operating Activities $ (1,498,792) $ 4,261,084 $ (1,885,141)
Non-Cash Investing, Capital, and Financing Activities:
Bad debt expense $ - $ (67,188) & -
Amoriization of bond costs - (87,023) -
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CITY OF BANNING

STATEMENT OF FIDUCIARY NET ASSETS
FIDUCIARY FUNDS
JUNE 30, 2012

Assets:
Pooled cash and investments
Receivables:
Accounts
Notes and loans
nterest
Due from other governments
Land held for resale
Deferred charges
Restricted assets:
Cash and investments with fiscal agents
Capital assets:
Capital assets, not being depreciated
Capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation

Total Assets

Liabilities:
Accounts payable
Accrued fiabilities
Accrued interest
Deposits payable
Due to bondholders
L.ong-term liabilities:
Due in one year
Due in more than one year

Total Liabilities

Net Assets:
Held in trust for other purposes

Total Net Assets

See Notes to Financial Statements
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Agency
Funds

Private-
Purpose Trust
Fund
Successor
Agency of the
Former RDA

$ 348,845

252
7,948

218,052

$ 6,055,420

177
7,415,029
4,385

2,689,402
1,238,867

11,194,724

3,798,622
6,012,200

$ 575,097

$ 38,318,835

$ 28,768

61,567
484,742

$ 494433
4,086

720,671
46,202

1,132,646
41,477,902

$ 575,097

$ 43,875,940

$ (5,557,105)
$ (5,557,105)
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CITY OF BANNING

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN FIDUCIARY NET ASSETS

FIDUCIARY FUNDS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

Additions:

Taxes

Interest and change in fair value of invesiments
Miscellaneous

Total Additions

Deductions:

Administrative expenses

Interest expense

Amortization expense

Depreciation expense

Loss on the sale of Land Held for Resale
Total Deductions

Extraordinary gain/(loss) on dissolution
of redevelopment agency (Note 17)

Changes in Net Assets
Net Assets - Beginning of the Year

Net Assets - End of the Year

See Notes to Financial Statements
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Private-
Purpose Trust
Fund
Successor

Agency of the

Former RDA

$ 1,451,352
7,210
1,495

1,460,057

643,650
754,044
36,223
94,324
2,660,401

4,188,642

(2,828,520)
(5,557,105)

$_(5557,105)
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CITY OF BANNING

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

JUNE 30, 2012

Note 1:

I. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Organization and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

a.

Description of the Reporting Entity

The City of Banning was incorporated in 1913 under the laws of the State of California
and enjoys all the rights and privileges applicable to a general law city. It is governed by
an elected five-member board. As required by accounting principles generally accepted
in the United States of America, these financial statements present the City of Banning
{the primary government) and its component units. The component units discussed
below are included in the reporting entity because of their operaticnal or financial
refationships with the City of Banning.

Blended Component Units

The Banning Redevelopment Agency {the Agency) was established in 1973 pursuant
to the State of California Health and Safety Code, Section 33000. Its purpose is to
prepare and carry out plans for the improvement, rehabilitation and development of
blighted areas within the territorial limits of the City of Banning. The redevelopment
agency was dissolved as of January 31, 2012 through the Supreme Court decision
on Assembly Bill 1X 26. See Note 17 for more information on the dissolution.

The Banning Wastewater Facilities Corporation (the Corporation) was organized at
the request of the City in 1984 pursuant to the Nonprofit Public Corporation Law of
the State of California (Title 1, Division 2, Part 2 of the California Caorporations Code).
In 1986, an amendment fo its articles of incorporation changed the name of the
Corporation to the Banning Public Facilities Corporation. It exists for the purposes of
participating with the City of Banning in projects to improve the health, safety and
welfare of the City and its residents, purchasing and leasing real and personal
property in connection with such projects, and assisting the City in financing,
acquiring and constructing such projects. It does not issue separate financial
statements. Its activities are included with the City's activities in these financial
statements.

The City of Banning Financing Authority (the Authority) was formed by a joint
exercise of powers agreement between the Cily of Banning and the Banning
Redevelopment Agency. it was established November 12, 2003 under Article 1
{commencing with Section 6500) of the Joint Powers Law of the State of California
for the purpose of providing an entity to assist in providing financing for the City and
the Agency. It does not issue separate financial statements. Its acfivities are Included
with the City's activities in these financial statements.

The Banning Utility Authority (the Utility Authority) was formed on July 12, 2005,
pursuant to a joint exercise of powers agreement between the City of Banning and
the Banning Redevelopment Agency. The purpose of the Utiiity Authority is to provide
for the lease, ownership, operation, management and maintenance of the City owned
Water and Wastewater Utility Systems, and the financing of Public Capital
Improvements or Working Capital Requirements relating to the Water and
Wastewater Utility Systems. Separate financial statements are not prepared for the
Utility Authority. lts activities are included with the City's activities in these financial
statements.
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CITY OF BANNING

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

JUNE 30, 2012

Note 1: Organization and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

b,

Government-Wide and Fund Financial Statements

The governmeni-wide financial statements (i.e., the statement of net assets and the
statement of activities) report information on all of the nonfiduciary activities of the
ptimary government and its component units. For the most pari, the effect of inferfund
activity has been removed from these statements. Governmental activities, which
normally are supported by taxes and intergovernmental revenues, are reported
separately from business-type acfivities, which rely, to a significant extent, on fees and
charges for support. Likewise, the primary government is reported separately from certain
legally separate component units for which the primary government is financially
accountable.

The statement of activities demonstrates the degree to which the direct expenses of a
given function or segment are offset by program revenuss. Direct expenses are those
that are clearly identifiable with a specific function or segment. Program revenues
include: 1) charges to customers or applicants who purchase, use or directly benefit from
goods, services or privileges provided by a given function or segment, and 2} grants and
contributions that are restricted to meeting the operational or capital requirements of a
particutar function or segment. Taxes and other items neot properly included among
program revenues are reported instead as general revenues.

Major individual governmental funds are reported as separate columns in the fund
financial statements.

Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting and Financial Statement Presentation

The government-wide financial statements are reported using the economic resources
measurement focus and the accrual basis of accounting, as are the proprietary fund
financial statements. Revenues are recorded when earned and expenses are recorded
when a liability is incurred, regardless of the timing of related cash flows. Property taxes
are recognized as revenues in the year for which they are levied. Grants and similar
items are recognized as revenue as soon as all eligibility requirements imposed by the
provider have been met.

Governmental fund financial statemenis are reported using the current financial
resources measurement focus and the modified accrual basis of accounting. Revenues
are recognized as soon as they are both measurable and available. Revenues are
considered to be available when they are collectible within the current period or soon
enough thereafter to pay liabilities of the current perlod. For this purpose, the government
considers revenues to be available if they are collected within 60 days of the end of the
current fiscal period. Expenditures generally are recorded when a liability is incurred, as
under accrual accounting. However, debt service expenditures, as well as expenditures
related to compensated absences and claims and judgments, are recorded only when
payment is due.

Property taxes, franchise taxes, licenses and interest associated with the current fiscal
period are all considered to be susceptible to accrual and so have been recognized as
revenues of the current fiscal perfod. Cnly the portion of special assessments receivable
due within the current fiscal period is considered to be susceptible to accrual as revenue
of the current period. Ail other revenue items are considered fo be measurable and
avallable only when cash Is received by the government.
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CITY OF BANNING

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

JUNE 30, 2012

Note 1: Organization and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued}

The proprietary and private-purpose trust funds are reported using the economic
resources measurement focus and the accrual basis of accounting. The agency funds
have no measurement focus but utilize the accrual basis of accounting for reporting its
assets and liabilitiss.

The City reports the following major governmental funds:

¢ The General Fund is the government's primary operating fund. It accounts for all
financial resources of the general government, except those required to be
accounted for In ahother fund.

The City reports the following major proprietary funds:

« The Banning Utility Authority Water -und is used fo account for the construction,
operaticn and maintenance of the City's water service area.

» The Electric Utility Fund is used to account for the costs of [abor and materials
used in the maintenance, consiruction and consumption of electric services
throughout the City.

» The Banning Utility Authority Wastewater Fund is used to account for the costs of
labor and materials, construction and consumption of wastewater services within
the City's wastewater service area.

Additionally, the City reports the following fund types:

+ Special Revenue Funds are used to account for the proceeds of specific revenue
sources that are legally restricted to expenditures for speclifled purposes.

+ Capital Project Funds are used fo account for capital project expenditures
throughout the City.

¢ Debt Service Funds are used to account for debt service related expenditures.

+ Internal Service Funds are used to account for the financing of goods or services
provided by one department or agency for other departments or agencies of the
City, or to other governments, on a cost reimbursement basis.

¢ The Agency Funds are used to report resources held by the City in a purely
custodial capacity, which involves only the receipt, temporary investment and
remittance of fiduciary resources fo individuals, private organizations or other
governments. The City’s agency funds account for assessments levied for debt
service on bond issues which are not a debt of the City.

e« The Private-purpose Trust Fund accounts for the assets and liabilities of the
former redevelopment agency and is allocated revenue fo pay eslimated
installment payments of enforceable obligations until abligations of the former
redevelopment agency are paid in full and assets have been liquidated,

Private-sector standards of accounting and financial reporting issued prior to
December 1, 1989, generally are followed in both the government-wide and proprietary
fund financial statements to the extent that those standards do not conflict with or
contradict guidance of the Governmental Accounting Standards Board.
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CITY OF BANNING

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

JUNE 30, 2012

Note 1: Organization and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Governments also have the option of following subsequent private-sector guidance for
thelr business-type activities and enterprise funds, subject to this same limitation. The
government has elected not to follow subsequent private-sector guidance.

Amounts reported as program revenuss include: 1) charges o customers or applicants
for goods, services or privileges provided, 2} operating grants and contributions, and
3) capital grants and confributions, including special assessments. Internally dedicated
resources are reported as general revenues rather than as program revenues. Likewise,
general revenues include all taxes. Certain indirect costs are included in the program
expense reported for individual functions and activities.

Proprietary funds distinguish operating revenues and expenses from nonoperating items.
Operating revenues and expenses generally result from providing services and producing
and delivering goods in connection with a proprietary fund’s principal ongoing operations.
The principal operating revenues of the enterprise funds and of the internal service funds
are charges to customers for sales and services. Operating expenses for enterprise
funds and internal service funds include the cost of sales and services, administrative
expenses and depreciation on capital assets. All revenues and expenses not meeting this
definition are reported as nonoperating revenues and expenses.

When both restricted and unrestiicted resources are available for use, it is the
government's policy fo use restricted resources first, and then unrestricted resources as
they are needed.

Assets, Liabilities and Met Assets or Equity
Deposits and Investments and Cash and Cash Equivalents

The City's cash and cash equivalents are considered to be cash on hand, demand
deposits and short-term investments with original maturitiss of three months or less
from the date of acquisition.

Investments for the City, as well as for its component units, are reported at fair value.
The State Treasurer's Investment Pool operates in accordance with appropriate state
laws and regulations. The reported value of the pool is the same as the falr value of
the pool shares.

The provisions of Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Statement
No. 31, Accounting and Financial Reporting for Certain Investmenis and
External Pools, require governmental entities to report certain investments at fair
value in the balance sheet and recognize the corresponding change in the fair value
of investments in the fiscal year in which the change occurred. All investments have
been stated at fair value.

Receivables and Payables

Activity between funds that are representative of lending/borrowing arrangements
outstanding at the end of the fiscal year are referred to as sither "due toffrom other
funds" (i.e., the current portion of interfund loans) or "advances to/from other funds”
(l.e., the non-current portion of interfund loans). All other outstanding balances
between funds are reported as "due toffrom other funds." Any residual balances
outstanding between the governmental activities and business-type activities are
reported in the government-wide financial statements as "Internal balahces."
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CITY OF BANNING

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

JUNE 30, 2012

Note 1: Organization and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Advances between funds, as reported in the fund financial statements, are offset by a
fund balance reserve account in applicable governmentat funds fo indicate that they
are not available for appropriation and are not expendable available financial
resources.

All trade and property tax receivables are shown net of an allowance for
uncollectibles.

The noncurrent portion of receivables related to revenue Is set up as deferred
revenue and recognized as revenue when the receivables become current. The
noncurrent portion of loans and other receivables are offset by fund balance
nonspendable accounts. Property tax revenue is recognized in the fiscal year for
which the taxes have been levied providing they become available. Property taxes in
the State of California are administered for all local agencies at the county level and
consist of secured, unsecured and utility tax rolls. The following is a summary of
major policies and practices relating to property taxes: ‘

Property Valuations are established by the Assessor of the County of Riverside
for the secured and unsecured property tax rolls; the utility property tax rolls are
valued by the State Board of Equalization. Under the provisions of Article XIlIIA of
the State Constitution (Propasition 13 adopted by the voters on June 6, 1978),
properties are assessed at 100% of fuil value. From this base of assessment,
subsequent annual increases in valuation are limited fo a maximum of 2%.
However, increases to full value are allowed for property improvements or upon
change in ownership. Personal property is excluded from these limitations and is
subject to annual reappraisal.

Tax Levies are limited to 1% of appraised value, which resulis in a tax rate of
$1.00 per $100 assessed valuation, under the provisions of Proposition 13. Tax
rates for voter-approved indebtedness are sxcluded from this limitation.

Tax Levy Dates are attached annually on January 1 preceding the fiscal year for
which the taxes are levied. The fiscal year begins July 1 and ends June 30 of the
following year. Taxes are levied on both real and unsecured perscnal property as
they exist at that time. Liens against real estate, as well as the tax on personai
property, are not relieved by subsequent renewal or change in ownership.

Tax Collections are the responsibility of the county tax collector. Taxes and
assessments on secured and utility rolls, which constitute a lien against the
property, may be paid in fwo instaliments; the first is due on November 1 of the
fiscal year and is delinquent if not paid by December 10, and the second is due
on January 1 of the fiscal year and is delinquent if not paid by April 10.
Unsecured personal property taxes do not constitute a lien against real property
unless the taxes become delinquent. Payment must be made in one instaliment,
which is delinquent if not paid by August 31 of the fiscal year, Significant
penalties are imposed by the county for late payment.

Tax Levy Apportionments are due fo the nafure of the citywide maximum levy. ltis
not possible to identify general purpose tax rates for specific entities. Under state
legislation adopted subsequent to the passage of Proposition 13, apportionments
to local agencies are made by the county auditor-controller based primarily on the
ratio that each agency represented of the total City-wide levy for the three years
ptior to fiscal year 1979.
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CITY OF BANNING

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

JUNE 30, 2012

Note 1: Organization and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies {Continued)

Property Tax Administration Fees for the State of California fiscal year
1990-1991 Budget Act authorized counties to collect an administrative fee for
collection and distribution of property taxes. Property taxes are recorded net of
administrative fees withheld during the fiscal year.

Inventories and Prepaid Items

inventories of materials and supplies (if material} are carried at cost on a first-in,
first-out (FIFO) basis. The City uses the consumption method of accounting for
inventories. Certain payments to vendors reflect casts applicable to futuie accounting
periods and are recorded as prepaid items in both government-wide and fund
financial statements.

Capital Assets

Capital assets, which include property, plant, equipment and infrastructure assets
(e.g., roads, bridges, sidewalks and similar items), are reported in the applicable
governmental or business-type activities columns in the government-wide financial
statements. Capltal assets are defined by the government as assets with an initial,
individual cost of more than $5,000 (amount not rounded) and an estimated useful
life in excess of iwo years. Such assets are recorded at historical cost or estimated
historical cost if purchased or constructed. Donated capital assets are recorded at
estimated fair market value at the date of donation.

The costs of normal maintenance and repairs that do not add fo the vaiue of the
asset or materially extend assets lives are not capitalized.

Major outlays for capital assets and improvements are capitalized as projects are
constructed,

Property, plant and equipment of the primary government, as well as the component
units, are depreciated using the straight-line method over the following estimated
useful lives:

Assets Years
Building and Structures 20-50
Improvements 15-25
Machinery and Equipment 3-25
Vehicles 5-10
Infrastructure 40 - 50
Airport Master Plan 10-20
Utility Plant 20-60

Compensated Absences

Compensated absences are the amounts due to employees for future absences that
are attributable to services already rendered, The City has determined that no current
liability exists for compensated absences; therefore, the liability for governmental
activities is shown only in the government-wide statemenis. For proprietary funds the
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CITY OF BANNING

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS {(CONTINUED)

JUNE 30, 2012

Note 1: Organization and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

liability for compensated absences, if any, is segregated between shorf-term and
long-term as indicated above and both poertions are refiected in the fund invelved.
Vacation pay is payable to employees at the fime a vacation is taken or upon
termination of employment. Sick leave is payable when an employee is unable to
work because of illness or upoen fermination. Compensatory time and holiday pay are
payable at the time leave is taken or upon termination. The vested portion of these
compensated absences is accrued in the government-wide statements and is also
accrued in proprietary funds at year-end.

The following are summaries of the City's compensated leave policies:

Compensatory Time may be accrued in the following manner: Police up to
240 hours, general employees up to 320 hours, exempt managers receive
80 hours per year that may be accrued without imit, non-exempt managers and
utility employees can accrue up to 240 hours of compensatory fime. All
compensatory time is payable to the employee upon termination at the rate of
pay at termination. Utility employees may cash out 40 hours of compensatory
time, or vacation or any combination thereof annually. Management employees
may elect to cash out 60 hours per year.

Sick lLeave accrues to employees in the following manner: Police employees
accrue sick leave without limit, each employee may be eligible to convert up to
40 hours of unused sick leave to vacation each year, and afler 10 years of
service to the City, each employee, upon voluntary separation or involuntary
disability, shall be eligible to be paid 40% of accrued sick leave. General union
personnel shall accrue sick leave without limit. Upon termination, voluntary or
involuntary, or disability, each employee after 10 years of continuous service
shall be eligible to receive up to 30% of unused sick leave. Managers shall
accrue sick leave without limit. Annually, managers may receive a 96-hour sick
leave pay off. Upon separation, service retirement, disabllity retirement or
termination, each employee is eligible to receive payment for up to 86 hours of
accrued sick leave and after 10 years of service, up to 30% of accrued sick leave
over 96 hours. Utility personnel can accrue sick leave without limit. Annually,
utility employees may receive an 80-hour sick leave pay off. Upon voluntary
separation or involuntary disability, each employee may recelve a cash payment
for up to 80 hours of accrued sick leave, in addition, after 10 years of service,
30% of any hours accrued over 80 hours shall be paid. General employees may
elect to receive a buyout of 40 hours of sick, vacation or compensatory time, or
any combination thereof, annually. Beginning with the 11th year of service, all
employees have the option to convert their sick leave bank less 40 hours to
deferred compensation or the City's Retiree Health Savings Plan. Upon
separation, 100% of the value of unused sick leave - 40 hours can be contributed
to deferred comp or the Retiree Health Savings Plan.

Vacation and Holiday Leave for police employess accrue according to a

schedule set forth in a memorandum of understanding. Affer six months of
employment, each employee is eligible to be paid for accrued vacation.
Maximum accrual for vacation is 320 hours and 336 hours for non-supervisory
and supetrvisory personnel, respectively. Holiday leave may be accrued to a
maximum of 160 hours. Union personnel accrue vacation leave in accordance
with schedules set forth in a memorandum of understahding. Upon termination,
alt union personnel with at least six months service will be paid for all accrued
hours. Vacation leave accrues up to a maximum of 320 hours.
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CITY OF BANNING

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

JUNE 30, 2012

Note 1: Organization and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

All members of the Association of Managers accrue vacation and holiday leave in
accordance with schedules set forth in 2 memerandum of understanding. All
accrued vacation and holiday leave shall be paid upon termination up to a
maximum of 320 hours for vacation and an unlimited amount of hours for holiday
after six months of service. Utilily employees accrue vacation leave in
accordance with a schedule set forth in a memarandum of understanding.
Vacation shall accrue to the maximum of 320 hours. Any employee that
terminates after six months of service shall be paid for all accrued hours.
Employees may cash out vacation time annually as follows:

Hours
Managers 80
Police 40

Claims and Judgments

Lon

Both the long-term and short-term lability for claims and judgments payable are
reported in an internal service fund. The short-term liability, which will be liguidated
with expendable available financial resources, is the amount of settiement reached,
but unpaid related to claims and judgments entered.

g-Term Obligations

In the government-wide financial statements, and proprietary fund types in the fund
financial statements, long-term debt and other long-term obligations are reported as
liabilities in the governmental activities, business-type aclivities or proptietary fund
type statement of net assets. Bond premiums and discounts, as well as issuance
costs, are deferred and amortized over the life of the bonds using the effectlive
interest method. Bonds payable are reported net of the applicable bond premium or
discount. Bond issuance costs are reported as deferred charges and amortized over
the term of the related debt.

In the fund financial statements, governmental fund types recognize bond premiums
and discounts, as well as band issuance costs, during the current period. The face
amount of debt issued Is reported as other financing sources. Premiums received on
debt issuances are reported as other financing sources while discounts on debt
issuances are reporfed as other financing uses. Issuance costs, whether or not
withheld from the actual debt proceeds received, are reporied as debt service
expenditures.

Fund Equity

In the fund financial statements, government funds report the following fund balance
classification:

Nonspendable include amounts that cannot be spent because they are either
(a) not in spendable form or (b) legally or contractually required to be maintained
infact,

Restricted include amounts that are constrained on the use of resources by
either {a) external creditors, grantors, contributors, or laws of regulations of other
governments or (b} by law through constitutional provisions or enabling
legistation.
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Note 1: Organization and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies {Continued)

Committed include amounts that can only be used for speciific purposes pursuant
to constraints imposed by formal action of the government’s highest authority,
City Council. The formal action that is required to be taken to establish, modify,
or rescind a fund balance commitment is a resolution.

Emergency Contingency - City Council has determined the specific purposes
for which this may be used for are local disasters, recessions or other
financial hardships; to subsidize unforeseen operating or capital needs; and
cash flow requirements.

Assigned include amounts that are constrained by the government’s intent to be
used for specific purposes, but are neither restricted nor committed. The City
Manager or Deputy City Manager are authorized to assign amounts to a specific
purpose, which was established by the governing body by resolution.

Unassigned include the residual amounts that have neot been restricted,
committed, or assigned to specific purposes.

An individual governmental fund could include nonspendable resources and
amounts that are restricted. Restricted amounts are to be considered spent when
an expenditure is incurred for purposes for which both restricted and unrestricted
fund balance is available then unassigned amounts are considered to have been
spent when an expenditure is incurred for purposes for which amounts in any of
those unrestricted fund balance classifications can be used.

iIl. STEWARDSHIP

Note 2. Stewardship, Compliance and Accountability

a.

Budgets and Budgetary Accounting

The City Council has the responsibility for adopticn of the City's budgets. Budgels are
adopted for governmental funds. From the effective date of the budget, the amounts
stated as proposed expenditures become appropriations fo the various City depariments.
The City Council may amend the budget by resolution during each fiscal year. The Cily
Manager is authorized to fransfer funds from one major expenditure category to another
within the same department and fund. Any revisions that alter the total expenditures of
any fund must be approved by the City Council.

All appropriations lapse at the end of the fiscal year o the extent that they have not been
expended. Lease contracts entered into by the City are subject to annual review by the
City Councll; hence, they legally are one-year contracts with an option for renewal for
another fiscal year.

Budgetary comparison is provided in the accompanying financial statements for the
General Fund, Special Revenue Funds, Capital Projects Funds and Debt Service Funds,
except for the State Park Bond Act Fund. Budgeted revenue and expenditure amounts
shown represent the City's originally adopted legal budget adiusted for unanticipated
revenues and appropriations during the course of the fiscal year. Budget amounts, as
adjusted, reported for the governmental funds of the City are adopted on a basis
consistent with generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP).
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Note 2:

Note 3:

Stewardship, Compliance and Accountability {Continued)

b. The following fund contained a deficit fund balance:

Fund Amount
Community Development Block Grant - Special Revenue $ 5,274
Sunset Grade Separation - Capital Project 771,320

lii. DETAILED NCOTES ON ALL FUNDS

Cash and Investments

As of June 30, 2012, cash and investmenis were reported in the accompanying financial

statements as follows:

Governmental activities $ 16,591,298
Business-type activities 73,254,241
Fiduclary funds 17,817,041

Total Cash and Investments $ 107,662,580

The City of Banning maintains a cash and investment pool that is available for use for all
funds. Each fund type's position in the pool is reported on the combined balance sheet as
cash and investments. The City has adopted an investment policy, which authorizes it to

invest in various investments.

Deposits

At June 30, 2012, the carrying amount of the City's deposits was $5,580,721, and the
bank halance was $6,308,964. The $728,243 difference represents outstanding checks
and other reconciling items.

The California Government Code requires California banks and savings and loan
associations to secure a City’s deposits by pledging government securities with a value of
110% of a City's deposits. California law also allows financial Institutions to secure City
deposits by pledging first frust deed mortgage notes having a value of 150% of a City's
total deposits. The City Treasurer may waive the collateral requirement for deposits that
are fully insured up to $250,000 by the FDIC. The collateral for deposits in federal and
state chartered banks is held in safekeeping by an authorized Agent of Depository
recognized by the State of California Department of Banking. The collateral for deposits
with savings and loan associations is generally hefd in safekeeping by the Federal Home
Loan Bank in San Francisco, California as an Agent of Depository. These securities are
physically held in an undivided pool for alt California public agency depositors. Under
Government Code Section 53655, the placement of securities by a bank or savings and
lcan association with an “Agent of Depository” has the effect of perfecting the security
interest in the name of the local governmental agency. Accordingly, all collateral held by
California Agents of Depository are considered to be held for, and in the name of, the
local governmentai agency.

A provision of the Dodd-Frank Wall Street Reform and Consumer Protection Act provides
temporary unlimited deposit insurance coverage for noninterest-bearing transaction
account at all FDIC-insured institutions. This provision was effective from
December 31, 2010 and remained in effect untii December 31, 2012. Noninterest-
bearing transaction accounts is defined as an account (1) with respect to which interest is
neither accrued nor paid; {2) on which the depositor or account holder is permitted to
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Note 3: Cash and Investments {Continued)

make withdrawals by negotiable or {ransferable instrument, payment orders of
withdrawal, telephone or other electronic media transfers, or other similar items for the
purpose of making payments or transfers {o third parties or others; and (3) on which the
FDIC-insured depository institutions does not reserve the right to require advance notice
of an intended withdrawal. As of June 30, 2012, the City maintains cash deposits that
are temporarlily covered by this provision.

Investments

Under provision of the City's investment policy and in accordance with the California
Government Code, the following investments are authorized:

¢ Securities issued or guaranteed by the U.S. Treasury or agencies of the United
States Government

Bank certificates of deposit

Shares of savings cettificates of savings and loan associations

Mortgage backed securities

State of California Local Agency Investment Fund

¢ o o @

Investments Authorized by Debt Agreements

The above investments do not address investment of debt proceeds held by a bond
trustee. investments of debt proceeds held by a bond frustee are governed by provisions
of the debt agreements rather than the general provisions of the California Government
Code or the City's investment policy.

Investments in State Investment Pool

The City is a voluntary participant in the Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) that is
regulated by California Government Code Section 16429 under the oversight of the
Treasurer of the State of California. LAIF is overseen by the Local Agency Investment
Advisory Board, which consists of five members, in accordance with State statute. The
State Treasurer's Office audits the fund annually. The fair value of the position in the
investment pool is the same as the value of the pool shares.

GASB Statement No, 31

The City adopted GASB Statement No. 31, Accounting and Financial Reporting for
certain investments and for External Investment Pools, as of July 1, 1997.
GASB Statement No. 31 establishes fair value standards for investments in participating
interest earning investment contracts, external investment poals, equity securities, option
contracts, stock warrants and stock rights that have readily determinable fair values.
Accordingly, the City reports its investments at fair value in the balance sheet. All
Investment income, including changes in the fair value of investments, is recognized as
revenue in the operating statement.

Credit Risk

The City’s investment policy does not [imit investments in Federal Agency Securlfies to
ratings issued by nationally recognized statistical rating organizations. As of
June 30, 2012, the City's investments in Federal Agency Securities consisted of
investments in Federal Home Loan Bank Bonds, Federal Home Loan Morigage
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Corporation Notes and Federal National Morigage Corporation. At June 30, 2012, all
Federal Agency Securities were rated “AA+" by Standard & Poor's. All securities were
investment grade and were legal under State and City law. As of June 30, 2012, the
City’s investments in external investment pools are unrated.

Custodial Credit Risk

The custodial credit risk for deposits is the risk that, in the event of the failure of a
depository financial institution, a government will not be able fo recaver deposits or will
not be able to recover collateral securities that are in the possession of an outside party.
The custodial credit risk for investments is the risk that, in the event of the failure of the
counterparly fo a fransaction, a government will not be able to recover the value of
investment or collateral securities that are in the possession of an ouiside party.

As of June 30, 2012, none of the City's deposits or investmenis was exposed o custodial
credit risk.

Concentration of Credit Risk

The City is in compliance with restrictions imposed by its investiment policy, which limits
certain types of investments. In addition, GASB 40 requires a separate disclosure if any
single issuer comprised more than 5% of the total invesiment value. As of
June 30, 2012, the Cily had no investments in one issuer that exceeded 5%. The
investments in mutual money market funds and external investment pools are excluded
from this requirement.

Interest Rate Risk
The City’s investment policy limits ihvestment maturities as a means of managing its
exposure 1o fair value losses arising from increasing interest rafes. The City has elected
to use the segmented time distribution method of disclosure for its interest rate risk.

As of June 30, 2012, the City had the following investments and maturities:

Remaining Investment Maturities

6 months 6 months 1103 More than Fair
Investment Type orless fo 1 vear years 5 years Value
Federal Agency Sccurities $ - § - % 15014011 § - § 15,014,011
Local Agency Investment Fund 35,092,655 - - - 35,092,655
Money Market 10,647,775 - - - 10,647,775
Cash with Fiscal Agents:
Money Market 41,327 418 - - - 41,327,418
Total $ 87067848 & - § 15014011 % - $ 102,081,859
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Note 4: Interfund Recelvables, Payables and Transfers
The composition of interfund balances as of June 30, 2012, is as follows:
Due To/From Other Funds
Due To
Other Funds
Nanmajor
Governmental
Funds Funds
Due From Other Funds:
General Fund § 1,445,800
BUA Wastewater Fund 285,700
Total $ 1,731,500
The interfund balances were the resuits of routine interfund transactions not cleared prior
to year-end.
Advances To/From Other Funds
Advances fo
Other Funds
Electric
Funds Utility
Advances from Other Funds:
General Fund $ 304,118
Total $ 394,118
During the current and previous fiscal years, the Electric Utility Fund has made loans to
the General Fund. These loans bear interest at rates up to 12% per annum depending
upon when the loan was initiated. The Electric Utility Fund may demand payment of all or
a portion of the principal balance at any time as funds become available; however, such
demands are not anticipated with the next fiscal year. As of June 30, 2012, principal
owed on those loans was $394,118.
Interfund Transfers
Transfers In:
Nonmajor BUA
General Governmental BUA Electric Wastewater Internal
Funds Fund Funds Water Fund Utility Fund Senvice Totals
Transfers Qut:
General Fund $ - $ 6207836 3 - % - 5 - § 1810780 § 8108616
Nonmajor Governmental
Funds 358,514 808,385 1,155 434,519 1,155 - 1,604,728
BUA Water Fund 470,000 18,000 - 15,500 - - 503,500
BUA Wastewater Fund 181,000 - - - - - 181,000
Nenmajor Proprietary
Furds - 55,000 - - - - 55,000
Totals $ 1010514 $§ 7179221 § 1155 § 450,019 § 1,155 § 1810780 § 10452844
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Note 4:

Interfund Receivables, Payables and Transfers (Continued)

Transfers out of the General, Water, Nonmajor Governmental Funds, the BUA Water
Fund, the BUA Wastewater Fund, and Nonmajor Proprietary Funds to other Nonmajor
Governmental Funds are to pay certain costs incurred in other Nonmajor Governmental

Funds.

Note 5:

Changes in Capital Assets

Capital asset activity for the year ended June 30, 2012, is as follows:

Governmental Activitles:

Capital assets, not heing depreciated:
Land
Gonstruction-in-progress

Total Capital Assels,
Mot Baing Depreciated

Capital assets, being depreciated:
Buildings and structures
tand impravements
Machinery and eqguipment
Vehicles
infrastructure

Total Capital Assels,
Being Depreciated

Less accumulated depreciation:
Buildings and strucluras
Lanad improvements
Machinery and equipment
Vehicles
Infrastruciure

Tolal Accumulated
Bepreciatior:

Total Capital Assats,
Being Depreciated, Nat

Governmental Activities
Capital Assets, Net

Transfer fo

Beginning Successar Ending

Balance Increases Decreases Transfers Agency * Balanice
$ 6345170 - 0§ - § - % (3,283270) $ 3,081,800
3,501,022 2,890,230 - {2,467,567) (663,319) 3,270,346
9,846,192 2,880,230 - {2,467,587) (3,936,589) 6,332,246
26,656,316 23,810 - 1,083,825 (1,803,608) 25,960,345
8,116,669 - - - (1,520,000) 6,596,689
5,528,565 251,920 - 30,380 (28,378) 5,782,467
4,188,802 g 19,269 - - 4,169,533
114,186,708 - - 1.353,402 (2,783,428} 112,756,682
158,677,060 275,730 15,269 2,467,587 (6,135,412} 155,265,696
10,293,214 1,048,882 u - (83,704) 11,258,392
2,880,716 348,807 - - {371,233} 2,659,290
3,903,745 420,138 - - (28,378} 4,295,505
3,494,075 326,625 16,280 - - 3,804,410
42,014,342 3,764,674 - - {226,724) 45,662,292
52,386,092 5,910,126 16,290 - {710,039 67,569,589
96,290,068 (5,634,396) 2,979 2,467,587 {6,425,373) 87,695,807
(2,744,166) % 2,979 $ - $ (8.361.962) $ 94,028,053

$ 106,137,160

* As a result of the dissolution of the redevelopment agency, assets of the former redevelopment agency were transferred to the
Successar Agency. See Note 17 for additional information.

Depreciation expense was charged to governmental functions as follows:

Governmental Activities:
General government
Public safety
Public works
Parks and recreation
Internal service funds

Total Depreciation Expense - Governmental Activities
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Note 5: Changes in Capital Assets (Continued)

Beginning Ending
Batance Increases Dacreases Transfers Balance
Business-Type Actlvities:
Capital assets, not being depreciated:
Land $ 1,184,229 § - 8 - § 1,184,229
Construction-in-progress 2,611,379 409,659 (61,406) 2,959,632
Total Capital Assets,
Not Being Depreciated 3,795,608 409,659 (61,408) 4,143,861
Capital assets, being depreciated;
Alrport master plan 38,875 - - 38,875
Buildings and structures 519,247 - - 519,247
Land improvements 3,124,853 - 11,100 3,135,953
Machinery and equipment 29,106 - - 29,106
Utitity plant 158,973,129 1,597,272 50,308 160,620,707
Total Capital Assets,
Being Depraciated 162,685,210 1,597,272 61,406 164,343,888
Less accumulated depreclation:
Alrport master plan 38,875 - - 38,875
Buildings and structures 378,863 7392 - 386,255
Land improvements 1,302,969 148,526 - 1,451,495
Machinery and equipment 23,863 3,835 - 27,798
Utility plant 56,440,923 3,507,777 - 69,948,700
Total Accumulated
Depreciation 58,185,493 3,667,630 - 61,853,123
Total Capital Assets,
Being Depreciated, Net 104,499,717 {2,070,358) 61,406 102,490,765
Business-typa Activities
Capital Assets, Net $ 108205325 § (1,660,699) 3% - § 106,634,626
Depreciation expense was charged to business-type activities as follows:
Business-Type Activities:
Banning Utility Authority Water $ 1,277,479
Electric Utility 1,356,064
Banning Utility Authority Wastewater 639,303
Airport 155,918
Transit 234,931
Refuse Utiiity 3,835
Total Depreciation Expense - Business-Type Activities $ 3,667,630
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Note 6:

Note 7:

Note 8:

Accounts Receivable

Accounts receivable for enterprise funds are shown nhet of applicahle allowances for doubtful
accounts. The accounts receivable and respective allowances are as follows:

Allowance
Gross For Doubtful Net
Receivable Accounts Receivable

Water $ 1,606,836 $ (56,410) $ 1550426
Electiic 3,599,837 (88,513) 3,511,324
Wastewater 1,687,360 (14,479) 1,672,881
Nonmajor Proptietary

Funds 442 274 (16,823) 425 451

$ 7,336,307 $ (176225) $§ 7,160,082

Loans Receivable

The City has entered into various loan agreemenis relating to owners participation
agreements, developer loans, the first ime home buyer loan program, the rehabilitation loan
program, and various other loans receivable. The owners’ participation agreements have
repayment terms between 6 and 55 years. The following summarizes the loans outstanding
at June 30, 2012:

Balance at
Description June 30, 2012
Owners participation loans $ 500,000
First time home buyer down payment assistance loans 460,000
Rehabilitation loans 149,236
Other loans 51,619

Total loans receivable at June 30, 2012 $ 1,160,855

Deposits with Other Agencies

On August 14, 2001, the City of Banning adopted Resolution 2001-85, approving the Ulility
Services Agreement between the City of Banning and the City of Riverside. Under this
agreement, the City of Riverside shall provide scheduling, dispaiching and cther related
electric utility services to the City. The implementation of this agreement required the
payment of a refundable deposit by the City of Banning to the City of Riverside. The amount
of deposit with the City of Riverside as of June 30, 2012, amounted to $1,158,458.

50

B




CITY OF BANNING

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS {CONTINUED)
JUNE 30, 2012

Note 9: Long-Term Debt

The following is & summary of the changes in long-term debt for the fiscal year ended
June 30, 2012;

Transferred to
Balance at Succesor Agency Balance at Due Within
July 1, 2011 Incurred Retired * June 30, 2042 One Year
Governmental Activities: .
2003 Tax Allocation Bonds $ 11425000 % - % 425000 % (11,000,000 § - % -
2007 Tax Allecation Bonds 29,365,000 - 505,000 (28,850,000) - -
2011 Refunding lease 3,455,000 - 307,844 - 3,147,156 320,963
l.oans Payable 1,133,602 - 17,263 {1,116,338) - -
Compensated Absences
Governmental Funds 1,068,809 616,576 600,840 - 1,084,545 592 507
Internal Service Funds 165,482 105,484 83,001 - 187,965 95,551
Claims and Judgment 926,590 560,020 569,190 - 917,420 563,557
Total $ 47520483 § 1,282,080 $ 2,508,138 § (40,966,339) §$ 5337086 § 1,672,578
Business-Type Activities:
Lozns Payable $ 2640445 § - % 235403 § - 0§ 2414042 § 241,624
2005 Water Revenue Bond 32,195,000 - 715,000 - 31,480,000 740,000
20045 Wastewater Revenus Bond 5,835,000 - 135,000 - 5,700,000 140,000
2007 Electric Revenue Bond 37,750,000 “ 815,000 - 36,935,000 850,000
Compensated Absences 652,169 86,398 63,481 - 675,586 65,760
Total $ 78081614 % 86,808 & 1,963,884 § - 77,204,628 § 2,037,284
Less:
Unamartized original issue premium 1,676,938
Unamartized original issue discount (99,086)
Unamortized gain on defeasance 67,867
Unamortized loss on defeasance {479,323)
Net Business-Type Activities . $§ 78,370,824

* As a result of the dissolution of the redevelopment agency, indebtedness of the former redevelopment agency was transferred {o the
Suceessor Agency. See Note 17 for disclosures for indebtedness.

a. Compensated Absences

For governmental activities, accumulated vacation, sick leave henefits, holiday and
compensatory time payable at June 30, 2012, was $1,272,510 which includes $187,965
recorded in the internal service funds. These amounts are payable from future resources
and, therefore, have been recorded in the statement of net assets. Vacation, sick leave,
holiday and compensatory time are recorded as expenditures in the related funds when
used. For enterprise funds, accumulated vacation, sick leave, holiday and compensatory
time amounted to $675,586.
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Note 9: Long-Term Debt {(Continued)
b. 2011 Refunding Lease Agreement

On April 27, 2011, The City entered into a lease agreement for the purpose of refunding
the 1997 Refunding Certificates of Participation. The lease agreement totals $3,455,000
and is subject fo an interest rate of 3.75% per anhum. The lease agreement is payable
on November 1 and May 1 of each year commencing November 1, 2011 through 2020
and is in connection with real propetty leased by the City to the funding corporate parties.
At June 30, 2012, the ouistanding balance on the refunding lease agreement is

$3,147,1586.
Year Ending
June 30, Principal Interest Total
2013 $ 320,963 $ 115,037 $ 438,000
2014 333,112 102,888 436,000
2015 345,720 90,280 436,000
2016 358,807 77,193 436,000
2017 372,388 63,612 436,000
2018-2022 1,416,166 108,089 1,524,255
Total $ 3,447,156 $ 557,089 $ 3,704,255

¢. 2005 Water Revenue Bonds

On December 8, 2005, the Banning Utility Authority issued $35,635,000 in Water
Enterprise Revenue Bonds, Refunding and Improvement Projects. The Proceeds of
these Bonds were utilized to refund and defease $2,475,000 in 1886 Water Utility Fund
Certificates of Participation and $1,890,000 in 1989 Water Utility Fund Certificates of
Participation and to provide additional funds fo pay for cerain capital project
improvements.

As a result, the 1986 and 1988 Water Utllity Fund Certificates of Participation are
considered to be defeased and the liability for those bonds has been removed from
long-term debt. The advance refunding resulted in a decrease in the Authority’s debt
service payments over the next 14 years of approximately $1,050,648. The economic
gain (difference between the present values of the debt service payments on the old and
new debt) amounts to approximately $686,786.
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The bonds consist of serial bonds maturing in the years 2006 to 2020 are payable
Novernber 1 in annual installments of $620,000 to $1,025,000. The bonds bear interest at
3.25% to 4.5%. Bonds maturing after November 1, 2020, in the amount of $23,585,000
are term bonds and bear interest at 5.25%. The total debt service payment requirements
with respect to the above bonds are as follows:

Year Ending
June 30, Principal Interest Tolal

2012 - 2013 § 740,000 $ 1,551,338 $ 2,201,338
2013- 2014 770,000 1,621,138 2,291,138
2014 - 2015 805,000 1,487,625 2,292,625
2015- 2016 840,000 1,451,675 2,291,675
2016 - 2017 875,000 1,416,338 2,291,338
2017 - 2022 4,945,000 6,483,813 11,428,813
2022 - 2027 6,275,000 5,110,900 11,385,900
2027 - 2032 8,090,000 3,241,875 11,331,875
2032 - 2037 8,140,000 882,263 9,022,263

Totals $ 31,480,000 $ 23,146,965 $ 54,626,965

2005 Wastewater Revenue Bonds

On December 8, 2005, the Banning Utility Authority issued $7,100,000 in Wastewater
Enterprise Revenue Bonds, Refunding and improvement projects. The Proceeds of these
Bonds were utilized to refund and defease $1,895,000 in 1989 Wastewater Utility Fund
Certificates of Participation and fo provide additional funds to pay for certain capital
project improvements.

As a result, the 1989 Wastewater Utility Fund Certificates of Participation are considered
to be defeased and the liability for those bonds has been removed from long-term debt.
The advance refunding resulfed in a decrease in the Authority’s debt service payments
over the next 14 years of approximately $1,550,638. The economic loss (difference
between the present values of the debt service payments on the old and new debt)
amounts to approximately $404,306.

The bonds conslst of serial bonds maturing in the years 2006 to 2020 are payable
November 1 in annual installments of $135,000 to $265,000. The bonds bear interest at
3.25% to 4.5%. Bonds maturing between November 1, 2021 and November 1, 2025, in
the amount of $1,100,000 are term bonds and bear interest at 4.5%. Bonds maturing
between November 1, 2026 and November 1, 2035, in the amount of $3,105,000 are
term bonds and bear interest at 4.625%. The outstanding principal balance at
June 30, 2012, amounted to $5,700,000,
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The total debt service payment requirements with respect to the above bonds are as

follows:
Year Ending .
June 30, Principal Interest Total
2013 $ 140,000 § 250,664 $ 390,664
2014 145,000 245,248 390,248
2015 155,000 239,395 394,395
2016 160,000 233,094 393,094
2017 165,000 226,430 391,430
2018-2022 930,000 1,022,800 1,852,800
2023-2027 1,150,000 795,500 1,945,500
2028-2032 1,445,000 498,922 1,843,922
2033-2037 1,410,000 133,894 1,543,894

Total $ 5700000 $ 3,645947 § 9,345,947

e. Loan Payable - California Water Resource Contro! Board

On March 17, 1999, the City entered info a loan contract with the California Water
Resource Control Board (Board). The loan was to provide the City with assistance for the
Wastewater treatment facility upgrade project. The loan amount was $4,658,883 and is
subject to an interest rate of 2,6% per annum. The loan is to be repaid within 20 years
through 20 equal annual instaliments of principal and interest. The outstanding loan
balance at June 30, 2012, was $2,414,042. The loan is recorded in the BUA Wastewater
Utility Enterprise Fund.

Year Ending
June 30, Principal Interest Total
2013 $ 241,524 $ 62,765 $ 304,289
2014 247,802 56,485 304,287
2015 254,246 50,043 304,289
2016 260,857 43,432 304,289
2017 267,639 36,650 304,289
2018-2022 1,141,974 75,181 1,217,155
Total $ 2,414,042 $ 324,556 $ 2,738,598

f. 2007 Electric Revenue Bond

In July 2007, the City of Banning Financing Authority issued $45,790,000 in Revenue
Bonds (Electric System Project) Series 2007. The proceeds of these bonds will be used
to finance certain improvements to the electric system of the City of Banning. The bonds
consist of serial bonds maturing in the years 2009 through 2029 and are payable June 1
in annual installments from $725,000 through $1,815,000. The bonds bear interest at
4.0% to 5.0%. The bonds also consist of term bonds maturing in the years 2025 through
2038 and are payable June 1 ranging in amounts between $3,240,000 through
$15,025,000 and bearing interest between 4.5% to 5.0%.
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Note 9:

Note 10:

Note 11:

Long-Term Debt (Continued)

In June 2010, the City partially defeased $5,775,000 of the outstanding debt of the 2007
Electric Revenue Bonds and the liability for those bonds has been removed from
long-term debt. This resulted in an economic gain of $84,584 which will be amortized
over the remaining life of the bond.

The outstanding balance at June 30, 2012, amounted fo $36,935,000. The total debt
service payment requirements with respect to the above bonds are as follows:

Year Ending
June 30, Principal interest Total
2013 $ 850,000 $ 1,821,638 $ 2,671,638
2014 880,000 1,787,638 2,667,638
2015 935,000 1,737,038 2,672,038
2018 970,000 1,697,300 2,667,300
2017 1,020,000 1,648,800 2,668,800
2018-2022 5,920,000 7,426,250 13,346,250
2023-2027 7,555,000 5,797 425 13,352,425
2028-2032 9,305,000 3,804,500 13,109,500
2033-2037 7,715,000 1,641,500 9,356,500
2038-2042 1,785,000 89,250 1,874,250
Total $ 36,935,000 $ 27,451,339 $ 64,386,338

Assessment District and Community Facilities District Bonds

Bonds issued for improvements in certain special assessment districts in accordance with the
provisions of the Municipal Improvement Acts of 1911, 1913 and 1915, as well as the
Mello-Roos Community Facilities District Act, are liabilities of the property owners and are
secured by liens against the assessed properties. The City acts as an agent for collection of
principal and interest payments by the property owners and remittance of such moniss to the
bondhaolders. Neither the faith and credit, nor the taxing power, of the City of Banning or the
Agency has been pledged to the payment of the bonds. Therefore, none of the following
special assessment bonds are shown in the financial statements of the City.

Amount Qutstanding

of Issue June 30, 2012
AD 91-1 1992* $ 2422134 3 -
AD 2004-1 2,898,000 2,560,000

* Called on September 2, 2011

Operating Lease

In December 2005, the Banning Utility Authority entered into an operating lease with the City
for the use of the City’s water and wastewater systems. The lease agreement states that an
initial payment of $17,000,000 be paid to the City, with additionat annual installments equal to
the fotal surplus revenues and other funds pledged. The lease agreement is for a term of
55 years and the amount paid to the City over that time can not exceed the falr value of the
water and wastewater systems. [n 2005-2006, the Banning Utility Authority paid the City the
inifial payment of $17,000,000. The Banning Utility Autharity made a payment of $651,000
during the fiscal year June 30, 2012,
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Note 12:

City Employees Retirement Plan (Defined Benefit Pension Plan)

a.

PERS

Miscellaneous Plan

Plan Description

The City of Banning contributes to the California Public Employees Retirement
System (PERS), an agent multiple-employer public employee defined benefit
pension plan. PERS provides retirement and disability benefits, annual
cost-of-living adjustments and death benefits fo plan members and beneficiaries.
PERS acts as a common investment and administrative agent for pariicipating
public entities within the State of California.

Funding Policy

Participants are required to confribute 8% of their annual covered salary and the
City confributes towards the employees’ share per MOU agreements. The City’s
contribution varies according fo unit as follows: 3.5% of 8% for part-time
employees hired prior to February 1, 2002; 7% of 8% for general and utility
employees; and 8% for managers, confidential, and executive employees. The
City is also required to contribute at an actuarially determined rate calculated as
a percentage of covered payroll. The employer contribution rate for the year
ended June 30, 2012, was 16.316% for miscellaneous employees. Benefit
provisions and all other requirements are established by state statute and City
contract with employee bargaining groups.

Annual Pension Cost and Funding Progress

Faor the year ended June 30, 2012, the City's annual pension cost (employer
contribution} of $1,107,308 for miscellaneous employees was equal to the City's
required and actual contributions. The required contribution was determined as
part of the June 30, 2009, actuarial valuation using the entry age normal aciuarial
cost method.

Three-Year Trend Information for PERS - Miscellaneous Plan

Annual Percentage
Pension Cost of APC Net Pension
Fiscal Year (APCY Coniributed Obligations
6/30/2010 $ 861,528 100% $ -
6/30/2011 808,988 100% -
6/30/2012 1,107,308 100% -

* Employer contribution
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Note 12: City Employees Retirement Plan {Defined Benefit Pension Plan} {Continued)
The summary of principal assumptions and methods used to determine the ARC
is shown below:
Valuation date: June 30, 2009
Actuarial Cost Method: Entry Age Normal Cost Method
Amortized Method: Level Percent of Payroll
Average Remaining Period: 26 Years as the of the valuation date
Asset Valuation Method: 15 Year Smoothed Market
Actuarial Assumptions:

Investment Rate of Return:  7.75% (net of administrative expenses)

Projected Salary Increases: 3.55% to 14.45% depending on Age, Service,
and type of empioyment

Inflation 3.00%

Payroll Growth: 3.25%

Individual Salary Growth; A  merit scale varying by duration of
employment coupled with an assumed annual
inflation growth of 3.00% and an ahnual
production growth of 0.25%

Initial unfunded liabilities are amortized over a closed period that depends on the
plan’s date of entry into CalPERS. Subsequent plan amendments are amortized
as a level percentage of pay over a closed 20-year period. Gains and losses that
oceur in the operation of the plan are amortized over a 30 year rolling period,
which results in an amortization of about 6% of unamortized gains and losses
each year. If the plan's accrued liabllity exceeds the actuarial value of plan
assets, then the amortization payment on the total unfunded liability may not be
lower than the payment calculated over a 30 year amortization period.

Schedule of Funding Progress for PERS Miscellaneous Plan

Mast Current Available
{Amounts in Thousands)
Entry Age UAAL as
Normal Actuarial Unfunded Annual a% of
Actuarial Accrued Value of AAL Funded Covered Covered
Valuation Date Liabitity Assets (UAAL) Ratio Payroll Payroll
6/30/2009 § 45252 § 36376 § 8,876 804% $ 7,505 118.3%
6/30/2010 47,234 37,874 9,360 80.2% 7,082 132.2%
6/30/2011 51,655 39,621 11,934 76.9% 6,613 180.5%
Safety Plan

Plan Description

The City of Banning contributes to the California Public Employees Retirement
System (PERS), a cost-sharing multiple-employer defined benefit pension plan.
PERS provides retirement and disability benefits, annual cost-of-living
adjustments and death benefits to plan members and beneficiaries, PERS acts
as a common investment and administrative agent for participating public entities
within the State of California. Benefit provisions and all other requirements are
established by State statute and City ordinance.

57



CITY OF BANNING

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

JUNE 30, 2012

Note 12: City Employees Retirement Plan (Defined Benefit Pension Plan) (Continued)

Funding Policy

Participants are required to contribute 9% of their annual covered salary, which is
paid by the City per MOU agreements. The City is required to contribute at an
actuarlally determined rate calculated as a percentage of covered payroll. The
employer contribution rate for the year ended June 30, 2012, was 37.172% for
safety employees. Benefit provisions and all other requirements are established
by State statute and City contract with employee bargaining groups.

Annual Pension Cost

For the year ended June 30, 2012, the City's annual pension cost
(employer confribution) of $969,995 for safety employees was equal to the City's
required and actual contributions.. The required contribufion was determined as
part of the June 30, 2009, actuarial valuation using the entry age normal actuarial
cost method.

Three-Year Trend Information for PERS - Safety Plan

Annual Percentage
Pension Cost of APC Net Pension
Fiscal Year (APCY Contributed Obligations
6/30/2010 $ 838,611 100% $ -
6/30/2011 821,715 100% -
6/30/2012 969,995 100% -

* Employer contribution

Audited annual financial statements are available from CALPERS at P.O. Box 942709,
Sacramento, CA 94229-2709,

h. PARS

Plan Description

Fun

Effective July 2005, the City began participating in a Public Agency Rstirement
System (PARS) program, which is a defined contribution retirement plan for
part-time, seasonal and temporary employees. A defined contribution retirement plan
provides retirement benefits in retum for services rendered, provides an individual
account for each participant, and specifies how confributions fo the individual's
account are to be determined instead of specifying the amount of benefits the
individual is to receive.

As established by the plan, all eligible employees of the City will become participants
in the plan from the date they are hired. An eligible employee is any employee who,
at any time during which the employer maintains this plan, is not accruing benefits
under the Public Employees Retirement System.

ding Plan
Contributions made to the plan vest immediately. As determined by the plan, all

members must confribute 7.5% of their gross earnings fo the plan. The City is not
required to contribute,
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Note 12:

Note 13:

Note 14:

City Employees Retirement Plan {Defined Benefit Pension Plan) {Continued)
Annual Contribufions

The amount of employee contributions was $8,346 (9.4% of covered payroll). Total
payroll for employees covered under this plan for the year was $89,233.

Deferred Compensation Plan

The City offers its employees a deferred compensation plan created in accordance with
Internal Revenue Code Section 457. The plan, available to all City employees, permits them
to defer a portion of their salary until future years. The deferred compensation is not available
to employees until termination, retirement, death or unforeseeable emergency. All amounts
of compensation deferred under the plan, all property and rights purchased with those
amounts, and all income attributable o those amounts, propetty or rights are solely the
property and rights of the employee. Participants' rights under the plan are equal to an
amount equal to the fair market of the deferred account for each patticipant.

The City has no liability for losses under the plan.
Insurance Programs

The City maintains seif-insurance programs for workers' compensation and general liability.
For general liability claims, the City is at risk for up to $50,000 per occurrence; amounts in
excess of $50,000 up to $50,000,000 are covered through the Public Enfity Risk
Management Authority (PERMA) and excess insurance. For workers' compensation claims,
the City is at risk for up to $250,000 per occurrence. Losses exceeding $250,000 up to
statutory limits are covered by the PERMA under their risk-sharing pool program and excess
insurance. Estimates for all liabilities, including an estimate for incurred but not reported
claims (IBNR's), have been included in the Self-insurance Internal Service Fund.

PERMA also provides a non-tisk sharing "deductible” or claims-servicing pool for general
liability claims within the self-insured retention (SIR) level ($50,000). Annual contributions are
deposited with the Authority from which claims are paid on behalf of the City. Any claims paid
by PERMA for the City in excess of deposits at year-end are recorded as "Due o Other
Agencies" within the Self-lnsurance Internal Service Fund.

In addition, the City makes deposits with PERMA for workers' compensation claims below the
$250,000 SIR from which claims are paid on behalf of the City.

Claims expenditures and liabilities are reported when it is probable that a loss has occurred
and the amount of that loss can be reasonably estimated. These losses include an estimate
of claims that have been incurred but not reported. At June 30, 2012, the amount of these
liabilities was $917,420. The amount represents an estimate of $805,821 for reported claims
through June 30, 2012, and $111,599 of estimate incurred but not reported claims. This
liability is the City's best estimate based on available information. There are no significant
reductions in insurance coverages from prior years and, also, there have been no seftlements
exceeding the insurance coverages for each of the past three fiscal years.
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Note 14;

Note 15:

Insurance Programs {Continued)

Changes in the reported liability since June 30, 2012, resulted from the following:

Current Year
Liability at Claims and Liability at
Beginning of  Changes in Claim End of
Year Fiscal Year Estimates Payments Fiscal Year
2011 $ 803,988 § 344,591 $ 321,988 $ 926,590
2012 926,590 560,020 569,190 917,420

The City of Banning is a8 member of the Public Entity Risk Management Authority (a joint
powers authority of 22 California clities, one Transit Agency and one other special district)
which was established to pool resources, share risks, purchase excess insurance and share
costs for professional risk managament and claims administration. The City continues to
carry commercial insurance for all other risks of loss.

Commifments and Contingencies

The City participates in certain federal and state assisted grant programs. These programs
are subject to program compliance audits by the grantors or their representatives. Any liability
for reimbursement that may arise as the result of these audits is not believed to be material.

The City is involved in several pending lawsuits of a nature commen fo many similar
jurisdictions. City management estimates that potential claims against the Gity, not covered
by insurance, will not have a material adverse effect on the financial statements of the City.

Proposition 218, which was approved by the voters in November 1996, regulates the City's
ability to impose, increase and extend taxes, assessments and fees. Any new, increased or
extended taxes, assessments and fees subject to the provisions of Proposition 218 require
voter approval befare they can be implemented. Additionally, Proposition 218 provides that
these taxes, assessments and fees are subject to the voter initiative process and may be
rescinded in the future by the voters. Therefore, the City's ability to finance the services for
which the taxes, assessments and fees were imposed may be significantly impaired. At this
time, it is uncertain how Proposition 218 will affect the City's ability to maintain or increase the
revenue it receives from taxes, assessments and fees.

The City has entered into a joint venture agreement with nine other public entities for the
purpose of planning, financing, developing, acquiring, constructing, operating and maintaining
projects for the generation or transmission of electric energy. The Board of Directors of the
Southern California Public Power Authority (SCPPA) consists of one member from each
participating agency.

The City has entered into a Power Sales Contract with SCPPA. The City is a 1% patticipant
in SCPPA and, therefore, under the contract, has a binding obligation to purchase 1% of the
net energy generation of the project. The contract expires Cctober 31, 2030. The City is
obligated to pay for the power from the revenues of its electric system and cannot be offset or
reduced if the project is not operating or if its output has been suspended (take ot pay basis).

The revenue generated by SCPPA from each participant will be used fo service the debt on
the Power Project Revenue Bonds issued by SCPPA in the amount of $2,173,447,000. The
City's portion of the outstanding debt of SCPPA as of June 30, 2012, was $14,058,578.
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Note 15: Commitments and Contingencies (Continued)

Summary financial information (audited) of SCPPA for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2012,

follows:
Amounts
(in thousands)
Total Assets $ 3,768
Total Liabilities 3,897
Total Net Assets $ {129
Beginning Net Assets $ (127)
Total Revenues (including investment) 707
Total Expenses (including debt and loss on refunding) (721)
Net Confributions (Withdrawals) by Participants 12
Ending Net Asssts 3 {129)

Separate audited financial statements for SCPPA are available irom SCPPA.
The following material construction commitments existed at June 30, 2012:

Expenditures to

Contract date as of June Remaining
Project Name Amount 30, 2012 Commitments
Sunsst Grade Seperation-Riv. Cty Transportation $ 2,200,000 $ 1598172 § 601,828
Wastewater Treatment Plant Expansion-Parsons 2,397,929 2,145,297 252,632
irrigation Water Pipaline - Albert Webb 196,090 172,655 23,535
Street & Electrical Improvements - Cooley Const 497,163 445761 51,402

$ 5291182 § 4,361,785 § 920,397

Note 16: Net Assets/Fund Balance Restatements
Government-wide/Redevelopment Agency — Capital Projects Fund
To correct prior years restatement of advance fo the
Redevelopment Agency from the Banning Utiiity Authorily Water
and Electric Utility. $7,600,000
Business-type/Proprietary Funds

To correct prior years restatement of advance to the

Redevelopment Agency from the Banning Utility Authority Water. $(2,421,000)

To correct prior years restatement of advance to the 7

Redevelopment Agency from the Electric Utility, (4,579,000)
$(7.000,000)
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Note 17:

Successor Agency Trust For Assets of Former Redevelopment Agency

On December 29, 2011, the California Supreme Court upheld Assembly Bill 1X 26 (“the Bill")
that provides for the dissolution of all redevelopment agencies in the State of California. This
action Impacted the reporting entity of the City of Banning that previously had reported a
redevelopment agency within the reporting entity of the City as a blended component unit.

The Bill provides that upon dissolution of a redevelopment agency, either the city or another
unit of local government will agree to serve as the "successor agency” to hold the assets until
they are distributed to other units of state and local government. On January 24, 2012, the
City Council elected to become the Successor Agency for the former redevelopment agency
in accordance with the Bill as part of Gity resolution number 2012-01.

After enaciment of the law, which cccurred on June 28, 2011, redevelopment agencies in the
State of California cannot enter into new projects, obligations or commitments. Subject to the
control of a newly established oversight board, remaining assets can only be used to pay
enforceable obligations in existence at the date of dissolution (including the completion of any
unfinished projects that were subject to legally enforceable contractual commitments).

In future fiscal years, successor agencies will only be allocated revenue in the amount that is
necessary to pay the estimated annual installment payments on enforceable obligations of
the former redevelopment agency unti! all enforceable abligations of the prior redevelopment
agency have been paid in full and all assets have been liguidated.

The Bill directs the State Contraller of the State of California to review the propriety of any
transfers of assets between redevelopment agencies and other public bodies that occurred
after January 1, 2011. If the public body that received such transfers is not contractually
committed to a third party for the expenditure or encumbrance of those assets, the State
Controller is required to order the available assets to be transferred to the public body
designated as the successor agency by the Bill,

Management believes, in consultation with legal counsel, that the obligations of the former
redevelopment agency due to the City are valid enforceable obligations payable by the
successor agency trust under the requirements of the Bill. The City's position on this issue is
not a position of settled law and there is considerable legal uncertainty regarding this issue. it
is reasonably possible that a legal determination may be made at a later daie by an
appropriate judicial authority that would resolve this issue unfavarably to the City.

In accordance with the timeline set forth in the Bill (as medified by the Califarnia Supreme
Court on December 29, 2011) all redevelopment agencies in the State of California were
dissolved and ceased to operate as a legal entity as of February 1, 2012.

Prior to that date, the final seven months of the activity of the redevelopment agency
continued to be reported in the governmental funds of the City. After the date of dissolution,
the assets and activities of the dissolved redevelopment agency are reported in a fiduciary
fund (private-purpose trust fund) in the financial statements of the City.
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Note 17: Successor Agency Trust For Assets of Former Redevelopment Agency {Continued)

The transfer of the assets and liabilities of the former redevelopment agency as of
February 1, 2012 (effectively the same date as January 31, 2012} from governmental funds
of the City to fiduciary funds was reported in the governmental funds as an extraordinary loss
(or gain) in the governmental fund financial statements. The receipt of these assets and
liabilities as of January 31, 2012 was reported in the private-purpose trust fund as an
extraordinary gain (or loss). ‘

Because of the different measurement focus of the govemmental funds (current financial
resources measurement focus) and the measurement focus of the frust funds {economic
resources meastrement focus), the extracrdinary loss (gain) recognized in the governmental
funds was not the same amount as the extraordinary gain (loss) that was recognized in the
fiduciary fund financial statements.

The difference between the extraordinary loss recognized in the fund finandlal statements
and the extraordinary gain recognized in the fiduciary fund financial statements is reconciled
as follows:

Total extraordinary loss reported in the governmental funds - increase the
net assets of the Succesor Agency Trust Fund $ 21,455,362

Deferred revenues recorded in the governmental funds - increase the net
assets of the Successor Agency Trust Fund 5,314,501

Capital assets recorded in the government-wide financial statements -
increase the net assets of the Successor Agency Trust Fund 9,361,862

Unamortized bond issuance costs reported in the government-wide
financial statements - increase the net assets of the Successor Agency
Bond Trust Fund 1,262,492

Long-term debt reported in the government-wide financial statements -
decrease the net assets of the Successor Agency Trust Fund (40,966,339)

Unamortized discounts on the long-term debt reported in the government-
wide financfal statements - increase the net assets of the Successor
Agency Trust Fund 743,502

Net decrease to net assets of the Successor Agency Trust Fund as a
result of initial transfers (equal to amount of extraordinary gain reported in

the government-wide financial statements of the City) $  (2,828,520)
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Note 17:  Successor Agency Trust For Assets of Former Redevelopment Agency (Continued)
a. Cash and investments

Cash and investments reported in the accompanying financial statements consisted of

the following:
Cash and investments poocled with the City $ 6,055,420
Cash and invastments with fiscal agent 11,194,724

$ 17,250,144

b. Loans Receivable

The former redevelopment agency had entered into various loan agreements relating to
owners participation agreements and various other loans receivable. The owners
patticipation agreements have repayment terms between 6 and 55 years. The following
summarizes the loans outstanding at June 30, 2012:

Balance at
Description June 30, 2012
Owners participation loans $ 6,395,029
Disposition and development agreaments 1,020,000

Total loans receivable at June 30, 2011 $ 7,415,028

c. Capital Assets

An analysis of capital assets as of June 30, 2012, follows:

Balarnice Transferred from Balance
July 1, 2011 former RDA Transfers Additions Deletions June 30, 2012
Nondepreciable Assets:
Land % - % 3283270 % - % - % - $ 3283270
Construction-in-progress - 653,319 (586,688) 448721 - 515,352
Total nondepreciable assets - 3,936,589 (586,688) 448,721 - 3,798,622
Depreciable Assets:
Land Improvements: - 1,520,000 586,688 94,472 - 2,201,160
Building and Structures - 1,803,606 - - - 1,803,606
Machinery and Equipment - 28,378 - - - 28,378
Infrastructure - 2,783,428 - - - 2,783,428
Total depreciable assets - 6,135,412 586,688 94,472 - 6,816,572
Less Accumulated Depreciation :
Land Improvements - 371,233 - 34,715 - 405,948
Building and Structures - 83,704 - 21,609 - 105,313
Machinery and Equipment - 28,378 - - - 28,378
Infrastructure - 226,724 - 38,000 - 284,724
Total Accumulated Depreciation - 710,038 - 94,324 - 804,363
Total depreciable assets, nat - 5,425,373 588,688 148 - 6,012,209
Capital Assets $ - $ 9,361,962 § - % 448869 § - $ 9,810,831
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Note 17: Successor Agency Trust For Assets of Former Redevelopment Agency (Continued)

d.

Balance from the Balance Due Within
July 1, 2011 former RDA Additions Repayments  June 30, 2012 One Year
Fiduciary Funds:
2003 Tax Atiocation Bonds $ - $11,000000 $ - $ - §$ 11,000,000 $ 440,000
2007 Tax Allocation Bonds - 28,850,000 - - 28,850,000 570,000
Loans Payable - 1,116,339 - 22,758 1,003,581 42,681
City of Banning Electric Utility Fund - 125,263 - 25,825 99,438 79,965
SERAF loan - 2,208,433 - - 2,208,433 -
Total Fiduciary Funds $ - $43380035 $ - 48583 43,341,452  $ 1,132,646
Unamortized Premiums/Discounts (730,904)
Total Long-term Debt  § 42,610,548
e. Downgrade of Tax Allocation Bonds
On June 14, 2012, Moody’s Investors Service ("Moody’s”) downgraded all California tax
aflocation bonds rated ‘Baa3 and above. As such, the Bonds' insured rating was
downgraded from ‘A3’ to ‘Ba1’ and underlying rating was downgraded from ‘A3’ to '‘Bat’.
According fo Moody’s, all California tax allocation bond ratings remain on review for
possible withdrawal.
f. 2003 Tax Allocation Bonds

Long-Term Debt

The following debt was transferred from the Redevelopment Agency to the Successor
Agency as of February 1, 2012 as a result of the dissolution.

A description of long-term debt outstanding of the Successor Agency as of
June 30, 2012, follows:

Transferred

On December 16, 2003, the Banning Public Financing Authority issued $14,095,000 in
Tax Allocation Bonds. The proceeds were used to currently refund the Agency's
$4,130,000 Series 1992 Tax Allocation Bonds and to finance various redevelopment
activities.

The bonds consist of serial bonds maturing in the years 2004 to 2018 payable August 1
in annual installments of $360,000 to $570,000, The bonds bear interest at 2.0% fo 5.0%.
Bonds maturing after August 1, 2018, in the amount of 7,485,000 are term bonds and
bear interest at 5.0%.

Serial bonds maturing on or after August 1, 2014, are subject to redemption in whole or in
part at the option of the Agency from any available source of funds. Term bonds maturing
on August 1, 2023 and 2028, are subject to mandatory redemption in part by lot from
sinking fund payments made by the Agency.

A reserve fund was established in the amount of $971,763 from the bond procseds for
the benefit of the City and as security for the Bond owners. The bonds are further
secured by a financial guarantee insurance policy. The bonds are a special obligation of
the Banning Redevelopment Agency payable from tax revenues. The amount of bonds
outstanding at June 30, 2012, totaled $11,000,000.
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Note 17:  Successor Agency Trust For Assets of Former Redevelopment Agency {Continued)

Year Ending
Juna 30, Principal Interest Total
2013 $ 440,000 $ 518,195 $ 958,195
2014 460,000 497,995 . 957,995
2015 480,000 478,895 958,895
2016 500,000 458,370 958,370
2017 520,000 436,370 956,370
2018-2022 2,990,000 1,785,218 4,775,218
2023-2027 3,805,000 944,875 4,749,875
2028-2032 1,805,000 91,375 1,896,375
Total $ 11,000,000 $ 5,211,293 $ 16,211,293

g. 2007 Tax Allocation Bonds

On May 15, 2007, the Banning Public Financing Authority issued $29,965,000 in Tax
Allocation Bonds. The proceeds were used to provide funds for the redevelopment
activities of the Agency, to fund a reserve fund for the Bands and pay the expenses of the
Agency in connection with the issuance of the Bonds.

The bonds consist of serial bonds maturing In the years 2009 to 2030 payable August 1
in annual installments of $245,000 to $1,805,000. The bonds bear interest at 4.0% to
4.25%. Bonds maturing after August 1, 2030, in the amount of $9,500,000 are term
bonds and bear interest at 4.375%. Serial bonds maturing on or after August 1, 2014,
are subject 1o redemption prior to maturity, in whole or in part at the option of the Agency
from any available source of funds. Term bonds maturing on August 1, 2037, are subject
to mandatory redemption in part or by lot from sinking fund payments made by the
Agency. The amount of bonds outstanding at June 30, 2012, totaled $28,850,000.

Year Ending
June 30, Principal Interest Total
2013 $ 570,000 $ 1,189,016 $ 1,759,016
2014 695,000 1,163,716 1,858,716
2015 710,000 1,137,3M 1,847,391
2016 750,000 1,111,466 1,861,466
2017 780,000 1,083,829 1,863,829
2018-2022 4,345,000 4,941,877 9,286,877
2023-2027 5,295,000 3,971,350 9,266,350
2028-2032 7,475,000 2,631,850 10,106,850
2033-2037 6,995,000 1,040,266 8,035,266
2038-2042 1,235,000 27,016 1,262,016
Total $ 28,850,000  § 18,297,777 $ 47,147,777

66 339




CITY OF BANNING

NOTES TO FINANGCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

JUNE 30, 2012

Note 17:  Successor Agency Trust For Assets of Former Redevelopment Agency {Continued)

h.

Loan Payable — Glick

On August 27, 2008, the Agency entered into a promissory note. The note amount was
$200,000 and is subject to an interest rate of 6.5% per annum. The note is payable in
fifteen annual installments of $20,531. The principal amount of this note represents the
agreed-upon amount for the purchase of real property. Af June 30, 2012, the oufstanding
balance on the note payable is $157,862.

Year Ending
June 30, Principal Interest Total
2013 $ 10,270 $ 10,281 $ 20,531
2014 10,937 9,593 20,530
2015 11,648 8,883 20,531
2016 12,405 8,125 20,530
2017 13,212 7,319 20,531
2018-2022 80,112 22,542 102,654
2023-2027 19,278 1,253 20,531
Total $ 157,862 § 67,976 $ 225,838

Loan Payable — DeZorzi

On July 29, 2009, the Agency purchased real property for $1,253,393 located at
2301 W. Ramsey Street (APN 538-162-016-6) to provide public benefit in the future with
private development. {n order to finance the purchase, the Agency entered info a
promissory note for the amount of $1,020,000. The note is subject to a 6% interest rate
and payable monthly in amounts of $7,308 for seven years with the remaining balance to
be paid off at the end of year seven. At June 30, 2012, the outstanding balance on the
note payable is $935,719.

Year Ending
June 30, Principal Interest Total
2013 $ 32,411 $ 55,280 $ 87,691
2014 34,410 53,281 87,691
20186 36,532 51,159 87,691
2016 38,649 49,041 87,690
2017 793,717 4,045 797,762
Total $ 935719 § 212,806 $ 1,148,525

City Loans

During the fiscal year 1993-1994 the City of Banning's Electric Utility Fund advanced
funds to the Agency in order to assist in the implementation of the Owner Participation
Agreement with Colescott, Inc. for the development of the Sunset Auto Plaza. The loan
agreement Is subject {o a 5% interest rate and payable in 20 years. As of June 30, 2012,
the outstanding balance is $99,438.
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CITY OF BANNING

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
JUNE 30, 2012

Note 17: Successor Agency Trust For Assets of Former Redevelopment Agency (Continued)

The following schedule illustrates the debt service requirements to maturity for the City Loans
outstanding as of June 30, 2012:

City Loans
Principal Interest Total
2012-2013  § 79964 § 3,081 § 83,045
2013-2014 19,474 141 19,615

Total § 99438 § 3222 § 102,660

k. Supplement Education Augmentation Fund (SERAF} Loan

The advance for $2,298,433 from the Low and Moderate Income Housing Fund to the
Redevelopment Agency Debt Service Fund was made to fund the mandated payment for
the "Supplemental” Educational Revenue Augmentation Fund.

Pledged Revenue

The City pledged, as security for bonds issued, either directly or through the Financing
Authority, a portion of tax increment revenue (including Low and Moderate Income
Housing set-aside and pass through allocations) that it receives. The bonds issued were
to provide financing for various capital projects, accomplish Low and Moderate Income
Housing projects and to defease previously issued bonds. Assembly Bill 1X 26 provided
that upon dissolution of the Redevelopment Agency, property taxes allocated to
redevelopment agencies no longer are deemed tax increment but rather property tax
revenues and will be allocated first to successor agencies to make payments on the
indebtedness incurred by the dissolved redevelopment agency. Total principal and
interest remaining on the debt is $63,359,069 with annual debt service requirements as
indicated above. For the current year, the total properfy tax revenue recognized by the
City and Successor Agency for the payment of indebtedness incurred by the dissolved
redevelopment agency was $3,396,409 and the debt service obligation on the bonds was
$2,677,414.

l. Insurance

The Successor Agency is covered under the City of Banning’s insurance policies,
Therefore, the limitation and self-insured retentions applicable to the City also apply to
the Successor Agency. Additional information as to coverage and self-insured retentions
can be found in Note 14.

m. Commitments and Contingencies

At June 30, 2012, the Successor Agency was involved as a defendant in several lawsuits
arising out of the ordinary conduct of its affairs. It is the opinion of management that
setflements of these lawsuits, including losses for claims that are incurred but not
reported, if any, will not have a material effect on the financial position of the Successor
Agency.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

JUNE 30, 2012

Note 17:

Successor Agency Trust For Assets of Former Redevelopment Agency (Continued)

n.

Subsequent Events

Assembly Bill 1484 established a requirement for the successor agency fo remit to the
County auditor-controller three payments as determined by the auditor-controller which
consist of a payment to be made in July 2012 for taxing entittes' share of December 2011
property tax distribution to redevelopment agency/successor agency, a payment to be
made in November 2012 related to Low-Moderate Income Housing Fund Due Diligence
Review for unencumbered cash, and a payment to be made in April 2013 related o the
other Redevelopment Funds Due Diligence Review for unencumbered cash. As of the
date of the report no payment was made in July 2012. in addition, the Low-Moderate
Income Housing Due Diligence Review resulted in an amount due of $1,822,344, which
had no adjustments after the Depariment of Finance's review and the other
Redevelopment Funds Due Diligence Review resulted in an adjusted amount due of
$988,115 after the Department of Finance's review. The City has engaged in a meet and
confer with the Department of Finance and the final determination has not been made on
the meet and confer process.
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CITY OF BANNING

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
JUNE 30, 2012

Assets:
Pooled cash and investmenis
Receivables:
Accounts
Loans
Interest
Due from other governments
Restricted assets:
Cash and investments with fiscal agents

Total Assets

Liabilities and Fund Balances:
Liabilities:

Accounts payable

Accrued liabilities

Deferred revenues

Deposits payable

Due to other funds

Total Liabilities

Fund Balances:
Nonspendable:
Loans receivable
Restricted for:
Community development projects
Public safety
Parks and recreation
Public works
Capital Projects
Assigned to:
Capital Projects
Unassigned

Total Fund Balances

Total Liakhilities and Fund Balances

Special Revenue Funds

Gas Tax Article 3
Street Measure A 5B 300 Street Sidewalk
$ 291,040 % 706,966 $ 147,734 $ 13,251
100 - - -
831 - - -
712 490 125 63
506,737 185,396 - -
$ 799,420 $ 892,852 $ 147,859 $ 13,314
5 9,995 $ - $ - $ . -
8,323 - - -
95,961 - ~ -
114,279 - - .
831 - - -
684,310 892,852 - -
- - 147,859 13,314
685,141 892,852 147,859 13,314
$ 799,420 $ 892,852 $ 147,859 $ 13,314
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CITY OF BANNING

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

JUNE 30, 2012 {Continued)
Special Revenue Funds
GCommunity Landscape AQMD Air
Development Maintenance Pollution Asset
Block Grant Disfrict Program Forfeiture
Assets:
Pooled cash and investments $ 26 % 218,304 163,374 $ 2,494
Receivables:
Accounts - - - -
Loans - - - -
Interest - 170 134 2
Due from other governments 5,275 2,471 9,240 -
Restricted assets:
Cash and investments with fiscal agents - - - -
Total Assets 5 5,301 $ 220,945 172,748 $ 2,496
Liabilities and Fund Balances:
Liabilities:
Accounts payable $ - $ 2,682 - $ -
Accrued liabilities - - - -
Deferred revenues 5,275 1,297 - -
Deposits payable - - - -
Due to other funds 5,300 - - -
Total Liabilities 10,575 3,97¢% - -
Fund Balances:
Nonspendable:
Loans receivable - - - -
Restricted for:
Community development projects - - - -
Public safety - - - 2,496
Parks and recreation - - - -
Public works - - 172,748 -
Capital Projects - 216,966 - -
Assigned to:
Capital Projects - - - -
Unassigned (5,274} - - -
Total Fund Balances (5,274) 216,966 172,748 2,496
Total Liahilities and Fund Balances $ 5,301 $ 220,945 172,748 $ 2,496
- ', -
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CITY OF BANNING

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
JUNE 30, 2012

Special Revenue Funds

Supplemental
Law
Enforcement

FPublic Safety State Park
Sales Tax Bond Act

Special
Donations

Assets:
Paooled cash and investiments $ 233,103
Receivables:
Accounts -
L.oans -
Interest 190
Due from other governments 25,000
Restricted assets:
Cash and investmenis with fiscal agents -

$ 8,318 $

11
16,300

932

$

29,136

Total Assets $ 258,293

$ 24,629 $

29,136

Liabilities and Fund Balances:

Liabilities:

Accounts payable 5 5,143
Accrued liabilities -
Deferred revenues -
Deposits payable ’ -
Due to other funds -

4,315

Total Liahitities 5,143

4,315

Fund Balances:
Nonspendable:
Loans receivable -
Restricted for:
Community development projects -
Public safety 253,150
Parks and recreation -
Public works -
Capital Projects -
Assigned to:
Capital Projects -
Unassigned -

Total Fund Balances 253,150

24,629

933

24,821

Total Liabilities and Fund Balances § 258,293

5 24,629 $

933

29,136
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CITY OF BANNING

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
JUNE 30, 2012

Assets:
Pooled cash and investments
Recelvables:
Accounts
Loans
Interest
Due from other governments
Restricted assets:
Cash and investments with fiscal agents

Total Assets

Liahilities and Fund Balances:
Liabilities:

Accounts payable

Accrued liabilities

Deferred revenues

Deposits payable

Due to other funds

Total Liabilities

Fund Balances:
Nonspendable:
Loans receivable
Restricted for:
Community development projects
Public safety
Parks and recreation
Public works
Capital Projects
Assigned to:
Capifal Projects
Unassigned

Total Fund Balances

Total Liabilities and Fund Balances

Senior Center

Activities
$ 67,650
57
$ 67,707
3 103
103
67,604
67,604
$ 67,707
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CITY OF BANNING

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
JUNE 30, 2012

Capital
Projects
Special Revenue Funds Funds
Wilson Banning Palice
Median Riverside Housing Facilities
improvement County MOU Authority Development
Assets:
Pooled cash and investments $ 376,207 $ 247 447 $ 2,519,312 $ 33,860
Receivables:
Accounts - - - -
Loans - - 1,109,236 -
Interest 317 271 2,302 29
Due from other governments - - 2,298,433 -
Restricted assets:
Cash and investments with fiscal agents - - - -
Total Assets $ 376,524 $ 247,718 $ 5,929,283 $ 33,889
Liabilities and Fund Balances:
Liabilities:
Accounts payable 5 - & - % 74,720 $ -
Accrued liabilities - 8,515 386 -
Deferred revenuss - - 1,109,236 -
Deposits payable - - - -
Due to other funds - - - -
Total Liabilities - 8,515 1,184,342 -
Fund Balances:
Nonspendable:
Loans receivable - - - ~
Restricted for:
Community development projects - - 4,744,941 -
Public safety - 239,203 - -
Parks and recreation - - - -
Public works 376,524 - - ~
Capital Projects - - - -
Assigned to:
Capital Projects - - - 33,889
Unassigned - - - -
Total Fund Balances 376,524 239,203 4,744,941 33,889
Total Liabilities and Fund Balances § 376,524 $ 247,718 $ 5929283 $ 33,889
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CITY OF BANNING

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
JUNE 30, 2012 {Continued)

Capital Projects Funds

Fire Facilities Traffic Control General Park
Development Facilities Facilities Pevelopment

Assets:
Pooled cash and investments $ 930,278 $ 422,961 $ 474,869 $ 155,450
Receivables:
Accounts - - - -
Loans - - - -
Interest 784 356 400 131
Due from other governments - - - -
Restricted assefs:
Cash and investmants with fiscal agents - - - -

Total Assets $ 931,062 $ 423,317 $ 475,269 $ - 155581

Liabitities and Fund Balances:

Liabilities:

Accounts payable % - L - $ - [ -
Accrued liabilities - - - -
Deferred revenues - - - -
Deposits payable - - - -
Due to other funds - - - -

Total Liabilities - - - -

Fund Balances:
Nonspendable:
Loans receivable - - - -
Restricted for:
Community development projects - - - -
Public safety - - - -
Parks and recreation - - - .
Public works - - - -
Capital Projects - - - -
Assigned to:
Capital Projects 931,062 423,317 475,269 155,581
Unassigned - - - -

Total Fund Balances 931,062 423 317 475,269 155,581

Total Liabilities and Fund Balances $ 931,062 $ 423,317 $ 475,269 $ 155,581
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CITY OF BANNING

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
JUNE 30, 2012

Capital Projects Funds

Pebt Service

Funds

Capital Sunset Grade Capital Debt Service
Improvement Separation Projects RDA RDA
Assets:
Pooled cash and investments 3 23 L 241 $ - $ -
Receivables:
Accounts - - - -
Loans - - - -
Interest - 236 - -
Due from other governments - 491,397 - -
Restricted assets:
Cash and investments with fiscal agents 2,106,730 - - -
Total Assets $ 2,106,753 $ 491,874 $ - $ -
Liabilities and Fund Balances:
Liahilities:
Accounts payable $ - $ 491,397 $ - $ -
Accrued liabilities - - - -
Deferred revenues - 491,397 - -
Deposits payahle - - - -
Due to other funds 1,445,800 280,400 - -
Total Liahilities 1,445,800 1,263,194 - -
Fund Balances:
Nonspendable:
Loans receivable - - - -
Restricted for:
Community development projects - - - -
Public safety - - - -
Parks and recreation - - - -
Public works - - - -
Capital Projects - - - -
Assigned to:
Capital Projects 660,953 - - -
Unassigned - (771,320) - -
Total Fund Balances 660,953 (771,320) - -
Total Liabilities and Fund Balances $ 2,106,753 $ 491,874 $ - $ -
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CITY OF BANNING

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
JUNE 30, 2012

Assets:
Pooled cash and investments
Receivables:
Accounts
loans
Interest
Due from other governments
Restricted assets;
Cash and investments with fiscal agents

Total Assets

Liabilities and Fund Balances:
Liabilities:

Accounts payable

Accrued liahilities

Deferred revenues

Deposits payable

Due to ather funds

Total Liabilities

Fund Balances:
Nonspendable:
Loans receivable
Restricted for:
Community developrent projects
Public safety
Parks and recreation
Public works -
Capital Projects
Assigned to:
Capital Projects
Unassigned

Total Fund Balances

Total Liabhilities and Fund Balances

77

Total
Governmental
Funds

$

7,132,256

100
1,110,067
6,856
3,540,249

2,108,730

$

13,896,258

$

584,344
17,224
1,607,205
100,276
1,731,600

4,040,549

831

4,744,941
528,063
92,425
2,208,800
379,072

2,680,071
(776,594)

9,855,709

$

13,896,258
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CITY OF BANNING

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES,

EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

Revenues:

Taxes

Intergovernmentat
Charges for services

Use of money and property
Miscellaneous

Total Revenues

Expenditures:

Current:
General government
Public safety
Community development
Patks and recreation
Public works

Capital outiay

Debt service:
Principal retirement
Inferest and fiscal charges

Total Expenditures

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
Over (Under) Expenditures

Other Financing Sources {(Uses):
Transfers in
Transfers out

Total Other Financing Sources
(Uses)

Extraordinary gain/{loss) on dissolution
of redevelopment agency (Note 17}

Net Change in Fund Balances
Fund Balances, Beginning of Year
Restatements
Fund Balances, Beginning of Year, as Restated

Fund Balances, End of Year

Special Revenue Funds

Gas Tax Article 3

Street Measure A $B 300 Street Sidewalk
- $ 434 582 $ - -
1,247,729 99,606 - -
2,222 1,779 379 299
2,389 - - -
1,252,350 535,967 379 299
867,690 - - -
- 1,264,096 - -
867,690 1,264,096 - -
384,660 (728,129} 379 299
164,325 527,565 - -
(638,587) - - -
(474,262) 527,565 - -
(89,602) (200,564} 379 299
774,743 1,093,416 147,480 13,015
774,743 1,093,416 147,480 13,015
685,141 $ 892,852 $ 147,859 13,314
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CITY OF BANNING

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES,

EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES [N FUND BALANCES

NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012 {Continued)
Special Revenue Funds
Community Landscape AQMD Air
Development Maintenance Pollution Asset
Block Grant District Program Forieiture
Revenues:
Taxas - $ 130,263 - $ -
Intergovernmental 14,000 - 37,429 -
Charges for services - - - -
Use of money and property - 486 428 6
Miscellaneous - - -
Total Revenues 14,000 130,749 37,857 6
Expenditures:
Current;
General government - - - -
Public safety - - - -
Community development - - - -
Parks and recreation 14,000 - - -
Public works - 125,442 3,000 -
Capital outlay - - - -
Debt service:
Principal retirement - - - -
Interest and fiscal charges - - - -
Total Expenditures 14,000 125,442 3,000 -
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
Over (Under) Expenditures - 5,307 34,857 6
Other Financing Sources (Uses):
Transfers in - - - -
Transfers out - - - -
Total Other Financing Sources
(Uses) - - - -
Extraordinary gain/(loss) on dissolution
of redevelopment agency (Note 17} - - - -
Net Change in Fund Balances - 5,307 34,857 6
Fund Balances, Beginning of Year (5,274) 211,659 137,891 2,490
Restatements - - - -
Fund Balances, Beginning of Year, as Restated (5,274} 211,659 137,891 2,490
Fund Balances, End of Year {5,274) $ 216,966 172,748 $ 2,496
79
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CITY OF BANNING

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES,
EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

Special Revenue Funds

Supplemental

Law Public Safety State Park Special
Enforcement Sales Tax Bond Act Donations
Revenues:
Taxes $ - 5 204,717 $ - 3 -
Infergovernmental 100,000 - - -
Charges for services - - - -
Use of money and property 703 51 3 -
Miscellanecus - - - 10,450
Total Revenues 100,703 204,768 3 10,450
Expenditures:
Current;
General government - - - -
Public safety 34,752 - - -
Community development - - - -
Parks and recreation - - - 8425
Public works - - - -
Capital outlay - - - -
Debt service:
Principal retirement - - - -
Interest and fiscal charges - - - -
Total Expenditures 34,752 - - 8,425
Excess {Deficiency) of Revenues
Over (Under) Expenditures 65,951 204,768 3 2,025
Other Financing Scurces (Uses):
Transfers in - - - -
Transfers out - (202,676) - -
Total Other Financing Sources
{Uses) - (202,676) - .
Extraordinary gain/(loss) on dissoclution
of redevelopment agency {Note 17} - - - -
Net Change in Fund Balances 65,951 2,092 3 2,025
Fund Balances, Beginning of Year 187,199 22,537 930 22,796
Restatements - - - -
Fund Balances, Beginning of Year, as Restated 187,199 22,537 930 22,796
Fund Balances, End of Year $ 253,150 § 24,629 $ 933 $ 24,821
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CITY OF BANNING

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES,

EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012 (Continued)
Special Revenue Funds
Animal Ramsey/
Senior Center Control Police Highland
Activities Reserve Volunteer Home Signal
Revenues:
Taxes - % - $ - $ -
Intergovernmental - - - -
Charges for services 160 - - -
Use of money and property 172 13 6 206
Miscellaneous 6,529 - -
Total Revenues 6,861 13 6 206
Expendifures:
Current:
General government - - - -
Public safety - - 580 -
Community development - - - -
Parks and recreation 8,187 - - -
Public works - - - -
Capital outlay - - - -
Debt service:
Principal retirement - - - -
Interest and fiscal charges - - - -
Total Expenditures 8,187 - 580 -
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
Over (Under} Expenditures (1,326) 13 {674) 206
Other Financing Sources (Uses):
Transfers in - - - -
Transfers out - - - -
Total Other Financing Sources
{Uses) - - - -
Extracrdinary gain/(loss) on dissolution
of redevelopment agency (Note 17} - - - -
Net Change in Fund Balances (1,326) 13 (574) 206
Fund Balances, Beginning of Year 68,230 4,879 4,267 80,260
Restatements - - - -
Fund Balances, Beginning of Year, as Restated 68,930 4,879 4,267 80,260
Fund Balances, End of Year 67,604 $ 4,892 $ 3,693 % 80,466
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CITY OF BANNING

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES,

EXPENDITURES AND GHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

Revenues:

Taxes

Intergovernmental
Charges for services

Use of money and property
Miscellaneous

Total Revenues

Expenditures:

Current:
General government
Public safety
Community development
Parks and recreation
Public works

Capital outlay

Debt service:
Principal retirement
Interest and fiscal charges

Total Expenditures

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
Over (Under) Expenditures

Other Financing Sources {Uses):
Transfers in
Transfers out

Total Other Financing Sources
{Uses)

Extraordinary gain/{loss) on dissolution
of redevelopment agency (Note 17)

Net Change in Fund Balances
Fund Balances, Beginning of Year
Restatements
Fund Balances, Beginning of Year, as Restated

Fund Balances, End of Year

Capital
Special Revenue Funds Projects Funds
Wilson Banning Police
Median Riverside Housing Facilities

Improvement County MOU Authority Development
$ - 3 - $ - 3 -
- 450,000 - -

962 530 6,001 92

- - - 8,899

962 450,530 6,001 8,991

- - 298,962 -

- 524,271 - -

- - 287,345 -

- 524,271 586,307 -

962 (73,741} (580,306) 8,991

- - 5,325,247 -

962 (73,741} 4,744,941 3,991

375,562 312,944 - 24,898
375,662 312,944 - 24,898

$ 376,524 $ 239,203 $ 4,744,941 $ 33,889
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CITY OF BANNING

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES,

EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

{Continued)

Revenues:

Taxes

Intergovernmental

Charges for services

Use of money and property
Miscellansous

Total Revenues

Expenditures:

Current:
General government
Public safety
Community development
Parks and recreation
Public works

Capital outlay

Debt service:
Principal retirement
Interest and fiscal charges

Total Expenditures

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
Over (Under) Expenditures

Other Financing Sources (Uses):
Transfers In
Transfers out

Total Other Financing Sources
(Uses)

Extraordinary gain/(loss) on dissolution
of redevelopment agency (Note 17)

Net Change in Fund Balances
Fund Balances, Beginning of Year
Restaterments
Fund Balances, éeginning of Year, as Restated

Fund Balances, End of Year

Capital Projects Funds

Fire Facilities Traffic Conirol General Park

Development Facilities Facilities Development
$ - $ - $ - $ -
2,381 1,096 1,220 361

6,223 22,171 4,208 1,352

8,604 23,2687 5,429 1,713

8,604 23,267 5,429 1,713

8,604 23,267 5,429 1,713

922,458 400,050 469,840 153,868
922,458 400,050 469,840 153,868

% 931,062 $ 423,317 $ 475,269 3 155,581
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CITY OF BANNING

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES,

EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUUND BALANCES

NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

Revenues:

Taxes

Intergovernmental
Charges for services

Use of money and property
Miscellaneous

Total Revenues

Expenditures:

Current:
General government
Public safety
Community development
Parks and recreation
Public works

Capital outiay

Debt service:
Principal retirement
Interest and fiscal charges

Total Expenditures

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
Over {Under) Expenditures

Other Financing Sources (Usesk
Transfers in
Transfers out

Total Other Financing Sources
(Uses)

Extraordinary gain/(loss) on dissolution
of redevelopment agency (Note 17}

Net Change in Fund Balances
Fund Balances, Beginning of Year
Restatements
Fund Balances, Beginning of Year, as Restated

Fund Balances, End of Year

Capital Projects Funds

Debt Service

Funds

Capital Sunset Grade  Redevelopment Redevelopment
Improvement Separation Agency Agency
$ - % - $ - % 1,945057
- 547,651 - -
964 535 11,871 21,788
- - 3,800 -
964 548,186 15,671 1,966,845
- - 518,089 34,219
23,808 1,361,501 224,879 -
- - - 947,263
- - - 1,791,678
23,808 1,361,501 743,868 2,773,160
(22,844 (813,315) (728,197) {806,315}
- - 6,206,511 280,820
- - (763,465) -
- - 5,443,046 280,820
- - {26,280,706) (499,903}
(22,844) (813,315) (21,565,857} (1,025,398}
683,797 41,995 14,565,857 1,025,398
- - 7,000,000 -
683,797 41,995 21,565,857 1,025,398
$ 660,953 $ (771,320} $ - $ -
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CITY OF BANNING

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES,
EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012
Total
Governmental
Funds
Revenues:
Taxes $ 2,714,618
Intergovernmental 2,496,415
Charges for services 160
Use of money and property 54,554
Miscellaneous 66,032
Total Revenues 5,331,780
Expenditures:
Current:
General government 852,170
Public safety 558,603
Community development 287,345
Parks and recreation 30,612
Public works 096,132
Capital outlay 2,874,284
Debt service:
Principal retirement 947,263
Interest and fiscal charges 1,791,678
Total Expenditures 8,339,087
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
Over {Under) Expenditures {3,007,307)
Other Financing Sources (Uses):
Transfers in 7,179,221
Transfers out (1,604,728)
Total Other Financing Sources
(Uses) 5,574,493
Extraordinary gain/(loss) on dissolution
of redevelopment agency (Note 17) (21,455,362)
Net Change in Fund Balances {18,888,176)
Fund Balances, Beginning of Year 21,743,885
Rastatementis 7,000,000
Fund Balances, Beginning of Year, as Restated 28,743,885
Fund Balances, End of Year $ 9,855,709
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CITY OF BANNING

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
GAS TAX STREET
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

Budgetary Fund Balance, July 1

Resources (Inflows):
Intergovernmental

Use of money and property
Miscellaneous

Transfers in

Amounts Available for Appropriation

Charges to Appropriation {(Outflow):
Public works .

Capital cutlay

Transfers out

Total Charges to Appropriations

Budgetary Fund Balance, June 30

Variance with

Final Budget
Budget Amounis Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts {Negative)

$ 774,743 $ 774,743 3 774,743 -
774,500 803,500 1,247,729 444,229
4,125 3,675 2,222 (1,453)

1,500 2,300 2,399 99
327,735 164,325 164,325 L -
1,882,603 1,748,543 2,191,418 442,875
901,607 950,247 867,690 82,557

- 100,000 - 100,000

- 638,687 638,587 -

901,607 1,688,834 1,506,277 182,557

$ 980,996 $ 59,709 $ 685141 625,432
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CITY OF BANNING

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
MEASURE A
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

Budgetary Fund Balance, July 1

Resources (Inflows):
Taxes

Intergovernmental

Use of money and propetrty
Transfers in

Amounts Available for Appropriation

Charges to Appropriation {Outflow):
Capital outlay

Total Charges to Appropriations

Budgetary Fund Balance, June 30

Variance with
Final Budget
Budget Amounts Actual Positive
Qriginal Final Amounts (Negative)
$ 1,093416 $ 1,003,418 $ 1,093,416 -
379,000 379,000 434,582 55,682
- 130,000 99,606 {30,394)
8,000 8,000 1,779 {6,221)
- 527,565 527,565 -
1,480,416 2,137,981 2,156,948 18,967
379,000 1,856,565 1,264,096 592,469
379,000 1,856,565 1,264,096 592,469
$ 1,101,416 $ 281,416 $ 892,852 $ 611,436
87
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CITY OF BANNING

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
SB 300 STREET
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

Budgetary Fund Balance, July 1

Resources (Inflows):
Use of money and property

Amounts Available for Appropriation

Budgetary Fund Balance, June 30

Variance with

Final Budget
Budget Amounis Actual Positive
Original Final Amounis {Negative)
$ 147,480 $ 147,480 3 147,480 -
725 725 379 (346}
148,205 148,205 147,859 {346)
$ 148,205 § 148,205 $ 147,859 $ (346)
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CITY OF BANNING

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
ARTICLE 3 SIDEWALK
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

Budgetary Fund Balance, July 1

Resources (Inflows):
Use of money and property

Amounts Available for Appropriation

Budgetary Fund Balance, June 30

Variance with
Final Budget

Budget Amounts Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
$ 13,015 $ 13,015 $ 13,015 -
300 300 299 ‘1)
13,315 13,315 13,314 (1
$ 13,315 $ 13,315 $ 13,314 § {1)
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CITY OF BANNING

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

Budgetary Fund Balance, July 1

Resources (Inflows):
Intergovernmental

Amounts Available for Appropriation

Charges to Appropriation (Outflow):
Parks and recreation
Capital outlay

Total Charges to Appropriations

Budgetary Fund Balarnce, June 30

Variance with

Final Budget
Budget Amounts Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts {Negative)

§ (5214 5 (5214 § (5214 § -
- 292,815 14,000 (278,815)
{5,274) 287.541 8,726 (278,815)

- 277,540 14,000 263,540

- 10,000 - 10,000

- 287,540 14,000 273,540

$ (5,274) % 1 $ (5274 $ (5,275)
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CITY OF BANNING

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE DISTRICT
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

Budgetary Fund Balance, July 1

Resources (inflows):
Taxes
Use of money and property

Armounts Available for Appropriation

Charges to Appropriation (Outflow):
Public works

Total Charges to Appropriations

Budgetary Fund Balance, June 30

Variance with
Final Budget

Budget Amounts Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts {Negative)
$ 211,659 $ 211,659 $ 211652 § -
130,760 130,760 130,263 (497)
750 750 488 {264}
343,169 343,169 342,408 (761}
131,510 131,610 125,442 6,068
131,510 131,510 125,442 6,068
$ 211,659 $ 211,659 $ 216,966 § 5,307
Fd
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CITY OF BANNING

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
AQMD AIR POLLUTION PROGRAM
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

Budgetary Fund Balance, July 1

Resources (Inflows):
Intergovernmental
Use of money and property

Amounts Available for Appropriation

Charges to Appropriation (Outflow):
Public works

Total Charges to Appropriations

Budgetary Fund Balance, June 30

Variance with

Final Budget
Budget Amounts Actual Positive
Original Final Amounis {Negative)
$ 137,891 $ 137,801 $ 137,891 $ -
31,000 31,000 37,429 6,429
1,000 1,000 428 (672)
169,891 169,891 175,748 5,857
- 3,000 3,000 -
- 3,000 3,000 -
$ 169,891 $ 166,891 $ 172,748  $ 5,857
92
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CITY OF BANNING

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
ASSET FORFEITURE
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

Budgetary Fund Balance, July 1

Resources {Inflows):
Use of money and property

Amounts Available for Appropriation

Budgetary Fund Balance, June 30

Variance with

Final Budget
Budget Amounts Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts {Negative)
$ 2,490 $ 2,490 3 2,490 -
10 10 6 (4)
2,500 2,500 2,496 (4)
$ 2,500 $ 2,500 $ 2496 § {4)
: 7
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CITY OF BANNING

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
SUPPLEMENTAL LAW ENFORCEMENT
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

Budgetary Fund Balance, July 1

Resources (Inflows):
Intergovernmental
Use of money and property

Amounts Available for Appropriation

Charges to Appropriation (Qutfiow):
Public safety
Capital outlay

Total Charges to Appropriations

Budgetary Fund Balance, June 30

Variance with

Final Budget
Budget Amounts Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts {Negative)
$ 187,199 $ 187,499 § 187,199 -
- 100,000 100,000 -
- 1,000 703 {297)
187,199 288,199 287,902 (297)
- 69,889 34,752 35,237
- 218,210 - 218,210
- 288,199 34,752 253,447
$ 187,199 $ . $ 2531450 § 253,150
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CITY OF BANNING

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
PUBLIC SAFETY SALES TAX
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

Variance with

Final Budget
Budget Amounis Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Budgetary Fund Balance, July 1 L 22,637 % 22537 $ 22537 % -
Resources (Inflows):
Taxes 202,676 202,676 204,717 2,041
Use of money and property - - 51 51
Amounts Available for Appropriation 225213 225,213 227,305 2,092
Charges to Appropriation (Outflow):
Transfers out 202,676 202,676 202,676 -
Total Charges to Appropriations 202,676 202,676 202,676 -
Budgetary Fund Balance, June 30 $ 22,537 $ 22,537 $ 24629 $ 2,092
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CITY OF BANNING

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
SPECIAL DONATIONS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

Budgetary Fund Balance, July 1

Resources (Inflows):
Miscellaneous

Amounts Available for Appropriation

Charges to Appropriation (Outflow):
Parks and recreation

Total Charges to Appropriations

Budgetary Fund Balance, June 30

Variance with

Final Budget
Budgei Amounts Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative}
$ 22,796 $ 22,796 § 22,796 -
1,500 9,350 10,450 1,100
24,296 32,146 33,246 1,100
1,500 5,210 8,425 {3,215)
1,500 5,210 8,425 {3,215)
$ 22,796 $ 26,936 % 24,821 $ {2,115)
g6
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CITY OF BANNING

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
SENIOR CENTER ACTIVITIES
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

Budgetary Fund Balance, July 1

Resources (Inflows):
Charges for services

Use of money and property
Miscellaneous

Amounts Available for Appropriation

Charges to Appropriation (Outflow):
Parks and recreation

Total Charges to Appropriations

Budgetary Fund Balance, June 30

Variance with

Final Budget
Budget Amounts Actual Positive
Original Final Amounis {Negative)

$ 68,930 § 68,930  § 68,930 -
200 200 160 {40)
500 500 172 {328)

6,000 6,000 6,529 529

75,630 75,630 75,73 161

16,700 17,200 8,187 9,013

16,700 17,200 8,187 9,013

$ 58,930 § 58430 % 67,604 § 9,174
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CITY OF BANNING

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
ANIMAL CONTROL RESERVE
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

Budgetary Fund Balance, July 1

Resources (Inflows):
Use of money and property

Amounts Available for Appropriation

Budgetary Fund Balance, June 30

Variance with

Final Budget
Budget Amounts Actual Positive
Original ' Final Amounis {Negative)

$ 4,879 § 4879 & 4,879 -
30 30 13 (17}
4,909 4,909 4,892 (17)
$ 4,909 $ 4,909 $ 4,892 5 (i7)
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CITY OF BANNING

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
POLICE VOLUNTEER
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

Budgetary Fund Balance, July 1

Resources {Inflows):
Use of money and property

Amounts Available for Appropriation

Charges to Appropriation (Outflow):
Public safety

Total Charges to Appropriations

Budgetary Fund Balance, June 30

Variance with

Final Budget
Budget Amounts Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts {Negative)
$ 4267 & 4,267 % 4,267 % -
30 30 6 (24)
4,297 4,297 4,273 (24)
1,080 1,080 580 500
1,080 1,080 580 - 500
$ 3,217 § 3217 8 3693 % 476
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CITY OF BANNING

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
RAMSEY/HIGHLAND HOME SIGNAL
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

Budgetary Fund Balancs, July 1

Resources (Inflows):
Use of money and property

Amounts Available for Appropriation

Budgetary Fund Balance, June 30

Variance with
Final Budget

Budget Amounts Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts {Negative)
$ 80,260 $ 80,260 $ 80,260 -
400 400 206 (194)
80,660 80,660 80,466 {194}
$ 80,660 § 80,660 § 80,466 % (194)
100
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CITY OF BANNING

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
WILSON MEDIAN IMPROVEMENT
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

Budgetary Fund Balance, July 1

Resources {Inflows):
Use of money and property

Amounts Available for Appropriation

Budgetary Fund Balance, June 30

Variance with
Final Budget

Budget Amounts Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts {Negative)
§ 375562 § /5562 375562 § -
1,850 1,850 962 (888)
377,412 377,412 376,524 (888)
$ 37742 § 377412 $ 376524 § (888)
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CITY OF BANNING

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
RIVERSIDE COUNTY MOU
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

Variance with

Finaf Budget
Budget Amounts Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Budgstary Fund Balance, July 1 $ 312944 § 312944 $ 312944 % -
Resources (Inflows):
Intergovernmental 450,000 450,000 450,000 -
Use of money and propetty 1,000 1,000 530 (470}
Amounts Available for Appropriation 763,944 763,944 763,474 (470)
Charges to Appropriation {Outflow):
Public safety 536,822 536,822 524,271 12,5651
Total Charges to Appropriations 536,822 536,822 524,271 12,551
Budgetary Fund Balance, June 30 3 227,122 $ 227,122 $ 239,203 $ 12,081
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CITY OF BANNING

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
BANNING HOUSING AUTHORITY
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

Budgetary Fund Balance, July 1
Resources (Inflows):
Use of money and property
Transfers in
Extraordinary gain on dissolution
of redevelopment agency

Amounts Available for Appropriation
Charges to Appropriation (Outflow):
General government
Communify development
Transfers out

Total Charges to Appropriations

Budgetary Fund Balance, June 30

Variance with

Final Budget
Budget Amounis Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
$ - % - % - -
35,000 23,000 6,001 (16,999)
880,547 786,733 - {786,733)
- - 5,325,247 5,325,247
915,547 809,733 5,331,248 4,521,515
921,745 664,652 298,962 365,690
- 407,969 287,345 120,624
192,380 587,925 - 587,925
1,114,125 1,660,546 586,307 1,074,239
$ (198,578) $ (850,813) $ 4,744,941 $ 5,595,754
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CITY OF BANNING

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
POLICE FACILITIES DEVELOPMENT
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2612

Budgetary Fund Balance, July 1

Resources (Inflows):
Use of money and property
Miscellaneous

Amounts Available for Appropriation

Budgetary Fund Balance, June 30

Variance with

Final Budget
Budget Amounts Actual Positive
Qriginal Final Amounts {Negative)

S 24,898 $ 24,898 % 24,598 -
150 150 92 (58)

1,500 1,500 8,899 7,399

26,548 26,548 33,889 7,341

$ 26,548  § 26,548 $ 33,889 $ 7,341
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CITY OF BANNING

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
FIRE FACILITIES DEVELOPMENT
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

Budgetary Fund Balance, July 1

Resources (Inflows):
Use of meney and property
Miscellaneous

Amounts Available for Appropriation

Budgetary Fund Balance, June 30

Variance with
Final Budget
Budget Amounts Actual Positive

Original Final Amounts {Negative)

$ 922458 § 922458 § 922458 § -

4,500 3,000 2,381 (619)

5,000 5,000 6,223 1,223
931,958 930,458 931,062 604

$ 031,958 $ 930,458 $ 931,062 § 604
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CITY OF BANNING

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
TRAFFIC CONTROL FACILITIES
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

Budgetary Fund Balance, July 1

Resources (Inflows):
Use of money and property
Miscellaneous

Amounts Available for Appropriation

Charges to Appropriation (Qutflow):
Public works
Capital outlay

‘Total Charges to Appropriations

Budgetary Fund Balance, June 30

Variance with

Final Budget
Budget Amounts Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)

$ 400,050 § 400,050 $ 400,050 -
2,000 2,000 1,096 {904)

500 500 22,171 21,671

402,550 402,550 423,317 20,767

10,000 10,000 - 10,000

10,000 10,000 - 10,000

20,000 20,000 - 20,000

$ 382,550 $ 382,550 $ 423317 % 40,767
1 06 v }'\"'1
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CITY OF BANNING

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
GENERAL FACILITIES
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

Budgetary Fund Balance, July 1

Resources (Inflows):
Use of money and property
Miscellaneous

Amounts Available for Appropriation

Budgetary Fund Balance, June 30

Variance with

Final Budget
Budget Amounts Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)

$ 469,840 § 469,840 § 469,840 -

2,500 2,500 1,220 (1,280)

2,000 2,000 4,209 2,209

A74,340 474,340 475,269 929

$ A74340 % 474340 $ 475269 § 929
107
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CITY OF BEANNING

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
PARK DEVELOPMENT
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

Budgetary Fund Balance, July 1

Resources (Inflows):
Use of money and property
Miscellaneous

Amounts Available for Appropriation

Charges to Appropriation (Outflow):
Capital outlay

Total Charges to Appropriations

Budgetary Fund Balance, June 30

Variance with

Final Budget
Budget Amounts Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts {Negative)

$ 153,868 § 153,868 $ 153,868 -

1,900 1,900 361 {1,539}

- - 1,352 1,352

155,768 155,768 155,581 (187)

- 132,046 - 132,046

- 132,046 - 132,046

$ 155,768 § 23,722 $ 155,581 $ 131,859
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CITY OF BANNING

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

Budgetary Fund Balance, July 1

Resources (Inflows):
Use of money and property

Amounts Available for Appropriation

Charges to Appropriation (Outilow):
Capital outlay

Total Charges to Appropriations

Budgetary Fund Balance, June 30

Variance with

Final Budget
Budget Amounts Actual Positive
Original Finai Amounts {Negative}
$ 683,797 $ 683,797 $ 683,797 -
10,000 2,500 964 {1,538) .
693,797 686,297 684,761 {1,536}
- 29,500 23,808 5,692
- 29,500 23,808 5,602
$ 693,797 $ 656,797 $ 660,953 $ 4,156
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CITY OF BANNING

' BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
SUNSET GRADE SEPARATION
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

Variance with

Final Budget
Budget Amounts Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Budgetary Fund Balance, July 1 3 41,995 3 41,995 % 41,995 3 -
Resources (Inflows):
Intergovernmental 1,100,000 3,168,647 547,651 (2,620,996)
Use of money and property - 1,000 535 {(465)
Amounts Available for Appropriation 1,141,995 3,211,642 590,181 {2,621,481)
Charges to Appropriation (Outflow):
Capitat outlay 1,100,000 3,209,638 1,361,501 1,848,135
Total Charges to Appropriations 1,100,000 3,209,636 1,361,501 1,848,135
Budgetary Fund Balance, June 30 $ 41,995 $ 2,006 $ (771,320) § (773,326)
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CITY OF BANNING

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE

REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY - CAPITAL PROJECTS

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

Budgetary Fund Balance, July 1, as restated

Resources (Inflows):

Use of money and properly
Miscellaneous

Transfers in

Amounts Available for Appropriation

Charges to Appropriation (Qutflow):
General government
Capital outlay
Transfers out
Extraordinary loss on dissolution
of redevelopment agency

Total Charges to Appropriations

Budgetary Fund Balance, June 30

Variance with

Final Budget
Budget Amounis Actual Positive

Original Final Amounts {Negative}
$ 21,565,857 $ 21,665,857  $ 21,565,857 -
75,500 75,500 11,871 (63,629)
9,000 9,000 3,800 (5,200)
780,000 6,986,511 6,208,511 {780,000)
22,430,357 28,636,868 27,788,039 {848,829)
1,245,644 975,238 518,989 456,249
122,500 160,592 224 879 (64,287)
820,021 682,893 763,465 (80,572)
- - 26,260,708 {26,280,706)
2,188,165 1,818,723 27,788,039 (25,969,316)
$ 20,242,192  $ 26,818,145 - $(26,818,145)
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CITY OF BANNING

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE

REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY - DEBT SERVICE

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

Budgetary Fund Balance, July 1

Resources (Inflows):
Taxes

Use of money and property
Transfers in

Amounts Available for Appropriation

Charges to Appropriation (Outflow):
General government
Debt service:

Principal retirement

interest and fiscal charges
Transfers out
Extraordinary loss on dissolution

of redevelopment agency

Total Charges {o Appropriations

Budgetary Fund Balance, June 30

Variance with

Final Budget

Budget Amounits Actual Positive
Original Final Amounis {Negative)

$ 1,025,398 $ 1,025,398 $ 1,025,398 -
4,402,734 2,201,368 1,945,057 (266,311)
54,250 54,250 21,788 (32,462)

192,380 222,758 280,820 58,062
5,674,762 3,503,774 3,273,063 {230,711)

46,578 46,578 34,219 12,359

1,046,107 1,046,107 947,263 98,844

1,829,280 1,829,280 1,791,678 37,602

880,548 880,548 - 880,548
847,509 423,755 499,903 {76,148)

4,650,022 4,226,268 3,273,063 953,205

$ 1,024,740 $ (722494 $§ - $ 722,484
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CITY OF BANNING

COMBINING STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS
NON-MAJOR PROPRIETARY FUNDS
JUNE 30, 2012

Business-Type Activities - Enterprise Funds

Airport Transit Refuse Utility Totals
Assets:
Current:
Pooled cash and investments $ 80,991 $ 81,937 $ 248,413 $ 411,341
Receivables;
Accounts 555 850 424,046 425,451
Interest 84 108 200 382
Due from other governments 150,560 196,926 - 347,486
Inventories 21,969 - - 21,969
Total Current Assets 254,159 279,821 672,659 1,206,639
Noncurrent:
Capital assets - net of accumulated depreciation 2,900,069 957,962 1,312 3,859,343
Total Noncurrent Assets 2,800,069 957,962 1,312 3,859,343
Total Assets $ 3,154,228 $ 1,237,783 $ 673,971 $ 5,065,982
Liabilities and Net Asseis:
Liabiiities:
Current:
Accounts payable 3 19,178 $ 2,728 $ 238924 % 260,830
Accrued liabilities 1,271 15,009 3,460 19,740
Unearned revenues - 177,038 - 177,038
Deposits payable 26,998 - 87,050 114,048
Compensated absences 268 9,027 4,563 13,858
Total Current Liabilities 47,715 203,802 333,997 585,514
Noncurrent:
Compensated absences 5,636 76,807 42,151 124,494
Total Noncurrent Liabilities 5,636 76,807 42,151 124,494
Total Liabilities 53,251 280,609 376,148 710,008
Net Assets:
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt 2,900,069 957,962 1,312 3,859,343
Unrestricted 200,908 (788) 206,511 496,631
Total Net Assets 3,100,977 957,174 297,823 4,355,974
Total Liabilities and Net Assets $§ 3,154,228 $ 1,237,783 $ 673,971 $ 5,065,982
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CITY OF BANNING

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES
AND CHANGES IN FUND NET ASSETS

NON-MAJOR PROPRIETARY FUNDS

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

Business-Type Activities - Enterprise Funds

Airport Transit Refuse Utility Totals
Operating Revenues:
Sales and service charges $ 238,187 % 132,349 $ 2,983,206 $ 3,353,742
Bad debt recovery - - 3,290 3,290
Total Operating Revenues 238,187 132,349 2,986,496 3,357,032
Operating Expenses:
Salaries and benefits 53,964 761,678 119,444 935,086
Supplies and services 208,830 395,004 2,929,404 3,531,238
Repairs and maintenance 13,636 - - 13,636
Depreciation expense 155,918 234,931 3,935 394,784
Total Operating Expenses 430,348 1,391,613 3,052,783 4,874,744
Operating Income (Loss) {(192,161) (1,259,264) (66,287) (1,617,712)
Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses):
Intergovernmental 287,272 1,234,453 37,596 1,559,321
interest revenue 242 (158) 539 623
Miscellaneous 21 - 14,310 14,331
Gain (loss) on disposal of capital assets - 9 - 9
Total Nonoperating
Revenues (Expenses) 287,535 1,234,304 52,445 1,574,284
income (Loss) Before Transfers 95,374 {24,960) (13,842) 56,5672
Transfers out - - {55,000} {55,000}
Changes in Net Assets 95,374 {24,960} (68,842) 1,572
Net Assets:
Beginning of Year 3,005,603 982,134 366,665 4,354,402
End of Fiscal Year $ 3,100,977 $ 957,174 $ 297,823 $ 4,355,974
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CITY OF BANNING

COMBINING STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
NON-MAJOR PROPRIETARY FUNDS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

Cash Flows from Operating Activities:
Cash received from customers and users
Cash paid to supptiers for goods and services
Cash paid to employess for services

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities

Cash Flows from Non-Capital
Financing Activities:

Cash transfers out

Intergovernmental

Miscelianeous

Net Cash Provided (Used) by
Nonr-Capital Financing Activities

Cash Flows from Capital
and Related Financing Activities:
Acquisition and construction of capital assets

Net Cash Provided (Used) by
Capital and Related Financing Activities

Cash Flows from Investing Activities:
Interest received

Net Cash Provided (Used) by
Investing Activities

Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash
and Cash Equivalents

Cash and Cash Equivalents ai Beginning of Year

Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Year

Reconciliation of Operating Income to Net Cash
Provided (Used) by Operating Activities:
Operating income (loss)
Adjustments to reconcile operating income {loss)
net cash provided (used) by operating activities:
Depreciation
{Increase) decrease in accounts receivable
{Increase) decrease in loans receivable
{Increase) decrease in inventories
{Increase) decrease in due from other governments
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable
Increase (decrease) in accrued liabilities
Increase (decrease) In deposits payable
Increase (decrease) in compensated absences

Total Adjustments
Net Cash Provided (Used} by
Operating Activities

Business-Type Activities - Enferprise Funds

Airport Transit Refuse Utility Totals

$ 237,831 $ 132,179 2,983,047 $ 3,353,067
(381,265) (741,825} (2,919,691) (4,042,781)
{46,939) (666,073) {96,056) {809,068}
(190,373) (1,275,719} (32,700) (1,498,792)

- - (55,000} (55,000)

287,272 1,313,879 37,598 1,638,747

21 - 14,310 14,331

287,293 1,313,879 (3,094} 1,598,078
(176,180) (209,964) - (386,144}
(176,180} {209,964) - (386,144)

456 235 812 1,503

456 235 812 1,503
(78,804) (171,569} {34,982) (285,355}
159,795 253,506 283,395 696,696

$ 80,991 $ 81,937 248,413 $ 414,341
$ (192,161} _§ (1,259,264 (66,287)  $(1,517,712)
165,918 234,931 3,935 394,784
{358) (170) (3,449) (3,975)

- 963 - 963
(6,115) - - (6,115)
61,424 (164,516) 7,809 (95,283)
(1,470) (36,919) (2,693) (41,082)
(208,110) (44,334) 18,483 {233,961}
(214) - 3,540 3,326

711 (6,410) 5,962 263

1,788 {16,455) 33,587 18,920
$ (190,373} § (1,275719) (32,700}  $(1,498,792)
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CITY OF BANNING

COMBINING STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS
INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS
JUNE 38, 2012

Assets:
Current:
Pooled cash and investments
Receivables:
Accounts
Loans
Interest
Due from other governments
Inventories

Total Current Assets

Noncurrent:

Capital assets - net of accumulated depreciation

Total Noncurrent Assets

Total Assets

Liabilities and Net Assets:

Liabilities:

Current:
Accounts payable
Accrued liabilities
Deposits payable
Compensated absences
Claims and judgment

Total Current Liabilities
Noncurrent:
Compensated absences
Claims and judgments
Total Noncurrent Liabilities
Total Liabilities
Net Assets:
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt

Unrestricted

Total Net Assets

Total Liabilities and Net Assets

See Notes to Financiat Statements

Fleet ' Information

Self Insurance Maintenance Services
$ 2,468,250 $ 656,557 5 175,137
- 30,030 -
- - 5,011
486 549 149
458 as7 -
- 60,715 -
2,469,194 748,838 180,297
- 328,022 151,375
- 329,022 151,375
$ 2,469,194 $ 1,077,860 $ 331,672
3 1,147 $ 81,202 $ 13,595
5,554 6,746 6,449
028 - -
11,662 27,677 16,459
563,557 - ~
582,818 115,625 36,503
16,401 31,287 16,220
353,863 - -
370,264 31,287 16,220
953,082 146,912 52,723
- 329,022 151,375
1,516,112 601,926 127,574
1,516,112 930,948 278,949
$ 2,469,194 $ 1,077,860 $ 331,672
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CITY OF BANNING

COMBINING STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS
INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS
JUNE 30, 2012

Assets:
Current:
Poaoled cash and investments
Receivables:
Accounts
L.oans
Interest
Bue from other governmenis
Inventories

Total Current Assets

Noncurrent:
Capital assets - net of accumulated depreciation

Total Noncurrent Assets

Total Assets

Liabilities and Net Assets:

Liabilities:

Current:
Accounts payable
Accrued liabilities
Deposits payable
Compensated absences
Claims and judgment

Total Current Liabilities
Noncurrent:
Compensated absences
Claims and judgments
Total Noncurrent Liabilities
Total Liabllities
Net Asseats:
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt

Unrestricted

Total Net Assets

Total Liabilities and Net Assets

See Notes to Financial Statements
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Utility Billing
Accounting &
Collection Totals

$ 272,263 3,572,207
13,240 43,270
852 5,863
260 1,444
- 1,445
- 60,715
286,615 3,684,944
28,939 509,336
28,939 509,336
$ 315,554 4,194,280
$ 22,947 118,861
21,898 40,647
- 928
39,753 95,551
- 563,557
84,598 819,544
28,506 92,414
- 353,863
28,506 446,277
113,104 1,265,821
28,939 509,336
173,511 2,419,123
202,450 2,928,459
$ 315,554 4,194,280




CITY OF BANNING

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES
AND CHANGES IN FUND NET ASSETS

INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

Operating Revenues:
Sales and service charges

Total Operating Revenues
Operating Expenses:
Salaries and benefits
Supplies and services
Repairs and maintenance
Insurance premiums
Depreciation expense
Total Operating Expenses
Operating Income (Loss)
Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses):
Interest revenue

Miscellaneous

Total Nonoperating
Revenues {(Expenses)

income {Loss} Before Transfors
Transfers in
Changes in Net Assets

Net Assets:
Beginning of Year

End of Fiscal Year

See Notes to Financial Statements 118

Fleet Information
Self Insurance Maintenance Services

$ 1,729,706 $ 1,201,248 $ 386,137

1,729,706 1,201,249 386,137

210,964 345,822 265,976

2,497,875 720,487 30,427

1,672 90,317 67,515

979,003 - -

- 9,120 35,908

3,689,514 1,165,746 399,826
{1,959,808) 35,503 (13,689)

32,437 1,613 246

363,008 53,436 308

395,535 55,049 554
(1,564,273} 90,552 {13,135)

1,810,780 - -
246,507 90,552 {13,135)

1,269,605 840,396 292,084

$ 1,516,112 $ 930,948 $ 278,949




CITY OF BANNING

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES

AND CHANGES IN FUND NET ASSETS
INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

Operating Revenues:
Sales and service charges

Total Operating Revenues
Operating Expenses:
Salaries and benefits
Supplies and services
Repairs and maintenance
Insurance premiums
Bepreciation expense
Total Operating Expenses
Operating Income {Loss)
Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses):
Interest revenue

Miscellaneous

Total Nonoperating
Revenues (Expenses}

Income (Loss)} Before Transfers
Transfers in
Changes in Net Assets

Net Assets:
Beginning of Year

End of Fiscal Year

Se_e Notes to Financial Statements
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Utility Billing
Accounting &
Collection Totals

$§ 1,481,430 4,798,622
1,481,430 4,798,522
921,467 1,744,229
505,301 3,754,000

30,627 190,131

- 979,003

16,493 61,521
1,473,888 6,728,974
7,542 {1,930,452)

666 34,962

- 416,842

666 451,804
8,208 (1,478,648}

- 1,810,780

8,208 332,132

194,242 2,596,327

$ 202,450 2,928,459




CITY OF BANNING

COMBINING STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

Cash Flows from Operating Activities:
Cash received from customers and users
Cash paid o suppliers for goods and services
Cash paid to employees for services

Net Cash Provided {Used) by Operating Activities

Cash Flows from Non-Capital
Financing Activities:

Cash transfers in

Miscelianeous

Net Cash Provided {Used) by
Non-Capital Financing Activities

Cash Flows from Capital
and Related Financing Activities:
Acquisition and construction of capital assets

Net Cash Provided {Used) by
Capital and Related Financing Activities

Cash Flows from Investing Activities:
Interest received

Net Cash Provided (Used) by
Investing Astivities

Net Increase {Decrease) in Cash
and Cash Equivalents

Cash and Cash Equivalenis at Beginning of Year
Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Year

Reconciliation of Operating Income to Net Cash
Provided (Used) by Operating Activities:
Operating income (loss)
Adjustments to reconcile operating income (loss)
net cash provided (used) by operating activities:
Depraciation
{Increase) decrease in accounts receivable
(Increase) decrease in loans receivable
{Increase) decrease in inventories
{Increase) decrease in due from other governments
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable
Increase (decrease} in accrued liabilities
Increase (decrease) in claims and judgments

increase (decrease) in compensated absences

Total Adjustments
Net Cash Provided {Used) by
Operating Activities

See Notes to Financial Statements

Fleet Information
Self Insurance Maintenance Services
$ 1,729,706 $ 1,205,814 $ 386,137
(3,531,395) (838,966) {159,033)
{187,480} (285,482) (224,183)
(1,989,179) 81,366 2,921
1,810,780 - -
363,098 53,436 308
2,173,878 53,436 308
- (16,254) (120,199)
- (16,254) {120,199)
32,437 1,991 596
32,437 1,991 596
217,136 120,539 (116,374}
2,251,114 536,018 291,511
$ 2,468,250 $ 656,557 $ 175,137
$ (1,959,808) $ 35,503 $ {13,689)
- 9,120 35,908
“ 4,565 -
- - {1,571)
- 3,021 -
(458) {987) -
(10,148) (9,181) (10,835)
(1,217) 23,608 (9,221)
(9,170) - -
(8,378) 15,687 2,129
(29,371) 45,863 16,610
$  {1,989,179) $ 81,366 $ 2,921
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CITY OF BANNING

COMBINING STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

Cash Flows from Operating Activities:
Cash received from customers and users
Cash paid to suppliers for goods and services
Cash paid to employees for services

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities

Cash Flows from Non-Capital
Financing Acfivities:

Cash transfers in

Miscellaneous

Net Cash Provided (Used) by
Non-Capital Financing Activities

Cash Flows from Capital
and Related Financing Activities:
Acquisition and construction of capital assets

Net Cash Provided (Used) by
Capital and Related Financing Activities

Cash Flows from Investing Activities:
Interest received

Net Cash Provided (Used} by
Investing Activities

Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash
and Cash Equivalents

Cash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning of Year
Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Year

Reconciliation of Operating Income io Net Cash
Provided (Used) by Operating Activities:
Operating income (loss)
Adjustments to reconcile operating income (loss)
net cash provided (used) by operating activities:
Depreciation
(Increase) decrease in accounts receivable
{Increase) decrease in loans receoivable
(Increase) decrease in inventories
{Increase) decrease in due from other governments
Increase {decrease) in accounts payable
Increase (decrease) in accrued liabilities
Increase {decrease) in claims and judgments

Increase (decrease) in compensated absences

Total Adjustments
Net Cash Provided (Used) by
Operating Activities

See Notes to Financial Statements

Utility Billing
Accounting &
Collection Totals

$ 1,487,955 $ 4,809,612
{689,495) (5,218,889}
{778,708) {1,475,864)
19,751 (1,885,141)

- 1,810,780

- 416,842

- 2,227,622

{(23,797) {160,250}
{23,797) {160,250}

g44 35,968

944 35,968

(3,102) 218,199

275,365 3,354,008

$ 272,263 $ 3,572,207
$ 7,542 $(1,930,452)

16,493 61,521

6,525 11,090
34 {1,537}

- 3,021
- {1,445)
(28,436) (68.370)

4,548 17,718
- (8,170)

13,045 22,483

12,209 45,311

$ 19,751 $(1,885,141)
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CITY OF BANNING

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
ALL AGENCY FUNDS
JUNE 30, 2012

Assets:
Pooled cash and investments
Receivables:
Accrued interest
Due from other governments
Restricted assets.
Cash and investments with fiscal agents

Total Assets

Liabilities:
Accounts payable
Depaesits payable
Due to bondholders

Total Liabilities

122

Sun Lake CFD Speciat AD Area Police
86-1 91-1 Computer
$ 34,894 $ 46,478 54,531
29 41 41
- 1,288 -
$ 34,923 $ 47,807 $ 54,572
$ - b - % 28,676
- 4,701 -
34,923 43,106 25,896
$ 34,923 $ 47,807 54,572

5




CITY OF BANNING

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
ALL AGENCY FUNDS
JUNE 30, 2012

Assets:
Poocled cash and investments
Receivables:
Accrued interest
Due from other governments
Resfricted assets:
Cash and investments with fiscal agents

Total Assets

Liabilities:
Accounts payable
Deposits payable
Due to bondholders

Total Liahilities

Fair Oaks AD
2004-1 Cameo Homes Totals

$ 167,327 $ 45615 348,845
103 38 252
6,660 - 7,948
218,052 - 218,052
$ 392,142 $ 45,653 575,097
$ 92 $ - 28,768
16,886 40,000 61,587
375,164 5,663 484,742
3 392,142 $ 45,653 575,097

123

387




CITY OF BANNING

COMBINING STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

ALL AGENCY FUNDS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

Sun Lake CED 86-1

Assets:
Pooled cash and investments
Accrued interest
Total Assets

Liabilities:
Due to bondholders

Total Liabilities

Spacial AD 91-1

Assets:
Pooled cash and invesiments
Receivables:
Accrued interest
Due from other governments
Restricted assets;
Cash and investmenis with fiscal agents
Total Assets

Liabilities:
Accounts payable
Deposits payable
Due to bondholders

Total Liabilities

Area Police Computer

Assets:
Pooled cash and investments
Receivables:

Accrued interest

Total Assets

Liahilities:
Accounts payable
Due to bondholders

Total Liabilities

Balance Balance
7112011 Additions Deductions 613072012
34,775 160 41 34,894
59 29 59 29
34,834 189 100 34,923
34,834 189 100 34,923
34,834 189 100 34,923
171,747 3,850 129,119 46,478
207 41 207 41
3,477 1,288 3,477 1,288
378,144 265,646 643,790 -
553,575 270,825 776,593 47,807
184 4,061 4,235 -
4,701 - - 4,701
548,690 266,774 772,358 43,108
553,575 270,825 776,593 47,807
15,457 64,893 25,819 54,531
29 41 29 41
15,486 64,934 25,848 54,572
467 48,006 19,797 28,676
15,019 16,928 6,051 25,896
15,486 64,934 25,848 54,572
124




CITY OF BANNING

COMBINING STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

ALL AGENCY FUNDS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

Fair Caks AD 2004"1.

Assets:
Pooled cash and investments
Receivables:
Accrued interest
Due from other governments
Resftricted assets:
Cash and investments with fiscal agents

Total Assets

Liabilities:
Accounis payable
Deposits payable
Due o bondholders

Total Liabilities
Cameo Homes

Assets:
Pooléd césh and investments
Receivables:-

Accrued inforest

_ Total Assets
Hf.ia.b:ilities:
Deposits payable
Due to bondholders

Total Liabilities

Totals - All Agency Funds

Assets:
Pooled cash and investments
Receivables:
Accrued interest
Due from other governments
Restricted assets:
Cash and investments with fiscal agents

Total Assets
Liabilities:
Accounts payable

Deposits payable
Due to bondholders

Total Liabilities

Balance Balance

7172011 Additions Deductions 6/30/2012
167,002 202,033 201,798 167,327
196 103 196 103
7,064 6,660 7,064 6,660
219,300 30,095 31,343 218,052
303,652 238,891 240,401 392,142
- 7,435 7,343 92
16,886 - - 16,886
376,766 231,456 233,058 375,164
393,652 238,891 240,401 392,142
45,461 211 57 45,615
76 38 76 38
45 537 249 133 45,653
40,000 - - 40,000
5,537 249 133 5,653
45,537 249 133 45,653
434,532 271,147 $ 356,834 348,845
567 252 567 252
10,541 7.948 10,541 7,948
597,444 295,741 675,133 218,052
1,043,084 575,088 1,043,075 575,007
651 59,492 $ 31,375 28,768
61,587 - - 61,587
980,846 515,596 1,011,700 484,742
1,043,084 575,088 $ 1,043,075 575,097
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CITY COUNCIL/BANNING FINANCING AUTHORITY JOINT MEETING

DATE.: May 14, 2013
TO: City Council & Banning Financing Authority
FROM: Fred Mason, Electric Utility Director

SUBJECT: City Council Resolution No. 2013-50, Appropriating Funds for Electrie
Utility Capital Improvement Projects

RECOMMENDATION: Adopt City Council Resolution No. 2013-50, appropriatir{g funds for
Electric Utility Capital Improvement Projects.

JUSTIFECATION: Resolution 201041 authorized funds from the Electric Bonds to be spent
on specific Electric Utility projects, including the 4kV to 12kV Conversion and Sunset
Substation Circuit Extension.

BACKGROUND: On April 27, 2010 the City Council adopted Resolution 2010-27 amending
the list of Electric Utility projects authorized to be paid from Electric Bond funds, and the
Electric Utility Department updated its Capital Improvement Projects (CIP) list to include the
new projects and their anticipated completion schedule.

Some projects that were scheduled to begin in Fiscal Year 2013-14 have had preliminary design
and field work performed in the current F iscal Year, but funds had not been appropriated to cover
the material and labor expense associated with this work in the current year’s budget.

Staff recommends approval of this resolution appropriating funds from the Electric Bond Fund to
cover the preliminary design and field work expense.

FISCAL DATA: An appropriation from the Electric Bond Fund is necessary in order to cover
expenses in relation to the 4kV to 12kV Conversion associated with the Alola Substation, and the
Sunset Substation Circuit Extension project. The necessary appropriation is for a total of
$120,000 and will be transferred to the following accounts: 674-7000-473-96-32 in the amount
of $100,000 and 674-7000-473-96-18 in the amount of $20,000.

RECOMMENDED BY: APPROVED BY:

ot
T
o =
e

Fred Mason Andrew J. Takata
Electric Utility Director City Manager

City Council Resolution No. 2013-50




REVIEWED BY:

S Al 1-
J un{ Overholt
Adx%inistrative Services Director/
Deputy City Manager

City Council Resolution No. 2¢13-50 .
49
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RESOLUTION NO 2013-50

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BANNING AMENDING
ITS 2012-13 FISCAL BUDGET AND APPROPRIATING FUNDS FOR THE ALOLA
SUBSTATION AND SUNSET SUBSTATION PROJECTS

WHEREAS, the budget for fiscal year 2012-2013 of the City of Banning has been adopted
by this Council in its original form, and said budget will need to be amended at times to fulfill the
goals of the City; and

WHEREAS, the City departments may not exceed their appropriations by character of
expense, with character of expense being defined as personnel services, services and supplies,
capital outlay, debt service and inter-fund transfers, without the consent of the City Manager; and

WHEREAS, the City may transfer appropriations, between departments and within their
respective funds, as long as those appropriations do not exceed their fund total unless approved by
Council; and

WHEREAS, the City Departments may not hire in excess of the approved number of
positions in job classification as indicated by the budget detail without the consent of the City
Council; and

WHEREAS, on June 8, 2010 the City Council adopted resolutions 2010-41 authotizing
the monies from the electric bonds to be re-directed to specific projects, including the Alola
Substation and Sunset Substation; and

WHEREAS, an appropriation in the amount of $120,000.00 is necessary in order to
cover expenses through FY 2013, in relation these projects;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Banning
as follows:

SECTION 1: An appropriation in the amount of $120,000.00 is authorized from bond monies to
fund 674.

SECTION 2. The Administrative Services Director is authorized to make the necessary budget
adjustments related fo these funds.

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 14" day of May, 2013.

Deborah Franklin, Mayor
City of Banning

City Council Resolution No. 2013-50



APPROVED AS TO FORM AND
LEGAL CONTENT:

David J. Aleshire, City Aftorney
Aleshire & Wynder, LLP

ATTEST:

Marie A. Calderon, City Clerk

CERTIFICATION

I, Marie A. Calderon, City Clerk of the City of Banning, California, do hereby certify that the
foregoing Resolution No. 2013-50 was duly adopted by the City Council of the City of Banning,
California, at a regular meeting thereof held on the 14™ day of May, 2013, by the following vote,
to wit:

AYES:

NOES:

ABSTAIN:

ABSENT:

Marie A. Calderon, City Clerk
City of Banning, California

City Council Resofution No. 2013-50



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA

Date: May 14, 2013
To: City Council
From: Jeff Stowells, Fire Services Battalion Chief

Subject:  Resolution 2013-43 to approve a contract for continued funding of Fire Engine
20 between Banning, Beaumont and Riverside County Fire.

RECOMMENDATION: The City Council adopt Resolution No. 2013-43, “A Resolution of
the City Council of the City of Banning, approving the contract for continued split funding of
fire engine 20 as listed in the Banning Strategic Plan .

JUSTIFICATION: The City of Banning with approval of this contract will keep its current
level of service to all citizens within the city of Banning, and also continue to provide service to
Beaumont and the County areas within its response area.

BACKGROUND: The City of Beaumont and Riverside County Fire both have agreed to
coniribute funds to help maintain the current level of service (3 person staffing with 1 being a
paramedic) for FY 12/13 and 13/14.

FISCAL DATA: The City of Beaumont and Riverside County Fire have agreed to fund 1/3
cach of the total cost of E20. This is a change from the past agreement and will reduce the City
of Banning’s cost by approximately $89,000,00 . These changes would be reflected on the
EXHIBIT “1A” for each FY.

RECOMMENDED BY: APPI]

p’, wells / Andrew Takata

Fire Services, Battalion Chief City Manager

REVIEWED BY:

%[g I

/une Overholt
»/Administrative Services Director

o
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RESOLUTION NO. 2013-43

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BANNING TO
ENTER INTO A COOPERATIVE CONTRACT FOR FUNDING OF ENGINE 20
BETWEEN BANNING, BEAUMONT, AND RIVERSIDE COUNTY.

WHERFAS, the City of Banning, City of Beaumont and Riverside County Fire
previously adopted Resolution No. 2010-57 approving a contract that would share funding
costs for Engine 20; and

WHEREAS, the current contract has expired and the parties have agreed to share the
funding costs for Engine 20 equally, thus splitting the costs one-third to each entity; and

WHEREAS, upon adoption of this resolution, the Cooperative Agreement will be
effective for Fiscal year 2012-13 and Fiscal Year 2013-14; and

WHEREAS, the total estimated cost for Fiscal Year 2013-14 for Engine 20 is set
forth in the “EXHIBIT 1A” at $1,270,251.00; and

WHEREAS, the City of Beaumont will fund $423,416.84 toward the total cost of
Engine 20; and

WHEREAS, Riverside County will fund $423,416.84 toward the total cost of Engine
20; and

WHEREAS, the City of Banning will fund $423,416.84 toward the total cost of
Engine 20,

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the City Council of Banning hereby
authorize the execution of the Engine 20 Agreement between the City of Banning, the City of
Beaumont, and the County of Riverside, California.

PASSED, APPROVED, AND ADOPTED this 14™ day of May 2013.

Debbie Franklin, Mayor
City of Banning
ATTEST:

Marie A. Calderon, City Clerk

APPROVED AS TO FORM AND
LEGAL CONTENT:

David J. Aleshire, City Attorney
Aleshire & Wynder, LLP

Reso. 2013-43




CERTIFICATION

I, Marie A. Calderon, City Clerk of the City of Banning, do hereby certify that the
foregoing Resolution 2013-43 was duly adopted at a regular meeting of the City Council
of the City of Banning, California, held on the 14" day of May, 2013, by the following

vote, to wit:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:

Marie A. Calderon, City Clerk
City of Banning, California

Reso. 2013-43



A COOPERATIVE AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE CITY OF BANNING, THE CITY OF
BEAUMONT, AND THE COUNTY OF RIVERSIDE TO SHARE THE COST OF A FIRE
ENGINE COMPANY

THIS AGREEMENT, was made and entered into this 14th day of May, 2012, by
and between the County of Riverside, a political subdivision of the State of California,
on behalf of the Fire Department, (hereinafter referred to as *COUNTY") and the City of
Banning and the City of Beaumont, duly created cities (hereinafter referred to as
“CITIES”). And hereinafter may collectively be referred to as the “Parties”.

SECTION I: PURPOSE

A The COUNTY has contracted with the City of Banning, individually
pursuant to that certain Cooperative Agreement to provide fire protection, disaster
preparedness and response, fire prevention, rescue, hazardous materials mitigation,
technical rescue response, medical emergency services, and public service assists for
the City of Banning, dated May 14, 2013, by and between the City of Banning and the
County of Riverside (the “Banning Cooperative Agreement”).

B. The COUNTY has contracted with the City of Beaumont, individually
pursuant to that certain Cooperative Agreement to provide fire protection, disaster
preparedness and response, fire prevention, rescue, hazardous materials mitigation,
technical rescue response, medical emergency services, and public service assists for
the City of Beaumont, dated , by and between the City of
Beaumont and the County of Riverside (the “Beaumont Cooperative Agreement”).

C. The CITIES and COUNTY desire to enter into a cost sharing agreement
for one (1) fire engine company which wilt be of mutual benefit for all involved agencies.
The CITIES and COUNTY agree that the current fire engine company provides service
to the City of Banning as well as to the City of Beaumont and unincorporated territory of

the County. :

D. The City of Beaumont and COUNTY desire to contribute among the
participating parties, with each party paying one-third (1/3) of the fire engine staffing
costs.

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS AGREED as follows:

SECTION li: COOPERATIVE OPERATIONS

Emergency Responses: The fire engine shail be dispatched, when available, to
all emergencies within the jurisdictions of the CITIES and COUNTY.

COOPERATIVE AGREEMENT TO SHARE THE COSBT OF FIRE ENGINE 20
CITY OF BANNING, BEAUMONT, & COUNTY OF RIVERSIDE
Juiy 1, 2012 to June 30, 2014
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SECTION Hli:_COST SHARE

The Parties agres the cost of the fire engine shall be billed to CITIES by the
COUNTY with the normal quarterly billing pursuant to the CITIES respective
Cooperative Agreements and the cost will be shown as a line item on that bill. The total
amount due under this Agreement by each party will be invoicedon a pro-rata share
basis on each party’s respective quarterly billing. The CITIES will receive an estimated
cost of the fire engine staffing based on the top step salaries of the personnel assigned
to the fire engine 20, at the first of the fiscal year. The cost poo! of the fire engine
staffing costs shall consist of the salaries, benefits, administrative costs of Full Time
Employees, and Medic Support Services costs of One (1) Fire Captains, One (1) Fire
Apparatus Engineers, One (1) Fire Apparatus Paramedic, Two (2) Firefighter
Paramedics, and Three (3) Firefighters.

In the event that the City of Banning secures and receives money from additional
funding sources which if allocates to the services described herein, City of Banning shall
give COUNTY notice within thirty (30) days, or within a reasonable time thereof, of the
amount received. COUNTY will seek reimbursement on behalf of the COUNTY and the
City of Beaumont by separate invoice.

SECTION [V: TERM

This agreement shall be in effect as of the last date all the Parties have approved
this Agreement and shall remain in effect for fiscal years 12/13 and 13/14 (July 1, 2012
— June 30, 2014) and shall be subject to extension thereafter. Al parties will work
together to determine the need for an extension of this agreement prior to the
2014/2015 budget process.

The City of Banning agress to continue to seek alternative funding sources for
fire protection services.

SECTION V. INDEMNIFICATION

The indemnification provisions as provided in the respective Cooperative
Agreements referenced above, as they are currently in effect or hereafter entered into,
shall apply to this Agreement.

SECTION VI. OWNERSHIP OF THE FIRE ENGINE

The City of Banning owns fire engine 20 and will pay the engine maintenance
costs through the cost allocation plan.

COOPERATIVE AGREEMENT TO SHARE THE COST OF FIRE ENGINE 20
CITY OF BANNING, BEAUMONT, & GOUNTY OF RIVERSIDE
July 1, 2012 to June 30, 2014
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SECTION Vil DELIVERY OF NOTICES

All notices permitted or required under this agreement shall be given to the
respective parties at the following address, or at such other addresses as the respective
parties may provide in writing for this purpose.

COUNTY OF RIVERSIDE CITY OF BEAUMONT
County Fire Chief City Manager

210 W. San Jacinto Ave. 550 E. 6™ Streat

San Jacinto, CA 92570 Beaumont, CA 92223
CITY OF BANNING

City Manager

99 E. Ramsey

Banning, CA 92220

Any notice required to be given hereunder to either party shall be given by
personal delivery or be depositing such notice in the U.S. mail to the address listed,
certified with return receipt requested, and pre-paid postage affixed. Such notice shall
be deemed made when personally delivered or when mailed. Actual notice shall be
deemed adequate notice on the date actual notice occurred, regardiess of method of
service.

SECTION VIli. GENERAL PROVISIONS

A. ALTERATION OF TERMS.

No addition to, or alteration of, the terms of this Agreement, whether by writien or
verbal understanding of the Parties, their officers, agents, or employees, shail be valid
unless made in the form of a written amendment to this Agreement, which is formally
approved and executed by all Parties.

B. JURISDICTION AND VENUE.

This Agreement is to be construed under the laws of the State of California. The
Parties agree to the jurisdiction of the appropriate courts in the County of Riverside,
State of California.

C. WAIVER.

Any waiver by any of the Parties, separately or collectively, of any breach of any
one or more of the terms of this Agreement shall not be construed to be a waiver of any

COOPERATIVE AGREEMENT TO SHARE THE COST OF FIRE ENGINE 20
CITY OF BANNING, BEAUMONT, & COUNTY OF RIVERSIDE
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subsequent or other breach of the same or of any other term thereof. Failure on the
part of the Parties to require exact, full and complete compliance with any terms of this
Agreement shall not be construed as in any manner changing the terms hereof, or
estopping any one of the CITIES or COUNTY from enforcement hereof.

D. SEVERABILITY.

if any provision in this Agreement is held by a court of competent jurisdiction o
be invalid, void or unenforceable, the remaining provisions will nevertheless continue in
full force without being impaired or invalidated in any way.

E. ADMINISTRATION

1. The COUNTY Fire Chief shall administer this Agreement on behalf of
the County of Riverside.

2. The CITIES respective City Manager shall administer this Agreement
on behalf of its own City.

F. ENTIRE AGREEMENT.

This Agreement is intended by the Parties hereto as a final expression of their
understanding, with respect to the subject matter hereof and as a complete and
exclusive statement of the terms and conditions thereof and supersedes any and all
prior and contemporaneous agreements and understandings, oral or written, In
connection therewith.

i
i
i

[Signature Provisions on foliowing page]

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the duly authorized officials of the parties hereto have,
in their respective capacities, set their hands as of the date first hereinabove written.

Dated: CITY OF BANNING

COOQOPERATIVE AGREEMENT TO SHARE THE COST OF FIRE ENGINE 20
CITY OF BANNING, BEAUMONT, & COUNTY OF RIVERSIDE
July 1, 2012 to June 30, 2014
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By:
Andrew Takata, City Manager

ATTEST: APPROVED AS TO FORM:

By:

: By:
Marie A. Calderon, City Clerk,

' Dave Aleshire, City Attorney

(SEAL)

Dated: CITY OF BEAUMONT

By:

Alan Kapanicas, City Manager

[ADDITIONAL SIGNATURE PROVISIONS ON NEXT PAGE]

Dated: COUNTY OF RIVERSIDE

By:

COOPERATIVE AGREEMENT TO SHARE THE COST OF FIRE ENGINE 20
CITY OF BANNING, BEAUMONT, & COUNTY OF RIVERSIDE
July 1, 2012 to June 30, 2014
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ATTEST:
Kecia Harper-lhem
Clerk of the Board

By:

Deputy

(SEAL)

HACOOP AGREEMENTS-LEASES-MOU'S\CONTRACT CITIES\COST SHARE ENGINE COOPERATIVE AGREEMENT -

Chairperson,
Board of Supervisors

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Pamela J. Walls,
County Counsel

By:

. Eric Stopher,
Deputy County Counsel

BANNING, BEAUMONT, COUNTY\E-20 Agmt w-Beaument Banning County Fire Renewal 081412.doc
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CAPTAIN'G
CAPTAIN'G MEDICS
STA#20
Medic Engins 166,844 10
Fixed Refief 0 oo 0 o0
Vacatlon Relief 0 oo O o6
SUBTOTALS 166,844 o}
SUBTOTAL STAFF 1 [
ESTIMATED SUPPORT SERVICES
Administrative/Operational
Madic Program
SUPPORT SERVICES SUBTOTAL
TOTAL STAFF COUNT

TOTAL ESTIMATED CITY BUDGET

SUPPORT SERVICES
Administrative & Operational Services
Finance
Training
Data Processing
Accounting
Personnel

EXHIBIT "1 A"

TO THE COOPERATIVE AGREEMENT
TO PROVIDE FIRE PROTECTION, FIRE PREVENTION, RESCUE
AND MEDICAL EMFRGENCY SERVICES FOR THE CITY OF BANNING
ENGINE 20 STAFFING COSTS SHARED WITH
THE CITY OF BANNING, THE CITY OF BEAUMONT, & THE COUNTY OF RIVERSIDE
DATED NOVEMBER 1, 2012 FOR FY 12/13

ENGINEER'S
142,698 1.0
i} 0o
o] 0.0
142,698
1
Procurement
Emergency Services

Fire Fighting Equip.
Office Supplies/Equip.

Medic Program - Support staff, Training, Certification, Case Review & Reporting

(PCA 37129}
FY 12113 POSITION SALARIES TOP STEP

248,678 DEPUTY CHIEF

245,383 DIV CHEF

230,305 BAT GHIEF

166,844 CAPT

184,768 CAPT MEDIC

142,608 ENG

159,689 ENGMEDIC

124,999 FFII

138,671 FF INMEDIC

127,015 FIRE SAFETY SUPERVISOR
118,433 FIRE SAFETY SPECIALIST
101,475 FIRE SYSTEMS INSPEGTOR
56,023 OFFICE ASSISTANT I
86,145 SECRETARY |

ENGINEER FF It
MEDICS FFil's MEDICS TOTALS

159,689 10 385,997 30 277,343 20 14126570 80

0 oo 0 o¢ 0 oo 0 o0
0 oo 0 oo 0 ao 0 oo
158,683 365,957 277,343 1112570
1 3 z 8
14,606 per assigned Staff = 116,848 50
5,739 per assigned Medics 17,217 30
134,065
800
51,246,635
City of Banning Share 1/3 $415,545.10 -
County of Riverside Share 1/3 $415,645.10
City of Beaumont Share 1/3 $415,645.10

8.0 Assigned Staff
800 Total Assigned Staff

0.0 Fire Stations
e Number of Calls

19,200 FIRE ENGINE
44,606 SRYDEL
9,363 VOL DEL
5739 MEDIC DEL
52,533 BATT DEL
14,993 EOC STATION
25.68 ECC CALLS
35,617 FLEET SUPPORT
20,579 GOMMAT STATION
5491 COMMAT CALLS
1,807 FACILITY STATION
518.54 FACILITY FTE
2,863 HAZMAT STATION
4,451.49 HAZMAT CALLS
1,761 HAZMAT VEHICLE REPLACEMENT
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PRELIMINARY ESTIMATHE DATED MARCH 5, 2013 FOR FY13/14

CAPTAING
CAPTAIN'S MEDICS
STA#20
Medic Engine 169,779 1.0
Fixed Relief 0 0o o 09
Vacation Relief 0 oo 0 oo
SUBTOTALS 169,775 0
SUBTOTAL STAFF 1 0

ESTIMATED SUPPORT SERVICES
Administrative/Operational
Medic Program
SUPPORT SERVICES SUBTOTAL

TOTAL STAFF COUNT

TOTAL ESTIMATED CITY BUDGET

SUPPORT SERVICES
Administrative & Operational Services
Finance
Training
Data Processing
Accounting
Personnel

BEXHIBIT “1A"

TO 'THE COOPERATIVE AGREEMENT
TO PROVIDE FIRE PROTECTION, FIRE PREVENTION, RESCUE
AND MEDICAL EMERGENCY SERVICES FOR THE CITY CF BANNING
ENGINE 20 STAFFING COSTS SHARED WITH
THE CITY OF BANNING, THE CITY OF BEAUMONT, & THE COUNTY OF RIVERSIDE

ENGINEER'S

145,209 1.0
0 0.0
¢ 0.0

145,208

Procurement
Emergency Services
Fire Fighting Equip.
Office Supplies/Equip.

Medic Program - Support staff, Training, Certification, Case Review & Reporting

(PCA 37129}
FY 1344 POSITION SALARIES TOP STEP

253,131
249,776
234,458
169,779
189,531
145,208
163,570
124,147
141,741
127,016
118,433
101,475

56,023

66,145

DEPUTY CHEF

DIV CHIEF

BAT CHIEF

CAPT

CAPT MEDIG

ENG

ENG/MEDIC

FF Il

FF HIMEDIC

FIRE SAFETY SUPERVISOR
FIRE SAFETY SPECIALIST
FIRE SYSTEMS INSPECTOR
OFFICE ASSISTANT HIl
SECRETARY |

v

80

0.¢
0.0

8.00
38

8.00

EMGINEER FFIl
MEDICS FF 'S MEDICS TOTALS
163,570 1o 372442 30 283,482 20 1,134,483
O 8o 0 oo a op ]
g gag 0 ae¢ 0 oo 4]
163,570 372,442 283,482 1,134,483
1 3 2
14,655 per assigned Staff = 117,240
6,176 per assigned Medics 18,528 .
135,768
SIEET
City of Banning Share 1/3 $423,416.84
County of Riverside Share 1/3 $423,416.84
City of Beaumont Share 1/3 $423,416.84

8.0 Assigned Staff
o0 Total Assigned Staff

0.0 Fire Stations
0 MNumber of Calis

23,200
4,655
9,403
8,176
63,943
12,380
25.23
35,580
21,544
43.90
1,897
518.54
3,047
1,563,68
1,761

FIRE ENGINE
SRVDEL

VOL DEL

MEDIC DEL

BATT DEL

ECC STATION
ECC CALLS
FLLEET SUPPORT
COMMIAT STATION
COMMAT CALLS
FACILITY STATION
FAGILITY FIE
HAZMAT STATION
HAZMAT CALLS
HAZMAT VEHICLE REPLACEMENT




CITY COUNCIL AGENDA

Date: May 14, 2013
To: City Council
From: Jeff Stowells, Fire Services Battalion Chief

Subject:  Resolution 2013-44 to approve a contract for continued Fire Services between
Banning and Riverside County Fire.

RECOMMENDATION: The City Council adopt Resolution No. 2013-44, “A Resolution of
the City Council of the City of Banning, approving the contract for continued fire services as
fisted in the Banning Strategic Plan.

JUSTIFICATION: The City of Banning with approval of this contract will keep fire services
through an agreement with the Riverside County Fire Department through June 30, 2015.

BACKGROUND: The City of Banning has received fire services within the city through a
contractual agreement with Riverside County Fire Department since 1998.

FISCAL DATA: The City of Banning pays for actual costs of fire services billed quarterly
based on estimates from the Exhibit “A”

RECOMMENDED BY:  APPROVED BY: %

i Stowel Is drew Takata
‘Fire Services, Battation Chief City Manager

REVIEWED BY:

Juné Overholt
ministrative Services Director
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RESOLUTION NO. 2013-44

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BANNING TO
ENTER INTO A COOPERATIVE AGREEMENT TO PROVIDE FIRE
PROTECTION, FIRE PREVENTION, RESCUE AND MEDICAL EMERGENCY
SERVICES FOR THE CITY OF BANNING.

WHEREAS, the City of Banning and the County of Riverside entered into a
Cooperative Agreement wherein Cal Fire provides fire protection, fire prevention, rescue
and medical emergency services to the City of Banning; and

WHEREAS, the City Council adopted Resolution 2009-98 authorizing the most
recent Cooperative Agreement, which has been in place since 1998; and

WHEREAS, the City Council desires to continue receiving these services
through the County and Cal Fire; and

WHEREAS, authorization of the Cooperative Agreement extends services
through Fiscal Year 2012/13, 2013/14 and 2014-15; and

WHEREAS, the total estimated cost of fire protection services for Fiscal Year
2013/14 is set forth in the “EXHIBIT 1A” at $2,374,483.00.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the City Council of Banning
hercby authorizes the execution of the Cooperative Agreement between the City of
Banning and the County of Riverside, California.

PASSED, APPROVED, AND ADOPTED this 14™ day of May 2013.

Debbie Franklin, Mayor
City of Banning
ATTEST:

Marie A. Calderon, City Clerk

APPROVED AS TO FORM AND
LEGAL CONTENT:

David J. Aleshire, City Attorney
Aleshire & Wynder, LLP

Reso. No. 2013-44
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CERTIFICATION

I, Marie A. Calderon, City Clerk of the City of Banning, do hereby certify that the
foregoing Resolution 2013-43 was duly adopted at a regular meeting of the City Council
of the City of Banning, California, held on the 14" day of May, 2013, by the following

vote, to wit:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:

Marie A. Calderon, City Clerk
City of Banning, California

Reso, No. 2013-44
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A COOPERATIVE AGREEMENT
TO PROVIDE FIRE PROTECTION, FIRE PREVENTION, RESCUE
AND MEDICAL EMERGENCY SERVICES FOR THE CITY OF BANNING

THIS AGREEMENT, made and entered into this 14th day of May 2013,
by and between the County of Riverside, a political subdivision of the State of
California, on behalf of the Fire Department, (hereinafter referred to as “COUNTY") and
the City of BANNING, a duly created city, (hereinafter referred to as “CITY”), whereby it
is agreed as follows:

SECTION I: PURPQOSE

The purpose of this Agreement is to arrange for COUNTY, through its
Cooperative Fire Programs Fire Protection Reimbursement Agreement (‘CAL FIRE
Agresment”) with the California Department of Forestry and Fire Protection (“CAL
FIRE”) to provide CITY with fire protection, disaster preparedness and response, fire
prevention, rescue, hazardous materials mitigation, technical rescue response, medical
emergency services, and public service assists (hereinafter called “Fire Services”). This
Agreement is entered into pursuant to the authority granted by Government Code
Sections 55603, 55603.5, 55606, 55632 and 55642, and will provide a unified,
cooperative, integrated, and effective fire services system. COUNTY’s ability to perform
under this Agreement is subject to the terms and conditions of the CAL FIRE
Agreement.

SECTION II. DESIGNATION OF FIRE CHIEF

A The County Fire Chief appointed by the Board of Supervisors, or his
designee, (hereinafter referred to as "Chief’) shall represent COUNTY and CITY during
the period of this Agreement and Chief shall, under the supervision and direction of the
County Board of Supervisors, have charge of the organization described in Exhibit "A”,
attached hereto and made a part hereof, for the purpose of providing Fire Services as
deemed necessary to satisfy the needs of both the COUNTY and CITY, except upon
those lands wherein other agencies of government have responsibility for the same or
similar Fire Services.

B. CITY may budget for the position of a Deputy Chief or a Division Fire
Chief or COUNTY may assign an existing Chief Officer as the Contract City
representative (“City Representative”). The Chief may delegate certain authority to the
City Representative, as the Chief's duly authorized designee and the City
Representative shall be responsible for directing the Fire Services provided to CITY as
set forth in Exhibit “A”.

C. COUNTY will be allowed flexibility in the assignment of available
personnel and equipment in order to provide the Fire Services as agreed upon herein.

Cooperative Fire Agreement
City of Banning
July 1, 2012 to June 30, 2015
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SECTION 1l PAYMENT FOR SERVICES

A CITY shall annually appropriate a fiscal year budget to support the Fire
Services designated at a level of service mutually agreed upon by both parties and as
set forth in Exhibit “A.” This Exhibit may be amended in writing by mutua! agreement by
both parties in the event of an increase and/or decrease of salary or expenses or when
CITY requests an increase and/or decrease in services.

1. Any changes to the salaries or expenses set forth in Exhibit *A”
made necessary by action of the Legislature, CAL FIRE, or any other public agency with
authority to direct changes in the level of salaries or expenses, shall be paid from the
funds represented as set forth in Exhibit "A.” There shall be no obligation on the part of
CITY to expend or appropriate any sum in excess of Exhibit “A’ which exceeds the
yearly appropriation of CITY for the purposes of this Agreement, If within thirty (30)
days after notice, in writing, from COUNTY to CITY that the actual cost of maintaining
the services specified in Exhibit “A” as a result of action by the Legislature, CALFIRE or
other public agency will exceed the total amount specified therein, and CITY has failed
to agree to make available the necessary additional funds, COUNTY shall have the right
to unilaterally reduce the services furnished under this Agreement by an appropriate
amount and shall promptly notify CITY, in writing, specifying the services to be reduced.
Personnel reductions resulting solely due to an increase in employee salaries or
expenses occurring after signing this Agreement and set forth in Exhibit “A” to this
Agreement shall not be subject to relocation expense reimbursement by CITY, as
outlined in Section {ll, B. If CITY desires to add funds to the total included herein o
cover the cost of increased salaries or services necessitated by actions described
herein, such increase shall be accomplished by an amendment to Exhibit “A” and
approved by the parties hereto.

2. In the event CITY requests an increase in services and paragraph
A.1. of this Section is not applicable, an amendment to Exhibit “A” may be approved by
the parties hereto.

B. COUNTY provides fire personnel, equipment and services through its CAL
FIRE Agreement. In the event CITY desires a reduction in CAL FIRE or COUNTY civil
service employees or services assigned to CITY as provided for in Exhibit ‘A" when
paragraph A.1. of this Section is not applicable, CITY shall provide one hundred twenty
(120) days written notice of the requested reduction. Proper notification shali include
the following: (1) The total amount of reduction; (2) The effective date of the reduction;
and (3) The number of employees, by classification, affected by the proposed reduction.
if such notice is not provided, CITY shall reimburse COUNTY for relocation cosis
incurred by COUNTY because of the reduction, in addition to any other remedies
available resulting from the reduction in services.

C. CITY shall pay COUNTY actual costs for Fire Services pursuant to this
Agreement in an amount not to exceed that set forth in Exhibit “A,” as amended.

Cooperative Fire Agreement
City of Banning
July 1, 2012 to June 30, 2013
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COUNTY shall make a claim to CITY for the actual cost of confracted services,
pursuant to Exhibit “A,” on a quarterly basis. CITY shall pay each claim within thirty (30)
days after receipt thereof. ‘

D. Chief may be authorized to negotiate and execute any amendments to
Exhibit “A” of this Agreement on behalf of COUNTY as authorized by the Board of
Supervisors. CITY shall designate a “Contract Administrator’ who shall, under the
supervision and direction of CITY, be authorized to execute amendments to Exhibit "A”
on behalif of CITY.

E. [ ] (Check only if applicabie, and please initial to acknowledge)
Additional terms as set forth in the attached Exhibit “B” are incorporated herein and
shall additionally apply to this agreement regarding payment of services.

F. [ 1 (Check only if applicable, and please initial to acknowledge)
Additional terms as set forth in the aftached Exhibit “C” are incorporated herein and
shall additionally apply to this agreement regarding payment for the Fire Engine Use
Agreement. In the event that a fire engine which was initially purchased by the CITY
and then the CITY elects to have the COUNTY take responsibility of said fire engine(s),
the following will apply. All capital improvements andfor betterments to the fire
engine(s) will be the responsibility and paid for by the owner of said engine(s). All other
maintenance and repairs to the fire engine(s) listed in the attached Exhibit “C” will be
the responsibility and paid for by the COUNTY under this Agreement. The insurance
responsibility will be dependant upon the CITY'S option to maintain or transfer title of
said fire engine(s).

G. Notwithstanding Paragraph F herein if applicable, additional terms as set
forth are incorporated herein and shall additionally apply to this agreement regarding
payment of services. In the event that fire engine, owned and maintained by the CITY
has a catastrophic failure, the COUNTY Fire Chief may allow use of a COUNTY fire
engine, free of charge up to one hundred twenty (120) days. After the initial one
hundred twenty (120) days, a rental fee will be applied to the CITY invoice for use of
said COUNTY fire engine. The rental fee shall be Nine Hundred Forty Four Doliars
($944.00) per day, or Six Thousand Six Hundred Eight Dollars ($6,608.00) per week.

SECTION IV: INITIAL TERM AND RENEWAL

A The term of this Agreement shall be from July 1, 2012 to June 30, 20185.
Either party to this Agreement may terminate this Agreement by providing a written
notice of termination to the other party hereto no less than one (1) year prior to the
expiration of the term hereof. If such notice is given unilaterally by COUNTY except any
notice issued because of actions of CAL FIRE or CITY, COUNTY agrees to continue to
provide Fire Services to CITY until such time as CITY has a reasonable opportunity to
implement alternative Fire Services. In no event shall this Agreement be terminated by
either party after June 30, 2014.

Cooperative Fire Agrsement
City of Banning
July 1, 2012 to June 30, 2015
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B. One (1) year prior to the date of expiration of this Agreement, CITY shall
give COUNTY written notice of whether CITY intends to extend this Agreement or enter
into a new agreement with COUNTY for Fire Services and, if so, whether CITY intends
to change the level of Fire Services provided under this Agreement.

C. If CITY fails to provide such notice, as defined in paragraph B above,
COUNTY shall have the option to extend this Agreement for a period of up to one (1)
year from the original termination date and to continue providing services at the same or
reduced level as COUNTY determines would be appropriate during the extended period
of this Agreement. Six (6) months prior to the date of expiration of this Agreement, or
any extension hereof, COUNTY shall give written notice fo CITY of any extension of this
Agreement and any changes in the level of Fire Services COUNTY will provide during
the extended period of this Agreement. Services provided and obligations incurred by
COUNTY during an extended period shall be accepted by CITY as services and
obligations under the terms of this Agreement.

D. The cost of services provided by COUNTY during the extended period
shall be based upon the amounts that would have been charged to CITY during the
fiscal year in which the extended period falls, had a new agreement been extended
under this Section IV. Payment by CITY for services rendered by COUNTY during the
extended period shall be in accordance with Exhibit “A,” of this Agreement.

SECTION V: TERMINATION

Either party to this Agreement may terminate this Agreement by providing a
written notice of termination to the other party hereto no less than one (1) year prior to
the expiration of the term hereof. This Agreement may be terminated by the voters of
either the COUNTY or the CITY pursuant to Government Code §55603.5.

SECTION VI COOPERATIVE OPERATIONS

All Fire Services contemplated under this Agreement shall be performed by both
parties to this Agreement working as one unif; therefore, personnel and equipment
belonging to either CITY or COUNTY may be temporarily dispatched elsewhere from
time to time for mutual aid.

SECTION Vil: MUTUAL AID

Pursuant to Heaith and Safety Code Sections 13050 et seq., when rendering
mutual aid or assistance, COUNTY may, at the request of CITY, demand payment of
charges and seek reimbursement of CITY costs for personnel, equipment and operating
expenses as funded herein, under authority given by Health and Safety Code Sections
13051 and 13054. COUNTY, in seeking said reimbursement pursuant to such request
of CITY, shall represent the CITY by following the procedures set forth in Health and

Cooperative Fire Agreement
City of Banning
July 1, 2012 to June 30, 2015

40f9 g//é/




Safety Code Section 13052. Any recovery of CITY costs, less actual expenses, shall be
paid or credited to the CITY, as directed by CITY.

in all such instances, COUNTY shall give timely notice of the possible application
of Health and Safety Code Sections 13051 and 3054 to the officer designated by CITY.

SECTION VIl SUPPRESSION COST RECOVERY

As provided in Health and Safety Code Section 13009, COUNTY may bring an
action for collection of suppression costs of any fire caused by negligence, violation of
law, or failure to correct noticed fire safety violations. When using CITY equipment and
personnel under the terms of this Agreement, COUNTY may, on request of CITY, bring
such an action for collection of costs incurred by CITY. In such a case CITY appoints
and designates COUNTY as its agent in said collection proceedings. In the event of
recovery, COUNTY shall apportion to CITY its pro-rata proportion of recovery, less the
reasonable pro-rata costs including legal fees.

In all such instances, COUNTY shall give timely notice of the possible application
of Health and Safety Code Section 13009 to the officer designated by CITY.

SECTION IX; PROPERTY ACCOUNTING

" All personal property provided by CITY and by COUNTY for the purpose of
providing Fire Services under the terms of this Agreement shall be marked and
accounted for in such a manner as to conform to the standard operating procedure
established by the County Fire Department for the segregation, care, and use of the
respective property of each.

SECTION X: FACILITY

City shall provide Fire Station(s), strategically located to provide standard
response time within the City of Banning from which fire operations shall be conducted.
If the Fire Station(s) are owned by the City, the City shall maintain the facilities at its
cost and expense. In the event City requests County to undertake repairs or
maintenance costs or services, the costs and expenses of such repairs or maintenance
shall be reimbursed to County through the Support Services Cost Allocation, or as a
direct Invoice to the City.

SECTION XI: INDEMNIFICATION AND HOLD HARMLESS

To the fullest extent permitted by applicable law,- COUNTY shall and does agree
to indemnify, protect, defend and hold harmless CITY, its agencies, districts, special
districts and departments, their respective directors, officers, elected and appointed
officials, employees, agents and representatives (collectively, "Indemnitees™) for, from
and against any and all liabilities, claims, damages, losses, liens, causes of action,

Cooperative Fire Agreement
City of Banning
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suits, awards, judgments and expenses, attorney and/or consultant fees and costs,
taxable or otherwise, of any nature, kind or description of any person or entity, directly
or indirectly arising out of, caused by, or resulting from (1) the Services performed
hereunder by COUNTY, or any part thereof, (2) the Agreement, including any approved
amendments or modifications, or (3) any negligent act or omission of COUNTY, its
officers, employees, subcontractors, agents, or representatives  (collectively,
"Liabilities"). Notwithstanding the foregoing, the only Liabilities with respect to which
COUNTY’s obligation to indemnify, including the cost to defend, the Indemnitees does
not apply is with respect to Liabilities resulting from the negligence or wiliful misconduct
of an Indemnitee, or to the extent such claims do not arise out of, pertain to or relate to
the Scope of Work in the Agreement.

To the fullest extent permitted by applicable law, CITY shall and does agree to
indemnify, protect, defend and hold harmless COUNTY, its agencies, depariments,
directors, officers, agents, Board of Supervisors, elected and appointed officials and
representatives (collectively, "Indemnitees™) for, from and against any and all liabilities,
claims, damages, losses, fiens, causes of action, suits, awards, judgments and
expenses, attorney andfor consultant fees and costs, taxable or otherwise, of any
nature, kind or description of any person or entity, directly or indirectly arising out of,
caused by, or resuiting from (1) the services performed hereunder, by CITY, or any part
thereof, (2) the Agreement, including any approved amendmerits or modifications, or
(3) any negligent act or omission of CITY its officers, employees, subcontractors,
agents, or representatives (collectively, "Liabilities”). Notwithstanding the foregoing,
the only Liabilities with respect to which CITY’s obligation to indemnify, including the
cost to defend, the Indemnitees does not apply is with respect to Liabilities resulting
from the negligence or wiliful misconduct of an Indemnitee, or to the extent such claims
do not arise out of, pertain to or relate to the Scope of Work in the Agreement.

SECTION XII: AUDIT

COUNTY and CITY agree that their designated representative shall have the
right to review and to copy any records and supporting documentation of the other party
hereto, pertaining to the performance of this Agreement. COUNTY and CITY agree to
maintain such records for possible audit for a minimum of three (3) years after final
payment, unless a longer period of records retention is stipulated or as required by law,
and to allow the auditor(s) of the other party access to such records during normal
business hours and to allow interviews of any employees who might reasonably have
information related to such records. COUNTY and CITY agree to a similar right to audit
records and interview staff in any subcontract related to performance of this
Agreement. (Gov. Code §8546.7, Pub. Contract Code §10115 et seq., CCR Title 2,
Section 1896).

i
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SECTION Xill: DISPUTES

CITY shall select and appoint a “Contract Administrator” who shall, under the
supervision and direction of CITY, be available for contract resolution or policy
intervention with COUNTY, when, upon determination by the Chief that a situation
exists under this Agreement in which a decision to serve the interest of CITY has the
potential to conflict with COUNTY interest or policy. Any dispute concerning a question
of fact arising under the terms of this Agreement which is not disposed of within a
reasonable period of time by the CITY and COUNTY employees normally responsible
for the administration of this Agreement shall be brought to the attention of the Chief
Executive Officer (or designated representative) of each organization for joint resolution.
For purposed of this provision, & “reasonable period of time” shail be ten (10) calendar
days or less. CITY and COUNTY agree to continue with the responsibilities under this
Agreement during any dispute. Disputes that are not resolved informally by and
between CITY and COUNTY representatives may be resolved, by mutual agreement of
the parties, through alternate forms of dispute resolution, including, but not limited to,
mediation or non-binding arbitration. The costs associated with the selected form of
dispute resolution such as mediation or non-binding arbitration shall be shared equally
among the participating parties. If the alternate form of dispute resolution does not
resolve the issue(s), the parties reserve the right to seek remedies as provided by law
or in equity. Venue for litigation shall be in Riverside County.

Any claims or causes of actions, whether they arise out of unresolved disputes
as specified in this Section or claims by third parties that are made against the
COUNTY, shall be submitted to the Office of the Clerk of the Board for the County of
Riverside in a timely manner.

SECTION XV: DELIVERY OF NOTICES

Any notices to be served pursuant fo this Agreement shall be considered
delivered when deposited in the United States mail and addressed to:

COUNTY CITY OF BANNING
County Fire Chief City Manager

210 W. San Jacinto Ave. City of Banning

Perris, CA 92570 99 E. Ramsey St., Box 998

Banning, CA 92220

Provisions of this section do not preclude any notices being delivered in person
to the addresses shown above. Delivery in person shall constitute service hereunder,
effective when such service is made.

i

i
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SECTION XVI: ENTIRE CONTRAGT

This Agreement contains the whole contract between the parties for the provision
of Fire Services. It may be amended or modified upon the mutual written consent of the
parties hereto. This Agreement does NOT supplement other specific agreements
entered into by both parties for equipment or facilities, and excepting those equipment
or facilities agreements, this Agreement cancels and supersedes any previous
agreement for the same or similar services.

i
i

I

[Signature Provisions on foliowing page]
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the duly authorized officials of the parties hersto have,
in their respective capacities, set their hands as of the date first hereinabove written.

Dated:

ATTEST:

By:

Title:

(SEAL)

Dated:

ATTEST:

KECIA HARPER-IHEM
Clerk of the Board

By:
Deputy

(SEAL)

CITY OF BANNING

By:

Title:

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

COUNTY OF RIVERSIDE

By:
Chairman, Board of Supervisors

APPROVED AS TO FORM:
PAMELA J. WALLS,
County Counsel

By:
ERIC STOPHER
Deputy County Counsel

HACOOP AGREEMENTS-LEASES-MOU'S\CONTRACT CITIES\BANNING - CONTRACT CITY'BANNING Cooperative Agreement

070112-063015.111512.doe
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EXHIBIT "A"

TO THE COOPERATIVE AGREEMENT
TO PROVIDE FIRE PROTECTION, FIRE PREVENTION, RESCUE
AND MEDICAL EMERGENCY SERVICES FOR THE CITY OF BANNING
PRELIMINARY ESTIMATE DATED MARCH 5, 2013 FOR FY 13/14

CAPTAN'S
CAPTAIN'G MEDICS ENGINEER'S
STA #20
Medic Engina *0 10 0 1.0
STA #89
Medic Engine 169,779 10 290,419 20
Fixed Relief . G o0 0 oo 0 0.0
Vacaiicn Relisf 0 oo 0 o0 a 0.0
SUBTOTALS 189,779 0 280,419
SUBTOTAL STAFF 1 [ 2
*Engine 20 Staffing on separate additional Exhibit "1A”
FIRE SAFETY SUPERVISOR (PGN 111211)
SUBTOTAL
ESTIMATED SUPPORT SERVICES
Administrative/Operational
Volunteer Program
Medic Program
Battalion Chief Support
Fleet Support
ECC Support
Comm![T Support
Hazmat Support
SUPPORT SERVICES SUBTOTAL
ESTIMATED DIRECT CHARGES
COOPERATIVE FIRE ENGINE 20 STAFFING SHARE AGREEMENT
TOTAL STAFF COUNT
TOTAL ESTIMATED CITY BUDGET
SUPPCRT SERVICES
Administrative & Opemtional Services
Finance
Trsining Procurement
Data Processing Emergency Services
Ascounting Fire Fighting Equip.
Personnel Office Supplies/Equip.

Medic Program - Support siaff, Tralning, Gertification, Case Review & Reporting

ENGINEER FF i
MEDICS FF IS MEDICS TOTALS
0 18 "0 3.0 ) 20 0 ao
248205 20 425223 30 1133716 8o
0 00 0 oo o o0 0 o0
G 0o o oo 0 oe 0 oo
0 248,285 426,223 1,133,716
0 2 3 8
127,015 each 127,095 1
$127,016 o
14,555 per assigned Staif ** 123249 841
9,403 Per Ertity Allocation 9,403 10
6,176 per assigned Medics 18628 av
63,843 .27 FTE per Statien 95,915 1.5
35,560 per Fire Suppression Equip 71,120 20
Calls/Station Basis 122,281
Calls/Station Basis 212,789
17,278
870,571
18,764
423,417
SO0
$2,374,483

Baitaion Ghief Support - Pocled BG coverage for Ciies/Agencies that do not include: BC staffing

as pari of their contracted services.

Fieet Support - Support staff, automofive costs, vehicle/engine maintenance, fuel costs

Emergency Command Center Support - Cispatch services costs

Commurications / T Support - Suppert siaff, communications, racio mainfenance, cornputer

support functions

Exhibi "A"
CITY OF BANNING
Page 1 of 2

80 Assigned Staff
0.41_Batialion Chisf Support

841 Total Assigned Staif

1.5 Fire Stations
4,141 Number of Calls
15 Hazmat Staticns
7 Number of Hazmat Calls

420



FY 13114 POSITION SALARIES TOP STEF

253,131
240,775
234,458
169,779
169,531
145,209
163,570
124,147
141,741
127,015
118,433
101,475

56,023

66,145

CEPUTY GHIEF

DIV CHIEF

BAT CHIEF

CAPT

CAPT MEDIC

ENG

ENGMEDIC

FF I

FF {WMEDIC

FIRE SAFETY SUPERVISOR
FIRE SAFETY SPECIALIST
FIRE SYSTEMS INSPECTOR
OFFICE ASSISTANT Il
SECRETARY |

FY 13/44 DIRECT BILL ACCOUNT CODES

520230
620300
520320
520800
620805

520315
526830
620840
520845
621380
521440

52154¢
521600
521650
521680
522310
522380
522860
622870
522840
523220
§23680
626700
526240
527280
4209500
820510
529559
537240
542080

Cellular Phone

Pager Service

Telephone Senvice
Household Expense
Appllances

Cleaning and

Custodial Supp

Latundry Services
Household Fumnishings
Trash

Maint-Copier Machines
Maint-Kitchen Equipment
Maint-Office

Equipment

Maint-Service Coniracls
Maint-Yelephone
Maint-Underground Tanks
Maint-Building and Improvement
Maint-Extermination
Medical-Dentat Supplies
Other Medical Care Materials
Phamaceuticals
Licenses And Pemnils
Cfiice Equip Non Fixed Assets
Rent-Lease Bldgs
LocksiKeys
Awards/Racognition
Flechicity

Heating Fuet

Water

Interfnd Exp-Utiliies
Improvemanis-Bullding

Exhibd "A®
CITY OF BANNING
Page 2of2

23,200
14,655
9,403
6,176
63,943
12,380
25,23
35,550
21,544
4300
1,897
518.54
3,047
1,563.68
1,764

FIRE ENGINE
SRVDEL

VOL DEL

MEDIC DEL

BATT DEL

ECC STATICN
ECC CALLS
FLEET SUPPORT
COMMAT STATION
COMMAT CALLS
FAGILITY STATION
FACILITY FTE
HAZMAT STATION
HAZMAT GALLS

HAZMAT VEHICLE REPLACEMENT
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EXHIBIT "A"

TO THE COOPERATIVE AGREEMENT
TO PROVIDE FIRE PROTECTION, FIRE PREVENTION, RESCUE
AND MEDICAL EMERGENCY SERVICES FOR THE CITY OF BANNING
ESTIMATE DATED OCTOBER 2, 2012 FOR FY 12/13

CAFTAIN'S ENGINEER
CAPFTAINS MECICS ENGINEER'S MEDICS
STA#20
Medic Engine 0 10 *0 1.0 0
STA #89
Medic Engine 166,844 10 285,396 20
Fixed Relief 4 00 a oo a 0.0 1]
Vecation Relief Q9 oo 9 o o] 00 0
SUBTOTALS 166,844 0 285,386 4]
SUBTOTAL STAFF 7 ] 2
*Engine 20 Staffing on separate additionai Exhibit "1A"
FIRE SAFETY SUPERVISOR (PCN 111911} 127,15
SUBTOTAL
ESTIMATED SUPPCORT SERVICES
Administrative/Cperaticnal 14,606
Volunteer Program 9,363
Medic Program 5,739
Batlallon Chief Support 52,533
Flest Support 35,617
ECC Support
Comm/IT Support
Hazmat Support
SUPPORT SERVICES SUBTOQTAL
ESTIMATED DIRECT CHARGES
COOPERATIVE FIRE ENGINE 20 STAFFING SHARE AGREEMENT
TOTAL STAFF COUNT
TOTAL ESTIMATED CITY BUDGET
SUPPORT SERVICES
Administrative & Operational Services
Fimance
Tratning Procurement
Pata Processing Emergency Services
Ascournting Fire Fighting Equip.
Personnel Qffice Supplies/Equip.

Medic Program - Support staff, Training, Certification, Case Review & Reporting

Battalion Chief Support - Pooted BC coverage for Clies/Agencles that de not include BC staffing

as part of thelr contracted services.

Fleet Support - Support staff, auicmotive costs, vehicle/angine maintenance, fuel costs

Emergency Command Center Support - Dispatch services costs

Communications / IT Support - Support staff, communicatiors, radic maintenance, comptiter

suppori funstions

Exhiefl *A®
CITY OF BANNING
Page §or2

FFU
FFHU'S MEDICS TOTALS

10 *0 30 *0 20 *0
243808 20 416014 30 L112251

00 0 oo 0 oa 0
o0 0 oo 0 ap 3]
243,998 416,014 1,112,251

0 2 3

each 127,015
$127,015

per assigned Staif * 121,814
Per Entity Allocation 9,363
per assigned Medics 17,217
.23 FTE per Station 78,800
per Fire Suppression Equip 74,234
Calis/Station Basls 118,220
Calls/Station Basis 208,504
22,662

648,813

18,764

506,000

52,4138 844

20 Assigned Staff

0,34 Battalion Chief Support
834 Total Assigned Staff

1.5 Fire Stations
3,042 Number of Calls
1.5 Hazmat Stations

4 Number of Hazmat Calis

8.0
80

0o
0.0

1
&

234
1.0
3.0
1.8
20

G.00

w2



FY 12113 POSITION SALARIES TOP STEP

248,679 DEPUTY CHIEF

245,383 DIV CHIEF

230,305 BAT CHIEF

166,844 CAPT

184,768 CAPT MEDIC

142,608 ENG

158,689 ENG/MEDIC

121,989 FF I

138,671 FF IIMEDIC

127,018 FIRE SAFETY SUPERVISOR

118,433 FIRE SAFETY SPECIALIST

101,475 FIRE S§YSTEMS INSPECTOR
56,023 OFFICE ASSISTANT il
66,145 SECRETARY'|

FY 12/13 DIRECT BILL ACCOUNT CODES

520230 Cellular Phone
526300 Pager Sewvice
520320 Telephone Seivice
520800 Household Expense
520805 Appllances
Cleaning and
520815 Custodial Supp
520830 Laundry Sesvices
820848 Housahold Furnishings
520845 Trash
521380 Maint-Copler Machines
521440 Maint-Kitchen Equipment
Malnt-Cfice
521540 Equipment
521600 Maint-Sexrvice Contracis
21660 Maint-Telephone
521680 Maint-Underground Tanks
522310 Mairt-Building ard Improverent
522360 Malni-Extermination
G22860 Medical-Denlal Supplies
522870 Other Medical Care Materials
§22890 Phamacelticals
523220 Ueenses And Pemlts
623680 Office Equip Non Fixed Assels
526700 Renbiease Bidgs
526940 Locks/Keys
827260 Awards/Recognition
526500 Electicity
29510 Heatng Fusel
528550 Water
537240 Interind Exp-Utilites
542060 Improvemenis-Bullding

Exhip2 "A"
CiTY OF BANNING
Page 2of2

18,200
14,608
9,363
5,739
52 533
1,993
25.68
35,617
20,978
4491
1,897
518.54
2,863
4151.49
1,761

FIRE ENGINE
SRVOEL

VOL BEL

MEDIC DEL

BATT DEL

ECC STATION
ECCCALLS
FLEET SUPPORT
COMM/T STATION
COMMAT CALLS
FACILITY STATION
FACILITY FTE
HAZMAT STATION
HAZMAT CALLS
HAZMAT VEHICLE REPLACEMENT
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CITY COUNCIL AGENDA

Date: May 14, 2013
TO: Honorable Mayor and City Council
FROM: ¥red Mason, Electric Utility Director

SUBJECT: Resolution 2013-53 Updating the City of Banning’s Internal “RPS
Enforcement Program and Renewable Energy Resources Procurement Plan”
to Allow for Excess Renewable Energy Procurement Occurring in Years
Prior to 2011 to be Used as Historic Carryover and Applied to the First
Compliance Period of the State of California’s Renewable Portfolio Standard
Program,

RECOMMENDATION: The City Council adopt Resolution 2013-53, updating Banning’s
“RPS Enforcement Program and Renewable Energy Resources Procurement Plan”, attached
herewith as Exhibit “A”.

JUSTIFICATION: Updating the City of Banning’s “RPS Enforcement Program and
Renewable Energy Resources Procurement Plan” to allow for Historic Carryover would enable
the City’s Electric Utility to claim RPS credit for certain renewable energy procured prior to
January 1, 2011.

BACKGROUND: In deference to California State Senate Bill 1X-2, on December 13, 2011 the
City Council adopted Resolution No. 2011-99 which approved the City of Banning’s “RPS
Enforcement Program and Renewable Energy Resources Procurement Plan”. Recently, the
California Energy Commission (the “CEC”) published guidelines by which certain renewable
energy procured prior to January 1, 2011 can be classified as “Historic Carryover” and applied to
Compliance Period One (January 1, 2011 through December 31, 2013) of the State of
California’s renewable portfolio standards program. The CEC’s guidelines mandate that if an
electric utility desires to utilize Historical Carryover, then the authority to use the Historical
Carryover must be described in the electric utility’s RPS enforcement program and renewable
energy resources procurement plan.

As the City of Banning’s Electric Utility has procured excess renewable energy prior to January
1, 2011, Staff recommends City Council approval of the proposed update to the City of
Banning’s “RPS Enforcement Program and Renewable Energy Resources Procurement Plan”,
attached herewith as Exhibit “A”.

FISCAL DATA: There is no negative fiscal impact from updating the “RPS Enforcement
Program and Renewable Energy Resources Procurement Plan”. However, this update may help
reduce the Electric Utility’s RPS compliance costs.




RECOMMENDED BY: APPROVED BY:

o

L - _,.f/-’

L ,
Fred Mason Andrew I, Takata
Electric Utility Director City Manager
REVIEWED BY:

< Aencks (¢
Jine Overholt
i/]ieputy City Manager/Administrative Services Director

Prepared by Jim Steffens

C/
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£
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RESOLUTION NO. 2013-53

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BANNING UPDATING
THE CITY’S INTERNAL “RPS ENFORCEMENT PROGRAM AND RENEWABLE
ENERGY RESOURCES PROCUREMENT PLAN” TO ALLOW FOR EXCESS
RENEWABLE ENERGY PROCUREMENT OCCURRING IN YEARS PRIOR TO 2011
TO BE USED AS HISTORIC CARRYOVER AND APPLIED TO THE FIRST
COMPLIANCE PERIOD OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA’S RENEWABLE
PORTFOLIO STANDARD PROGRAM.

WHEREAS, the City of Banning owns and operates its Municipal Electric Utility; and

WHEREAS, in deference to California State Senate Bill 1X-2, on December 13, 2011
the City Council adopted Resolution No. 2011-99 which approved the City of Banning’s RPS
Enforcement Program and Renewable Energy Resources Procurement Plan; and

WHEREAS, the City of Banning has an RPS goal of 20% for Compliance Period One
(January 1, 2011 through December 31, 2013) of the State of California’s renewable portfolio
standard program; and

WHEREAS, the City of Banning Electric Utility procured excess renewable energy in
certain years prior to 2011; and

WHEREAS, Banning’s City Council desires to update the City of Banning’s RPS
Enforcement Program and Renewable Energy Resources Procurement Plan to authorize the use
of renewable energy procured in excess of annual procurement targets in said years prior to 2011
to be used as Historical Carryover and applied towards Compliance Period One of the State of
California’s RPS program.;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the City Council of the City of Banning as
follows:

SECTION 1. Adopt Resolution No. 2013-53 updating the City of Banning’s “RPS Enforcement
Program and Renewable Energy Resources Procurement Plan”, attached herewith as Exhibit
(CA,?.

SECTION 2. Authorize the Electric Utility Director, or his designee, to prepare and administer
the necessary documentation to facilitate the use of excess renewable energy procurement as
Historic Carryover to meet the requirements for Compliance Period One of the State of
California’s RPS program.

PASSED, ADOPTED AND APPROVED this 14th day of May 2013.

Deborah Franklin, Mayor
City of Banning



APPROVED AS TO FORM
AND LEGAL CONTENT:

David J. Aleshire, City Attorney
Aleshire and Wynder, LLP

ATTEST:

Marie A. Calderon, City Clerk
City of Banning

CERTIFICATION

I, MARIE A. CALDERON, City Clerk of the City of Banning, California, do hereby certify that the
foregoing Resolution No. 2013-53 was duly adopted by the City Council of the City of Banning,
California at a regular meeting thereof held on the 14th day of May 2013 by the following vote, to

wit:

AYES:
NOES;
ABSTAIN:

ABSENT:

Marie A. Calderon, City Clerk
City of Banning, California

227
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RPS Enforcement Program and Renewable Energy Resources
Procurement Plan - City of Banning

Enforcement Program
Section 1: Program for Enforcement of Compliance with SBX1 2 Procurement Obligation

The City Council of the City of Banning directs the Banning Electric Utility department to procure
a minimum quantity of electricity products from eligible renewable energy resources, including
renewable energy credits, and to adopt and implement all other measures as necessary to
comply with California Senate Bill X1 2 (SBX1 2)

Section 2: Procedure for Adoption

The direction to procure a minimum gquantity of electricity products from eligible renewable
energy resources, including renewable energy credits and to adopt and implement all other
measures as necessary to comply with SBX1 2 is adopted by the City Council of the City of
Banning in accordance with the procedures specified in PUC § 399.30(f) by January 1, 2012in
accordance with PUC § 399.30(e)

Renewable Energy Resources Procurement Plan

Section 1: Definitions

The definitions set forth in Public Resources Code (PRC) § 25741 and Public Utilities Code
(PUC) § 399.12 are incorporated herein.

‘The following definitions shall also apply ta the City of Banning Electric Utility's RPS
Enforcement Procurement Plan: The renewable energy resources procurement plan
adopted by the City of Banning pursuant to PUC § 399.30(a) Energy Commission: The
State Energy Resources Conservation and Development Commission.

CPUC: The California Public Utilities Commission.
Section 2: Procurement

In order to fulfill unmet long-term generation resource needs, the City of Banning's Electric
Utility shall procure a minimum quantity of electricity products from eligible renewable energy
resources, including renewable energy credits, as a specified percentage of total kilowatt hours
sold to the City of Banning Electric Utility’s retail end-use customers for each compliance period
specified in Section 2 to achieve the targets specified in Section 3.

Section 3: Compliance Periods

The compliance periods as required by PUC § 399.30(b) are:

&




RPS Enforcement Program and Renewable Energy Resources
Procurement Plan - City of Banning

Compliance Period One: January 1, 2011 through December 31, 2013
Compliance Period Two: January 1, 2014 through December 31, 2016
Compliance Period Three: January 1, 2017 through December 31, 2020
Annually each calendar year starting with 2021.

Section 4: Procurement Targets

The City of Banning Electric Utility shall procure a minimum guantity of electricity products from
eligible renewable energy resources, including renewable energy credits, as a specified
percentage of total kilowatt hours sold to the City of Banning Electric Utility's retail end-use
customers to achieve the following targets, pursuant to PUC § 399.30(c)(1)-(2):

Compliance Period One:

« An average of not less than 20 percent of retail sales during the compliance period.

Compliance Period Two:

Progressive purchases of eligible renewable energy, as a percent of retail sales, during the
compliance period to reflect reasonable progress in each of the intervening years sufficient to
ensure that the procurement of electricity products from eligible renewable energy resources
achieves 25 percent of retail sales by December 31, 2016.

Compliance Period Three:

Progressive purchases of eligible renewable energy, as a percent of retail sales, during the
compliance period to reflect reasonable progress in each of the intervening years sufficient to
ensure that the procurement of electricity products from eligible renewable energy resources
achieves 33 percent of retail sales by December 31, 2020.

All Years Subsequent to 2020:

¢ An average of not less than 33 percent of retail sales in each calendar year subsequent
to 2020

Section 5: Procurement Content Categories

The Electric Utility Director shall assign all RPS-eligible resources procured by the City of
Banning Electric Utility to their appropriate procurement content category in accordance with the
provisions of PUC § 399.30(c)(3), consistent with PUC § 399.16.



RPS Enforcement Program and Renewable Energy Resources
Procurement Plan - City of Banning

Section 6: Grandfathering of Procurement Content Category Requirements

Consistent with PUC § 399.16(d), the Electric Utility Director of the City of Banning
Electric Utility may count all resources that meet the conditions of PUC § 399.16(d) in full
towards meeting the procurement requirements set forth in the City of Banning.

Section 7: Delay of Timely Compliance

The City Council may adopt measures permitting the Banning Electric Utility department to
delay timely compliance with the City of Banning’s RPS Enforcement Program pursuant to PUC
§ 399.30(c)(2), consistent with the requirements of PUC § 399.15(b){(3).

Section 8: Banking Rules

The City Council may adopt measures permitting the Banning Electric Utility department to
accumulate, beginning January 1, 2011, excess procurement in one compliance period to be
applied to any subsequent compliance period provided that the quantity of excess procurement
is determined in the same manner as allowed for retail sellers pursuant to PUC §
399.13(a)(4)(B).

Section 9: Cost Limitations

The City Council may establish a limitation on the procurement expenditures for all RPS-eligible
resources used to comply with the Banning Electric Utility department’s Procurement Plan. In
establishing such fimit, the City Council shall rely on factors specified in PUC § 399.15(c)(1)-
(3)and ensure compliance with PUC § 399.15(d).

Section 10: Public Notice

The Banning Electric Utility department staff shalt post a public notice whenever the Banning
City Council will deliberate in public on the Renewable Energy Resources Procurement Plan.

Section 11: Unmet long-term needs

Consistent with § 399.30(a), the Banning Electric Utility department shall determine its unmet
long-term generation resource needs.

Section 12: Reporting

The Banning Electric Utility department shall provide data annually to the Energy Commission
and to report annually to the Banning Electric Utility department’s customers and the Energy
Commission in accordance with PUC § 399.30(g).

Section 13: Historical Carrvover

Y
g



RPS Enforcement Program and Renewable Energy Resources
Procurement Plan - City of Banning

The Electric Utility Director of the City of Banning may use excess renewable energy procured

prior to January 1, 2011 as Historical Carryover to be applied fowards Compliance Period One
procurement fargets.




